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2. Vehical Parade
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. Lion Top Speed 2017

. Vijayabahu Super Cross 2017

. Brandix Rasadiya Mangalya

. Royal Turf Club Horse Race
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15. ICC Champion Trophy

16. India Tour of Sri Lanka

17. SLT Speedup Super Cross
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5,223,671

515,821

ea®s resdesO e 60e3

917,193

522,798

510D 558 WBHBO ®TSH®

210,700

8,000

ESOE WRBBO ®TS®

1,694,911

1,574,527

5930 (C®®E) wBBO ®TE®

205,300

367,816

&R cmO DBEO GO

218,400

247,000

BB

19,870

6®3OW OO e SN

227,997

312,476

©e5HEHOD BEM) YIRS

4,700

2,700

OIS

2,689,950

1,530,736

®0%) BBe® o) B8 @

1,511,457

1,362,723

BeBlesDemesd BDess) @) OzesENHE BdIme
gB3806 B & @%®

325,000

Oz®® DO® BN WBEO ®tB®/gesd

33,000

7500

Dewes aB®

3,036,270

1,797,103

Q505 DeR)E3D®S BHe®

27,258,177

15,457,716

g a8

BABo 3D

4,823,975

3,811,175

&30 BHe®

560,570

299,480

ES5DO WRBBO ®TE®

187,082

818,020

5% 5930 DBBO ®TSHO

39,000
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42,000

12,200

8RB DD BB (Fairway Towers)

1,539,872

1,737,896

Dmmgn O D) HHe® B

3,673,469

3,673,469

RO RIGISO)

249,780

410,339

®®S Be® o) B @)

400,718

256,948

BHOE eH3OzeS

10,000

Bes0®ms O B8 ®tS® (Bed®n)

26,164,943

25,288,298

OIS

715,000

338,500

eams @resd 30 3% 6083

236,451

160,262

6DEm SV@HEE ®) SE SBV@IFNG

896,931

400,786

6@ OO BEX) 9S®

36,369

37,514

©e3EHOY BEH) YD

2,000

49,200

5930 DRG0 @O (688wm)/®RE)

127,800

Oz ®O® BN pRBHEO ®8O/9esd

115,500

8,500

Dewes aB®

225,000

300,000

®sOEeS ) EDOSN OB

22,800

31,936

6d® dzesm £dn

174,056

D@ i3 BedesDws Bne®

40,275,317

37,673,523

3.2 590 Ofesdns Bxe®

BRB® 6®mE®

25,804826

22,005,632

VD chm® o) BB S

204,300

389,700

e30®® BHe®

4,063,438

6,508,612
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BeBesDemsd BDess @) OzestNHS DIm™
agB3806 B & ®r&®

332,088,312

355,864,701

6D8m BV@EN®B, e L3ND SR
BBS®

3,579,968

3,274,919

6d®m Hozesw g5

220,834

288,392

eams o0 30 5t 603

3,217,774

2,249,290

®RBOES ) B&EDDOSN OB

147,540

31,936

BeOE H0ze5

43,631

36,702

CmOsN 598 RGO @S

8,253,664

7,667,527

6dH BHe®

2,290,004

2,262,264

Des0®S ¢ BRE 8O (Bec®i)

6,159,446

10,281,233

®®%) Be® o) B8 E®emd

3,186,185

3,475,133

Bewes aB3o®

1,588,188

6,971,587

DENDTS BIESH)

5,343,147

4,756,020

e

182,711

233,814

BeNd 39638 DBHO @S (BRe)

1,731,563

4,569,212

&R cO DREO GO

1,610,875

1,177,000

5% 5930 DBBO @GSO

633,141

1,181,002

@3 BE®) YD

75,330

133,214

6®3OY OO e3Em®) SN

629,655

370,647

Oz®® @O® SN DBEO ®tBH®/gesd

646,001

446,993

580 Oesdms Bne®

401,7 2

4,175,532

3.3 908 Ode0ms Bned®

330aB 983 OB
/30e3eMODBGTS 680D 6HED

5,589,760

5,098,440

350aB SESBH® - 6EHBGB

23,032,950
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850 AeSBO® - BecBixs

5,565,855

5,357,524

edns Bre®

404,483

370,750

6®IOBAOD &M 9D

55,501

103,656

DR ) PBD s - BedBn

1,918,596

1,812,273

DR ) PED O3 -6EHB®

42,007

64,270

eB3%) RO BB to®BeE 3MNDG )
BOE@S mESD

3,393,865

3,238,911

E® BedB (6e30g)

SROLHFSOWMOROIESC)

11,757,538

10,214,292

8B NOY®D BHe® 638D

2,150,000
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cams 0 % 603

498,149

222,699

(NIOORI GO

3,303,919

1,191,161

350 5e3E SBH@IFNG

26,255

BABG 6O

6,374,885

11,300,465

CmOsN 5908 RGO ®rSO

2,407,283

5,280,716

&R, O RBHBO GO

132,250

157,250

®®5 Be® o) BB @D

1,272,401

818,665

®sOEeS ) &DOS OB

22,800

31,936

DTS 25963

2,838,790

1,297,790

B3R 63 68 SBH@IENE

1,644,740

1,558,831

6d®m Hozesw g5

144,221
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258,723
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BeOE $H0ze5

30,000

BB

17,216

88 D OB

1,592,000

1,656,000

©25HELOY BEM) YBRD

10,000

4,700

Beme B3O

496,902

201,902

808 Orfedws Bxe®

74,954,834

74,669,730

3.4 g BreDHs BBenec» Bxed

BABo 6O

550,450

5,221,055

&30 BBE®

642,085

846,550

68 BV@EG / Gz®D 5N ) SR
BBSD

291,267

1,957,899

5D®® S5HEIDB SEH) WBG

20,680

57,270

EOEN E3EH) WBG

684,477

4,747,282

6dH Bne®

289,112

94,913

®05) BBe® o) B8 @

197,575

530,515

DTS ) 93

415,470

1,155,650

@3 BEH) YID

57,944

106,699

&R, O RBHBO GO

9,500

250,000

BB

31,114

eams 0 &) 60

65,149

127,098

Demd B8O

55,000

2,604,980

Oz®D DO® SND DRBEO B /9esd

29,250

20,113

e OzeD®s BRe®

3,307,960
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B3 o) 609 BB (BBesrcw VGG
OO G)

Qe E®@am - 330 630D

384,437,936

392,053,637

B3 BO®) - GIBTND

18,347,095

13,266,731

B3 8O - 6e3D)) &5cDOT®

9,673,982

9,633,966

FSE

115,515,686

110,764,931

63w b 00D OB 3083 S

61,945,234

44,529,762

630 0O FOBER 3083 B

12,388,758

8,907,321

BENE) E» 8®am

28,381,721

28,478,302
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3,593,605

3,880,500
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4,505,920
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1,326,300

1,397,100

N0 BB - BINGD 650D

7,577,625

7,680,000

SoRSOLH)

24,034,215

24,732,969

5rH® E@D

16,234,565

16,368,845

980 e6dexs S ese®) 6B

19,858,606

15,124,931

&5e30e, E@om

31,135,970

30,198,323

e - (75%)

77,906,135

80,206,631

BB 59D B8 BEX) BN BTG

1,177,159

1,399,758
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7,769,995
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12,509,819
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150,000
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4,334,458
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eNE® - OB cams deedn BRED
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84,630

6D® NV®OGES cODE 59
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683,306
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e
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Be® (eede ee®))
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- 591
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- et3NeEm

3,258,180

9,793,094
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1,769,720
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6,115,698
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38,505,229
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et gbO 0D FOBCER 30e3M
EBWOG
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EBEDOEG
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eBDOMD /[ cBBDB/ DD

1,501,973
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DBEIO BEND/ 90886330t o3

442,100

465,700
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®ESS)

39,232

60,972
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8d e

8,011,405
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10,378,657
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BB OFHE RENDDG

1,402

485,000

HED 3RENDEG E3EM)

25,700

65,400
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38,424

41,475
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DOG
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963,875
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1,290,878

1,330,642
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2 80mmd

5,225,307

5,207,898

®®5 BEe® o) B @D - BecHn

11,371,114

9,135,143

6DH Bre® - Dechn ®OS

1,108,157

780,542

23030 e30®® ®) Bedic OGN

1,638,904

1,256,614

DB , OBsHB ®) D

16,528,462

15,310,114

BeBn ) DemS®

25,968,712

26,735,544

gOOB Sy SNDO 6mES

10,837,041

10,543,873
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8,363,390

9,490,419
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626,848
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5,945,283
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OB BBeHe® I

BBBB DT F@IDES
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16,565

BB Bed®

4,490,138

5,652,595

GOSN ) DEN®THB® 3&:) NG
SEHNIC)]

1,403,740

1,104,237

gRDOMEE HEORD OXE

e®30W m®m d® Bnpe®

2,589,998

2,538,573
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5,496,552
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3,124,530
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1,844,838
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8,386,129

7,618,764

FQDOTEID) 6529 DODDD - B

1,754,007

1,478,022

BRI 5 HEBDD - 6DHS DO

1,602,545

642,405

BEG

2,980,718
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FEDVEHNE 3B 3EH) G
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ssD®ED FOGBB)
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110,054
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416,050

86,500

5008550 e35c@®OT®
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143,199
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9,003,150
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3,835
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5,609,744

3,567,003
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ABU g5 Bie®
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eH5D 6@mBDBE® e

35,598,061

36,385,738

514,466,320
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44,462,037
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3005630 e3c®O®
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620D eI

36,511,923
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®) DBHS
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JICA 66,773,685 66,773,685 66,773,685
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BID 1971 b ey 38 b Revdbd HHF FLLSHHem 14(1) &b 2017 oo

EWI(BHHBTN UMBLTHEH ABHmBMUW BHHT60 FLOFULIGHES 6TEBTLD.

HMHGE IABHMB RHHIL 60T EenentdhoLILL (HeTTerndl.

@Qevmiend (LTSNS Fnl HHSHTLNNSHH BHTS.

allloed  AHLIFIMIS,
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@evmlensd (LTSNS Fnl HHBHTLEILD
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Hemevelifler Glauig)

ReominddH OHTLTUFTH6ES Hemsoulledt (LpeiiGeunmy HMIQISILD 6160IM  cIeNGBUT6L HIDMT HT6IG,
SHFMISHBMe0TE BTD CHFw CFwBuswiQuiTsiens uBBlealmSTCBmDd. 2017 b  YemTg6D
CardFlw  OHTEMEVHBTL FUleh  HWevalT 6168 QIMBUND WL PSlHENHENUI 2 _MHIHET  (LP6dT
FmINbas SHenlHHmBUI_ B HIe CLHLOESIDFFuienL aleremeir.

oemhIBaIT  GeuBplleenenil CQUBBIGECETamBeTen CUTHID BTID HLbhHINIbHSH LTS LLHH6IT
Benmhsd  OHBIITAIOHTEMBe6D.  SUFIDL  HFTUHSHeT  CuTdl  BITD  1FHTOHT6uIL
FOUTLHEDHE (PHBIIeVID LoTBBIOTET  FouTsusCem @6l 61D HTewILILIGalsTmeT.  S6im)
St OFTeneussTL & Simevalflengsst  alifssafdlwmea  utmSulsd  Uwemidbalsims
3I6xCeuement  BHID  CHrHw  CQuUIpIeHLF  HwWhHHeuTy o Wit  GFgFemen BB  CHFw
Se®mHF, @BBIEHID, FHAITDS)| WBBID HOTFTIFHMSL CUTHHaBalswigul  CQUTRIIEDHLIEF
GLBSAUTHNTS TLLIILL 6 CFWBLLG GBS ECBID. SHBHT L6 HSHEFFHmenub
BID ST CauigenGenmid.

ongl  pbsUTeuorer  ChFw  GFwBUeiesE 2 6Bl gD, GeusfibTEHaIID  Lisw
urgm(hb&EeiT DL G leienen.  BID  QuUBBIE  CamewiGeien  olHEHIBHNT  RBBGHF
FrenpLGTSamer. @bsl Uil CeouBpPlarondds OsmsiusBng — GeensnIE L
FamHugl, OQsengey  LIFHL  SWWEFEFT  OBEILD  COdengey  GeuGFen 2L FHHHIMM
SImWFFALOGHE HOLHSH RS5HMPLUMULLD QG Hevaaydmy CouswiBb. Gsvid
SIUMNHHI  FUTLHEHSHGWD  HH UL ILGUTIPHID 6Tl 65T mBHCHMTHHIS O\Bmenih
Qewpu’ L. F8asm1mhy  uspselweullermeb@GID  6Taghl  DSILILLTAIDTE  LOBBID  Di6dTLIT60
balenwid OpflelsHsis CareralsGne.

GLOTT  [BU6IIE SHFTUSHBTEOONH 6IDPL 6T mBCHTTHHIS OEHTewI(h 610sHG 2 emienowimasGsy
ueLIDBFTHEH B BIFHT CUEBHLEHEHHESG 2 WTHIDGS QrFamaoBnid el  psold
STEemen 2 WTHlmeudGHd CETaiBOFHImIQUI  SHILTE HSLFHEmend SWTT CFUIEI
RQeomiensd  OHTmeuEHT FH  Hlewmulsd 2 6edh  Hensvenul DL HHIOHT6TNSHI  6TLDH]
STHTUMTLILITELD.
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bapFdser Lifley

BrLsl Lifley

REOBIGEEG R llSHHWTFIOT CHTONLICUTHETHEHHE DMONTE CHTENEVHSHTL &
BILBHHT  HIHmH  Cuenll  JHaToeilen  FBHOTR  HEUMGHMSH  FTdHdHdH
STTWIOTHM @RS WOBBID LD DEIH  OHTMEVHST. & [BILHHIGBMeNSH  HUWTT

Cauisug @ifeler GFwBLewLTELD.
2017 o Sy eingsd aBFLLOMS CBOST6ITONILIL L LIW&BEHLD, HHHIHLLHISEIHLD

> ghsrHW BIGEL OBTemeudsTl & BILsb - 2016.07.10 wpsHed 2017.04.23 eueny
eefugliyd Qauwiul’ L gl (38 SImIGMmISH6)
AFHS NBSH PIMES OFHTmevdSBTLdl  BTLSWD - 2017-04-15 b He)
eefugliyF QaFuwIwiul L .
utL umL  Oeugnd @Imid OHTMeVSSTLF  BIL&D - 2017-05-14 Hb  Heg)
eefugliyF GauwwlLl L .
HoU HeUFHS Hiomel (WpHCWTT @rmis CHTemeudsT & BTLSD -2017-10-03 b
FHad eafugliyd el L gl.
FSHTHOWT BSHHMT @Ihis  CHTemevdsTL &l BIL&D -2017-12-25 b FHad
@efugliyF Gauwiul L.
Mg abl, BeCFaem, @eT uUGUTENET  BBID  &HIPW.2 PSSR BIUI
HapFdsst Crrouires @eflygd Gauiwliul Lenio.
QTAMEVEL aleugenl BL 6 HISHLFFenW SWTT CFUIHEmLD.
gl HSFFemu HWUTT QFUISHDLD.
s alma  olpr, Hbafed olmam  elpr, FyFel olma  alpTenen  HWTT
OFUIHemID.
sl i BILsHmd SWTT QFUIGH eefuFlyF GCFuIHemLD.
@QCeumeur swoai. 2017 HlewEFHeww Hwint GFuiHemLo.
Carflwr alCsL seorgmy HHWLFFmW algaINLSHSHI @eNUTUILFOFUISHEMLD.
ABU CARE 6 paspsduier &Hp eumpsned SpbhdH e — Sisiienll  SIobhs
aumpe] oNGFL elleuyemt BHapFSlenuids HWUTT QFUISHMID
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@eng1 Lifey

Qe Ufleureng Blawddsst Lflelsr &S QunSemESBE. Sl b emrge0
umiseily eupmISULL L. BSFFH6n RbsH WD SHWMT QEFUIWLILILLL S 6,
AHB& Cwevgdlsons Leeumbd Hawsdeend Senall Lflelermsd guimt

OFuIwIliLL L 6.

» eolil o0 2017 - swrfliy Abser SI@IGSHS CuGTyT
> médlw prpsefllesr seonsmy Bapsdd — swnfiy yeibdy (werdmis

ellenemwim_(bu Lifley

o 6T wBBID GeuelpTi (B FHuled QL bCUBISB  elewemum Bl CuTL p&HemerT
mOWIOTES  OsTemi®  Swmt  CFuwiul L elewemum (B HHLFFH6T  eUTITHIHLD

eeMUTLILILIL (B 6)(HESTB6dT6M.

QeB& Cuwevdlsons 2017 b yewged  CrQWITE  eeflgliyd  QFuwwiu’ L
HBLFFH6IT  L16iTeUHLOTBTGHLD.

1. Sri Lanka Tour of Africa
2. Vehical Parade
. Bangaladesh Tour of Sri Lanka
. Lion Top Speed 2017
. Vijayabahu Super Cross 2017
. Brandix Rasadiya Mangalya
. Royal Turf Club Horse Race
8. Colombo Super Cross
9. Bradby Shield - 1st Leg - Pallekale
10. Bradby Shield - 2 nd Leg - Colombo
11. Sri Lanka Tour of Zimbabwe
12. Cavelry Super Cross

13. Women's World Cup
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. Commando Challenge Super Cross

. ICC Champion Trophy

. India Tour of Sri Lanka

. SLT Speedup Super Cross

. DSI Super Sports School Volley Ball Championship
. Gajaba Super Cross

. Udawalawe Super Cross

. Sappers 4x4 Gimpo Motor Race

. Prima Cricket Final Match

. Colombo Marathon

. Rotherham Circuit Meet Motor Race

. Lanka Power Boat Championship

. Sri Lanka Tour of India

. Youth Rupavahini Volley Ball Tournament

. Sri Lanka Squash National Championship

ReB& Cwevgdswns Lamaumb HeFFSEHD ST QFwiul’ G eefMuFiiiiiil L er.

1. Japan Aurudu Siri 2017

2. President Sports Awards 2017

2017 b oemiged  edlememumt B Lfleflemmed  838.8 wewll  Gpy  ellemenuum’ B
HBLFHAS6T eafugiyF Cauwwliu (Beitener. QbdH eaflugln] GpIL &8 imsvauflens
oo e 761.7 wenf@HID wBBID dpusuTasiel emsveuflend oer tes 77.1 el CHILD

ot auendUTsd eefuiing Gauiuti L e.
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o0 FCsTHmaLl Lifley

BHHSHHI_L_BISH6IT
> sqliument a6 euor HBLDFF b6l 449 @it BMHBHIH L SHSHIdH BT
2 L 6iILgHenEHmWdh SWTT  OFUIaNgk OBBID DG FLOUBSIOTE  LIGwTH6N
GLoBE®mTeTeILIL_ L 6mLD.
gor  FreuCsrF  @elugiysy  CemeuwjLelr  RemewibdHl  OFHTEMeVHBTL
IBITL_&HBIGH6TT LOBMILD el 6uor B BLF &b (6TH B T60T BHHHHIL_L HmSH
SIPEOLIHSH I UWIEDLD.

FpieuTaEndaTen STTB6T amalsF said Guuifled 45 IO Fisemend CHmemwrL
168 mawwFdleet swnm GFuwiul’ G @eflugiiyd GFuiwiul L er.

@fsr uGureusst Cmrlg MDD eefliugle) CFwiwiul L 28 BapFFHemnen
swrt gk eefllugliyy QFuisHemLo.

ghadbsd HebFdser 90 @ swrt Qg Cprowrs  @efuglyd
CauiHemLD.

F e HriuLsHmad Fmsen elFCFTdmaes QFUISH @eafugliygF GCFuIgHemLD.
guiy emp Heguurd 15 Biflmiser aisd 03 UGHBNTSH @edFCFTHMB
e’ G geflgliyd GeuigkemLo.

ete0Bomerd  auTeOL.  HlEFFHeT 05 @e0FCFTHmeE OQFLwiL’(B  eeflyiys
OFUISHemID.

UG allg 15 Qs BawFdsst 05 @el&FCsTdensd OFwwiLL G eeflFlydF
OFUIHemID.

e S&euegflw  (Japan video Topic) 20 Bl eisomer 19 Paopddlsei
@60FCFTHmae OFLwiUl B eeflyliysd OFuihHemLo.

fbx vugel SO CHTemevdssT & BTLdH CHTLT 30 B Csmewi
213 omismEsT Fmsen 2 LGmeolL iUl @ eefugliygd Gauiwiiul Lepio.
SMHhHSH SO OHTenevdsT & Brisdh OHTLT 30 BblL b Csrewi 75
SImIBHIG6T FAmigen 2 LGHemeol I Ul G eeflugiiyd QFuiwiiul LemLo.
AHHIYHH6T  HOD OHTemevHHST & BT bd CHTLT 30 BblL b Comewr
203 omiIsmIEeT Fmisen 2 LGHmeoliL iUl @ eefugliygd Gauiwiiul Lepio.

06 D HOIULLMISEHHEG Fmisen 2 LGHmeolLI B eefuFiieD.
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> 16 olCsL PapFdser 2 usmeolnlLiul (@ OeueBrl G CuIT ps6EHHE
Fomlsslul Lo oBoid Sipfer oNCsL  mabeysel uBBW  HlepsFFsel
@efugliyF Gauwliul L epLp.
mUsITaSleld  Fnl BHBHTUNISH I BHH @UIe| GLBE@IeTen 2afuiTseanssTs LGyTamL
35 mapFd QumlE OGFLwlul L  WBmId oGt  Swmilyl  uenllssnen
CLoBOsTemTL_6mLD.
6l  OHTmeVHSTL & BT SHHMBE BIGLILN6T cpsvld LMIGS6TIIL apBISU SO
Swr@sr  Geruweaniuisnt Revrhiens  ellmuwid uBPw ICFL HapFHmW  RUOHIG

CFuiHemo BBID SiGer STl usnllssnen GLoBOSBTEmTL emLD.

BapFs Blmeursll Lifley

pawsFd  momaursl  Ufleler  pdSlw  usmllwrs  @mUuUgl,  Fal BHHSTLNS S 60
SmaihHEH BepFHH swumfiiy Ufle wBoid gemeru Lifleysefer BaLDEFaemdbaTer
CFevallenmisafien ST mL  LflFevenen QFUIH DHBHTeN HWTFLIL 608 HMmIBENENT
QUPRIGAH OFHTL SHHD RbdH BawFFsemen SUTHHH UJHa CFuiujd eueny FHev
Bmaurs  FHwmem UmsEnEHGHID  HHDFHHEmdHEGIOme  CHemauwiter GCFemeussmern

QUPMIS  QHHISmewILIenL GLoBOIBTETOISHTG)LD.

2017.01.01 @wpxev 2017.12.31 b HaHw euemy BowFF Hmeursll Lfleler e Te
ATDNSSIULL HBDFF yelewid Comiimeilen eremienidamsd 2288 D GLD.

bH peuewid Camimsen Llsseumomm Lflelsensdlent G uslha ClFeva smsen.
Bremeld BawFAl Lfley 889
seval HIBDFA LTfley 442
Qeu1g) wmpid LY Lfley 508
FhenSHLILBHHL Lfle) 32
M Simevalflens 417

(ATl p:7:51h) 2288
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gFow bHiepsFdser Lifley

Qugler  GQuentewidl  Heor  BPBpFFBeT  HauQemmedunsd  wemeouledmbdH 34 eudl
wpwrsad  BBrowrs  eefluriiyg QFUWlUL L. (PHB  SLemalrsds  FHebsrmelurs
wemevbE G FHF  apsold  WOHIFTIID  IPBISLILL L HIL 63, DUFH  (WPHL  @eIOaIT(H
Quenremill  Hewbdemid Gy  elemTengsd  Gflw  F&FH  cpsod  OGIIFTTID
QULPMBISBLILIH S OB

2017 &b WG BLISSHUULL FTauBHd Ceoustd emalLelsHemd (P6INL (B HHHIHLLBIS6IT
Usv  SipsLIBSHSHILL L HIL 6, oNGFLiomenr oBmid oG Gmyg MapFHsEmHd eefuyils
Qe Lew. Gaxsmemsv TR L SHHT QI LATID FRwenT  olamrenJenul  enLOWIDTSHES
Carewip oIpF Oaugmd 2 BFaID BLISHSULLLFH. DSHBHT LsOED FLowl HHDFFHeme,

Fowl HaspFfsen fe swrm QFUISHSI.

2017 QuUTOFTe  enauLeSHmS (el B GBIy @efugly BSpFFHOWTEHIBI  DBIFTSHTLD
GUMIGMIMTLOWIENE GHLOWIOTHS OBTmIH S LoeoHTen LOBBID  LB&lboHmevulelmbal eefiugliég
Ceuwiiul L .

a1F6v Guenienill HendHma (Weredll B 07 BT &ell OHTLIFFAWTE 1f HeNHT LOT6HenSHMU
MWIDTHS — OdTemih  “1f  HOBHT  aubGHeT” — 6lgmIld  HlaFF  wBmd  usLGeuml
SHSIHLBEIST @QIEm@ CFuwiul’Ler. Qe Gurgl umgbuflul  Senevsdst  GHTLTLevTes
HEMEVEHTHEHHE GHTHM  IDHSHHI  (PSHTD  oBpIld  Curesyrelsd  H60bHICHT6TEHLD
WITENENBETHBHTEN  LOHHSHIO (PHTD  PHien  BLISSULULL 6.  alevnhid LHHHIOTHEHHS
CUITHEME LILBMEVS HIPBHHHI6H al6vmIG MHHHIN LI SHFHlem LmiseMiLL 6T Lleenalsouiso
oG GFweuldTOeUTET®  BLISSUIUL L & QUIOBITEI6D SHeVHHIOBTERIL.  DHSHETHEH 6\EH 60

STFTENOOTHIWID HLTHSLILL LS.

@6UQeuTH  CuenTewidl  FHemHHHWID FHHTD  euTtdFT  Cueniewid Her  Crrg  MHHDFS
guiifellenmed eeflugiing QeulwiLGa B

FHOBID WTHIT FMTHLUF ST _eny

s  F1rgd B OOwd  FigsrT  HepFFeensd JHeTaelst  olGFL  euyGeumyy
BHenL_ b 6IBG.

SIWIFTMBEBHL 6 06 GUIemyT HapFFser geluylysF Gaunuiiil L er.

BIEMTHGID HTeWeVUTed “FHHTD 0HTHSH, UTITHSID EHTUIBBIGSIPmIDET “@flul 1oL 6v”
Queniremidl oot OGS OQFUISHB6IT

“fazid o _Hren” SIBOBIL LITL &Ten6v LOT6TOT6) T (6TH 5 & T 60T BaDFFUID

AT SHEHImeNSBHL L (H6TTenI.
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B\emenehT HBFFS6I Lfey

@\ewenehT MHapFFse Liflalenmsd 2018 b HLEMWIG6D LIMIGSETLIL GULDRISLILIL L
BBFF BT  LN6T6(HLOTBTELD.

SLEVBLOHSTE

Mg mibearul

epUTeUG60T 60T

WISMehLI

FhHBL  LIQUBen

BIH6F6v6mT

SIbLoTeu(HB6T

FamHuBHuler FaaL
afleguip
Quireyest Lywi

uflerderotest - &leunslest
61601601

CFCaranCs
HeUTO\He0

LT pldbema 2017

Fmhd HM6VEHTH6MeT LITHTET HHTUTSHHTHISED6IT
MOWILOTHS O@Temih ST Gl L afleuyesr
Ba&FFWm@LD.

Frisen HedILILL UTL 60H6N6T OlBHT6mrL
Ba&FFWmGLD.

E)M6TEhTHN6T B)60hHTHSH OBHTERIL  &)nTF

B SDFFWMSGLD.

Felor uBPlwl HlapFFwTGLD.

FPBHIET HL6VL HMVSHH(HHHeU60 HTHHLD
CFNSHHP BB CLPLS&HHSHSHIHHET (LPGVLD
UTDHMBUTED HTHFHD CFISHID FdHHe0H6T LBSS
SH6VHSHIMT WML LILIHE GBS

ygngen alasreysenet BHgd GFeoeud SuyTuIFs
B SDFFWIMGLD.

Quenisefer FehFlend HHHFFWMGLD.

gruiofler SHarbaHbsns st Gauwiwiil L
alleugent HHDFFWTGLD.

FamHuHuler Fadwl elgguild FLbLbSHLOTeT 6y e
BBL&FF WG LD.

B)\emeriehT CFemeud6lT LGB SH6IT60
QUEMIGEFLIWLILHS OB E)eneehTaHeriler SHBenLosemer
GeueNECaTamhauhB G BHDFASHIHL L Hn
mOWILOTHS CdTemi(h SHWTT CEFIWLILIGH & Bl

alg alushgbemensd GmBLUUSBHTS SHWTT
Cauiwiu’ L efiliyewrTeyl b HSWFFWMEGLD.

BHMEVEHTHEMGI UTIDDHENBMUI MIOWIDTHS  O\BTeRI(H
ST Gauiwliul L BlabFdwum@Lb.
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PapFF BIBUGHSIHO Liflel

pabFfemen  eaflugiysy QFUsBETE  BIsoUBHHINH LD  HLLHISEITH
CumlsTeTenLBGEaBEH.  (PHeVed GBHH HHDFFHT  auemrowliBHSULBLD.
BawFdd HlLmser gl Lmsellsr Curadl @eflugiun@d HebEFHEe, BT &Sl
wBmid Gmyn b sSTrelsalil@. GuomLg  SiToreamiseT HapFdasn Liflessrier
HEM6LATHETHbE SNl edl L ILIBHEUSHIL 60T SIHMBHEMLOU DbH B BLDEF Fl 6T
SeUEIOWNLGSHSUIUGBD.  QrewiLToubrd  GBNlHH BawFduler  swmfiliurenflermsd
BPapFa upslw oflugl ugeld BIBuGHHeo Lifleysd emaewefledsiu®Bn. baLl
Lgeushglev  BapFdulen Quuwit, wewmIw, eeflluriysh Hasl, 6GmIL, OCHFL
RQ60H®HID, HapFFuls ealend LBBID Lfled SHenevalfsl DBISHTTHMSHD ClHBTeuIL
MmBRUILID 2 6Ten_mSUImESGHID. BbHdH  HBEULH6T  HewllaanoWILBHSUILIBLD.
swmfiiurenflesmsd  MapFds@Gilu  CaFl e HIevdHHe0  sndUleldslILBLD.
BIBuBSHe0 Ll  SigveusoTsst  @Bbs OsFLenl  BIVSHHIGHSH COLBBIS
O men(h eefuglILEF CFu1eSHBHTH Ly smeor &L BUUTL (b SImBUIL 60
m&WeMlunTEeT. SHB@& Guweudlsons oMCFL  FhaTlURSeNsL e@eflLTiLSE&SH
Copemeuwimesteurm (et LIFFFTy  GaFL (BHEnD  SwnT  QFLwlu@GD.  BIBUbGHH0
Wfley 1982 @wpHed @eiImI euedy  e@eMUFLILTSWeTen  BaFAsen LBSlw eyl
uFHGaulemL 1 CuemeumeugIL 6i,chLauTableNds  Fol HHHTUN  HBHLFFS6T  LBslul

eureLTBsled FTLl_Fwimenyma  ompsluleiTergl.
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sevall HePFFL LTfley

sevall HBLFAL Lfleler sevald Cremeussit Liflalemmed 2017 b e &.CUT.H.
(e /%), &6urs. (F1/s) wBpd yevewwol uflfed  uflwFsbeHs  CHTHBE®ID
LN6Ten6NBEHHETR  (pempwmen  UTLelGTe  HapFdest  geflugliutiul L g e,
SHBEH  CevAHHOTE  (PBFTIT  BBID  FehFemd  HBDFFHET  Lieveyd

eeMuriILiILIL L 6.
CapAu uTL_gremey — &.0UNS. (2 /%)

allEhGhHTEID,  Hem6v,  QleWNGLD  WBBID  GeTPsvmI_uailuisd UMl

Floupsomer 09 UTLMIS6T eeubleuT® Bremd @efugiiuiiul L e

allehEhTeN  LITL MIg6N QUeRIIBLI  LITL MIG6NT SH6M6VLI  LITL BIG6MT

oarufifluisd HMHBB Fmisen Gomg
@rarwienailuisd WUy  HBend yfluisd

QemeWihSH HewlHLD Quengsailled Qurmerflwisd

Qe Curedl @b uTL HebFHeemend SUTTOFUIS eeflugiiw MererT GxHdlul
UTL&Tem6D  QenemiHHeNHSHIen 261 TH  LoTeialTHeil Wi SieuBenmL
UTTensuU L 6)LD aUF ) QauwtiuL Beiteng). Q& LOIT 600T6) T B 61T HHullsd

LFLISOWILOEDL HHITENOST([H BB LDFFWTGLD.

Cuaud  @uuTLmiselT, UflenaHeil  HlemewibsenbHlen  BeurgFemenuienr  Guiflsd
Fa(BHEVTEN  LOTEmIeNTHeT  CHTBmISIOB LML mSalen  QUmE eauflngFdd Dienoul
Oafley QUL L 6.

GapAlu uTL_gremey — &.0UTNS. (F1/5)

2017 &wuT WIHD &.0urs (F1/%h) ufl wFsEs CHTBHID LeTmenseEnssTed 05
Ugsrer uTLmigeler &S HewFHser sunt QFwwiu’ G 2017 Fereufl  wOTHWD
(WPHO Ty BT H6rMed &Temevuiled @eflugliuiiul Ler. DiGHHIL 6o, GBuly HaDFH o6l
19619u 6D PRUNEEDY Qe ® el BLIEN 6O O&uIweyb LI EHENH
CuomOasmememiin Lgl. Cxflw uTLgmemsv &.0uT.g (F1/5) Bopsd Frsryem Sy

LOTEIRITHET 10HHUTe0 10&SE LIFLSLULIDENL [HHSI.
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ey HA'TFhHen gguios’ - 2017

2017 o6l TS BLISSUULL  DQbHSHTD et Usvewoliufled  Ufl engd@
GamTBmID LDIT 600T6)J & (6Th & BT @6UGIeT(H QFsuauTuIS LpenLDH6ITsVILD,
LSHeialpeniosaiavid omemeoullsy eefugliutul’ L "Opssr Wansly” M&Fd  omemnteuTaslt
B@ID EUBEBTT WwaHHUlsVID USPOLMBB BHPFHWLTE DINLOHBHHI.

@pemenn (el (b ST QFWwLLLL 2017 @& "Opewr  WanslyT  ellem
AL HOHTGUUD  LIgusdwenLbHH.  @Heir 50,000 CHT@dsen  efiBLiene
CFuU’ L e cpsold 6 0levedwlelr  epUTeydb@GHWD  Gsd  Capplw  ReuTLIHemd
Bpielend QUBBIS GCamewigl. 25 Ohben Wensly SHHBHHIBIGHEHID HLTHBLILIL L 6.

QM  BMHSBHIMGEL  omewielTden  &omm - uilgld Guit  H6evbEHIOGTENRIL MTTEH6NT.
QuBCBTmEHTEN  MCFL  HHSHHIMOCBTHWID  BLISHSULIL LGl SFHT  HTT6RIOTH
Opedlasly  BawdFd  QuBGmTT  wHHulewd  LgusbwoenL beH — HeFHwrs
LOTSIU6ITEITE].

fellglen oimGemsvsn

QM  HIMUHHHBGHD Gweors  geflugiiutiu’ L felgder  DimHGewmIevs0  HopFd
® GBI I96VILD, CeusriiBTBHMEVID umyrL_emLLl QUIBDIETENTHIL 65T, BA60BIND
alleuFTUl B 61HH G HHullsvid LITL &FT6en6v LDIT 6001 61T & (6Th b (3 HFHulsvid

LTusOWIDeDL_[hFHleTen elleNFTul [BlepdFOuImeTmT@LD.

st UpCspamseaiasien  Sgmomisemend  Caiphsh  eleugruiselssr  eaurpoHams
WPeoBHE& gomautml ol (hdh CHTLmseT 1oBBId BSTIYB CHTLTTg  eiBserilsy
fw  QLOIChraiHded ol BhH  CHTLLOwreredm  HWTT  QFUISHIO®TETEHLD
(LPEDBENWILID  [HEDL (LPEDB  DiDILIIBIGET6T (psold SifeBISHSHING BbdH HHIpEFFuler
NBFL  SIDFLOTGLD.

QbH HEFF  gwmbHeorer 2 BTG elBHEmenl  GuBmIS  CsmewT(Beitern

amuTauTadiel elleusTul BopFFuns 2 eteneno wBOBTEH alGFL DIDFIOTGID.
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Fi&HBTEILD

QMTHH 6 @elCeuT  EhTUlBBIGSIPmIDEMeID Hewiugded 12.00 g Hsv 12.30 eueny
efugluTasles  Rbd  HHWFH  cpsod  GTLLTT  6UTHEHISET LOBBILD — DIFH60T
CewpurBaset uppw  opflemeull  QuBBIs  GeTHUUSIL6T,  GoTlLmT  euTdHen
o _Mmugdhauie yawl St (BLNQLIL| & 6T, 2 _MUSHFH BH6I umslugb
a6 & BHLD61T BB LILIB BB SHI. B M6TTEHTHEThE G DHSH U6V Azl LyusLwILDT 60T

BaDpFALTE 2_6iTengl.

JRIGBLLLO]

fobs Gl HILSMIG6T WLBBID Fphsd UTLFTmev 6D GCenL  [HTL SHHIGN6T
OpTemevdaT & JHaiTss  HeawihEailLSBET  uTUIlnUF  QFUISHIOHETHSHGWD
alemauley,  LguevoTeialTdenen  COHTLTUUGSHHSOSTmIBH 2 BT (H  oBE3ID
CeuelBTLB BTLHD Hewev UBK JHBTHmen  DMBBISHIHOSH OBBID  [HIL&HLD,

BlgliLjd Hemev LBNSIL UTL HendHd SBHem  LieTenendendd Gwsnl BTL &  Lmslul

He0FTT Sipflewalll CUBBIS OCBHTHULSBEHTHD @ICEUTMH EHTUIBBIS &HIPENLOUD

&memsv  10.00 ewll (pFHed 11.00 wewll eledy @& @efuglUliLl L &l. RbHFH HEDFS
LOTEOTRNTEHGT LOBMILD JTHFBTHEHEHE HEHUNL LIFLISOUIOTETOSTH BlSBLDFFWTGLD.

7& QLoTEamTHsH
ebTuiIBmIs  &Hlpenosaisd Temeoulsd il lged SmdSlujsien JeTHeMen [JFeneadaTe

QmF HHOL  BHSLFFOWTIBTS SHemen GMILLIL  (Wub. e6elbeuT@®  6hTulBmIdb
Slpemowd wremsv 3.00 (WpFHed 4.00 wewl auewy @& eefuFLILINLIGES OB

S evsll L e

GPRLuUTE  UeTenensepdstd W QelwiiuGdens BbsH  HebsFSeHoHTLT
QurgieuTs  JHSTH6T  WHHUIL LIgusdwoenL b HSLFFWTS 2 6iT6eMenoWITeSH,
AHBS 2 GBI 196D s alHHIH6I Bl GHFH 600 (LPGVLD
Opeflaurdaimsgl.LleTenenoEnL 6  Senswlbdl GBOBTETEHD CFWBLTHHEET 261 TH
SlPHWLBHMeL  HBIPFFCWITISeT  cpeold  JHBTHMEN  SBoBISHINH  RbdH
babFfulen allGFL SbFIOTGLD.
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Living at Out Side.

LyusOWIDBMm QUM BHUTED QUTDHSHI QU(HEUHIL_ 63T FelpbHHBE allBaFL
CewBuelCwrsiens HenpGaBBIBas DL &6iT LB 2 TenLOWTET  FLDLIGUHIGEN6T

MOWIDTHS Gameni(hy SWTT CFUIWLNILGS B BepFALTEGLD.

Fpieuy BawsFdset Lifley

2017 2 evd FmeuT Heom oNGFL HawFFOwnerm HUTOBeNE Fnl (HHHTLISID
OBBID FHHHT FHHH eleNeled BLISGSHUULLSH. @FHenr BCurgkl FmieTseEndsd
0HFHullsd 156060600185 & FH6M FH IBLUBSHHINHBHTH Capdlw 1h606V 60T |
UsIWBSHIHIL 6T QenemibdHl e bdHlenr  HOW  FpeuTsst, Osmalenr  HLOD
fmpieuTse  BBID OFHBSen Fmisenm, (pervevlld, HWOID Fmleuiaset Llflerverouilsd
gfimislevd UTTemeuUIL DIDPSHSHIF O\F6060LILIL L 6T

2 o0b dFmeuT @elugly Herbemnd (el (b CHFAw BB  FHHTHmd
QGIMIDGHFHD  oBmId  MEITiIIw  FapsSHHeT  DEIFTenewIU|L e GLoBLIg
feFHrmisenen o eMensHwHTes 2018  Seir  Cengd  HOBOMILT  @6ilenm
QUGIMIDGHFH0, FmleuT  Fefilom  allpTenel  BLIHSHWEND  OBBID  Eevmienaullsd
(WPHB SLMAUWLTS CHTeNevHHT. F  SlenevsuflengGwimeinled eeflugliLrT@o FpieuT
HeLFFBEHHE& BB aifHHes  alembufmseEnhdsd UHW  @pdsopmld
CamemauGuimsiml GeueMuiL LIl L emLp.

@& &WID, BLEID, BTLSHD, Faflor, CHTmeHSTL & SRnF PIHU FHOBH6NT60
[HILJ600T & &HIAULDLO| 5 B 6) T S 6IT Gmeui HID O fley CFuig) SiaTHei 6
UmBLILLBIG6T oM@ elujmissnen 2 6lenlddSlwl  BHrBsT Fouwmeienm
QUGIMIDSHHMIDUID NCFL  DIDFRIHENTGLD.

oG fAmieuT LSHHTWIH HHHLFF DU BLTHIHUIDLD.

oG fmieuT FHeo Reng MHHWDFF MW [BLTHHUIEDLD.

gl pewsd uflonBp BewFFSIH LSS S HEm vHadosn (PpHGHeTdHNCs
fmpieuT BHILHD (ST FpeuT BILED) elliuge OFuisHsd, RbsH FpieuT
BTL&D  gliuredenr  e1aiBHe1F  iemevauflewgulsvid  eefliyF  QFuIwliLL L enio

alBFL  IDFIDTELD.
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alauyenibaFF Lifley

@Qeumiensd LTSNS  Fnl HHSHTLMSHH 0  alleugent  HapFdaen Lflaler Llysmer
Crrdhad aleuyemt BEPFHHmeN HWTT CFUIOISTEGID. 6D  DIHBEHBGLOEVSH HIOTH
&HIDL  HBpFSeen, eoilemm eallewl  BapFHser, ealeursil Gumily BapFHser,
BHBHTeHH, HMflervHal Flowl HHPFFHH6T OBBID LUbHHTemB HopFfasn GuTeas
alBFL MapFHHeT HWTT GFUILILILIHES 6TB6M.

2017 b oyewrged  25@m@d GoBul L efleugemt  BleEFFsent ST
QUi L gL e,  “oiBw  ysw Gy amiHHyT SHLU HepFFsemer 45
SmIBHIG6T  SWTT  QEFuwiul’Ler.  “puCurBeueun” &HbL  BeFHsen 48 s
QFuwiiu’ Ler.  SiHFHIL6,  wfleuten@mailenmed  DisDIFTenewl B BLDF S BenTH
Crdwigelills GuoajL el @Renewnihbgdl The Speaker sreiip GQuuiflsd efleursin GuTig
aIlell  BEDLFFHOSTLT ety  SWIT  QFUWLILLLF. &SHFHO FaB  Filoud
55H8HM6e0HsH BBID HfeodHe Fehdlewsd PHawFdser 12 HwmT GFUIWLILL L 6.
Cuaud HeudssTevHFH0 SflerHeuBEId HHCHTENHE CHUTTTHMMNBEHLD, [HHHTT
HTEVMHIB6NED  BHUTITHMONBEDHD, HHRFFBEHLD ST  QFLwiLlLer. b
AT BFBBTLE0 DWFF e SignIFTenemiuien & FBMTL6L G TLiTleomen  eleuyevr
BapFfesn 22 Hwnm  Geuiwiul’ Ler.  Gevd Gevmiend  HMMIEOT  FeMLILL 63T
@ewemibH SWTT CFiwiu’ L g Fetul 1nf eomisT BEFHd OHTLT HwmT QFuig
WssUUL L .  CuoBuy pHaenFd OHTLTIsd BIH  (WPWIHMID  LedsSLILLL
Gumiiguyb, SHemTHT D HLTHSHUILIL L 63I.

2017 Sl oyemriged  Fmiken  B@ID SO LUHSTwNIh  BTeudHed @LB  GordHs
QIPILBHHE0 BLAIGHMBBMEMUID CoBOETewIh HEDFHBmend SHwimt GEFuiujors
WaETmHHIND aleugenr BsFF Ufedd Ourpiiuelssa. Cuomuly HabdFdse
ETenG  FIHGHID  IdBUIed  HWTT  QFUIWNILULLSHIL 61, UIe] DNSHMEBHEHHEG)
Sl GPHH HaiHHev dmbB Heonen JHHTHeMNe SouaibHmd FrHHid Caomeien
PYHSDHI.

2017 S0 oevnged Sy BTwoed  Llggeienm  “Gio 1w0@s  Hwiellwius”  elleuryemr
haFHEsTE mIHDd e apnGh  aliprelsd  wriseflear L almens
CeusiioOmBBHHTT. Gevd BTOEL @GAwuewILTy BBID FhHenr CFemelydhHen  HulmT
CFuwis Simw ysiw Cmed  andHHy  HHOU  HepFFouemigsn  Apbe BB
bapFfbsrear olmmd aind almsh olipralsd eustOBBHHBHHIL 60, FmbHHeleuyemnt
papFfbsrer  almmsd, Hm USsHFTETwss 36%H  ealmal  aliprelsr  CuTa
FilevdssBHHEUTLT alaugen HHDFFHGI CUBMIS OEHT6IL .

Gusuid  Feomailest  GmmevL 6T  GuewILT  ehdH  ofipTaillsd  BIToeL LlyFemeuaier G
S8 et BapFHAeE wrrseier alCFL uryrl Gelmal Bl SHHdHl. DHHIL 60
BToed LigFeenesd denmeilsi eleugenr SWITTILGSTT GFwieoTallsd LnhlE LMHBID
QT Sl sHes. OFsvel sFhdwrelsrteareusid ABU  moeusisdermsy  Cere
JBBHTHS swutt  GFuiks  “Posotive  Women” eleugewiBlasipsd  Simisshaien
BTBBEHHEEH Qoo B ufliorBpllds  Gamemeniul L&l SbhsHaFd  Revmensulsd
A& QUPBIGID BHiepaymeien GuTal LTTT oL (1 CUBBSI.
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Geuig wmmnd mLi eleusTyi Lifley

HMHMV  FAPBHHL  geomal  OHewevdsTl &  semevalflenssendd 1D HHUTe0
eefugliuTales  QFuwIgHsaisd HBCUTH  mpusiTatiel OCeTemsudaT Fullsr  GFUIg)
OsmLimled gHBTHenT  MeubHHIeNeN  BbLbmBenwl G 2 Mg CFuis
o ewienloWTed  LOBmID  FRWmen  HBHeus0HmeN  HTDHEBHTH  THABTHEHHGH  OLIBHIS
CaThluUSl 610gl (WeHHW GHSldCHmenT@Lb.

Ceuidsemen BITFBLBHHEH60

Wrsrenr QFwig eefiguriydbsst 06 2 L uL 24 QFuig) @eflugliysset HTenThIHLD
eefugliyd Geuwtu®Galemse.

el FoFUISHE6T - 09

SOD ellF CFUIFHH6T BTMTHSID (WP.L. 825 (IpSH6L OTEmeL 5.25 6UeD]  LD6wNdh G,
R HLen6)

frusen Ugsren GFuIg eefugliier &S

usev 12.30

@76y 8.00

@6y 10.00

ussd 1.30 - &0

@6y 7.00 —gsren HOD GFUIsH eeflugiy

g6y 9.00 - smdleod- LIFHTenblau1gd) el

ML ysrer GFILH eefugliysser 06 @BeTd &HOMT 03 L06wlld S WITE0RIS6I
QFHIBHBLILL(HelTenen. BIeMTHHD &WOTT  4.00  wewlSHHWTeUmIB6T  COFUIHHEHHHTH
RSBIHBUILIL (HETTENSI.

RHB@& CevABIOTH 616060UT HAMIBEHLD  HTEML  5.55 (PH6eL 6.25 6uen] BLLIL
alausmyd BoId Ceuelbr h CFUIFHsemend Oomewi FelombF BapdFd Oeuefbr (b
CFUISHBEHHHTH HIGHLILL(BeTengH. BHBE Gsvdswrs alCFL  FhHTLILIMIG6T 6T
Curgr &G  Qeuig)  @efurlyseEpd@&  Gwsudls  &TeolIuGGd  CuB®IH

QameTeniLLl_ L gl.

LT pldbema 2017 159 |udsLd




BL elleusmyll Lfley

pLOY elleusmyll 1fley Leieimd BapFdeemen STt GFulsleimal.
6.30 pHsv 7.00 wenll auedy —‘OIH° (UHHTWE HEWeOLILF OFUISFH6IT)
7.00 (1p& 0 8.00 ewll euemy — ‘U BUmeNE FLI HouFdH”

15.00 (wpHsv 1530 euedy —‘ellwmumias Geomsw”

5% ObHH, FaledT U BumTest LBBID Syerony, Jov CTlemTeHs, puCuT

Geueur, grLm Gumeiy MaPFABeT QUifalenmsd HwTT CQFUILILILIGS 6360

Geusiellbalpeniosaiied @yey 9.00 — 9.30 euswy uleyfalwimen [HLLLY BHabFHuwns
“Eamursmyn”  eeflugliuTslaiBgl. SUJbL  WISHD (WPHeO CHTLIFFHWTS SReim cuen]
LMRB sofémasendsd omwow  CaFlw  Oetemevdst duler  0leyld &I
BapFdesn 20 Qv peiememiuled 2 eitenm  BHHWFFAQUTHIBTGD.  RHBS

QUSIFQUTTF 6T MM BHENID DIEIFTEN6IT  6)LOMIGH S GBS

HH6T  LITHHHHT  EQevmlendll  LITITEHOOMN  Jnl L HOSHTLTHeMed  elleurdlig
uBplw  HEBULBMET  IDHBEHHGEH HBald P 2 Memwdsnts  eefluyliys
CeuiwuGaBer Sgewi(h  WelGHY UTFTEHLIE Fnl L HOHTLfer Ghriguwl  eeflugiiy

BLONYHMBHEHID SWmfiyF CFuiwiLbas simseor.

Sy WeswHs GHeuery egolw, 05B& ilalpdHs HHLFHASHI LD, BHeLeT. &
upplw  Ouendd BuTHeneidenen LDHHB6TLLD  OBTemHIHoFs06060, 69 UNIH FHHHT
FHeor  Gamewim b, 1818 oamel  Gelsbeveroeny  &FHHHT CUITTL L SHH6L Senewibd
aifTdemen CHFlLBmINSSHaTHNTES OCEeNyaldb@Gl  ollpT, & FLowsd  (HUeITaSl6
SRBIH — 2017, HIFy 6URIGT MTHHSH OGO, &FHDHT HIOUTETEOIWT, DiEHS
FOM6L LOMIGELW, FATHUH SemIdH FThHI, HMevdd BTCHUSGWD gF  eallpm,
@bHw st Hm BOrhdy Curyenw aupCap@g o SHCWTHLTO  mealLelD,
@bHw  gswor  Hm BErHAHy Gumg Henspm  wreflewdenuwl  HAFHH0, NFeomisT
GHbIHIH s Fulet 6 euk FoGwenend, LgMHHW BTHSHeTN6T  FLMTHTUISTSH6 6T
alGaL LITJT(@ThLD6T3 Gl L HOHTLIT, 70 US| UITJT@ThLO6ITM FeUBTUISID,
FunpTwsTaenenr oGl  mpT®h, Tyl (G olor, HImp FoHgl 1dHE6eT  H L HMd
FepsLUIUGHSID CHFwr aolipr, &TeVOFHIB FhindHG W THIEHITC BaFmiHhs
CauT  SlauTHME  Hlevea|dnBsd, ougey OFevahH L 2018 GCmry  eefurliy,
GHHAT Qewibd mallabHmSH GBIy @eflugliyg OFuikded Gumeaip MHHe|HEHSHE
2017 Sub 6w LIMBIGBETLIL 6MIMBISLILL L .
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BLOY eleusmyll flelsr sl maepddset Liflalemmsd GhreHym iemsveuflend damen
HOIp Gomf cpeowren HHPFABeT HWTT QFUILINLIGSHIMB. BTITHIHLD HTEN6L
7.30 (pHev 8.00 eueDJ LOMBID HBIH6IT, LHe &Hpenindeled L. 6.00 — 6.30 eleny
BTGen(pHefled  @eiiml  BEpFF  cpeold ubHFHMemsderlsd 2 eiten  CFUIBH6IT
THABTHEHHG IPHIBLILIBSBHI.

arFmhe  sifelmeHuiler BemeoBummer Grre@ aliguisney CrTdad  HladFdule
APGU(PLD, 2 606  IBUSLOTE L UWIBIE6ET  QHTLTLID JHBTHEHHEG —HWIL HID,
CalLgID MHHLFF cpeopld, 2 eudlel SFwed uBPsw  Spfle] 2 606  I6VID
BaDFS  cpsv(pld, AIPBRIBLILGHSIBH. FHIIBIGD HHPFAUTOH  SHBELUTEHSHUI
Srflwied Hemsvemio LML elleUTHBIBM6N BHLTHHIHSBH. CHFwl WwBmIDd FrauBHa
alemenwITL(hF OQFUISHBemen 2 6oL SSHWHTH  allenenwimt B wehFf  HlaFfluwn
@uifeflermsd Hwimm Gauiwliu@Galsimer. Gwsvld OHengey Femglug wBEID LIy
SmwFFher o HHCwrsyTel ealmumsst wwBpd  CxrAw MabeyseT LML

HBEUVBMEN BT HBDFHBEHD SO GLomY cpsold SWITT GFWIWLILILGE6B6.

@uifellsd, @@ usiliumenT (UHev), @@ UgdHl uswitument, 09 swmflluTeTTae

CaemeuuImB )& eTmeotT.

Qs SWOIT DEVG

Lflellelr HemeveuT, o LidJem BLONGHMND SIsVI6UVT OBBID HLOJT  HeNEVEhTHET 16

Guir mmID w.er6.ll. 2 FHalwmenitser 08 Guengd Osmewi. Rbsll Liflelermsy,

> Geuelprl B GFuigdsenen GUBBIS GsmeiTensd

> Gevmienaulsd B QUBIEBEMB o 6THTL (G WBBID  OCeuefBTl Bdh  HMeLAITHEIT
URBaBEL 2 SHFHCWTHLTO DITF meULIIMHISET
Revmienaulsy HenL CUBIFB CeuafBT. B LIFsHbHalseien wrpHTHS6NT
Cusiimsmdl FaMaHLg WLBBID LIFHD DnwEFsier Blopaydeaied LmiGsBnseo
CapTmpev GFUIFHBH6I
RQUIBNB QMTHSID 2 L FHev OFUIF BL QIgHNSHHEHLD

UGWLLLTS @M LIssHHamisn 250 pHabasendd Quifle)  umiseflsmu
QULPMRIBL|6TTEIT ).
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swrmfiiiys Cemeuls Lifley

Fal (BHHTUMSHHeMTe0  HWTFHSUUGID Hemeowlsld BBID  Geusileutdl  WHa&IDEFFbeiT
OarLiturer  Hwrfliysefen CFemeudbsmen LMIG6MLIML  6UOHIGISED  (LpeiTeremniu ey
FHapauml sSWTfiyF Cxemsull Wfleur@id. ysl  uswllliumeny BrwsD  (HWmfiys
Cromer) oieujmerilen SHewimsmenillen &S Quims eumdes Rllfley eefliuge
QFU1H60 HIOTT, L6LAIMSBSH HIOTT, @6l QIPHIGED, @@L, 261 & elenjL, elCFL
o6& 6UEMITL, SIJhIS SIEMLOLIL, BIT6V&LD wetel.lT o _LSFemilD, JM%H

HMEVWIBID, o) 2 Hoi sl usbHI Lfleysenend OComemiL gl

pawsFdd swrfioy wppd  Crry  @efllugliyseF CFaTGL  LOIFTYHmnSHd
GMBHHEL WBEID  gwrenF  QFevaleibHmBHd  GHMBLUUSBE J0FH  HMELUISLD
Crrgpwined umIGaTlmU  aPhISIHBEBSE.  GLoeID,OFHTenevdETL & HloLbd f e e
NHBLTOIDTE  HEenD, SHJWD  OBBID  OHTHEOBI LI DDFRIGHEMET  LITHIBTHIHIH
OaseiendamiguieuTmpres 35 el Cxmel ispiLeNSHmHd OCemenil  Ligedlulswllullerr
Qn@ CFemeuwTml QImISHIL 61, COFHTemevdhaT & MHpFFHemen @eflliugdle) GFUIHe0
B @efugliygy OFulalemsd OFHTLIHSHID almarshSpamil 6 GLemlalmHoIHBHTH

Caemen (pewm SigliLenLUTl6d ENEUTH6NT SHL EMLDHEN6N Y BSI6N[HEB GTB6IIT.

2010 ig&FUT  IHD  (WHev  usvGswgT  Ufley  Oeuelldbsen  eeaflliLgle)senen
IS SHSH. Wsab WLLHUUGSSUILULL  HmevEhTHeMen LmSTUILL aITel  &mBhS
QFevalen HiemmEeien GFweinpsnp 2017 oo el WS GeupPwelhbss. 2016
D eIge0  SUFWIDTE  SHbH bBIeE OCHwyToHEensy @6  OCeLFTdHSei
Qameiteuene) GaFUWILLLL 6. GHemeuwimenm slehdlwl 2 OHFTHEemenud 2018 <yb
euIged  Gadmeiteuetie) OFLIL o GHBHASHLILL[BHeiTengl. 2017 YD EWIgeL  H6dldb
GaogTenalll LWeILIGSHSH Sliuenisei CoBosmseieniul Ler. 1763 HHLFHHEHHGHSH
Copemauwimesr  augeusmOLIL LkisefiD  supmislul Beitengl. Geuell S miseled®mbal
@efugliyd  euTded  cpeold 2017 b eI @elluge] wBmId  Crry
eefugliydset 108 mewme GaFuwiul Beiener.  Gwevd 61Fl9 OHTHOBI LIGHmMSHLI
uweiupHs  eefllugdley Cauiwd CoHeveuwimer QULIHL  QIFHBEHD  6MDLOIL LD

G660,

BHMEVEHITHeT 13 Buemysd Osmewi. @bsl Lfley Wrsl uswiliumenflen (gefiliugley)
&p  sesTellyF QFuwluGdSeama.  swrfiiys  CFemeusmssit  Geuell  eerfligliy
aumsead cpeold ComlatsteniupGalsiis Cobyy eeflugliy wBmID oML 6)sEHab ST
a6Vl Bl(HeUTHLD, @6VFCFTHMBH6I o el L FH6V O mPlevmI L

BLOUYHMBHMENUILD  QUPBLTHSHINS WLBBIY  Fol BHHTUsID  Swnfldsleam  sHend
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sOITenalll  UWeTLBSHS — CoBesTeiemld FHe0  OeueMebmen  HapFHBEHHBEGHLID

Q6VFCFTHMSB (LPeVID LIMIGATLIL 6uMmISLILIBE TBSEI.

@bsl LUfelemmed @rmes LBE@ID LD DmE OFHTmevdssTLd  [BILSmIS6T, 6oy
BapFAB6T, alenenuml B BapFfssn, FHpeuT HopFHoen BEBID CHTenc0HsHTL &
IBITL_BHHBIH6TT, H606 B oIpFHH6IT, I Quomifl CLPEVLDIT 60T BEBIDFF 61T,
OHTemeLHHTL & BILSMIG6T, [BLUY HSDFHH6N, ouenlles HHDFH D6, Dm0
Qmg  cpsoomen  HBWLFFB6T  oBmId  HwrfliyF  Cxemeuseir  Qeuell  e@erflugliy
QUTHEMHEMHL LT &H 3 GLomOsTeiTEmLD Gmrig LOBBILD GmIiguIsveOTs
eeflugeyse  GuomosTeteniu@Bd. 2017 o4b  yewrgsd 1763 @m@b  GuoBul L
baFHaend@ WwBpID Oeuefl S miseMel®mba @efuglyD euTsed dpeold Cpyiy
B Gprg Seveurs 108 @elliuFaBeEndE — HELLTOIDTET  LnISeLIL
6ULPMRIGBLILIL_(H6TTETEI.

Cuoeud  omuiFd  wpmpe  wwIBd  Uflelemed  @uomE OFuLwliu@Eeam  Geue

LBHID 2 6iTeNs  aletemILSTITHEHSEST LUWIBFAL  UTL OBSIsEHHETE  IeTEUT6IT
UmISeTIUYD  eupRISLILIL (H6ITeg.

eoil eupmIB6L Lilifley

gl uemliliumenfledt  @@meuflenr &S  CFwuBUGHm RbH @6l aupmissdL  LTfley
Fal_(HSHBHTLIEN H6UT6L HlempCauBmIILIHE 613 FH6V al% Oeuerildbamer
SWUTAILSEHESD @6l 6UPMmIGBED  BLAIGHMSBHEHSHGHWD UmIGMULF CFUIS DS
@uiifelemeopTLsld, elleugent HHDFFH6T, LLFMEN, &HHWU, FBeIT  OBEBID
aTHHS elenbuyd Cures Faev euensulsiorer GeoleMdssn UHEHIBEHHGSWD 6l
QUPMIGEY  Ums6MlL  eupRISLLGS MBS, ASSIL6  Coeiemwsnsul  FamsLg
BB IS DDDFFT URIGUBBISON  FH60  MEILIGNBIGST LOBBID  DTFTHIS
MEULIQIMIBEHHET @6l aupmIGd  CFemeussit  QULIMaN6ITs0  euLOMISLILIHES SIB6.
20170 syemngsd 1752 @m@d Cuopul L o@Bpid  swirfliy  GFemen  Geusrflui
oMUl euTEHIGHmSL LWaILGHS ST CFuud  HewwFdser wBmid Crrg
BapFHsen 122 @B@& HmevEhiTHerlen LmGeTlL] eIpmislILL L Gl

oAl WU I9BHENLONITH 15 qef QUPRIBED  HMEVEHTHET  B(HHD
CousmmgwigiL st HBEUTWREH BHHU Lflaled FACF'L el eupmiEHsd HemevEhHeT 03
Guir oBmID3 el euPMmIGEL LIUTeVIenTHEHD CFWBLBGSBenT.  E6eUeuTm HeN6VEhT
UBBreEGmBeH& WwHHUlsL 1,7528B&w  Copul L swmfliyssst  oBmid  swimfliy
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Cremer GeuaMulL  @eflugiiy euTEsibHmeH LWeTLBGHS 122 CHIgbHaDsFFsend s

URISEMILF BFeneudeil IIPHBIGLILIL L 6.

Cuaud geflugl L ed LIfleyds@ w.o160.09,F.6160.L0. 2 gellwimenitader 19 Guir SemevoriiF
QaFuIWIILIL_(B6TTeTT&H6NT.

usmil  (pemp  SigliuemLuflsd  Hwrfliysy Coemeuset Limeler Geuefldamen  qeflugliy
THRSHHBEG 03 HM6VEHTHEHLD, Hemevwd M1 b RB& 03 Cupd, Geuafldamen
Al o @B& 03 Cue, Myl ArssBe 02 Cuwm, Oeuefdsen 1WIEHBE 02
Cueld, Geuafldamen gefllILSHOGHE @MHAUMD FBHLIGSHHUILIG S IBEIT.

Guaud, swmfiliys Gaemeussit Lfleydsd o Mdsmer ugmofiny D@D  eerflugl L 6v
Ufeli  Gurpiuefssiul BetengiLer, U, (@efuyllLed)  6leld (P
HembBTemIlLI S uieouBB GawyT HmevehT & 2 Lmed CoHeugrsmm @&er
HL BN CoBOsTeni(h OFeLdemTT. @& e cpsvd CUmD Cxemey BMLILIL (B
QUMHAUSBIL 6T, DFHS OUBILHIOES HWEOUWIS LGHBHMEN LIGILLNHH60, SHeNe0UIdHdHI 60
CewelphH MBS 21 b 2 LUSFIHmS LSHIIISHSH FT OFuimsemw Curem elaL

ugmofliy uenllae GoBGleTeiTemiiuL L 6.

eliuemel Lifley

suriiiygs GCxemeusst Lfleydsd o Mebster qm Lfley eaim suensuisd @LiLiensL
Ufley Surideumalsiipgl. &Temev 5. 30 wWpHev @e] 22. 30 euedJ QLIS
BHEMEVEHITH6IT Caemeuwimmipsl Q)(TH3S|GAIBEDNT. GBIUUTS BTl Lflellemed
swmfdslubGades  BILBIGsT, QFUISNB6T, QeUTHSHT, USSHTEIBH  HloDFFsHel,
Ceugnd, OQuUTOFTeN, BHHTT 2 6efilL gl HHHTUNID SUTAHEHM  e6)UGleUT(H

HapFFSG0D eliuener Lmisefiy Quifleleomsd supmislLBaS B

BeBE& GwsvdHsors & mevalflengulsy @eafluFlLTSEB SHWOILD WLBBID (WPerveld
HapFFBEnsG @liuemer UmseMiL @iifleler wpeoB eupmisLILIGES GBS
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[BIT6VSHLD

uswllliumeni™  BTWSSHHeT &S BHrevsld  LIFsmer  LIACeuT6Imre Sl enndener
CuemieumaleiiBal. @Heit uFHelweni &t 17 euT. Fal (HHHTUsG  SHuimfliiy
Cewsii(wedBdsEd  CFmaudemen  aIPRIGNH6L  HIVSHD QUMD  UkGeTlemL
ABPemBBEH. DHeit  Curdl UG CoHemeusellent S PaEwEFFH Swmfliiy
W&HeL  eefugliysd Geuigl STUIE CFUIWD  UEDIWTET  FH6D  [HL6UIYHNHEHETHID
P60 2_6IT6NLMIGLD.

2017 @6t MBFL HMmBH L MIH6IT

> sBCuTdl 2 LBWTESHHeNHbHI BHBLILL (H6Ten UWTLUGSHS (PIQUITSH HFL H6IT
wBBIb Crlsensn SBBID Liswldenen GoBGsTeieen.
usdlpw  GaTfeomI uSHmBL  LWSTLUBGSHFH — UJbL STeuH Hev L
Qeuiwiul_Beiten  FHev  HBDFFHenenujld  (alleugemild, Rend, OCFUILH) Haier
CamfeomI uHmBL LWeTLGSHS LFs OFwiengd DTbLsslul BeiTengl.
Umatic
VTR (To XDcam) QHmiflevml LigHidE,
Beta
FH6L LHIPUI [BTLSHISNENUD emi(BlD FTemind g @efllibsTes  aIphIESH60,
@pen  Curgd OFevaled  GHBeuHIL el  GevAH  QIHLOTEIHMSHUID
urflweneied 2 enpdhdHid OHBmeilen (piuid. @& BTeMThHHD CHTLTFFwns
ComesTeTem LB E TS,
GoBsv GBIUIL LUl Leurm) OpTemendaeTL & BTL S HIGH6IT 2 Ll FH60
papFfemenud BHirbsy  STUT (BHates  XDcam  Osmfleopl usHng Ly

QauleusHeil  pevld DIBHSHHIUGBD 50 eUBL  HTVLLGHEGHT DQUBHB LTHISTLILITS
Guemileuy (LpIQuLD.
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;m smevauflend / GrHym

R Smevauflens

;m  omevalfleng  miFey  Comluied HapFHsemen  geflurliys  CFuleugIL 6o,
BTEMTHHID HTEN6LUTED 6IIMBENT D6 HEHUITEO(LPLD, LOTeN6VUTNED G(H  Lo6wT & UITEV(PLD
QeHBO®E  QHIGBULL(HeTTeNG..  @Hed  cpeold  eefluglulul L. HBDFFH6N
LT eoTe)BLOM .

1. Rice & Shine — srenev GpByg @efugiiy - @6UOLUTEH BTEHD HTENEL (Lp.LI.
06.00 - 07.30
Rise & Shine 7 th Anniversary - 2017/12/01 - &mewev BByl g@erfLIgliL]
6.00 - 7.30
Eye Shuffle — (Gmyyg ManFd) yHu mdled UTL60B6T  Hmhisl Sipenio
21.30 — 22.30
Cafe Classics -G@myg @ews BamFd (Lempul  SyBIEeOL  LITL 60561T)
QFsusuruisbapsnio 21.30 - 22.30
Dhamma & You - @efliugde) OGumuinL Quends Hiwd  UBls
S6VHSHIHTWTL LG Blapdd - Guenitenidl SHerdhsperm 21.30 — 22.30
Eye on world —(gefliugde; OeuwimnL  sFehdensd  HopFH)
alwmpsadipsny 21.30 — 22.00
Law & Order (gefiliugdey OQeummiu’ L &L uBmsld  SHeoboHenTwTGLD
ba&FS) — Oeueiefdsipsmw - 21.30 — 22.00
Business Today —(@mrig ®mLILY WTUT]  HHeI60HMET O _6iT6NL s
FehFemad HBLFSH) yseidipeno— 21.3 - 22.00
National & Independence Day Massage (India /Iran /Bangladesh)

2017 o yewnged eNGFLLOTE CBOBTeTEMILLL  &HHEHSH L L Bigb6iT
1. Biz Forum on Budget 2018 (al8zL Gpyig eefluyiiny) 2017.11.15
2. 1t S Christmas (eM@sL pmaH&HTT CByg Rews BapFF) - 2017.12.25

3.“®6aueongs Gl euT(HMIGST — BLIOTGD WHHHIN (PSTD - UFHlenen e Sl
PemeowbHB& AMEs - 2017
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S0P Bapsfest ifley — CrHIT Siemeveuflend

CriHrm  siemevauflengullssr cpeold BB IgevIeTen  HOPCUHID FHBTHMET  R6VHG)
meUHH HBDFFB6T  @efuFiLlILGSOmer. QHBHM0aITE 2017 YD SLEWTIQEDI6NT
@eMurtiuliul’ L HapFF ST LleieumLomm.

> o s sHflFemd —eury BT &efs0 @efugliumgd GBIy Fehdlend HapFd
> ooeh emLid Owdd —eury BILsefled eeflugiiurgo Crry @end Hawsd
> seval PapFd - &.0urs (F/5), .0urs.(2 /5) WIEICITHEHEHEHTH  HT6NTHS
Gyl Bapdd
mFAUBHSH - Qb FIOUl HHDFS
ulLmb yFflsen - HApeum sefwm’ L HaepFd
USHID LHHSTenev - Fehdlend BHIeFS — eumr@mid Brlser - Coyy
6l 9.30 - QenF BHHIDPFH
CxmemL M - BwF FehFmd HHLDFH
SIPCHTOIWID - FEMLOUISD, DIPMIBTIH Henev GCUTEIBeN 2 6oL MG FehFlend
HBIDFS
Umbsreust - urgiouflu s Hlebsd
Wedberd g 11 - 2 eMpT (B Guib SHeoylurd swrfiiy uppu BehFd
2 6MBTLH CHTmevSHTL & BILSWD - SO OHTEN60HBTL & [HILHLD

gemenl eMGFL  HHLDFFb6iT

> ubsteni® wBBId ChHIT B Hewpey — eGFL GEIME BHERFS LSHoHTenib
BB CreHIT Simevauflens gFriturs
mHl  Gurhissd - lBFL  Gpyig ®eoTEFTy  IOBBID  FOLTWSTW  HlHDFS
fpUSITONSIN T8 HemevSHHeIMHa ! eefuFiiLF GFuwIwiul L .
THHmeN CHTHAMmAT — THHmenuiledmbdH ChIenev
waT AeurgsHfl SHenbd - Qslyen STTLN60mbHEH CHyemev HlopFd
frisen BBID SO ydsTenilh — Helloprddulledmbs Gmry urpbuflul &Hemev
SIDFRIG6T OBWID Fepd MlenemUTL (BEHHM6T 266N B!
Ceugnrd ewauLaud - Geugmrd Her CoIy eeflugliy
QuTEFTeN sweauLleud - GUTEFTeN FHe eefiliugle) QFUIWNLLL HSHFS
BEOSITT BHTHHIH elllom — BeoernT Camellelibbal GBIl eeriuriiy
BoUITHHMN 2 Baeud - BugtHHM yewad GCmry eefugliy Semeouls @60dHHLD
111
2 &b FpeuT gHlemd - pUsTaslel HemevdWwHaHed®mbaH Gmrly eeflugliy
sumeuel o maeud - alGsL GmIy eeflurly Jme SmevwisHHeNHHA!
BHHTT Hem ewauleud - Gy BBID @eflugde GFuwlLLL  HapFFsmen
2 _6ITeL_HaIWIGI.
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(weroedlb BBWEFFD Liifley

Crsyr Ufelst &ip wevedd MapsFdl fle OQewbuGdamg. Bbsil  Lflalsd
gl uemliliumeny  q@euy, cpsiml  SWTALuTenTsemoBmid  FCrad (pHTmOSHSHl6N
o gelwmeny emeuT HHCwT GFeweuwtmpl eumalsiipent. CrHIT Diemeveulena e
o6 T  (peredd MHSWFFH6T  @emMuLFUILLILGS OB, (Ppervedlld HHDFFH6T  (LpsvLD
wWerellld THHTHEMDBE 2 6MBTL(H WwBBID GeuefBT. B FoW HEOTFT] HlHDFFHemern
HI(BHMBEGHID QUTUINL 2_(HeUTH MBSl

2017 b eyewiged @il Lflelemed  LmiGefin]  eupmIBILL L BabFdlsen
LN HLOTBTEHLD.

> wrbdedy — FHm  enberd. (wurgdh  swrflsHeam  Bbd  HapFS  eeubeurm
Fmsl Spsowoujd  .u. 530 @B@ sWp Owry Cu&sib JHETHEHESTS
@eMUTLILTS GBS
Qe F &0\H6MmeL - 2 GBI (BL LITL_ &6 601 @erveumolul S HHIBENET
o aeM_sHW RenF BawFFwungb. oFmiiwur Cuswd wwmdmid  &.if.enb.  Fwmb
suniesBeam QbH HawsFd @aibeurm uHer Swsowowgd Lu. 530 @BE
@eUFLILTGLD.
Wemp  meor -  QbH  HEWEFSF  FpeuT,  QNemeNEhTHEHBHBHTO  HELTFT]
BaDFFAWLTGWD. @ebeurm Oeusiteldalipsmwou]n W.u. 530 @B& @eflugium@Lb.
6T610.6TLD.  QILDSTELTEIIT G FHEm6d  FHUITIT &l OIBITT.
Crapym  eidbervLliged - SO  GwmYl Cuab pHETHeEndeTer  allem  ellenl
HHDFFWLTGWD. @elbeurm Felldbaslpemow|d .U, 4.00 welldg eefuFlLTELD.
Qemg  eouflgFld - usdpW  HewFUULL  UTL6VUSeT UBBIW  H60bHSHIENTUITL 6D,
@6U0euTH Feallddlpsmowd .u. 8.00 wenldsd e@eflugliLm@b. @Hemen DiFTiwm
Cuasld HWTMHEHI 6ULDMHIGHS T,
Bow  FewiGL— SO Oomy Busd @enmd  JHBTHEHSBTO  BHHLFFWLTGLD.
Qpmen  F.le1b. Fwmbd HwmfeSeamrT. @euteutm EHTWIBMBISHSIPHOUD  (1p.LI.
9.00 weMHGE e@elLFLLTEGLD.

> @610euTm  HmiseT, LHe, elwmpsalipeninsefllsd  @evell  HEHpEFFCUITTMID
Crryuwires @efuriyd GeuiwlILIBGES GBS

SHFILen sl HapFdsend @uifleleamed swnrm Geuiwiu’ G eefluyliyg

Q@B eer.

> gwptet QUST] - BbdH BHDFF FIOWTE OTHID (PIPIFHID @eNUFLILITELD.

> Jomel  USSTemih  evelleld - QFHTeneudhsml & BTG, @endF,  alleugeunid
OBEID HEOTFTT BBIPFH BT EFH60 266G LD.
ammy LUHHTeni(h emellellD- OHTeneudsTl & [BTL&D, SendF, oleuJswlld BMID
HOTFT] HBIPFHBET BFHDL 2 6IT6MLMmIGLID.
wWeorgledr [ elpr - CFHTemevdsTL d  BIL&ID, Rend, eleuyenid  OBMID
HEOTFTT HBDFF 6T QP60 266N BIGID.
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Guruiwed ifley

Fl (BHHTUIDTOH],  OHTenevHHTL & papsFdsd  surfiiyselsd  gefluriiyg
CamfeomI ugh  HITHImIGmen  Cuenl, &TauBhHsd HITHISHL @efluFiidbasmen
CuBosTsTausBE Oursulwesorent Wfley Gmyguwite ukGeMNULF CFUISBH. RbSHL
Ufleurenrg  gsmenr  SLGUUTL(H  Si6ewB,  @ellugsle] HeneowmissT, Geuefpblenso
eoafluge  Ufley, eefugiyn Wfe), GCueamimdsd Wfle), HHeusd OHTLTUTL 60
Cembeomull ey, Wergmyd  wwBdmIDd  euelFF rdsed  Lfley  edlweumenms

9 GIT6VIL a6

Gusuib,swmflliF  CFemeuseit  LIfley o UL  gemewl Fodev  Lfesemengib
Cambleomi g BHemeusenda@ OuTuiwed Lfleflermsd LmisaTlL aupmISILGBESIBHI.
DIGHBHMIOW,  Fal HHBTURSHH QL BOTHS OFHTIHOBI LI 2 LISF6  6ULPHIH6D
Gewesiiwsnpuiledt  BGurg  Gumpluiwed  Tfley  Fmvbs ukseildu  CuUBEBIS
OECEF: ANk

pusITanslell HepFHdHS Swmflyrer OHTLTHUULL QFWBUTHSH6N60 5 SHENELUISHHIGEIT
woBpid 3 Geuefldsen  @efluFli] eUTHRIMIGT AUl LUTUBHSUILL L FHIL 631
tpusuTaslell WBBID & Sleweveuflengder HealldeHalu 02 geflugliy Heneowmissit
o &  @elugliydF OaFuwin@Geugiiel, Gumuy @eflugliyssts BTG (PLeISeVID
11 @eflugiy PHeneowmissT LIHHSHHBTMe0, CHenwmw, Gilwsbhsd, aBbHoHTeme,
Wemgb@ymerd, HpenIHev, LevTed, UTHEHe0, OETHsmalsy, Geiemervdlflul, Fregaiflu
AP QLmselle0  HTUISSILL (BeTerer. SeuBmled cpeold  &omT 90 FHaleomen

peoll LIfCsaHIBE CeTemeusasTl dF GFener 6uOMISLILIBIBSI.

CraIT  smevafleng  Bevellewibd  DiewevalflenFwines  HWOp  Gomyl  epsvLoTent
THBTHEHHHTH  HANWTHOBHTH Siweveuflengdwind  YJbls@Gn  UssEpDd  RbdH
60960 BBHLILGSHUNED (Pl (HebaLILIL L 6.

Guweid, Osrfw  oydflenmed  &wemyp  Promotion Asociation (RAPA)  Bmieueid
oM & 610G Sl (BHBTURISHH  QHTemevodssT & geflugliy  euFdlssmen
CuIbLIBSHHINGHBHTE  &HomT 40  1W.ah. et 2 Hald  sHSH Liwores  DIgitAl
Archiving / Meia Asts Maigement (MAM) &L 6mLOLIL] CuBBIG
OaETBHBILL L FHIL 6T, DIHMedH HTLIGGHD Usnibemen Henme| GFuimn Sbdh ewr{H
Q&FIDUT TG 20 b HHEH eweuten FHWTS epuTouTOBENE Fnl HHHTUSISH S LD
mBWeMBHILIL L&l @H6T psvld OHTenevdhETL &  HHPFFH6IT OBMID S FlaHener
g0 OFHMPeOBI LD  cpsvld  OHTGUUG  BLID  STUHG  OFuiuyd  ymmBeL
HemL_HHI6TeTHI.
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SiseuT@m,@evmienad chUTSeNE Fnl BHHTUMSHH 6T CHTensubBTL & BloIpFHHamern,

QFunnd cpevons (Diolog TV) mrienmweluwr fhlufswib, (Peo TV)  apsoid sIbLIs6N

o _THAD  WBEBID  MBB.FHWsTLTmn6). LTI  S)enemiuidhSHerd  FLPVLDTHLD

2 _eudl60 6THHORITH AL HHHHIHAUTBID EHeMend HewI([HH6MBEH (LPIQULD.

SBOUTHI  Bevmiensd  cpUTOBING  Fnl BHHTUMSH T 2 _LIGTeIhISH6T  LInpUl
aeGleord  QFHTN6OEBI LSHmbHEH  19MFsd  OFHTHORI LUSHBEG  UIQlILIQUITS
omBBLUUL(  aumeusIL6r, 2017 b e OHTLTLleomerm OQHTHGOHIL LI LiswT&Heme
GLoBO&HT6ITEHLD Cumg LisnLpul DRIV OBHTPOBI LidHenHd OebmemitL_
o LSJEMIRIGET IOBHID  HLL6DIDILH6T  OUBIDUTEID  LweiL(GdhHSH Geuswng L L
Curdsd GMGHs sSwrfiiy @D  @efugly’  uswissmer  GuTMSluiiwsd  LIflaler
SIVI6UEVITH66N HHD TSI WB@ID (WPpuWBS 261 16 16eeb 2 Wi L L &HFHe0

OeuBmlaIoTs BemBEaBs (WQbhoHSI.

QeieumNHH  BLOUGHMBEH6IT,  LUFTORAOL  OBBID  SHSHLLL  Lewnlldenenub
HeopCoumm  Ceusmry MU lpHILEG QuTPluiwed 1Ifleled sTemLGaep  2emifluir
CouBMiLmIE6T LOBBID  610& Tl HHSHTUMSHHIED HTWILILIBSIOMD  FLOLIST  LOL L MHIgH6IT
SrF  SHeopullel HwTWTSHeEs Fenusellen &Flouem UL miGensT el eyb UL (B
fHulled Gempaursd STemlILBeaUSHITe0  GuTplulwleoTeniTedeT WML CHTeomHI U
SIGVISNEVTHEN6NT OV 2 (W5 g ulsuglevisiTen HEDL(LPENBF FHH60HEHDH G
wHIHWIID,  GHOBHS — FloueTd  SAFeWIOTS  UHW  LOBBID  Hmenowlme
S@LbaTUIhHS — OFHTLHOBIL L SisveusoiTdel  GeualCumisles  Bleweouleor@Ld
aTeilemBHUD GBI Coueuir(BLb.

Seieur@m,  GQuepbLTeLTe  DITF  HBieuehibemer  QHTPeomIL L CHemeusemern
SlplLenLwmdd  Osmewih UGB  SHSIHLLMIGT  LBpIDd Y CeorFmend
Cremaumdemenn  QUBMIS OBTHLUILSZID SLbSH ewiBdemenil Gumsiim 2017 b
apevngevid  Gurpluiwisd  Lifleflermsd  GuoBOsmeieniLl Ler. CxpFluwl CFemeuGuimsipTas
Campleomi udh  Hdeogumfaeien  QHTOOHI LI 1QLIGETTION  LOTERIITHET  LDBMID
L6UBMEVEH  HIDHMIGEMET L L HemF  THTUTTHIH (HBHSONB  OTEmeNTHEHHE —(PLOOTSH
BRI W TS STOLIUGHEEG Bevaugiomen Cgemeustt LuIBFwd GUBDBIS
CHETBHBILLLFHIL 651, BbHDH DU6EWIg60 DiSIUTBIe LomemieuTden 42 CumebE LuiBd

QmUIC ] QuBmIe CBTGHSBIILIL L F|.

0ifey LNy g LI60oT L ILIT6TTIT BTUISLD (QuimpSlufuied) @60t 3,
BB GBS OBH. UewiB  (WpaudHavd Sriflelenmed ouBplul L CFeneusmsit
L1601 HLOTBTEHLD.
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Uysmen &L GUUTLH DienD

FL BHHTUMSHHT SHWIoTss SHBUUGS  Lysrer SUGUUTEG  DIsHBUT6ISI
Wrsrenors 02 @eflugliysensm  BTOMTHHD — &OTT 38 106wl UWIT60MIBETHESG
HLIGUTeNSI60, & Siemevelifleng LOMBMILD Craalym Siemevelifleng
o617 BLIGwT 6)(HB IBHI. A FHe01 L1 ereorenof] Swimiliiy LOBMILD OFHT&HBGID
usllsEhdose  Crflsd COHTEGHULUS Sl Lenoliybser 12 wmmid 6B CHT@Elis

&L emLoLIL|bE6lT @Feni(h  LWeU® SHHLUILIBS 6iment.
BTeMTHHD HwLQUBID Fyrafl @efugliysst OHTLiTUTe eluFmiseT 6ol HLOTBTELD.

> muatael Smevalflendda@ - 20 el g WITeVmIE6IT
> o Crarm mevelfllengsH@, - 18 ewllg g WITeomigeiT

gyrafl Brenmhs OHTGUUTSSID uBPlul ellLgmigeT LN6TelHLOTBTELD.

> Gmrg mMasdlest - 12 ewiGHFHuwimeod
»  Gmhriguisveor BB FlBHel - 60 eW&Ha WmeLd

SIGBHMOW 2017 b eunged  epLsuTael  Siemevauflenguienr eefluyiiy  GpBILD
7200 106wl HEHWITeVmIGST oBBID 23 ewevauflengulenr eefluriiy Gmy  &wrT 6300
Lo6mT HFHWITULISVRIBET 6160 eueddUled  eeflugliygd  QFwwiul L gl  OsTGULS
S LewWlIbBHeT 10 @61 cpeold  &HomT 36,000  oewll A UWITeomIGBsT  CBHIIpUIsL60TSH
OaTeUy GBI SWTTLTENTEEHHE UPHISLILL (B6TNSI.

Guwspib MAM (Meia Asts Mangement) wpenmeniouied Hmleb@n  Lemllast  Lysmer
sLUUTLH oempulsd GoBeaeieniiul L e.

HEN6VIGHMHIH T

2017 oub oyewiged  eroeplpBuimdseaiiey CopOsmeTeniul L HleEFFlsere

slemTenlldbenad &G  HILILIL (BeiTermen.

> &0 HHIpFH D6l

> Gmyg MapFdlssi

> Gy Ursren QFuIgHssT @efluriiy

» alsHurens Qauidsst (Gbrig)

> QeordhaiT Flpuplilsmen @efliugdle] GFuighe0
>

Heval QBHTLTUTEN BBIDEFF b6l
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DRHHmBW  HeDFHBeT  BTOMTaIBIGE Fyrafl Gy  @efuglys  smevd 14
D6 B WITELRIBET  HEN6VULISHLD 1,2,3 LBYIL 7 5 SHMOWLSHTLTS
GLoBOEHTEITEIILIL L 60T

Geuefidemen el Lfley

OQeueldbmen  geflugiiy Ued  euewigdeiT 02 B@Id WwHHHH (Slow motion) wuerd
aueTgemWILl  LWeL(BSHS GCeupplarores 63 GeusfiBensy  eeflugliyd  Suimflliydbasit
Cumesmeteniiul Ler. QeuBmlen  CHFw  BeFHDeN, alememutl (B HHIDFS BT,
RQmF HHDFFH6T 1OBBID Flowl FHWTRT BBDFF BT PBUIDT 266N HBIGeIFHIL 60T

Sime) L6 (HLOTBT GLD.

» Geuelldbmen Ly 1 - eefiliLgengn@hry 03 (08 [HITL_&H6i)
» Geueflldbmen Loy ii - eflliugengmChry 44 (73 BT Hs6i)
» Oeauefidsden uerd |, 1l wipgio; I+ IV oissiea Slow Motion  wed-  Gwig
@emugliy 16 (40BTL&6iT)
QLOTSHHLD - 63 (121 [BTL_&6iT)
mamsHugHuier o sl Lfley et  Qenewibdh  Ceusilldbdem  LieL  eEwIgEHEM6NLI
uwsUBHS  Qevmiensd  cpUsTadeld  gnl BhHHTUsSHer  Gurpluiuwed  Lfleler

ugelweniuiert 02 Geuellbaen Cwrg Hawwsslemen (04 HILG6T)  eefuFlLF
QauigleieenT.

eefiugiiys Lifley

sLbH pemrgamiel  @eflugligl  flelermsd  eteu@d  Lgsmenr  QFwBLTBS6NT

CLoBOETEITEMIILIL L 60T

> eILLD (pueuslld elmaisdser  1bs  OHefleuren  gefuriinyg  Cxemeuuienen
QPmIGLD Crrée@Ler 11 eeflugly MBensowmisst o6 16  BTLenTaIW  FaHlullsd
yelant Osmemevdstl & geflugliy  suemsowlenioliLjdEHemend  CFWmBLIBHESH WenLD
wBuiD  Guenlleumaeipento.
BT Ige UsVCaumI S MisefedBhHID HISTIDMeVsH 2 LST6wID peold Oleusldsern
eMuTiiysseT 158 1oB@IDd OFuIng QHTHOEIL L uFH ST psold Gesuerildbamen
gefuriiysassit 10, (DSNG)  (Fiber Optic Network) cpsoid  Qeueflidsbern
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eeflugliysse 03 eleiiB auenduiled 171 Oeusfldsen gefluriiysbsend@ Ghyensv
OHTLITY eusFddemen FHILIOL 60 OBBID Di(LPsOLIBHEHSH60.

2T  LOTHTMIGHH60 OFHTmevHETL & Dimevalllengdel GGeMaiTs  GCHaTLIHaISI
QsTLMIsL Geusfldsen Sallyshseieno uBPu spenssmw (Field Strength Survey)
@HUFHOLISIT  (ETHT F6IHEVIHELOBOIHTEWIL_6MLD.

Craprm Simevauflengs@ Oeuslidsen @eflugliy BensowmigssT 05 @& GEHTemiL
Quenssd  eeflugly  suseowsHOUMLS  FHILLLOL 60 OBBID  DIBHBHTE
BL QUG HMNBHEMET  (LPeiTOl60T(H &HEH60.

IO 151 () LOMBMILD CeuelBTL_ (B o6& B3I 6TH & &) (16T D616V
® LIGJemIBE6T  Bm2 _Fopulsih  BHembodh  wwBmpid  OFWIng  GEHTHeLEmI LI
o LGTMBIGM6T  BalehOLMm ITLendd@ aIPBIAE WS peold ahuT 4,836,469/ =

Gl OHTENS CUHLOTEIOTS 2 HIPSBSLILIL L FI.

WOHIFTILD LOBEID eueFFTraHse0 Lifley

Camuply  ®deVWES  BLYL HOSTGHUIL  QUTmSSLILL (Beitem e IBLLTSS
SQuibHTLD LOBMmILD OeTLTFFwns LOl6BTULDMIEH LD wjLleterv, RINIEL T
2 LIBJeHOHTEHH LOBMILD Oeuafldbaer eeTiLITLIL Lerd BU6ETITLY 611160
QuUTmBHSILILBeiten e Ipliumsd  QuIbAHID WLBBID CHTLTIFFWTS  LOETEULPMRIELD
wLleterd, eualFFgnddl o LSFTHOHTGSHGeMe LFTOflL  [HL6UIQSHMBHENT  LOBBILD
SHOUBIB6IT, HWLIMeNT  FFTHBH60  OFUleUd H  (POBWTET STV DI L cuenemiuilei
SlglitenLullsd GLoBoETeTemiILL L Gl

2017 b i HeopCauBmpliu L. ugmofliy BLeUgSHmEH6T OBHID  HeUBIHN6T
Fyremed CFuIgHed (Loledr)
. Gamrapoy Seweowdsd &Ll d OHTGHUls  HTidsLIUL Beiten  1250KVA
wBuid 250KVA 1eg60 10601 LIBliumdaloe.
UNHBHIHBHeoTHeme0  LIgHTerr  eeflufliy  HleveowlbdHed  GUTmEHSHILIL (BeiTen
250KVA  1eg60 10601 LIpliumasas.
Oasreiidsy  LBWID  OFHelwmwt  e@eflugliy  Heveowmiseaied HTLSSULIL (BT
100KVA 1oBmib 70KVA  1eg60 10lemipliumsa Quibalmigeit
UHSImBeoTHemev  LIggHTen  @eflugiy  BlemsowbdHlev QuUITmSHSLILL Beitenm 160
KVA oBpio 100 KVA UPS Quibgrid.
CamaploL Hmevwsd HLLH CHTGHHUIL CuTmBHHILL Beitemr 160 KVA
wBmD 40 KVAUPS @by
(OEIEFA B eenfiLgLiLy HlemeVLLIG 3560 QUT®HSHHLILIL(HeiTern 100KVA
UPS@uibarid.
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Osreiissy MWD  OFHelwmw  @eflugliy  Heveowmissied  HTLlbHILL [HeiTen
60KVA mmip 40KVA UPS Quibarid.

gregadfl  (Fair Mount Tower) &l gL s8e0  smilsbasiiulrGeiren 40KVA UPS

Ruibglyid.

2017 b Y@ HenpGouBpliul L. ugmofliy BLeUgSMBEH6T OBDBILD  HeUBIHEN6I

Frreasev CFuiged (euelFFlymaas)

1.

DT HMHSD, HIT6VT6T(H LOBMILD QUL THSD SlglienL_uilsd LT 66 (HLD
o _LUSJembiGeier — UToflly — IB@ID  SHeumisenen  FIrhsed  QFUIUD
BLANIGHENHH6T GLOBOISBTETETIILIL_ L 60T

SMEOWID 1, 210BmID  HMeLWID  30HTGHHHB6Me  HHW el FFTTHE
S L eDILILBH6T SQJeni(B LOBBID DUBSlEN 2 LIS] el hIG6.

GCeueriidbamen qeflugliy euswngseilen euelEFSF roddl Suibdrmisst [ OB - 1, OB-II,
OB-I11 ( Mini OB )oBmib Slow motion DbGH&H ) LITOIENTIY.

SmeLWId 1, 2oBmId  Hewevuld  OHTGHHHeMeL 2 6o eeMFFTTHE
SL_L_6WIOLIL|&FH6TT.

@Qevmiensd  cpUaITOBeNS  Fnl BHHSHTUM  aleNe)] LoBBID Oeueflidaer  gefluyliyy
Blemsvwimigbesvieiien eollelll suenmdemuwlsF C&FTbdh euellFSTrdsl SuibdHTmiser.
HBIIeTHHVIGTEN FHev GeMepllg EUIHITHISHETHLD.

Qg ITeliuied eueiloulgsL 19&He6iT

el FFITHs  QuIbSHIhIGeT WBpD 2 M 2 LUSIREET 154  HLeneusmel
Ceweliphd Burgkl iewer FT GFuIwiul L ).

apeiIGHTenen  WBMID  usomed  @eflugliy  Heevwmiseiled  euellFFymoald
S L 6DIOLILIBHM6NT  HTLIGHIHEMLD.

WleLIeNORIGTIQUIET  BTIHTOIH  oeMFFIIHHES Sl Lenwliler  LygHTeon
UGHemuill QUT®HSHFH60 LOBMILD Ly gmeor USIILTSHSH6v, Uyl

BLQIGHMBHMET GLoBOEHTEmTL_6MID.

GoMlep_Blo s LemwUle @ UGHHUlleL  BHTEGTUISMT LS SHTH
CaulIusHFHIEE STUIG OFUIH6L.

LT pldbema 2017 174 |ussLd




ugmofigsed  Ufley 1 (slLenoly WLBHID 2 _LSTeumbiGeenll  LFTLofdéb@ld

[HL_6)19 85608 &H61T)

FL BHHTUMSHHT — FHev  OHTemevdsT & BapFdeamenuyd  swmfliusBEL
UWSTURSHSILGSOW  SBeuHHTAIULId 2 LISTEmISMeNUILD  [HeV6L  (PsHMUTl6D

ugmofiiiugl ugmefgasd fley 1 @6l cpeold GBOBT6TEMI LGS TBHI.

2017 oub  spemrged  Lleteupld  Lgsmen  venlldse  Glilflellesr  Sigiausvisefermsd
MM L 60T

> GumGsmsteniul’ L Lrsren HmHHmissen - 116

> OB -1, OB - Il OB-lIl + Slow motion wue euesigsmsiT O TLTLI60

HenpCeaummliL’ L Geuefdasn eeflugliny SHLepwssT - 81

Qe Burgk  ellgguiur  GomlLrT  eurdem gl LLUCUT Y, SHenHHmB  SLHE&HHHD
GomlLnt  eutsmen ULl Gurliy,Oeuedsy, @LTwm, OHevsufl,amur Gl LT
aursen  &BEILCUTL g 1Nfior  Hewtewr  Ffldbal.  &BBILIGUTL g, musuTanslell  enieme
BpI  Ugengded  SIUUBSTLL  S&BmICuTLly, @asmpby Wl géhsiT
G&BmILCuUTL Y, evOsi” &BmItGuTlly, fAnfleos LM oeyma sl ubsTeni® eefurii,
Gpry @efugiy, SHsbITHer Gy gefugiy, HApeut Hear alCsL  gerfugiiy,
BHHTT Heol UJTHewen  eeugliny, Guenitewidl sleor  eefluFiiL,FemdHug HevyluL
T, SIBHPTSLTLD OBBID BHeudsapen ougemym Gmry eefuglny Gumsip el@FLomen

Ceuafldsen eefuFlLEH6T RH60 2 66N MmIGLD.

> gtaBhs  Oeustd  Har 2 _mFasbImeEtenr  GFed  UrbULT  euFHlmelt
CFu1gI0HTHSHSUILL L 60I.
> OxmemsvBudl  BrFemeudell  FOLIBSIOTET  LSILLNHHe0H6IT  1oBmIDd  Lymofiiy
BLONQHMSBEH6T - 231
SHFILer  FpeuT  Ufley, BLOIgHMBL  UswILLTOTNE — DIeVISIVELD  LOBMID
Geuaflwypeyt Ufeyds@ LHW HTensoCud] SenemiliL|sbEHem 6ULMmISLILIL L 6.
> 0amIsD  RewenehT CFemelde  DMIBHH60 HOLOUBB DTHVS 2 (HLOW
TMID  HewIBTL &, UewiLmyeuenen OFeir  Comeir  Heveumflulled  Heviram &,
BI8xCETemL.  OFeit  Gxmeii  Hevsumfluledt  HWIHTLFHG  Fnl BHHTLIT
HewIbm_ &l Fnl_BIHEN6ET gmuUT®H AL BmpemeuLiment 6 F HH6IT
CFUISHIOHTHSHSLILIL L 6.
2017 ICC Championship @fasl. smmiGurly, @Revmkens Cmer o ifdas
RGBT  &BELCUTL Y, GSevmend BbHul OFedl, @EmBTeT B T 20
&BpuCuUTLy, Hevmems FbumiBs el WLBBID Q@E®BTET  &HBHBILGUTL LY,

@evminsd @mAeoThal wsefiT @fdsl. S&muium’y wipid SLT Speed up
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mFHH ML CuTligds@ Smeowisld - 03 @ev  alBFL  ellememuim
HMOWLBHMBHH ST  QFuIws  CHemeuwimenm  Gevdled  GHmlsvmIL LI

QUFH BT QFUIHIOBTHHBLILLL 6.

RAPA MAM Digital Archiving System &6 smniliusBes GHemeuwimer

FH60 OBHTPOHIL U IFHBEHD HenmCannds OHTBaHGLILIL L 6.

ugmofiiogyt dfley 1 1 — (Qeuefldmen o _usyewid wBEID Swriiysy Cxeneuseir
UWfeys@Gfw Ceuerildaem Loy euemngseiled LFTORLL LewH6iT)

guifelemmsd, ENG, EEP, PS, OB Wfleyseir Qariimieoresr Gsopm  g@eflinigey
Qi  QuIbFHIBIGsT, UL SHOBHTGIL BuibFHrd, eefFaTdms SWbaTLD,
mL&CTTCLTe  eellGLLLGHHD QUIBHSITD, WHISH0SHHHG WeICamBmID SuibH LD,
Welupmised  QUBHTD, @efl  Pmares  QubdHrsdlemen  LBILLTHHO  BEBID
LTSHTHHD  DuBPsledt  Hlemeveniodemen  LiflFevsmen  OFuiHev, LITORALLEF  OFUISH60
CoBOBTTOMILGHMMBHL.  DHGIL6T  UTHISTLS — Osogr S Lenolly  LoBmID
ufllomBped  (pemmenulell  FHeveUBENBUD  SBMBLULGHSH0  oB®ID  ugmofliygE
Cauwieugild GLoBO\BTeITemLILI(BHE B

UpsTen &L DS EhHE Gevdswons LHw 2 LsJamismen GaTeialene] OFuiub
Cureml oimer QHTLIUTEN HlewevenlD DWHMBHMENH SHWMT OFUIL 2 He|H6V,
UHw o usgenimiesmen UflFevsnen GFuiHed BBID GBS 2 USTeNIMmGsT B
O TIHOHIL L Hleneveniodelled 2 eiteneneum eleiiLiengd LiflFevenss GFuleugid Lgmofliiy
ey - 1l @evmed GoBOBTeTeNLILIHES B,

2017 b syewngsnied  ugmofioyl Wfley I Qemed  Lledteupid  CFemeudseit
SLBMUILILL 60,

0 Aoy Guwibn

auLpemLDWITenT  LIFTLOMCIL|&61T

alCGsL  ugmofiiysei

CamenTmIH6T HEMLBHM6NT FTOFUIFH60
aupemLowITeor  LIgmiofliiLgen

alCGsL uymofiysen
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QasLopT  ailsbensy

CamenmmIH6T HEMLBHM6NT FTOFUIFHED

@afl QuibGyBiseiT

CamenmmIH6T HEMLBHM6N  FTOFUIFHED 15

GaslopT LOGIFTID QUPEIGSH60 / LeICaBBmed SuibHILD
CamenmTmIH6T HEMLBHMEN  FTOFUIFHED 10
Wledrgperfupl L 60 QLIT[HL &6

CamenTmIH6T HEMLBeW6N FTOFUIZH6E0

OpTemevBudlds  HLbLi

ysHw solsenen  CQUTHH&H6e0

CamenTmIE6T HeML HeWeN FTOFUIFH6V

OpTemevBLIF

CamenTmIH6T HEML HeMeN FTOFUIH6D
UTGISMIL] Q&BLOJT &L L 6mLoLIL]
QuITHSHFHe0H6M

® Lisyenimidenet LiflfFelldsHe0

HB6U6L LBBID COFmLiTuT_ed GFmpbevmpi il Uifle) (ICT)

SHB6U60 BBID OFHTLTUTL6L G Tidlevmi Ll Lflelenmed LFsHTenons  Blmieueddl e
Lgmh&Iul eUEMEVWISHLOLIL] 2 66N MIG6TSH 2 LISJemimidenen LUFTMAILEF CFui%Hev,
HHAUTHD BEID (PHTMLHHII LisnlldeT CombarsteniiLbBalsimg.

RHev 295 dHewllelidei, 90 DFFHDH BHHAIDH6IT,ReMeUISHHNF BCFaTH6I, L0660 EHF60
Crauimeit,LNgBwmes BFauTH6lT,(pedBLLThHEM6N U6 QFUIeuHBHETE GFouTH6i

2 UL 15 GFalTsHelT 2 6lTeNL MmIGLD.

Cuaud, Cardw OFHTenevdaT fuflel Genemruighg Henid cpeolomsst e@efluglily] BmID
QemeWILISHH6M lgauenioli], ugmofliy o CuL SBenBULBGSHSHINSID

BGLoBOETEITeMILIH S TBHI.
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Bpieuenr FfHwres ChHemauwimen wewile GLDSTGOLTHETHMET 6)IQ6IMIDSHSH6D LDBBILD
SWMT CFUIHD DHBHTN HI6Yd HoNEhdWmidemen HWTT OFuigHe0, uFTfiyF

CEu1mH60, (WPETmHHIOID 66l Slilflalemmed GoBOismsiTeniiLBasleimer.

BLbHSH WYL HEBAI6L WBMILD OHTLTUTL6D GHTsvmI Ul flelenT LleTeumid

QFwBuThEemeT GLoMi6\%H T6uITL_6dIT.

> afigBuimr  oieM@ioFei,You tube oeml smiGeT o mdh  LIFFFTID  CFuleudHen cpsvLD
UHwW eumorer sulfl(penpEenen HMBI(pHD OFUISH60.
@BOBUUGHISLIUL L UaITaslell  ReneullshHenhHemd  WemiBld  UTIDLISHSHI
meuGHHL oBmIdD  CHFw  umLgFTemey MHWFSF o tes  @efugluliul L &evel
pawsFdd QHTLT Foubsores o Ml eligCur gellugdesemen  HralBdssid
Ceuiw sugd GCFUIHev.
Crflw  OxmemevdsTl &  FHawwsdseisn LjFgmsHms  CububdHs  Fopd
AUMEVHH6NH BHHBHHIL L HWH allerogiflggHev.
pawEFSS swumfluurenTeendd iauTselsl Bapddasmen LpFamyn  Fulsug)
OaLMIsd gFups DvemUSHMbIE6T WLBDBID DH  GHTLTIeomenr  LsLCoX
(mBUTNLIEVEMET LIWTLBHSHSH60, SIS6YBISHH60 WBBILD 261861 &HH60.
apeug 6-7 HBDFFSH OHTLM] swe Bowwdpd RNeNILSHSH6ND D61l TH 6UTJLD
(WPIDUGHID FOTHHIOTS eeuglLF GCaFuighev.
usBeuml Gmrry efeweniml B MHHDFHHEHHE (HFSHSIEGeTL LD, Goml LT surgen

ULl Gumly, &fdsl, géll, Camer Cumed, BFFeL, elem allenLOGUTL LY,

Reality BBIpEF b61T) B emauLLITen & 600 6o 3y SIDFHIGEN6IT

QLosirQUTReTTHEMeT HWTT CFUISHD 1OBBID CFUWIBLIHHSH6L.
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FhmaLLGHS6 L6y

FhemBLLGSHH0 Lfledledt QUTBILLITENTTS  LslLTeN] (FhenSLLBHHIHD) 2 _6iT6NiT.
WPETMOHHINHH6 uFd &M Leaumd  Lfleysenen 2 eiten_sBwsbtes  QUifley
BHTenTL LB MBI

1. FhenHIUBGHHD Lifley
2. ByBUGSSID Lfle)

FhemBLLBHHL GobLBHHL Lifle)

allembUD oBmID 2a1_&ll LTfley
5. FhPSLUUBHHO BapFfHamnend Swmfles@Gn Lfley
6. BHmeursll Lfley
2017 o4b syevingsv  epLsuTael WBBID | Sieweveuflens yalweuBplen  eefiLyid
HTVHMSH  lBUmen  CFUISHT cpeold GUBLILLL QU BOTSHS  QIHLOTEID  (HLUT
1.892.951.344.86 <0 e@UBIL6,  @LBOWLTHS B UTUIFF  epum
2.017.488.446.54 <y @ib.
2017 S4D SPEUNQ6L GUMBLOTHNSH HPHHAILH0 Lledieumd MHFdHsn LmGeTILF
QauiglsiTerent.
> drisen wBpId SO LHSHTenih

Ceugnsd, QUTEFTeT M apFFamel

>
> FaBsha 1HeliT FHembd
>

sHifldsl Cumigser  (Opet o iflds  oewiulest  Qeomiensd  Hifldal
smmleom,UnkseMTCs Afldal. smmeor, &m.8.8. CaFbliwer &eoend, G6vmiend -

HoumiGeu Fflbal. FBmpeoT 1BBID SbHHul Revkiend Hifldbal HBBIEOT)
2 0% FmIeN] Heod

GomLmy eurse gl L1 GumTig

BeoeT SHumeuel Cpyly eefLigiiy

BbSSHTT 2_BFID

awuT 31 ey Cmr eeflugiy

UTLFTen60  HBaNssT, Floul  eufum’ HeHHevomimserien  elGFL 2 BaFeaumicmelT,
QuyamyT

LT pldbema 2017 179 |ussld




Gl @I L BaspFfeefsy Smisen wBBID SO USHTeIB  BolpdFSamel
BpI &bHHT HeuCredw GFevedadell “eusbamw” cpsod  39,916,016.00 cpLITeyHELD
GBU L 6IBIDTRISHMS 2 MIpHHIH CBT6TEN (LPIQHHHI.

Caemen OUEIBTH6eTaT GDLGHHD BHHLFFEmen QIEmIGOFUIS alemburd G&uIgHed
OBBID  DDIFTDIHMET  QUBBIS — OFBmeieugmHen  cpeuld  Go6VEAHH  GUHLOTEID
o I T Y

CremauOUIBIBITET  HBICIORIBEHL T  [HeUVEIHTH GHTLTeNL  CUsMIaIHEISHET  (LP6VLD
Gremeu QUUIBTLID QUBMIG CET6TEHD ENEMDLITBRIGMENT FFUITE SiL_LelenswllILIBHE
ReMUTULeISBE  BLOIGHMS  IBSHBUILULLE.  UHOTeT  @RevdHend  6IUISINIHBE
RG]  QUPBIGNS  HIBUGSHHID LIflelssr uswlwm@GD. 2017 SUID  6WIQ6D
HIBUGSHSHID Liflelermmsd 320,117 ellembLgmhissT i L euenewilILIBE HSLILIL L 6.

G BHSHTUNT  HHDFHABT DILBISUW  aige OIBLIGNST  (LP6VID  GHIDMT  eHLUT
4,160,269.00 <oyeor QUBLTHS QIHLOT6ID FULLILL (Beitengl. SCHCUTeim  Gneadlansy
yeoswolLfldled  ufleng  elemiubdHy  OHT@ULSemen, elBusnen  Lfley  elBLene
CFwIsHen cpsold TGS mur 11,237,345,00 sugpiomend L LU L ).

ausuTalefuisd  @efugiiumesr HapFdsaien LIgsHlesn wBDBID Hrevd &I FHemen
oliBuene  QFUISHHT  epsold 2017 @ev  epur  1,601,108,62 oo euHOTEID
FLLOLC LS.

uflevsrotdledr  Sladledt  etetenr,  (Bewennonsll  Gumul  euTHBIGET),(pell  FApfium
QUHHOT,HbHHT HIaIOTedw CFevelaniell euFbswl, Fflevds LN Sepig Yl SieBis
o _FHTevll, FHHTD euTm QUTOFTer GuenTemidl e HapFd, Cougnd Her MepFS,
s HeHT  eubHenm  HapFF  Cumeis  GbUBHHO HBHDFF BN GeuBmlEToTs
Hewmey  GEFuwiuLer. b L6, BTy  FTeulhsF  UbHHd  Hemisrld,
s B&mHs (Commando Challenge, Gunner, Gajaba, Seegiya) o eitefll L eumese
ULl Gumigseien Gummib elogk  Siemevauflengulsit GCDLGHH60 BL 6UIQHMBHEI
Ceummlarions GLoBOIETeITem ILIL L 6.

2017 b S6euNgedL Diswevauflend GUTL 9BE OHTMEVHBT & BlbIDE FlHEThdHment
ANeMDLITRIGBEHD DFSH 261 _HHHe o261 TH  elembU]  [HLAIQHMBHEHID —26m_Hl1
Lflefeormsd  GoBOsTeiTemILIL L 631

SUEWH  (PUPAUBNID  (pedBWTen  HLGHFHer S FhemHLLBHH0  GLobLIBdHEH60
BpID  JHETEelean  oFefiysstes @b elenbuy  SBlelldHHe0H6T  FAmigGeNLD,
ShIFe0D oBmID SO pHuw Gorhseisd LFsaefdasliul L e

QeITHHT MHBFFB6NT,  eUTpHMBWToNTH6MeT  GOLGSHHD HHFFH6T,  cJenei
FHOSLILBGHHD HHDFFHenen HWMTT CFUIHL OBBID  Di6deue)  [BHHBLDEFFIHETHE ST
weit  LgFamy OBFLsemen ST QFUISH0 CuTeiBer FhenSLILBGHHD HBDFFSH
swmiiyl  flelenmsd  CuomOsmeteniupaSemmer.  Gwsuld  BTEMIHHD — CEOTHST
Flapiienr  swrfily  BLeugHmEE6T  CoBOsTeTeMUILBISIL 6T, HLbDH  Ue0IB
Flgapliy mawFdleet 2880 Huimm OFuIwiLl L 6.
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Bmeursll Liifley

Fl_BHHBTUMHIHD DIMMHEH HITUTH BLAIQHNBHEBLD HENELEUFGTHID, LiGwTILIT6T]
BTWLSSHNHID HewibTeniliilen &S Hiyoursll  Liflelermmsd  GoBO\smeTeniiLIhaemen.
Bireursll Lifleyussiiiumentlen (Blmeurasid) &S Hifeud)obalILIB S omal.

Biyeursll fleller &psiTensiend a6l

Byeursll Lifley

QurgiFenr QFHTLIUTL6L L1fley wBmIDd eurGeuBLll Lifley

SeNEmIS  HTLILIGLD

CuTeGaTHSI L6y

STUIFS oBoid uuiBd Lfley

FlL piyeursl Lfley

2 _6iI6Nd HMIBHHMUIR| VG - Helatenfler CpIgd SHenismeniliier &S
feolled Gurpuiwesd LTfley

BIT6V&LD

YVVVVYYVVYYVYYVY

Biyeursl Lflellenmsd ComsmsitemiiLiBasenmsiLieu &ei

2. S (BHHTUNMSHHO FH60 DIVINVTHOMBHID FHWSLTs CoTensussnerLl
Guiemiau(H&H60.
L (BHHITUMSHH6N LGHalwenlb@ LHu Disvalsoisemen o CFTiLgF OFuIHev.
L (BHHBTLTSIsVIN60THE6N LIGHalD WITe|H6i,elBLTHSHFLOLISTEMBBLD LOMBID
S TBBRIGmeTL CUBBIS CBTHEHH6L.
Ceu@FU2EL_& HFHIMBDMLOF G2 _61T6TIL_HIGH6NTH a6 B 3Ie e mhIS 61 6urmev
CamIlILBHIBHHIVH6T LOBBILD HNSlHenBHemeNl QUBBIS CBHTHIHSHL.
Gl BHSHTUMSHIH FHEVMAULIIRISHEMETULD  6(LOMIGCIFUIH6V.
FnL_(HSHBHTLIE DI5016) 60T 61T 68T
QR(WSSTHBHBILIBNILISL ENLOBL 6)IY &H6N&HHM6N GLOBGISBTEITEED.
CeuafiBT.BL LUIBFLTL OQBBIEH6IT,&[HHHT MG SH6, LOTHT(HEH6N, Fnl L MISH6IT,H6001F
GBMIEVTH BT, 0FUIGOTR|H6T OIHTLTLI60
SIBVI6UEVTHM6NFBHLIB HHIUBHIFLOLIHHLOTEIHL MLOBL 6)19 6D HHN 6N GLOBOIHTEITEN6L.
GeuefiBmiauemissien (HsvallioBmid CHTReLFTT) LsvenioliLifldlsy
LB & e @GHaUTUINILIGHMENEF  GFUIHICOHTHHHED LOBMID
SlalTsenene_fwlflesenL e CHTLTLUGSHSH6L.
. Tl HHBHTUMHIHE  FH60INIAIEVTHNMIHID 656, e
alusH&HIe56)], LT Falelea],all GL FLommId
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2 &3CwnsiTeusse), b HH@&H0aeMCUWGFsID HeollILL L DBBID
BLMLDFTTHFH6V6) G HTLTLIT6IBL 6NLOBL 6IQ 560 HHMETBLOBOIHT6ITETED.

. Sl (BHHBHTUTDeVII60TEH6M6 eV flbsTaromdbamiads STUILBIS aIE 3 H6iT,HL 63
QIFFH Bl CLBBISh
CaTBULBI2_6ITELMRISH6NTHF BBV L allgbendsmenud GoBelsmsiersy.

. Sl (HHBHTUMDsVIOIe0THeM6 2emfluiiT GFosomuB S 1oBBID 2emplulT
BOLIGmBHH WD CHTLTLIeOTETSHL MLDHL 6)IQHNH BN LB EIHT6ITET6L.

. 2 HFHCUNHLTEU DL WITOT DI 6mL&H6iT,d HenL_Henenll CuBmIdh
OaTBUUBIOHTLTLNEOTEISL HLDBL 6)19&HeNdHHN6TELOBO\BHTEITEIT6L.

. Fal_BHHTusibHen LieoCaumiifeysend@Gd CHmaumar@pbT Wwmupib CFwigll
ugh g fenssenend 6 ment(helmes D, B GUITESILILGILD.

. &L BSHBTUN  CHTmevELF OHTLTLIEOTEISL MLOBL 6)IYHNBHHEIT.

2017 Syewngeir @miBuiled LIGeIewT6TewT6uN 6N &H CIGHTL T LIT 60 H B 6U6VH6IT

CaemeusngliienL_uilsd ?ﬁ;gg;ﬂ;&'
BIrbhSIL Ligedluwiesllullerm 892
Q@LUILIHHLISH T WI6wT U ot 63
CaemeaugliLienL SigliLienL_uiled 27
o g g L1 el utevlud eorit

SIS Sl LLig el wieul e

BT HBHT AQUILIENL U6V
QUUBSHILILIENL UT60
CaemsugliLienL SigLiLienL_uilev

QomTdH o1 &L Hem

2017 <y yeinged @UIn|EUBECBIT GFHTLFLIT6HE6UELH6IT

2017 <yb Syemnged QUie|CLBpafluljsefe elewrenlldbemnd 30
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. g L
2017 o0 e Feoeufl wrHD 1 b HeHuIdmbaEH Fouf 31 Hb  He
aemTuied Sevmiend SHTULBISHS Fnl BHSHTUMSHSHIL 601, OFUISHCSHTEIIL  QUILIHHHHBES
SMDAITE  MASHHW  STUUBILH, & STUUBIH LBDBID  SHenHS Il LTHISTILS
STULBISHS FHLLMIS6T DI(LPsOLIBE HSLILIL L 60T
@pe S,
> meGHHUIFTeN6 LOBBILD FHAY HAFenasH STLLBIS (HRIGLOIL

MmeUSHWFTEmeL  LUBBIFFL B, Oeuerll  GHTWITENT  HOUSHHUIFTENED UBBIFSFL (B,

AP GEHH BN  LIBBIFSFL (B)

SHBemowiTenr GrTuITeNny STLBIH

Flej aUSSHIBSTUILIBIS

& SIS  BBID  DMEIHSHII  DUTWS  STUBIHS — SHIEDBSHEHLD
9 GIT6NIL MIGLD.

2017 &b YEWIYED Fnl BHSTLOT DIVIGUCVTH6IT HEVHHIOBTERIL. 2 5 g5 GuimasLyeu
CeusfiBTL (B elgguinigeir

OCeueriBT(B®EHIHBHTEN  LILIGTIHIG6IT HEVHSHIOBTEMIL  DIEVIEUEVTEH6IT 6T
6166 6N D
LUIBAL LM GmBslaei 53

Fal L MIG6T LOBMILD S(HSHBHIHIEGHSH6IT 26

BT (S Hemevauflel o HaACWITELLTe eleguikigeT LoB3ID } 47

Coumpl SFHImB FTHHM6Y

2 MFeURIS6T LBBID Y6WIB Hlenmey QT [HLEIYHMBEHENT

> 2017 oo oewiG Gemewimill L apuTeumamleulelr 35 ogeudl e
HenmeayssTes BLISGSHUULL LIfdH @FHID ehallalld LOBHID HTID GIPRIGD HHe)]
Quyeuf THID 14 WBXWID 15 D HeHHeMed BLIHSHUILIL L DID.

» 20 oL Goemeuds STVHMBL UTHH OQFUISIETEN Fnl BHBHTLNT SIVIGIGOTHETHHE

ShIBL UflFSH6T eUPmhISLILIL L 6DLD.
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2017 b YWIB SIPOLGSHSLILLL. fCFL HMHHBI_Lmib6IT

> muaimenlefld gl BHHTumSHsT 2017 — 2019 smeolluGHEHETer YA Fal B

FHLHmPH SUTTOFUIWL BLogHmS CLoBOST6ITETILIL L 6DLD.

» 2017 G 1iHD gBULL  Geuslembd HIJeRIOTE UTHGBSHUULL  1DHH6IT  LOBBID
UTL FTen60  LDT6RIONTHEHHHTE OBTABI HUITel’ 6lelld HHBHL LID (PeOlD 260
o euiell QUIT[HL H6T DBMID LI6Ten6eNHBEDHHE LTLFTN6D 2 _LIGJaumbibemnenil GLmbpIs

OsThES HLOIGHMB GLoBOSTEIL_MLD.

muUsITOBlefld  Fol BHHTUNISHMS LIGEDID 261 &  HIWI6UIOTsS  OTBASILIEHLDSEID
Caumeui AN L HHer S gl BHSHTLO  6l6eTensd  GILITeNEH6T  LILIGTILITL BB 6M6VULILDTS

LoTBRWENIOES [HLelgHmE GLoBOGETEIL N, EFH60 &BHID

1. &I BHsTuen meosiiflF Fmisld BBID  elewemum’ BF FRISHIHI 6T  Senemib
FH60  Fnl BHHTLN  DIVIGNEVTHEHRBGD  Hw  CurFeand CaETesi(BehHeUSHBHTe
Qurgsenen (Lunch BoX) eupmi@id &mGHHI L HmEH SH(IPsOLIHESH6V.
aL_(BHHTUe  FpmengFamensoulsd  QUTedHen o LIBLTSHMS — GHMBLLSBE
BLoNgHNH BLoBOIBT6ITEN6L.

G BSHITUT  aealsd  eaipIGFmb 2 sAUCUTHEB  Sfeysenen  CFgHell
LIF6D6LITS LomBBlwIgSSI hLIsUTRN 60l DI L i CFuiemns
BLAIYHMBHEHBGL — LUWUIBHHE — Cameinend  Caumsvbdl LHmebdh — SHWIMT
Q& u1560.

G BHSHTUET  aueneledl  (PeILBID  CFHNSHILBHOM WD  HEDJ  (PEHBUITS
SIBBUIUSBS LHW  algHTevemollenLid ST OFleusB@ quT Wsvsllwsi 03
o HWIG CFLm  FOTIINSSIULL  SOHSHLEMS CHTIODL  LOTHE]T
FEMLILJL 6T SHevbGHIemIwimy huT 650,000 ew OHTendHE CUBBIETIONE  Henmey

QFu1IHEmLD.

Cures@aursail Lfley

Curs@aursdakl  Lflellsd  uswiwmenyasest 54 Gur o eiemeniT.  epLISUTRNSl6N S
FL_BHHTUMSHBEG  QFTHSHIOTEN 43  ITHAIBIGBEBD  GHHHMB  JlglILenL_Uiled
QUL 11 eursenmismenud UWeLGE S Gl @Bl L Chemeusemenil LjHa)
CFulnImBE@ [BLoN9HMS CBOBTETOMILLL &l HBEHOONTE RbLH AL HSH6L
AUTHEMBIBET Lewldbglenen Owrdss Lywrewd sy 1,370,904 &.10. @b, @dsv
938,027 &.b. &M gl HHHTUT  euTHemmhiGeen dpeouptd 432,877 &b, Hyid
SHEMUWITT  QUTHEIRIBET cLpeu(pld Liguwimenrid GLoBlsmeiTen LI (HeTener. QeIBenBdh Bl _Hdk

QLSBT @UIBmsUlsd 132,705 &1, aEmBHeomeIbr@Lp.
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F_HHHTUNSHHBE  CFThpoTe 43  aITHeBIGmeNUD 2 LGWITSIILSBET6
erfOuTmeT  OFsvedemd pumr 13,102,534 oBmid eumLend  SuglienLuled GBI
Gameiteniul’ L. 08 euTHaImISEHHSTeN Tl enduwitd apur 20,028,718 syenm GeHmensud
QFsvaUTEU6TT6N .

Fal_(HHSHTLIGT QUIT & TR 61Tl 65T HmHD Beausmeumeriied OuURLDUTEOTEITEN6)
Fal_(HH BTGNS 601 &HIMegled  GoBOBETETEMILL L SH60T  clpeold  BlbUsoTer  Lgmiliygs

Caemeuemuill QUBMIS OBmeiTeUSHIL 60T, LemiHend CFOUIUSBEGID (LPIQHSIGTENSHI.

urgisTuyl Wifley

ooy  urgsTuyl  Uflelery oB@ID &l (BHSTUN  UTHISTUL  2emplulifser e
Cremsusmemenll  GQUBMI HTEMTHHD 24 wewl  CHIUPL  Fnl BSHSTL6N  LigeNUIewIUN6orT
LBBID HBIeIISHH6 CFTHHIGEHMENI LITHISTULSBGL BHBIeUaTHH 6l  6(pbHHHMmBLI
CuenNeumeusHBESLOTE  BL6UIQHMHBHENEN ComoETeiTeug) (W51 ) T Lfexedr

CFwBUemIWTESLD.

2017 ob ey elGFLons  ComOsTeTeniul L. uswisenTd  LICISTHS 19
SieValery  LoTeuSHend 261 T&H  chUTaUTaleNd  Fal BHSHTLNT  6I6NT6NHE — CUTHEIMIGENT
MyGaudlliLensd (wedpwind  GoBosTeTausBaTs  Cymilemer FhaHdd AmCH it

FLolehendF eMend@GHas CUTHE HSHLILIL L 6.

laflsd GuTMluiwied Lifley

Gl BHSTUT HMOUIBH OHTEHF 1OBBID cJenediul S miHeie0 BIeMThHHID CLUTHIOITH
QL bCuUpIF e  LPToRL BLeNgHmBHT RH6d cpeold GoBeamemeniul Ler. Goeid
Camenmsv @aflugligds Camyrshdsn Weniplurss QuIbSHrsemndd  STLINLSBST 6
B YPL HMG HToTenld@GD Lellbend Sbd emngsd GoBolsTeemiu L g).

FLL Bmeurs Lifley

gL Bmeaurs e Beeaunsit  (flelsdr  De00sTamr@&oaLGI 61, &gl 05
o HHOWTHHHTH6NT HLemowimBuisleipeny. L. (FLL  HHoursd), 2 .. (FLL
HHUTHID), CFUIBOTENT, (LPHTEMIDGHSHIO 2 SHOIUITENT  IDBEHID  DIVINIeVS  FBMTLOIWIT

B Uuseilsst QUlfeyse 2 fdhsramemel.

LT pldbema 2017 185 |udbaLd




Fnl_HHBHTUNHBH MBS 61T LOBMILD Fnl_(BHSHTUSID FMTUTS HTHFH6D
QL (Beitenm  eUPSGHEH6T  OHTLTLIL 2wy paHlwemnd, Gwsd  1pempuil (B
BALOBID,QITHHH  Glosd HADBID, Boed BAIDEIBID, LTI L [H3 IDSIMBID  OBHID
bHOUTET  BHAHIMBID  (Ppsiietiensvuled  Fnl BHSTUSID — FMTTUTE  ULITTH60  OBHID
Capemauwimen FhHIliLmiselsy FCFL FLLHHTemNbmend GCHTLTLGHTsT6Ne0, GFHTHled
HHILOBID, OHTPD  ShenemTern], Wwelldh 2 FlenodssT  UmeMBE LD, LOLIL 6YOLD6I
(psiteliensuUled  Fnl (BHSHTUGID FMTUTES  UMITH0, 2 W  (PHTMDSHHINSHHBESHSH
GhemexLiment FLL 21 CeuTaem6n 6T QULDMIG H6V, &HL_60T BN LU T&leiTer
LU BLIT  QHTLTled &FLL  BLogHMBHMmeT  Gomesteiasmid  @lflalernmsy

GLoBE\Em6ITeMILIBLD LGN &H6MTELD.

Gogild Fal_(BHSHTLGH 660 Fal_BHSHTLI6 e AULITEH6IT LOBMILD Gleuer
CremauGLImIGauTeny 2 6TeNM_G&HU 2 L 6ILIgHMBHM6NSH HUWTT OFUIHD BHBID DI

FIOUBSBLIOTEN FHEO HL AUQHMBHEHID CLoBOBTETEMILIHLD.

SIGHBHMWOW 2017 b yeuingedt  BmIgHluied  CFemeuGLIBIBTHeTTEN &L 6oL GL iy
Boeuehisst 19 @@ aur  35,128,251,04 & omell Bh Osmeen  FLL
BLAIgHMS  6IBHBLLL(Beengd. @FHe0 2017 b opewngedt  @midHuied  epum
1,976,753,20 suen Opmensd Gnl HHHTUMSHBEG B (BHoH GBmeiTeniil (BeiTengl.

Coed, Sl BHHTUMSIHBEG 1HTTE  GCeuelbHIilenTaer UsLCIM HIOETBHIGH6MEL
10 oUPEHGHHBMENH HTHH60  OFUIGHIETONTTH6T  6lLUGIL 60T, ReuBpled 2017 b
aemnget  @migHluied A elev  FwemBFHy  elUAIT  Fnl BHHHTUNBHHBE 61HITH
HTEHL  CFUIHMHS ogliuen. 2 flemo  eupd@  2017.05.04 o Ha
QB BHHTUNBHHBEG FTHBIONE ST UPHIGLIULH HeNBeIeHL HHI.

o eilondd HewmdbaTuiel Lfle)

&L BHHTUNSH HmevaufleiChry Hewidmenlllilel &S o 6iendd SHewibsTUIa Lfle)
QFWBLHH OB  HOMHGHMENMULD 2 _6161ME  HHUTS  (LPEHBEHMETUID  LO6TTUle)]
CQFuiher @t  QFwBUTGHemeT  OFPILLGSHSHINSH  COHTLIIID  Llenpuime
BeneusmIlndeil  GHTLJLIenD 2 flul Uflelelr  HemevalTaHEThd HEMNBBHMUIE)
S F T[T 66001 BEMETT OSTLTLLIBGSHSHISH6ID Bxpemeuuiment FlbSHTLILIH 65 Gurg
CbuBHHIHID ICUTHSHW  Hemsvenld OHTLILIL 2 Wi (PHTMSHHINHIHBES

DB EMBUIBHNVID 2 _61T6TbdH HerbBTUIN LNfleNer LITaHTe Liewio6NT@LD.
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2017 S eI SWITT QFwlIul L 2 _6iTendd HemdbETUIR| BEHDFHHHI L 0T,
SLCUTEMHW &g  OBBID eSS  eueTmIGmeT 2 LCWTSUILUGHSHE Osmemi(
SHBHTVSHHBHMWONTS  (PIPdLOWTHSaD  Fflumesed  uflfevmendd o2 L UbHS

HHaUTSESSHMILLD SlbemaulL LI (B6iTengl.

DHBHMWATE  Fnl hHBHTUMSH6N Ligsmen Fev  Llfloysenen o _eileMsHWSTS (1D
07) oodbETUe| laimdbdel, 23 SHaubdTule] PbmdHen  oBpd 09 1B
DB EBMBH6T  FIOTLULNSSILLBeeng L6, 2017 D HEWTQEDI6T SHewidbSMule)y LOBBID

(PBTMOHHINE GH(0SH Fal LMG6eT 03 BLTHSLILILL 6.

STEFS wBprd uuiBdl dfley

pusuTalelld gl BhHTuaSHer  ChTdE LMD  amLIBS — CewBpilLw
GarLimdeomenr swrfiy, GuTSulwed, welld 6ueT (WSHTMGHHIUD 2 6oL LsOGsum
SHIMBHET  FIOLUBSLOT Qb GHBMeNL  UThHs  OFighosmsiend — Cohemeuwimen
ITUIFS B uwIBFemen  CBOsTeTeg QUUIfleler  LgHTerm  Liewlwms

O eTRIBTEuTLILIL (h6ITer ).
2017 &b oyewnged GBOsmsiteniu’ L LWIBS BEpFFHHL L mideiT
o eitenad LUIBE BaFfHHI L misells0 LmiGUBSIGWITT slewremnidbend

Geuell LUIBE BaFAHH L misellsd LMIGUBIGUWITT sTemTemntdbenad

SYPTLIFS

. @ey 700 — 8.00 @bE& LW eeflugliursleis BawsFdsen LBpw
CpmevBLSF DMIPLILIGBEET cpsvlomen ule)] GoBGsTeTeniuLl L ).
HeLEJIIED DiemevalflenFenul UTIDLNGHE (LPeTeIT QI dbE — SHNpdHE LDdHH6IM60
alply  OQeumiiydssst  umpsl  CoBOsmeTeniul L gHsT  Quie]  eul
LOTHTNIHMS  MOWITHS ety  GoBodTeTeniILl LGl DISHBSHTSH WML
LI6UBH6M608 BB &I 601 @& TLiTumL_60 LNfley LOT 60T 6) T 61T LOBMILD
alfleyenywimenisdeiles 2 Hal QUBBIS OHTeTemILIL L Fl.
uevGaum  Lg6sHF  WwHHeT  OBTIPWLIL  eIBIgBLD  LIFHTeonsn  @yewih
FHBTILIBIGENTS  ENEBIGTEIILL L Io[HHHING  HeWIST & DBHBID  QIHLTHSH
F1aBhF UHHD HIHT Fulsd URGUDBBIW JTFETHmeT  DiQLILIEHL UWITHSH

Camewi(h BT PUIGITEID BLTHSHUILL LS.
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LMRB syaseflsst  osigliuenulsd  aumyibeHld  oBE@ID  oTHTHHID — JFHTaHemedn
o _eWITeYHMeN  IBHmBUIBHIBHID, UMBLIHS eefugiy Chrl u@lumeler epsod
SPHBmE  HUTT  CFUIH  (PSHTOLSHHIUSHL D FOTUIOUSHID SbsH  Lifelemmed
CLoB OB TeTe LB B

DIHFHIL6  LIVHMEVSH  HIPH, OBHMPOEI s — Heoemfl  LOTewIoNTHEHDE — [HBIeNeT
f@ufeomesr LuIBAewwil OQuBmIs OCaETBUUHID GCoBOsTsTeMULBISIL 61, 2017 b
SLEMTQ6L  LomemTalTEslT 37 GumebE Mmieuen Faluleomenr LuIBE  SiefldsLLL BeTengi.
Guoeud LELGeuW o &  YUPTUIFF  BLAIGHMBHEHDHE OBBID o6ML & YITUIFS
BLANQHMBHEHHHTH  HELNIDTHIBEDHHE — HBAIVHME  CQUBBIS — CBTHLILIGID

@i ifelermsd GoBOsTeTenILIBA HTBSHI.

(HUTOUTOBlENS  Fnl HHBHTUMSH UMBLIHS UL BldmEemuld SWTT  GaFulsugibd
@uifelermsd GoBOisTeTenLILI(GETBEI.

eefiuyiy Gmy ugLumUley

2017  ob oewnged CarFlw  oiemeveuflenguleit  Gomdhsk  @efuginy  Crywd
6802.410607 HHWITEORIBNMTGHWD. @R&60  5984.7 el WTevmissT  HHDFFHHEHHETH
RHBBHH  OFLWIULLFHIL 6,  alfHHd  elenbusHBETe  @Hdbsiul L Grywb
817.71.06N SHHITORIBNTGHWD. 83 Sisvevauflenguiedt OoTds @efuglild &Ted 5534.1
el HHWTURIBEMTGD.  RFHs0 49714 wenlldHwmeomissT  HHPFFBHEHHITH

RBIBSILL Lo, ellembLy SSleNILSHEHHEHT HT6VD 562.7 106K SHHUITEORISETTGLD.

2017 b eNNge0 HBDFFBEHSET @MU HTevHmS  LlsmaumLomy
QUMSLILBSHD (LPIQULD.

BB F F w61l 6ir Carflw OGxTenevssnd 8 Smevafleng
QUMSLILIGSHH60

LoewiGgwimeold | % Lo6mN g &S WLITEVLD

HEBI6LB6IT fFHuleoment
B&|p&F B 61T
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HBAUVH6NT  faullevment

Sirdlulev

QFu1)

QuT eI HTILD

Fepsb

&6vell  HBLDEF S B6iT

&H606)

&G 6T0TLD

eleugmuLD

Cxmeiall LIgHsL

FehFlensd
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Fmieuy BHleo1pdFFEseir

Fmieuy

HITL_(B60

SReW6NEHT HBLDFFBH6iT

QUIETTEH6NT  [HlaLDFFBH6T

SEOTSJLD LOMMID &FLowl
BaspFd

S6EVTFTJLD

CuUTHICUTEE BBLDEFSF H6iT

BTL&LD

Q& TLT 6wyl b

BT

LG

Be&ELILBE T Wienel

elenemm’_ (B HBIDFF b6l
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elembuy  Fglulevmen
HBIDFF w61

J MG BLDF 61T

CeVTHHT HBLDFF B6IT

. ) N s . o017

BapFsefen cuensd Cardl OTemevssm & | | Simevaufens

LosuN G ES\WImeVLd | % Lo g WImeVLd | %

&L 6wl OFevSHSHUILI L
DIEIFTDCTTLITETTT 61T 63T

aHHB NeMbUTLD

@evaugons el L

alleNMDLITLD

QoTSHHLD

SIEIFTENEMILITEN]  LimigSerlIL

Cxrdw swevauflens MaFdsellen eqefugiy GprsHded 41.6% (2488.8

el HFHWITeVID) BBGID 8 Diemevalflend HsFFHeien @efugiin] CrrsHalsy 18%
(894.9 eMHHWIT6VD) RBEHD DIFTENEWILITONT LIRISOTLIL] 2 6TToN.

BapFseler alens Cxflw OxTenevdam_d 8 Smevafleng

weniGguwmeod | % Lo6mN g &S WLITEVLD

SIED)IGF ] 616001 UIT6TT] 2488,8 . 894.9
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Ui eI 60T

DIEDIFTENCNLITENT  LimhigeriliLy

B6L6VTLD6V

(ATl 72551}

Cumsenssmwaits HepFFsais geiurlys sreon - 2017

(AT! (1) Cariw GpTemevdHTL & 8 SiMevalflend

LoswilGHwmeod | % LDGTON G WITEVLD

5895.2 . 598.8

2.7 7 2757.6

8.4 ; 1551.3

2.8 3 63.8

4971.5

FrauBxss OHTLT 6T Lifley

UBemmOompslds  Guerverd el GeVmINd  WOBWID  geweiul  BTHBHEHBHG
QemL_uleomesr QHSHILIL 2 _meydeT UBBII  UFeIeITHS  HEVHSHIMTUITHSOM  HLLIL]
HaDFHOWTEIBTGHID. SFHieueny mEHul BrHseT ewwliier Lysmdser, GCegiroe,
stume,  eerodCredwm, gwm, CumTGeu, &HITHE, uTHeOHTET  GUTHIB  Liv
CERIE SHITHITH6NT LOBMILD o Wi SO T6U &BiTh (EYHL_ 60T CwiT(pmd
SHVbSHIMIWITL 60H6TT  L60  BLISHHLLUL (Heitemenr. 2017  uyell  OTHD (PHV BbSH
HaFd  eeflugiiyF Geuwliul (G IGSOBEH. BbdH HepFulear o 16 6
HoeuesHBE  Fiabhrs  fHwmer  @dbHemplenull  QuBpIe  CETeTISBELW,
® B6BemeNn GILoeTCOaID AL 195 CBTaTaSHBEGID AITUILILG &HenL HHleTendl.

SITFTRIS  HBEUD HeNEWIHHEND IOBHID  chUTaBleNd  Fnl BHBHTUSID S Uie
Qememibdl  FNBTUIGID,  FIOTHTOID  OBWID  HevedewIdHDd LMY DHaHmeN
alplliewiteyl B0 olCsL  BawFFHOwnsapres @Imies  eleugent  OHTene0HSTL &
BTL&SH OCHTLOreiienpsd ST GCauigl eefugliygd OFuwiwd  H O (BeTengl.
HIHBFTT  SiDILIQIDOITUIHS LewnliLTeniTedefen LmisailD RHBEHH SHenL HHI6T6NFH.
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QHeN BBl UswideT  CoBOsTeTeniLBeugd  FTaubHF  QHTLTL ST

Lfellermeom@Lb.

Sielemids STLILIGLD

1. sl (BhsmusibHen F&e0 LlfleyseT WwBBID DVGHBEHSGD 2 MHHTen  Seuemd
Camiyssenenujd  GUTBILIGLIMBMED.
Comuy SyeuemmIGmen LUFH6 QFUIH Fnl BHHTUMHH 6 Deemid HTLILSEHH 60
HeNMehFWILGH STUIH CFuIsHsv.
SLEUMBIBHEMENT  SiBBHBIIGHI COHTLTLIL BT 1960 Di(pedsd 2 6ol FI L HISHEHHG
2 LU DISBBVGHTEN LI IQUIsOHM6NE HUITT OFUI1SH60.
gLLfHwmen  oevevd  Bmaurs  fHwrenr  Coremeusendd — Siaudlwomdlens
euemid CHmliibHenen WewiBD eHCUITESIgH60.
Hipleueid  Heweveuflell  SMBBHTTHBHIL6T  SBHSH  UOUMHIBENET  (LPEHBUITSH
DIBBB6L.

CwBev @MU _BeiTereuTm  BLOIGHNBHMeT  CLoBOBTERIH  Fnl (BIHBHTLIEH &I 601

S eN6mT &miusd 2017 LD SUEWTIQENT  Fnl BHHTURSHH6  BI(HoUTH

BLONYSHMBHMEN  CoBOFTeiTend  CHemeuwitenn  @bHHIMWLIHL  QHTLTFFAWTS

OIIAEIEN QIR
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Bl Lifley

QUHLOTRID,  QBTHLILITRISHET,  FIDLUSMHIGST, HMbGH UFHel, meiB  OBHID
CFevalad SFHU DleVGHHMeNH OBTemi_HTd HH Lfley DemobHEHIeTeNH. B
Wflelsst & alpCwrasl  Ufled  GFWBLGHS MBS P&l flelermsy
THTUTTHBILUGID  (PpHSW  Uswl  dnl BHSTUMHH HFH  (PHTENHDHBHIOID  DBHID
HAFTT DNYHmBHEMeNEH HUIMT QFUIQISHTEGLD.

2017 <y syeviniged  HHL  Lflellelr  oieneibdH  DIVGHBHEDHD  allenaiSHHBenI DD
ABBULTOUOTOIHID  QUTHEITHTY  [HeeDoHsT 2 FFauenduled dnl (BHHHTUNISHHBE
HMLHBHHImIgUl  aIemBUIEID QUITBINLL 6T QFWMBLL_Beitengdl. @bsil Lifleler o rs
CoBOETeTeNILGHOB  FHe0 HHd CBTHHHED  AIMhIBELBHEHD  GhJenLOuITH6D
CeueNHOHUD eucwTemiD Eevdbdenend GaTamiB GLBOGETEITEMILIL (HeTemer. DINeIdHE]
BBLDE F b6ril6om 1,61 6Tl (6TH 5T 60T QT (BLILIGT6) B 61T 60T GuraId FlL
BLONQHMBHEHDHE DwoauTs STy wBpid elembuy CFwBUTHSEHSE HewL
JMLIL TS I EAINEY CBTBLILIGTR|H6TT CryemLowimest (pemmuTed
CoBOsmeTeniILIL (B6iTeTenl.  HIBHDFFH6IT  HewmeuenL bdh LIIIHID Db  6UCTONRIG6IT
OsrLideorenr el wmissmen  UflFevemenr  OFuIg  OeueliHHIldenTHeEndE 2 flul
CrrHgled GPHH OBTHLILIRDHT CFIHHLILIL (BeiTeren.

o LITHEHHBTEN  FIDLOTD LOBMILD  eJemetiul 26Ul HEIINOBEHD  6THGH6MSHLOT6N
STOHWD el CFISHULLBTeTHIL 60,  FLoUMHHL  SWall (B gJemenl
HBleNhIBEHSGHF CFaSSUILL  Geuswngus wimiiy Faluleomen GaT@HULeessT 2 Fflul
HBHUTL SI6LVHI DSBS (PeIINHTHE CFevIdh UL (HeiT6ren.

LITHTed  6UHLOTEN  cLpsOLomenr  eeUFLiL] CBIHensd elBuener GFui%Hsd LOBBID  6Jen6L
QUHLOTEIMRISET  QUTHHHLOTE Hewidbbl B CHTLUT . HHGD SHISHHBSLD GMBLEDL WLUTH
SIBIHENBUILLILIL (B6iT6rT6.

L BSHHTUNMSDHN  Bepsdls swrfliy, GCEELLGHSsL LBBID  @eflugiy)  (LsTer
Simevauflengwimen  epusuTatlell, & eweveuflengd .. GhHIT  WBEID  eTednf.al)
ADWNBBIGEG 2 HOBOMB DIneHH CHT6ITeUTBEDHLD ((LOEVSHID, (LPEVSHEILOGVEVTH
QumrmL 6T  BBID  CFemeusmsit) OHTLTLIL BLAIgHMS CoBOBTeTUSHBEG HHI
fledletr &Spsiten ellBCwimasls LNfley 2017 <uib QewiG GUTBILILL 6T QFWIBLIL (H6iTengl.

HHHL_(BHE CHTLTHHEHSHGD, HIHHLBUUTHHEHSHGHWD DAMOITS  SHUTFHSLILL L
gflwumen  OBBID  BLOY B oBBID  (pEHTmWHHN AP HNBHET  Jenen
fleysends@ gl BHSTU  Lslllumen] FoUbGD SPeULTaIonsan, Lglsd
[BL6)IQH6NH SlLiLenL UTsvid STLOTGIHIBENENT CoBOsTeiTeUHBHTS
(peiiemaUSBLILIL(Beitenen.  @QbH B HmBHET  SsueuliGurd  FOFLILISSILIGES B
SPEmEH6T B MGFL el wmhiseT (Wen-Tpe ) OHTLJLls0 FoFlildsalLBalsims
S EMBBEHL6N  CFTHH  OHTGEHSILLL HTGLD. FH6V HFHSH  BHILOTEIHIBEHLD
uoBaupl  WANIBBEBEEG 2 L UGSHSIUL LSS ey, et @misil
QuE@IBUBNeT &I L fHuieomest &STIOTEID 6IHSBULLL Gl  Fnl HHBHTUNHMSD  6J6ne6uiul
IF  Hnleuemhiseplel QUG  CuTEhl  Fnl BHSHTURID  HEWILHT60 Bl 6TH6N6L
QuBBIs  OEmeTenalsvensy  GIOILIKIL T  GHBIBW STV  HLeT  10dBdH  GmBeITH
QuELILIL (B6iTeNEHI. BIHLPBHTE0 aIfHHE MWD GUITHETTHTY  [HeN6VeNIDH6NI6T SID B
(WPETHOHHIND  @H  FouTeoldldbd LISl @GLD. SmUIDID  Fal BHHBHTLI6G F5601
B\ Hlem60CLIBITEN H6EMLOU|LD, Ha& (LPSHTENLDSHHIN(LPLD CeuBmlarons
QUABL THSHUILIL_ (B6ITerent.
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uswilILITeny ool QUTBILIL|E6T OBHTLFUTEN SmBHI

1971 ob  oyewngeit 38 b Qevdbsd HiFH AHSMTEF FULLD wwBBID 1982 b
SUEWIGET 6 YD Revdbd  Bevmiensd  cpusuTaSleNld  Fnl BHHTUST  FLL H 6T
AHBEHHEH DMDNTH e6elOeuT[H  Hialwmeswngsst CUTHID  Gevmend HLITON 6
FL_HHBHTUNSHH  (DHBHEHI  Lleien] “dnl BHHTUeID” slenid  GBULILLLGLD)
QFwBLTGEET CHTLIUTS 2_6WIeNIDUITEHAD  HUITWIDTET  elsnEUTsVID  MHen60emLDEHENEIT
CaueMlILBHHID aImBUIsy HHH FnBBIGEHMENT HUTHHH60 EN6VBINSD  (HLIUTON 6N
gl BHSTUT LienlluTenaefes GUITBIILITELD.

Gl BHHTUMHH HFDH dmBenpd SWUTFUUH60 2 flul Hewibdl (b CBTeTendadsEThiD
&HId  SLEUUTHSEHLD Oxfle CFuwiUlG e @Cr elsors  aumLLDEHTBID
UWISTLGSSUILLIQBULGIL 60T  HIUITEILOTEIGHID, SANSSUILLTEIDTIHIOTE  SHTIH6T  LOBHID
LHUTBSEHD  LWSTUGHSLILIL (HeTTenenoent  LswUUTeNTael 2 mISULBEHSHU6T6men).
SNe)y  FHuleoter @b OCFevauTsd BHld BB e gHUBSSID gHTUH @b
HHd Careiensulsn 160605 HJd SLBUUTL 96T LEBELE6T GMBLILIQMHLULIET SisuBens
CeueMBCETahHEH Diewer  allembaHUILL (H6ITerTe.

S BHSTUSHH 6 OBEILLbGHSHB CFWBLTGHmeT OHTLFFFwns CFuBUBHHINIHBES
Curgilomen  GUERIBET  Gnl (HHBHTURISHILID  STlILBHmperalT  sleilend  HULTH
CFUIISBGHID  Fnl HHBTURISHHO  6IHTHT0  BFH  (WpDOIOTHaHeT, BHIFHI  UTUIFF6L
LOBBID QeitemBul  CFUIEVEML 6)FH6IT 6T6IN3  6T6IIT6INHH(HEHHEMEN &1D  LIswTLILITE 6T enme0
FL_BHSTUMSH6N  BHHbamBpisst  Wenmule Ol (pefterer.  QHTLFFuwins
Cuemimhsy 6IEMID  slmTENIHBHHBSHeMN  FH  LsHNLILITENTHAM6NTe0  Fnl (H&HSHTLIGNHI 601
HHbBFBBISE6T SHWTflbeiul (heener. 1982 Sl uelgsl 6 b QNevdHd Eevmind
uaITalefd gl BHSHTUNIEF FLLID WLBBID 1971 Wb yengeil 38 b RevdHsH
B DPBMF  FLLEABGD AMOAITE  Fnl BHBTUMSSHS P HenevemLodeit
OHTLTIL 2 etiemowmgId,  BUWTWIDTEISHIDTET  [Hlenevsnld  STL(BHID  alenHUTsL
CremauuTanmaITml  dnl BHBHTUNSHT — HemibdSl B Spfidbend  CuemtliLl (BHeiTenend
UeRNLIUTEMT &6 2 mISlLBGHHINSH 261 185 GUTmIICLIBBIsTeT6].

LIGmTLILIT6TT] &61T Fnl_(BH BTGNS 60 CFTSHHIBHM6N UTSHISTULSHBESLD DEMLP6V
Curgysemen  Geuelld  CETEIHAIMHASBGLD  OBBID  euBOBSH — HBLULSBEGLD
QUTMHSHSLOTEINTH 2 61T6Nd  HHUTEH  (PMBEMOSHM6N  HTLIILSBEG — HWTULILOT6N
wWPemmBUTled BLOIIQHMNSE  6T(HHIHITEEN].

HNH 2 FF opfelaily gl (BHHTUmHHT0  CFabHILL  Ceuswigul  FHev
aflBEmHD, HLLeMMISEHD, 2mMALTHEHHHTE OCFaSHILIL  Gouewigul  DimeIHSHI
CaTBUUTEYHEHID, DAeUTH6T  OHTLILIL FeudHH Couswigus FHev  LBIGMLILS
CHTEMNBHHEHLD &L_L_600TMIGB(ETHLD aUfl& ML, MbOGTENSHUT 6T Sl HHB
CFasHHCoamguimbs  @uieyHwil  LelbeTmLast 2 Lu  Goum  O5flbhs
SN HI] Gal_19em6u0T S LILIL L LUBMBIHEN6TTULD o flu (PsmBUTsd
CFeH A UIeTTeNenIOEMUT  LISRILILITENT Fenll 2 Mg OFUIa 6Bl

UenILILTEN F6wU FMTUTS

FULSHTem T QUIeTSH I 60

HENEVEUT

@evmiend  epLITONNG Tl HHBHTLIGILD.
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@evmienad apLTOBlONG Fnl BSHBHTLGILD

2017.12.31 ©Hg BHensveniods FnBHI

G

CEFTHFHIHH6IT

BEOL(LPEMBULIETEF  CFTHSHIEbH6N

CFTHHIH SN, QUTYHOHTGHS

9 LISHJ6uID

330,018,041

383,768,163

L6VeDLDFQFTHGE]

194,741,169

148,195,087

Caopemauuimen FlhSHTILIGH S 60 elBLIen6s

OETNIIEY:¥:%: ERE OFTHHISHH6N

((ERCESY)

1,104,000

1,104,000

IBGUImL_ L L QU(HLOT 63 aufl&

QFTEHH1HH6N

30,362,351

21,452,056

geps bevel Lifl Pl

467,232

669,493

STEVIDLLTHHUIEHDLUD 6ID]  DOISHS[HEBGLD

PHF CFTHHIHH6N

226,106,758

150,833,790

782,799,551

706,022,588

BEOL (eOBF OFTHSHIHSH6NT

G GIE]

204,463,930

208,289,550

ellwimuny @Henlbd Colsuwnguisne

443,768,522

415,779,927

HL6T LOBEID Hewlbd Geueunguisnel

347,932,037

366,675,078

MU Hleml_Hd Beouswnguisnel

231,535,029

183,035,755

(pBued  CaTBLULIeIe|

620,655

1,545,660

SM&HID, HTEHHGHF FLOOTEIEN6UUL|LD

60,115,088

62,540

1,288,435,261

1,175,388,509

QreHeF CFTHHIHH6I

2,071,234,813

1,881,411,097

o _femowImemreniow|id, GUTEIILGHEETHLD

(LPEOBHEV(LPLD, PHIBB(LPLD
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SITFTHIG  APEOSHEL]  LITIGB6ILIL

537,742,424

537,742,424

HFewiL S60mLID

BEDL (LPEMMBIGVEVTL  GLITmILIL|&E6iT

182,566,499

381,494,330

720,308,923

919,236,754

CLPEOGHUILI QUITHL_B(ETHAH ST 6T DIy 6or

O&mTemL

177,522,609

9,397,609

GeueliBm_(bdb GbmenL

152,368,992

58,474,052

QFeHEH Gouewigul Feps HeveT Ll
B &b

467,232

669,493

@GS LenilsOsTeml & S L LD

189,856,311

192,220,975

BEOL (LpenBIsveoTF  QFeusHH  Ceusmigul
BF HeIemenseBTHLILIN6)

58,333,322

108,333,326

578,548,466

369,095,454

HEOL (LML QLTI IL|E 6T

elwmuny OFsashs Calswngulenel

106,516,724

102,376,974

Coum mFFmT GUITBIIL|EBH6NT

275,462,119

203,449,172

Couml QFeIss Gelsmiguismel

9,919,383

15,196,630

B (pemp  fHWTE  Candbsd  Geuswngw

ARES HL6T COHTND

50,000,004

50,000,004

aumid Goeodlsll UBBI

330,479,193

222,056,108

772,377,423

593,078,889

Qrdhd CUTBILILGSHET

1,350,925,889

962,174,343

Glors s o MewLowImemrenLowid,

CUITBILILSSHEMHLD

2,071,234,813

1,881,411,097
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@by Bt omfdEmssst  swmt  QFLUWLLLQ@BLUS] B 6vmiens HemIdHSL_ (B
HIBIGNGITHAGMTED DRISHFBBLILIL BTN Hewldbsl (Hdh HUILDHIGST BEID, 1971 &eir 38 b
QevdEs B DAHETF FLLSHBGD, 1982 St 06 b Qevdbd @6vmIensd  (HLsUTaN 6N
Fal_(BHHDHMTLICF FU L HHBSLD SJBLIEHL_ULISITBTGLD 6168113 b (LPSTEMLOUITETIT

o BIAILIGSHIHUGTETTT.

g.erF.m.yrl. agdflfms 05.03.2018
ugled Lysp semidsTent /1Ny H& (LpBHTeNDWITETT. FHad)

UenfLILTeNT  FenUWTENSI, BIHFTT DSlbeneEBMmend SWMTT QFWleugdl WLBBID FOTUINILS
uBw QurpIlenL gBmIs CEHTEIGsTeNG. BbdH B dbmssen 2018 wmTsF wwrsD 05

SIp Hbd uswllliument Fepuulemmsd Geuellul Lii’ L edr.

FUL S HTeml Jai uleliTda e
HENEVAUT.

05.03.2018

HoHD).
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@evmiens apLTaBNG Fnl HSHSHTLGID

2017.12.31 b FHsHUL 6T HenpeuenLbd B wig

allfleumen euHLOTENS FnBHI

Sl

2017
LT

2016
aHUT

(eu@plomentid) efBLenen 6l (HLOT 6D

1,777,700,254

1,819,440,355

alBuUenendF GFevailenid

(1,475,482,690)

(1,509,592,465)

Qordsd Georuibd

302,217,563

309,847,890

Gouml QFWBLITL B QIHLOTETLD

361,940,011

295,727,154

alBCwressF QFsvaierd

(257,821,394)

(253,292,591)

BmHauTss CFsvaied

(544,466,320)

(538,975,311)

CewBuTL (B @60mLILD

(138,130,139)

(186,692,858)

H&HF GFevaied

(58,062,817)

(44,462,037)

afls@ (psiemymer E60mULD

(196,192,956)

(231,154,895)

aumLomer el

2,265,125

(12,210,479)

@6omuLd  (euqHLomenT  uifl

GMBHBLILIL L LedteutiT)

(193,927,831)

(243,365,374)

Bouml elifleuren aIHLOTEIMRIG6IT

Quiell Lwelr AL HHBSHmLOWI

gMmuULlL  @60mULD.”. BLLLD

(49,973,569)

sSTLIUGHBG MW Qordg elfleursr

6U(HLOTEOTLD

(193,927,831)

(293,338,943)
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®evmims apUaTaBleNd Fnl [H\EHITLCID

o _flenowimewienio OTHBBLD UBBIW S BEl

2017.12.31 &b FHaHuL6r HenpeusdLbd PN

¢HLIT

SBHBI
MEUBBLILIL L

@60

ST FTHIS

umiseILL

Qo g BIb

2016.01.01 =y FeHbETe 15

681,548,161

537,742,424

1,219,290,585

STOlINGHSG W GLoTdHH

ailfleumedr  6u(HLOTEUILD

(293,338,943)

(293,338,943)

(LpEOTEMEOILLL 26001 (5 85851 60T
FITHHLVBHET - e6VILITLILIS
Tl BHSTUNHHBES
CFeHSHILLL COHTend

(3,867,850)

(3,867,850)

(LpEOTEM UL 2),6001 (5 8585601
FITHBHVHENT - (LPHBLICTOTLI
CQuupend - Feur OHBHTHW

SHETHML_d

(1,137,170)

(1,137,170)

(pedTemedTl 6wt (B Gl
FIrbHevHen - LIBEUTL LI L

au@bLoTenr &)l

(peiTemedTl 6wt (B Gl
Frreseomen - ABUsimissglel
umiselliyg OHTensemulF

OFVIHSH60

(1,223,662)

(1,223,662)

(pedTemeaTLl w1 (Ba @G T
WwHITpbs

HTCFTEMVBHEHHBE DML LILIL L

FITHBHEODHENT -

HE0OIL_LI  LIGHTLD

(LPEITENEILL  ),6501 (b SBT 60T

FITbHe0H6N - HewdhoL ([

100,000

100,000
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G&EUILG @evdbHmIHmeT
FMOFUIHD - FehdFlema eBLeH6T

6)(HLOTEOTLD

(LPEITEMEDTUL 1,601 (5 &5EBIT60
FITbBHEOHENT - BHEWIBHBTUIED

HLL60ID GFeVISHHe0

(423,000)

(423,000)

(LPEITEMEDTLL 1,601 (5 &5BIT60
FImebaB60H6N - HemL_ o

GeuemTigul  QIHLOTETSHSHBE

(202,800)

(202,800)

2016.12.31 b FHaHdbsren 105

381,494,330

537,742,424

919,236,754

2017.01.01 =b FHeHdbsren 105

381,494,330

537,742,424

919,236,754

(PeTEmSNL LT (HEHE MW
FITHBH6D - QUHLOTEIILD
@rigliurs uHe] GFuismw (F
20 slfldal &BoIICuTL i)

(5,000,000)

(5,000,000)

STeOLILGH HGSIfIW (BT 5%

allfleumenr  6)(HLOT LD

(193,927,831)

(193,927,831)

2017.12.31 oib HlaFHdsren 168

182,566,499

537,742,424

720,308,923
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®evmiens cpLMTABANS Fnl (HSHSTLEILD

2017.12.31 b FlaHujL e Henpeuen bh UemiBHaHESwig

SMGU UTWIFF6L Byl

QewBum’ B BLOIIYHMBH6 6V [HHSHT6

HITSHL LUTUIFF6D

aufle@ (wsitemymenr Gahmiw @eomLD

(196,192,956)

(231,154,895)

FmdB60H6NT

(LPSTENEUI Y 6T (BEBBMTEN  FMBH60H6IT

(Frmdhsed 1)

(5,000,000)

(6,752,855)

W& (B UL SIHLOTEILD

(36,511,923)

(29,443,100)

CFTHEHIBH6NT, QUTHSHOSHTEGS LDBBID
o _LIS[J6uTlD allBLIEn6 CLPEVLDIT 60T

@60mLILD

(331,349)

(1,758,649)

GeuefBT_(Bdb GaTenL
sLaNfeSSIT 6

(15,903,664)

(15,903,664)

6NTeNTHSHS 2L GILIIgHeNE QIHLOTEID

(1,784,500)

(6,318,043)

BelTUTHSHH 2L 6iLIgHMEB

Qg svead

434,727

SITFTHIS BTN H6IT

(2,875,000)

(2,102,391)

Cauiomentid

106,858,438

138,503,256

MUIE LT HIGHD - CFemsy

QuEIBT &L_edr GLmir

3,258,180

9,793,094

MUIS HL6T PHIGHID - erHulT

SL el G

15,010

(1,250)

MUIE L6 QHIGHID - Hremels

SL TG

8,739,419

(67,275)

CFTHHIHH6T, QUIBIHOHTEGHS  LOBBID
o LIGJ6milD allBLIenes CLPSVLDIT 60T

BLLLD
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QImIE eIl 19

30,415,053

19,655,380

QUTHN HHHMBH B T6i6Ia6)]H

SL6I 619

24,494

QIBIBSIG HL 6T a9

21,705,079

22,261,209

LevemIDg QFTHEHISBH6T BHUIDT6ID
(Qameiteuene) COFUIH OHTEHEVHHTL &

BTL_HMHIGH6IT)

40,883,833

63,333,365

LeuedIloF QFToHHIHH6T GHUIDT6TD
(Qameiteuene) GFu1gk Oeueflibr (B
IEIDELED)

5,092,405

7,423,803

Levemod QFTHEHISH6T BHUILOT6ID
(Fnl_BHHTUID HWmT CFuIs

OBHTEm6VHHT & [HTL_HMHIGH6)

4,731,991

4,295,259

LevemIDg QFTHEHIGH6T BHUIDT6ID
(Fnl_BHHTUID Hwimt CFuls BGeum
BBIp& FH61T)

3,274,661

3,274,661

LevemIDg QFTHEHIBH6T GCHUIDTED
(2_6MBTLB BanFdsst eefluglis

CeuwtuL THener)

1,937,840

LeUemIDg QFTHEHIGH6T BHUIDT6ND
(Bouemeu&msIT  LTHIUIEHL UITH

o 6MBT. (B HoIpFHHei)

oA LiswT & 6B TemnL

CaTHUILICR|HHTR  FHIdHHLD

30,000,000

32,006,263

B&HeFTT oBpid Goum uHeulisbasei

141,312

Cewiium’_® BL_6)19H6NHH6N 60 (HbSHI
® HOUTHSLUUBHOM  STH1  UTUIFF60
QFwBUB (PO  LOTBBHISEHHE

(Lp6TEDTT

(1,546,671)

7,503,389

(osiing) | @ompey —  Uihd

CeuiwiuLTg Ceusneudseir

315,176

(oaflin) | Gmpe — Sy

3,825,620

(2,150,529)

(sl | Gose — HoLbH

Couswriguiemer (FTrdams0 2)

(58,862,003)

(27,249,165)
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P&y /eHome —  CFHDH

Couswriguiensn (FFrdesv 3)

60,565,123

2,071,344

Gewiium’_® BL_6)19 M BH6N 60 (HbSHI

o HOUTHSULGBHIB SHT&E1 LUTUIFF60

4,297,245

(19,824,961)

Gewiium’_® BL_6)19 6N BHH6 60 (b S

o HOUTHSULGBHB SHTaE1 LUTUIFF60

Q19 OFeIgHFH60

(30,415,053)

(19,655,380)

LI6w1 b OIBMTenL_01F eVIHFH60

(32,364,664)

(16,396,375)

QuUITETTSHMY BFemeub6il aurf]

OQFaVIHFH60

(8,666,392)

(4,119,045)

HBHBIMANGHH60 aifl  ClFaIHSH60

(3,447,374)

(2,692,455)

QewBuT’ B BL6)IYHMBH6N 60 (HibSHI
o meurdhslUL L CaHplul HrEHll

LITUWIF&60

(70,596,239)

(62,688,217)

w586 BL_6)19H6m&HH61 60| (HHSHT60T

SIS LUTUIFF6D

CaTHEHIBH6NT, QUTHSHOSHTEGS DBBID

2 USTeID O&HT6TeI66)

(17,224,889)

(30,259,362)

QFTHHIBH6T, QUTHHOSHTEGHS LOBBID
o _LIS[J6uTlD allBLIEN6 CLPEVLDIT 60T

G)(HLOTEOTLD

331,850

1,773,966

(WPH6VL_(h QU(HLOTEOTLD CuEIENHS
(Hemp@aif 2 EuNgUIey LoBMILD

BlemeLUIT6N  6naiLIL])

35,039,198

27,302,223

DI Fledt OsmenL h6L6V 6T B
Siemsvaiflendgu e D6V 60T

CFevallandaBE

171,000,000

Cmoitall  emauli|BbH6Med (LPpFHeSH

(60,000,000)

Sy Fledr OsmemL 1h6L6V 63T H
Siemevauflenauies PasFdbH L
CFevellensH ) BE

9,000,000
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Ceuefpm B MHPFHAHH L CaTenL
(Giqp Bmleued)

73,600,000

DHBHET IMIGIUTL (PFHeSH

50,000

WP&H60_ (HhHHTH  6vmiend  aumIgIuilL b
Blg Gumssd

(50,000)

Blemsowimen QFTHHIHH6M0 (PFHeSH

(63,421,582)

&HT6VLD LTHBUIEDL_UJLD QUM
mASHHBGD HHF CFTHHIHH6M0
5656

(11,851,386)

(7,425,366)

FHenpGaifl 2 euNgQUIsy HIT6VLD

LT HSHUIEML FH60

314,879,088

FHempBaM 2 _ewnguisy Hidle)

16,000,000

38,168,010

Henm@al 2 EuNQUIsy LOBMILD
Blemeowlmen  enauliL|sbaHerls0  156iT(LpaH65®

QFuIH6L

(330,957,229)

(15,672,190)

LeuedloF O FTHHISHHM6N  OlBT6iTalee)

QFUIH60 (QHTEMeVHESTLF BT HID)

(24,037,500)

(53,025,500)

Levemog OFTHEHISBHM6N  GEHT6iTa66)

Cauimed (QeuefliBm B BopFFoeiT)

(3,819,519)

Levemog OFTHEHISBH6M6N G T6iTals6)
QFUIHD (Fnl BHHTUID HWITT

QFuIHeme)

(968,920)

(4,367,318)

Levemng OQFTHSHIHHM6NT  GEH 666
Capuiomed (gl (B HSTUID SHWITT

Qeu1g Gouml HeIpFHHei)

LeuedloF QFTHHIHHM6N  OBT6iTalea)
Cxulomennd (2 _6MBTL(H MHHLDFFH6i

@eMUTlILF QFIWLILIL THene)

(2,426,122)

(1,937,840,00)

LeuedloF QFTHHIHH6T CLBINS
Cauiomed (CeusfiBT B Hlelpd el

QsrenL)

(73,600,000)

Levemlng QFTHEHIGH6T O\BTeiTeusie)
Caulomed (2_eMBTL (B HHDFFHei

CoBOEsTeienILL (B SIHLIEHE)

(1,434,270)

WPFH6VL_(h BL_6)IQ &M H6MM 60 (HHSHI

2 HeUTHSULIL L luweiuG s L

33,928,237

(49,262,895)
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Capmlw smr&H UTUIFF6D

B&Fir BL g HenHHeNehHbSH
o HEUTSHSLILIL L 1QFISHSUIL L

Capmlw Smr&H UTUIFF6D

LMRIS60TLID OFeVIdHgH60

QIBIGSIG HL 6T GLBINS

200,000,000

QM S HL 6 OFaIdEH60

(71,705,083)

(63,927,878)

B HUMEIILISHID 6CFe)IHFH60

(1,528,966)

kR BL_6)IQ &H6nBH6M 60 (HH S
2 HeUTHSLILIL L 1QFa1SH S L

Capmlul &Sm&H UTUIFF6D

(71,705,083)

134,543,156

6T 60 SHT&HLID, BTFHSHGHF
FLOLDTETEN6USH 6T HILD ENEE: i

I&mmey

(108,373,085)

22,592,043

SLETTQET UTIDLIGHED DB
leemmey

(222,056,108)

(244,648,151)

AeuTges @miFHuied 15g)

(330,429,193)

(222,056,108)

Fynesed 1

(PETEmETUL Y ERIBBBTN FTTHBEOBH6N |

(peiTEmenTLl e (BBBTeN FITHED - Henl b

Bau6mTigUl  GIHLOTEINLD

(peiTemenTl e (BBBTen FITHBH0 - @elLFliLH

Fl BHHTUNHABHF CFHHW CHTBLILTE)
(STl YW (BHBMe FITHED - (LPHBLIENILD
Quuiens - For OHBHTHW QTHHB HewIHTL
(psitemenl et pH& I Fyrossv -
WehBISHHIN LUBIGMILS CHTendemuIF

CFIHFH60
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(psiremenl BB GNWL FIrdssd - wHUIWHS
STCFTEmeLOWITIBIGE DML LILIL L SH6ewrLLI
LG0T L

(Wsitemenl e H@& i Fyrodssy -

HWHS._ B GUUILBG @evdbanisamen FTOFUIH
- Fehdema DL QIHLOTEILD

(sitemenl eI BHGNW FITese -
SHEBHMUIOSH HL_L WIMIBN6N  OF60IdHe0

wsiremenl  pemis& i Fyredssd - F 20

100,000

(423,000)

(202,800)

BAflésl. aBpIrcu iy (5,000,000.00)

(5,000,000.00) (6,752,855)

s e

AeLbs Geauewngul Hems@Gosslen SB&M] /Gammey

QUTHBHH BHenL_bdb (29,462,275)
BauemrigULIEN6)

HL6T DBMID BN b 18,662,313
Cousmriguiens (&HempBaifl

o _aungulsy Hely)

Gauml FHewLHH (49,987,045)
Coussinguiensy

(PTIHTH  OFeVIHSH6E0 925,004

(58,862,003)

FreEsed 3

CFIss BGaiewngul sesEGHeie F&MI /Gmpey

aITHHD CFaHs Ceuemnguisnel 4,139,750
Coum Mgt GUITLIIL|BHeT 63,012,946
Cap QFHdH GCouetinguisnel (6,587,573)

60,565,123

LT pldbema 2017

2,645,378

30,677,013

(61,790,071)

1,218,515

(27,249,165)

(12,570,917)
13,704,373
937,888
2,071,344
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Qeomiensd (HLTaNlNS Fal BHSTLEID

g Sfsmasamen SWTTOFWIeUSH FOUBSLOTE GILILSHD6IT

1. QuUTEIEUTeT FH&H6UCLSH6IT

@evmiensd  cpUTONG  Fnl BHHTURID (BT Ll6iet  gnl BHSHTLIEND 616010
SIMPHSIUBID) 1982 Reor 06 b Bevdbd  QeVmIend  HLIUTaNS 6 &
Gl BHITUN  FULHHT &S HTLBSLILL (BeTendl. RNevmiend CHFHaHlen  HMmLI6V
oal_HHAHN  (PIGamguITes QFWBLGH O  Rbanl HHHTUMSHSHT LT HTe0n
Crréasmisentd QoLUEH DPey, SafWTlLLD, &Heval GuUTaIBaBENB 2 60HLD

(WPADUFHGVI(LP6ITENT SReVmINS FAPSHHMBE OLBBIGOHTHLUSTESLD.

201740 eI 9OFbUT  THD 3l HeFHuled  gwl BHBHTLISHH 60
Creameuwmpmiw oanfluiiseaien eeuienldmes 1007 &b (BIbHT, @UUbBS LOBEBID
Smowl  oemPluliseir).  uenlilumeni  Femuullesmed 2017  19G@&wbuF  wrHD 31
SHEHUL 6T  HlewpeuenL WD  emihHeTer  BHFH  oPibemndsser 2018  Gulimeur
wrHD 05 b GeuefluilL Ll (BeiTerent.

2. @eomiend 133 SnlsensuilL 60 Q& IT6iTEm & 6N 61T (QcErEQ))

LWSTUBHSH BCETETENEL WBBID SHWNTOFUISHIB DIQLILIEHL

@6vmlend UL LWIDOUBMB  HeorbSTent — BpielaibdHenmsd  Dmhidbaflaaliul [Heimern
Beomiend HEIHBSL (B BHULLHISEHEEG DDOW LOBEID 1995941 Semrgsd 195D
RQevHd BeVmIeNd HWIBDHL (B LOBBID HWIHBHTUIR] Hulmibeler GHemeusEnhda)

SIMU! FnlBHSHTUMSHH 6T DSlHendEHern HuImiEaFuwIwILIL (heiterme.

2012 semeufl Ol HaFH (WPHeL HBNIHIHBESG gBUMLWITH  ER60mInd
Ul L unb@umm 601 &b 6ITIT B mIeI6D ygsw B6VHIND BHewIbHDL_(Hdb

Qameiienaddene  Gauaiuil_BeiTerngl.
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3. WpasIwiwrer HBBEL[HH CBT6TenHH6I

HF  oMemesmen  SUTTOFUISBHTE  LUWSLGRSSILULL  DIQUILIENL &

BB BHH CBTeTendH6N  S6p  HIULUL (HelTenen. Rbd GaTeTensdmsel Gaum

alaones GUuULOUCBelTen  FheHTUURGST  HIf  @audeurm  emIBLD

LOTBMLDEHLWITGHI LI &b OBTeTemILBLD.

SWMTOFUISB DiQliLIenL

FL_BHSHBHTUMSHHN B DfldbmaeseT SWmiOFUIWNULIQ®HILS 60memnd B
B HMBUIL 60 HIUWIDRIBEHHE DHDOWAITGHID. B DB HNBH6T  QUTLTBBISH
SwdbdHen  SglienLuled  SWTFGEFWIwILIL Beitener. Uswieldsd  HTyeulser e
QLI uied  HeH@GHeM60 FBUBHOMB  D(IDSHHMIBEHHBTE  FJTdHBH60H6N
Gt eMsLenev. DbDH 1185\ & Fn BB B 61T @6omIEND (HLITEN6L

FLOTLILN &L ILIHE) 631360

HF DN EmBHMET  EHBGHEBBES oW SUTTOFLIUNDCUTSH  BHemeuwiTen
FhHTULURIGMED Hewidbsl B WHUIGdEmen LB HSHeb0smeinen  Calsuig
gBUGHBEH.  ieueuTB Sl BHHTUMSH T  HemibdHL (HHOBETETENDHHM6T
LWeTUBSHE  (WPpBTMSHEHIOID  BoBOSETTSEIB  STTID B  DnflbensdHener
SUTTOFWISHD DSHHWTeudFwions 2 siTengl. GBlLY Sevdbsld 07@6  cLpsvLd
B ombmssmen  HUTTOFUILID  Burd  LWELUGHHE — Cameitemiin’ L
WBAID  (PSHEBUWIDTET  SSTIOTEHIGHT, FlbHEVTEN [HlemeVenIDEH6IT,  HHHICHT6TH6I

wBpId WHUIGHEeT CeusiliILBGHSILIL [HeTerme.

OBTeTeNHFTH H(HHHMIB6T OBBID CUTHETEHTL VH6IT LFHSHTH LOTHBBLONHL HH
Curgdavb 2012 memaufl 01D HHHUIL 6T  SYTIDLIDOTHOB D696  LOBMILD
DIGHBE WPSISNT DI(POLIBSHSLILLTSH LOTBBRIGT SO HILILIL (Beieren.

beaen 13 @maeniowl  Huwrwiomer QU WHINIL 19eTCBTHEHIOTH
BmUUB  RHHmFmer  CLBSHHIUBHID — FlHHe0TE  [HlENeVENLOEHU
GOBLLGIDTGID.  ASHBSHTEH  Hlwmwiomesnr  Gupiogd  umpslw  Ffluwimer
QUM EVHBMBHHMBL  QUBBISHESTHIILGID  Buwmwiomer  QUBIDEenul
SIBABHOUBHBHTEN  CLPSVRIBEMST  GUBBIGESHTHILGID  Sevmiens B
SN HEmBUTL_6D IBIUILDMRI (6Th &> B6MLOUL CeueLBSHHID [HIUILDBIGHED6TT

QUPBIGAISHID S 1DCUMIS MBS
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GoHgEen 9 e cpeold CeueMiLBHSHILGSH “HHFFTHOI LGB TRIS6T
TRIMBMIPBBLILIBID HHFTT CFTHIHIGH6T 1OBBID HSHFTT CUTNIIL|E H6N 60T
MBLLBHHMeL  DeNell(HeuGHID, RMBISTERILIGIOTGW.Guowjen 39 B
FTHEL LI ST BIGHEN6TT A GTRIGHTEmT6D LOBMILD SlenallL_60 YR (N
CETeTeNEHEHHEH UHTHEnEGHED 9 SHTLSSILL [BH6TeNEH. DHBHMLOW
BHFMT QFTHHIBHMmeN SleNalBld Qremi® leneCsmeidarilen &S LNflHal
Qs  CoBOsTeTenIUGHGIBH. ASTOUSH  HuTwiomer GUBILE  oBEBID
ugliguimenr  Gxuiomen  QFsvallendh et  SlgliLienL ufleorT@Gw. LIFHTeIoTs
(R GOTTRIGS T GU0TLI 60T CLPSVLD Biremuiliug BB BTN ILIH S TBHI.
AMELILGSHSHINS  SRSUIGUUS @M  Hoeusid  Hog  Biglamt
FTHR ST HM S (LPSBTEMLDSHHI6ULD CFu1gI0&T6iTEHLD ellwirumy
TSHFLILIYISHIHE SiemLoul LOBMILD FMHEULILIG ST I 61T 601
9L GILIQHNEHHETHHE, SIeMIDULI BISULTUIEF6Vl65 HEMLDD G
SIMDWITGLD.  HHUQUTBILILSSeT UBBIL  CaTLThEH  ugruyn  Gurgl,
CuabGupuien 39 @sv @MU LILL (BeiTen  QuEpLDUITeOTe  GgHemeulILIT(BH 6N
SieuauenBULICuCW  BTewILILBSOBer. QriG  LIgHTen  eNSHSHWTFIONS
@mUugkl Bwmwiomer GUpIeg 6leild rBml eudl HgFTT QUITBILIL|s6rT e
Cural HaueHHe0  QBTETONILL6D, HluTwiomer UMD  LOTBBRIG6T
HpleuemiseT OCFsHd Ceusmiguwl HL6T DLUTWSHBH  LGHCWTeTBTES
HBHH B (POBUBB  HMEVENIOWITE  LOMTBTHHSGHD  auenBHUllsd
abensuilsv  CuomestetemiiuL  Geuswnguilpliug  ellifleurenr  eIHLOT6T
FBPB6OT  SIVEVH  UHLOTIHIBMBIEOT  SIHILSTGHD.  Fnl HHSHTLEID
Gaumyud  BeFEn 9 @6 PLEOWTSS  SWHSSMS  WHINIG
QFuigIeTengl.

3.2. uweLESSILGD K&

(o) uwEILESSILGHSB WBEID CeeMlILGHSILGHEB B G

Fal_([BSHBHTLICN 53651 bl &) & Fn B 1318 B 611160 ®_GIT6NL MG 601s oL WImIG6IT
SiemalL LIS Fnl_BHBHTUHFH 60 Si(p660 o _eiTer SlQLUILIEHL
QUTHEMTHTY GHIONNHE HHDWIAITGID (HEDL (LPEHBUTEL 2616 LW DI6VE)
B DN HmBHT FIOTUNGHILUGAIH S6VHInNd HT6NTUIGHIHOTEGHD  6T6TLIGIL 60T

A& gl BHHTUGHeT @ LBwWTs wBmId GeleMiUBGHHID B DVBTGLD.
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OBTBHHE0 GUTHIGBEVH6T LOBHBID [HEVIENEUBEIT

CeuelBT B HHHEBETHHHED QITHIGB6HT  LIFIOTBBILLIQHILS  CBTHHEH6D
AMBIGLBEHHEH 2 flul  HeHulsd  sSTewul L SpHWF  GFeomeism
&5 BRI ETH &) SIMLOWINTGLD. BTt QUTEIILGHEH6IT LOBMILD
CFTHHIBHEHHEG 2 flul  COBTHHED  ITRIBEOB6T — SLEwNgel  SmIsuled
STemlIUl L SbHwF  CFeoresni el&HRIBEHHEG SenOUl  OTBBLILIGLD
QuTpgkl SiHeT elewenauTs gBUBHOM gOHMID BLLLD sL6VH ES60MLID
QL OuUBIoTUIET DiFHewen QIHLTaIGEFBIey CelelliLBshsd CalswrBib.

&L OUBIHEL, HTH OBBID HTHFHG FIODTEIMAIH6T DBBID  DIHEIL 651
FOUBSULL L DibBHWE CFeomeusnil SeOTUMISET D6060HI BL L MIS6T 6lifleurest
QUBLOTENS  FaBpled  “HIHFTT  aumLTRILD  Ssvevdl  OFevaled” &
GBUILLIUL BeTengl. geneiill F&H60  DibHUWFOFeveuTenll  LIFOTBBRIgGeM6gHID
@euruD SieveV I BLLID elifleuTenr euOTENS  Fampslell “‘egJemedrud (BLLLD) ..

@eomud”  steirdb@GBIULILLILL (B6iTeng).

CarTdHgHIsseT CUTHISHOSTGHS BHID 2 LISTEmmhiHsT

BTN B6IT LOBMmILD &L_19L_MmiH6iTe0 2 _6iTeNL BIG6USI elUTlILSHTS
LWeTLI(BSHSHLILIBH S 63 eerfiLgLiLy [Hl6mEVLIMIG6IT LOBMILD HENEVENLO
SIBVIAIVSHBIGETTGHLD. FH60 BB EIHLD, CQUTBIHOHTGH S B6EHLD,
9115 6MIMhISEIHLD CuemieugliLiBeug) QUTEVTHBMI slywl Capuioment g g6t
SlliuenLuleor@Lb. augeurBm OFevalabHBE& gBUmLU GFeveuTs SRmHULIS

Qe HEHmen Odmsiteuene GFLILIDCUTEH CHTQWITES gBULL  GFeual6om@LD.

wWITSTUIEnILD @b CFTdH e SIHITHT6L OWIGRIEN D] LILLI6OT&B 6T
FLBHHIHTUMSHBEG SewLbGmuiler wwBpid CFrTsHaibsels OFaualardhmd
Fflwres Sl apujoruler  SieueuTmres  CEFTTHHISH6NT  QHTLIUTS
gBUBBB LBaTen Gasvalamisst CFToHgibsemen Cueniiaumb OFsvalamors
SI6LEVG) Coumy CFTHOHTHIBTH YR 1N et (B auenBUIsILD
Qurmsbsomeeurm  CuemileugliL  (pYUD. eSS UILIL SHanlgul  LIGSHHen6T
Cuemllaumalens GFsveilend EBI@ HalahHHe0 BTN ILIBAIZELM60.  6I6Me6uIL
FHe0  UBHIINSHHeoHei  wmpid  ugmofliyd  Gasvelenmissit, GFsvallemmigbein
SRS HOBTeTONILL L. HaFTT  Hrevetevsmeoullsi  eflifleumen  eumOTaNS  Fnmipiled

HaIHH60 CBmerenILBLD.
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HITellas & @sUiDmedID CFuI LGB eIZ6L6M60 6JEMEUILLI QFTH 15561 60T
OFevalenihaled  AmbHl  CFpMLBH  OUDIDH BT  FHmBEHGIOLITSHI
FLbGHD  Qupingd  Gwomuy  QFThHHIGHelldt 2 BUSHH  Hmenddbs
SUL_HT60H 60 R60@B5M_(h GsulLoment wpemmpuiled @ UIDmedID
CFIwILGS TS,

SllLeaeme 1 — OQFrdaibser, OuUTHHOSTEGH WLBBD 2 _Lisyemimiseer

Gupiorengd Bpule] eilaHmisei

BL1QL ThIG6IT

60011601

SHEMUTL (LD QUIT[HEHHEVHETHLD

06T ©_ LIRS 6N

GmlLmi aUTEHeImIgG6NT

SIINE0H 2 LISH[TE0IMRIG 6T

BITevd  G(LUIL

OpTemevHHTL 1 GILIL_19&H6iT

gemerl  OFTEH SIS H61T

Sudlworuier  eelbeuTm  Hewib@ - Qewigel  @misHluflevd CETHgHibHeNT 6

6lehFWlelTem  QUBIDE OBBID LW6EIOdEE UL BTeuHenS 6i(BlD HewlliB GFuign
SBOBLULGSHHHOBTEITEN  (LPIQULD.

CardHgIbHmen CueniaumeudsBaTar GFevalend GBLy CFTHHISH6MNL WemIGUBBIS
QameTendamigul  OuBIoGenwel.  SiFswTule GSBNlHH SHUTFHMS almgelsd
uFHlauPliFoFuwIw CouswiBd. CFTHHIBHM6N aNBLENe CFUIeISHe EREOTLID  DIEL6VSI
BLLLDTENS QUHLOTENS dmBpiled gementul @eomud / (BLLID) @61 &S BbsH el wid

GBUILLu@GLD.
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BHF FTHRMILSI JHRIG6IT
BHF CFTHHIBH6T
UMSLILI(B HIH60

Gl BHBTUD HIDGI HHFOFTHHIHHMET LITQIHOTH QNGB IHBHIH TBEHI.
UTHHWMLUD Hobd euen] HeUHHHBHGMB  HIHFTT  FTHIILIGHHJRISHET,
HL6T BBID HemL b Calewmgul Hemidb@&HH6T BEBID aIBLMISHTEH 26116l
BHFTT  FTHAMIUSHHTRIBET 61603 UenBUIOTGHID. BbdH  UMBLILIBHHEVTEIH]
A ANIGINNESY] B &FTT CFTHHIHHMET Qs TeiTaI6I6)] GauIud

CBTHHHHIHHMIUI  (LPHTMSHHINSHIHIH HToTarHH 6T SlgliLienL_uleoT@Lb.

YrsSwenLwjd Hed eum) meubHhB@GID BIHEFTT FTHMLILISHHTHIS6IT

Hleweowimesr WBMID GBIUILL  OQsThluienaud OHmemiL  WBBID GUIUILL
UTSSHuenLujd HeHenulbeaTeniL L LeLULFTIT BIHFTT CFTHHIHHM6NH
O®BTeWIL  HlemeowITen  MAILILIHHNEN 2 _6I6NM_HHUISHTE  DH S ([HHIHBEHI.
Boupmp WiSSHUDLLD $58 Aoy OASSGILSHE o BSSTUNGHH
(WPBETDOOSHHINHHIHEG UBML  2_eienenSHLUCUTEIM 2 misluimenr  GBTaHe (LD
QmeFapg. (GBIUY 1093 UTidSHeD).

&L LOBEID ML Couamngul 6@ H6iT

HL6T BEID HedLHH Couswigul HBGHB6T 616G QFWBLG  FHoS
allemev  BifemullsbsiuLTsd  BIbsy Sevevg GUILILL  Gar@lueieneds
Qameut(Beier &L_L_emLOLIL|FTFT B&FTi CFTHHIBHHEMTSLD. OLLYG;)
HMBHBTENNGe  @mFHuled 12 IOTHBIGBEHEHEG  GOBEUTER  LLTHUITe
BTVHMBDH BT HEDL (LPMBF  CFTHHIGHN QHBE  GBLEDLUISHTSH
MBS, Tl BHHTUMSHH 6 — MHOHTenHUled ST  OBWID  Hedl_HH
Couemrigwl  HeMIBHGHBH6MEL 2 66N SbHLILLIQMILSI  “alfHHd BmId  Ceuml
HemL_dbd  Geuemrigul Nl WIMHIG6T  IOBBID HTHID HTFHDHE FLOIDTRIHAIUITEGLD.

(@Mt 13 1 uTTéSaID).
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alBLHeNBG6ITeN HIGHFTT  FTHEILILISIJHIGH6IT

RHL 2 _GENLRBIGHBHI MLl  QINBHEIN0 2 66N BIBTEH  FH6D
SULMWLILFTIT  BHFTT  CQFTHHIHHNMTGHID. ASTOUH BT (HdHBHTED
sTevemevUilell @mIglufled 12 IOTHBIBEHHG6T (PHTEMLDGHHINSHIH6MT60  SBLIGHT
G uiu STIDMENN B ILIL_LT60 Sl LTHSUIENL_ULD HBFHauenyuied
MOUSHH HBGID  HEWL (LPEMBUISLEOT OFTHHIGHET SFH60 2 66N _MmIGD. 6lenBel
s GQevmmad LUSHflend (HNWTT) euenTUBISSLILLL  HBleuersHa6r  6llenev

BITUIGSLILLTSH UhIGHHMmeNdH BTN HTH  EN([HHH MBI

B&aTT GQuTBIlLSS6iT

23U 161539 BHEMLOUI QuITBILILEB 61T IS ILIBHSHSLILIBEUSDI BT est
QU &G Wemodilh Ceuiwiu’ L B HFTT QUTBINLSE6T OBBID 6JeN6al

QUTEILIGHEET 61638 IeNSBUTOTGLD.

CeFashd (Wsslul L SIHaHF CFuwiul’ L BB &TeoD  LiTHHUmL H
QurpIIysseT  OFHmLiTileomesr  SLOUTEH6T — BHFTT  QUTBIILSSHNTS

SHBLLIHEUF606M6L.

B LIS S6IT

&L BHITUMSHHN  SpUYSHeNTE  @olUugd o ubwrsl GurmLserler
A BLLSHSHMTGSLD. (L BSHHTUNSHBH0  SmUysSsenTs  CuenlleugliLGeoug
2 LBwWTaHSHBETE L WHISNMTGHD 6IaTUBHIL T RbH RHLILSSH6T  elBLIenss
CFuiu@Beugdlevensv).  eleniBeu QLSBT  SieuBnlledt  ClFevelent g asledt
Quogluliler SlgliLienL_uilsd & iGh Q& @GLd. GABLIL & B6TT
wHIILIUGeIH  WPHesd  HewLHHmal (PpHevled  alBCUITEHHHe0 6168

SlgliLenL_uleor@Lb.
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ellwmumyés &L e GLmir

gmuT@®amsit - ellwmrury GupmassT .. GFener GUBIBTHTTEN LG GLmi

ellwmury  Qupienssel  CuenlleuyliLBeaugdl  WenOUBMIS 6BHT6TeNHInIgUIGISH 60
GIHTUTTSHHInIgUI  OLIBIDABEMTGHID. dFal BHHTLUMHH MG SN dbd Galemrigu
o flu  Guuuodedw CUBBIGGETETET  (PIQUWITSHI  sTaTUSBETEN  Cgereume
Fm_F a6l BHTewILILIHE) 63113 FhSHTULIMIBET 6D DISHBSHT 6 JBUTHEH6IT
Guemlleuyliu@p. elwmury &Ll Gt gmuT®seflen @D GHmBasLLGaIH
SLeUL Gt  QugpbUTeLTs B OpmbmIgHmen  61HTEHTHS U 66T
FhPHMIUSH60 HLeT LUCLMT eubGHCITHH Henevenl JMHLU|D HHDSHH6)
sremiuGLomulesr BT WeneniolibHellenCurg sLel OFsbHHlenend HevrL
BTVHHBGH HaupalbBHeo CuTEIB FhHTlLmGaTeoTGWD. alfleurer aImLOT6IES
gBpsled 2 6o NBHOCWTEF  OFevalleihdlett &S UMTBEHSBTN  (HMB
gium’_ B OFevailemons GUEIULILLUGISHIL 61 GPHDH CFTHHIHH6NT  H6emwIdd 60
@mbal  GoBuy  gBUTEHET  GMBESLILUGD. e  Simeill BHsTeien
wwirg alwmumy  sLeTUl GLri Bleviemen &L eiUl GLTT gBuTHHeilsd Smbal
ugleuerflliyF Ceuwtu@LD. SiGUITH ugleuerlliyF Ceuwiu®Gaslenms
sLeGumi et  opelLlu@oruier SibsH OFHTend  euHLOTEIS B3 60

alpCwrass OFevalemidselley RmbdH HHSLILBLD.

Sl Leauemem 2— CGgemey QumIBITenr SL&ILLGLTT gBuT®ssit - 2017.12.31

AaBLIT
2017.01.01 gBuT® 90,184,748

2017240 yamiGEETN SIBei® 3,258,180

20170 pemiBdsmen Lgeupii] -

2017.12.31 b HeHbHTen gBuTh 93,442,928
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3.6.2

usLCoupl LG CLThHBSTe GHBUTH

S’ Lelenem 3— uUeLBauml SL6IL_BCLThdbETen gBuUT® - 2017/12/31

apUT

2017/01/01gmur® 19,038,806

2017 s41b syemiBbsTen SImai® 9,086,570

2017y pemiiBHHSTR LG euLiL (347,150)

2017/12 /31 syib FHaFHbsren gmnuTH 27,778,225

3.6.3

3.6.3.1

Coaup LS5 BouewigUINEUSBEHHHTH  GFBLITBS6IT

o fluli &L 63

oIt HL6IB6T LNl HLT  eUdBDBele S HSHHOUBB
oM AUITHEHDHE QIDRISLILIBBHOMB HL 60T CHTNHHEM6N 2_6IT6ITL &(EHd MBI
@I oL 60T

aBsL &L e

G 6mLOLIL| b abL_ 60T

>
>
»  CurhEayHHIHDHL 60T
>
>

Couml &L eaiiH6i

Qe O &L_601 FLOUBSHLOTSH SipeilL (LplQuITe SHL 60T
CeuelILBSHSUILIL1QHLILIG] Fal_(BHSHHTLIETH 60 OHTLTHHID Cremauuilsd
FHULIge0eOTSH  (uieyoumm, usHell elleoslulsien  Seveodl 2 ulflipbaisiern)
oamfliTsefenr  Wem Bl BHOETeTUSHD FdbHeodenen 1A TCHTHSIU6T6N

SLIHHTEN  JBLTLTEGLD.
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Sl Ll 4 — omfliT HLEISSTH @HIBHD - 2017.12.31

LT

193,438
@155 2017.01.01

2017410 SYEWIYMBEBHTE  DIBe)(H 15,010

2017410 60T MEBTE0r  LIg 6L -
208,448

RaBaD 2017.12.31

3.6.3.2ommplwiir  (pBLewILD

&6  @uldLOuUC(BeTem (DU auenESelell S HSHIHUTUlbHS
2 OLITEHETHSH S GULDMRISLILIL L (LPBLIETT &0 HTEN B SH61T Q5T e Ol
(LPBLICTTRIGH6T60 2 6IT6VL I8 B6dl.

> PanFfHIH L BISEHHBTN (LML

> o AuIT®HEhHHTen (pBLswDd (LsvGeim)

> QeuefBTLBUI LNTWITERIBIBEHSBTE  (LPHBLIGRILD

> SRGOL DIDB HL L WIhIBEHHBHTE  (LPHBLIGITLD

Qevmiensd  pUTONeNS Fnl BHBHTUNIGHH 60 CHTLTHHID CFemeuuisd @svevndh
(RUInOUBB  oveudl uGel  elleudlujsien  Sevevdl 2 ulflipbisiter)
oanplwiTdeld 1o Simelll BHET6Tug D OBMHBHY Hewev SHTewliLIB a6

(LpMLI6T S OBHTEMEH BN GeuaflILBSHHUILIB S mBeTHI oemoluit
(PBLUTRISEHEE DIBAIL (PIQUITSHSL ISBSTe gBuUT®h  GFuIwliLL (HeiTereor.

2_fenowiresdientd OMBBLD UBBIW FnBHI

(siremetl pewIBhHG& W eefluglig STe0 alBLMET QIHLOTESHM S
2 eeNM_b&GH Curgkl .. 5 @rewi(p HLemal UHe] GFUILILL L end
Frmdbasy GFuiaugl o fenwimemdisnio OMBBLD LBBIul Fabnsled

o eiem_midlueitengyl. (T-20 cricket series(C216/00211) — Rs. 5,000,000/=
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STHD HTHHG FLOLOTETENEULILD

STHULTUIFF 6D FaBslev HN&LD BNHHG FLOLOTEIT6M6UULOT &
®_GeMLGSSILLIQMHILE  mBUTEL 2 6iTeM  HT&H IOBEXID  euBISUNL 2 6iTen
ML (LPENMBEHEHEMTHEHI6H  LEUITESLD.

B Bemevenind FmBpsled eumia Gevd sl LBBTE &l 19dbhsml LU g HULG]

BLTHWLD  QuTBILSHeTlsd 2 6ilem HL6T GBS SpTG. 2017  19FbUT

31 oD HBEHEHTH QRIS D FmBBIGHEHHE MW Sevmind  cumIasIuTler

Hruends dlenen epum (226,969,345.06) GQymilmiyen alewen epum (6,099,321.59)

OBOILD D&HH6T QIRISHEH Heoidb@ WH apum 50,000 UFHOD ImddH HewlbE

L3S B61T  SHMevTLILIL_ L 631.

alwrury Gar@lUUeTey®BeT /| CUTBILILGSS6NT

BOLIpemBL  QuTEIiLSSETE  aunSLILGSHSILGH OB  OFevdHCeusmigul
AlLWmISeNTE  QBUUS @  AMIBHGH6T V0SB — GOBEUTET
STOLLGHSGH6T 0FeHH Gouemrigwl  CBTHLILIGTEOSHEMTGWD.  DIUQITBEVEITSH
CaTRLUUO BT  HOLIPMB  D6V6OTH  CUTBILISSHEMTGW.  eflwimumy
Carhlueia et  Uysmenors  Blwmwiomer  Qupiodlulss Sl uled

N G0TRIGH T 6TTL LI (B &) 6013 60T.

Bispstev WwiEId WBGuT_iULL sumorer eulf

STVl IUGHHHTe  auflFoFevailanshdlsy MHapsTev wmmid LIBGumL L sufl
o eem Mm@, GBIy o fHHI e  FOUBSILUGH OB  D6L60H  6JEN6IU
BTG H HHEHHBTE  NflQITed  QIHOTEIS — FWBBIL6T  FIDUBHSILILTH
(1P TBETVHSHBHTO  GBTHULIOIRDH6T)  HTOLLUGHHBEHHE — JBLMLUISHTH
Qb HIILL[BeiTen  aIflHOHTENHHET  UHIOTENSH  FaBpled 26116 SHaLILIBLD.
QA HenCUTH Gmrig o FflHgi_edr OHTLiTL|emL_UI SI6L6VG)] 6J6M60TLL
STV ILGH QWITIBISETE  alfleuTedl  QIHLOTEIS — FnBmIL6  FDLIHSHUILIL L

aIflE6lT HHHEMULITE SeBIBTE LGS DHIF UIDTEGID.

BaDETeL  aumoTer  aufl  seolOliLluGeugd 2006861 104D @6vdbH
o 6B (h QemmauflF FU L Sglen JBLTHHEHEHGLD, LNB&HT6VH 60

G meitemi L B (HHHMIBETHH G LD SIMLDILIITELD. auif]
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QMG B ETHEBEMLOWI auflbmemi UL (LIGSHBE UwieTUBSHSLILGBID
QL WLIBIG6IT (LPSBTEMLDEHFH16) &3 6360 BTVHBH MBS HIT6VLD BN HI 60
Cameteniu@Bl. SSBHeOW  uflwrgs  CFSHSHILUL  Geusmiigul  OFHTens

Sl LGS El.

QuTEIIYGE6T  (pewmenw!  LweUGSHHIBUTLLIULL  eufl el LuGeaug
Qardhalbaen BBID  CUITBILILGHEHEHmLUlsoren albHTFhHemss  sufluler
SlgliuemLuied HeuebHed CETenih DiHewen GBIy CFTHHISEH6NT  LBHID
Qurpiyssefenr M SPEmBHEHHEG OuBm Cueniaumbd GUEBILSWITEGLD
TRILUGIL 6T SHHWTFUPD  HousibdHev  Gamemeniul Lrgw. WBGurL i’ L
auLoTer  auflenids SelilGweuTgIDd Gw6s @MUILiU’ L esAursid e
HlemevemIodeT  FaBplledl  HEHbE OFvsLpuTSam  aufl  alldsHddlermed
QUEmBSILGID. RHCUTHI MeiIB WBEMID CFeHH Geusmrigul  auHLOT6T  6)ifl
CFTHHIBH6T  DeLevdH  HidaluL  Geuewngul M6 eucpoTer  ufldbG,

QUTBILILGSEBLILBLD.

UBGuTLLILL L. eugpomesr  auflF  QaTdHgibseT  CuemiauTlLBoISHe  LP6VLD
aFisrendhdHesv  afl  opelldamipul  QeUTUSHMBHS  GHOBLUSBEG D&l
uweU@SHSIUGD.  IBGuTLiulL  eugpomerr  auflF  CFTHHIHHET  LOBBID
QuImILIL ST RETWIHGS I Ln s FROFWIWILILGSBE FLL SHSHeTev
SHHeNEEULBLD  FHHTUURIGT0  QFwBUL  @puyb. 2017  Syb
MBHEBBTE  Sewlllih OCFwiwiu’ L suflgrt  Qumrmiiy  apur  1,972,604.67
UG ID.

Sl Leausnemr 5 — 2017.12.31 v FHedHdeg UBGuTLLLL sumomer eulfl

ellevssLd Cxnsiw Cappiw eufl | &mev aufl | efsbABGUT

(LYY Gumiog) Al HHWITFLD Louce eurfl
Gumiog)

SAFHE0D, O3, 279,636,305 | 76,662,262 | 202,974,043 56,832,732

2 LISHJ6uILD

uemidosTenLwjb, | 311,285,911 311,285,911

P —— (87.160.055)

(30,327,323)
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GBily

Cords CFThaiIbseles Cau UHssll GBI 330,018,041
GMBHS

BT 6ul 6T (7,660,503)
Gl Lt eursend (NBV) 2010 (1)

Gom’ Lt eumsenid (NBV) 2011 2)

JICA &sHSHHLLID (OBTenL) (16)

Goml LT eursed (QsmenL) (6,522,609)

RAPA &([hHHI_L 1D (36,198.605)
SUSHD, QTS 2 LISF6mILD 279,636,305

(Gl

UenfBHOBTNL.  PFHIHBHLD 189,856,311
Cremau GUMIBITEN HLTLL CLTHEGH Dimaill 93,442,927
(WPIYUWIS SLGIT &HISHHL

oM AWIT HLWIHBTON WAL (LPIQUITE L 63T 208,448
RSB BLD

BreTalld SL 6Ll CLT®mbHTen Simalll  (pQuITd 27.778.225
BLGT QFHIGHHLD

UenfBOBETML. PHIHHID BBID Coup 311,285911

RBIBHMHIBEI

eIATUmyTl QUITEIIL&S6iT

Gl BHBTUMND &LbH HTevhibeled Guomlasrenmi &L Falwmer  LoBHID
9 L ILIQHMNBHEHHE  DMWaITel  SLLUTHGeMer  olenenatsd  GBlHSH
SLIUTHSEMET  Blemmey  QFUleIsHBE  QUI®meNTHTy  FaHlwmenm  LUI6TSH6IT

CeueCGupidem  BHDHEe|  STemlILBEH B  OBDBID  61HTUTTEHBHIIgUI

LT pldbema 2017 220 |usald




AITOLTEIB G¥HH SLUUTHS6T UBM CBOBTeTeNGmIgul  QUITBILILGHH6IT

eIHTUTITL QUTBILILS&HENTTELD.

FLBHHTUMSHHBEG 1HITE 7 apH@G6eT  HTHHe0  OFUIWLINILL (HeiTere.
FL BHHTUMSHHBE 6THTTH  UIPRIGBLLL HFIQUISIOID  HHIDSIN 2 _SHHT6|HdE
W TUpSHGHNNSHID  (WOBUUTL L TeNTHEhdHE 0Fadhsd  Ceusmg
gBUBGILD60T AHILTH O&wwtiu_(peiten BL_LFL_(h QB Temn s WITETeHLIT

743,950,000.246.

@Ule)] LWeiIsEnHsTen QUTmILL

GBI L uweIH LD  etaiilg  2amflui  @@meut  guieCumId  GUTHIeTS
awgl, CFemeudsmevld LOBBID BLLUL BHOHTNS Bl STTellEeNed ety

SI6VEVH! LIeaUBSIel DIQLILINL WITH SHlenL SH&HIeNB  @UIe|dH6lsTHLILIETEITELD.

GBS ULWHISHLLSHBG mwowl  MHoSHTensullsd 2 66 sHULBSs
uswiBOBTeNL. QuUTRiLTeE  @oUUd  WHOSTNs HEHEEG GBHD
LSS L &Il 6dT BIBLDSBTEVL QUL WITGLD. GBHH LIWLIGITE6M6TT
wHUIGLCUTEH ReTRISTERILLLTS  SLbHSHBTeL CFemaud  OFevallamisErpLd
HoUHFH6L  CBTeTenILBLD. GBiHH UWIHLLLOTIH  SUWTHN QUL BTV
wHUILLTent et  om 1s  WWHIILG  (POBOWTHIBISEG DLW
‘FHH2_aupeT  JOmey 2 Fhelemal  QIMBLIHSLD WWHUT enL  BiieorulIiusBE
LHIIL G agliisren  OHTmdssT WHUT G aHTsme0  GUBIOTETHhIS6N 6
UTWIFFeL oIFmmhis  Llenswi(pplast  oBpid  GFweofslwuns  Fhenguleo
sTem UGBS 2 Wi 1l LSFHeore  HlbLeNEenen  Lleneibeng eIl lg

B HHm®H LWeTIBHHS Csmeni® SLle)CFuwiil®BLD.

@seiicpsold  gBLBEHB QReOTLID ievevdl BU L oTendl GoBsv  &mSEHICHTeiH6N
LOTBBLOENL IGHITe0  gBLBSOB  lsHunFd GP¥HH pemrgs  eilifleume
QUHLOTENS  FaMmled 2 eTelloN_GHLILBLD. RHHCUTH  &LbdH HTev  BFeme
CFovellenmidsl  gUIal LWEIFHL L HMd S SWTTOFUIUID — SHTeLILIG S SHET6

QVHG (PMBHG MU QNOBUT([H UBL (PO GHMBHBLILIL.  Geuemi(BLb.

@uieyliuwer  Qumrmitenu, 2017 ©EFbUT 31woh HEHEG ‘FLSH2 b
®OmeN  oaFhaTemal (PMMEDUI  LIWIOTLIBHS S, LIulsd 6T6r0.  @6mide0dbhad

CLoBOETemT(BHEITENTIT.
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@bd (weopulest S uelHOsETIL. LW  SenilllBeusBHTS

uweTU®SHSUIULL  LyHren shHHICHT6eiH6i  LilsialhLommm@LD.

sPey  eldad  12.6% @b, (aHTHT0  STHIUTUIFF6S60
SBCuTemHW  QUBILHeHWsH  HenlUIBeauSBE — UWTLIGSHSLILIGHES 63
Qg al&HID)

FHTHTeL Flblen DHHHIY eldsd 4% yEib.

QUIOUDILD awIgl 60 HPGLD.

[bI03I6) 60TLD OaTLrFdwire HlEm6VH I (HEHLD 616311 BHMHBHICHTemeI

SQUILIHL WITHES OB TelTers.

Sl Leuenem 6— M Hemeveniod Fampmled GMILIIL UL Beitem CUDBILL&6iT

eHLIT

2017.01.01 &b HeHbHE 1B 192,220,975
20178410 peuTiged HHUISHSHBETE CF6V6) MEUTHHE0BHEI 30,000,000

201710 pewiged GoBOsmeeniul L Qs BLLee| e (32,364,664)

2017.12.31 b HaHébE 168 189,856,311

3.13 Qz:remLB6iT

CFTHHIHH6NT, QUTHHCHTGHS) LOBMILD 9 LI 60IMhRISG6NT Q& mLiumen
CaTenLg6iT 2 6iTenL SHULIBISI HEML(LPENMBLLIEOEVIT QuITmILIL &6 60T
UBGuTLLIUL L. O®menLseaflel  SPTGHD  6IaIUBHIL T ER60EH(LPDMBEBHENLOU
aliflourenr  euBLOTEIGIBBID b OFTHHIbHaNE  LWedHas U sTevd
WPUSHID BH 6UT6Y M6eUSSLILIBLD.
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2 _6BT_BH OBTENLBH6iT

® GBI (B OBTEML&H6T - 2 LUSTMIBIBEHHGHD BN HHm  ClBTenL &6l
20% ogem  UMBLMHS NBHHHIHGW GmlLmT euTsemissT 25% e
ABLTHS BHSHIHIBGHD Cpuiomend OFuwliuGaemg. 2017  oyb
hemTge0  FFlenTed gl (hHHTuaSHBE epur 7,400,000 Qumioglitss
GorlLnmr &1 eemib,cpur 4,100,000  Gupoglwimenr  Geuedl  @eiTMID
QUPRIBLILULL &L 2017 Sl ewnged  SUJIDLUSH60  Fnl (HIHSHTL6NSH S 600
BeLelewidd  Sewevalflengenwl  ProIlUSBGHS CHeweuwimen 2 LISI6wID
O&meiauene  GauleusmE  epum 171,000,000 2 b, HHDFHAHHIL
swumfiliyssendd . 9,000,000 2 1b 2 6MBTLGH  OHTenLWTEHL

OUBBISCSTBHSIILL L GI.

3.13.2 QeuefipmL_(BEHC®ETENL BH6IT

G BSHITUMSHBEG 2 LSTNIMGeNTS HUT 654,665,339 oo Oeuelprl (héb
CaTemL&6T  HLHHMHbBHO. BbH OFHTns GBHSH 2 LSTemmiHeren
UL STV (PQAUHIDTS  GHOBHBHINUGBD — SfgliienLuled  GHuiomed
QL BeiTenIL 63 2017 ) ,60071(H G flul CaTem®d ¢HLIT
2,596,040.18@10. & eumOTaND Fa@piled CaTHaSUILL (HeTen @GPl serilsd
GeueBT (B (OF ol I: 0 1) Gauiomentid CFuleuHTH SHEMWITHDH

ST (BeTengl.

UILTET  DITFTRISSHSHO 2 HalwinTe  Higyesnu @eomiensuieis) 2012/12/27sb
FHeFH  (HUT.66,773,684.690UBIDHOHES 2 LSTRIBIGT  Fnl (HHBHTUIHISEHDH G
QULPHIBLILIL_L 6. RbD O LI 6WIBIG6N Gl (BSHBTLIBIGEThE S,
SHemL S HULIHI2an LOBMILD3 eI LDLI[H&LOT 60T OHTGHSHFH60
BL6NIQHMBBHEHHBTGHD. GoBLlg o LisFemmiseier GHuiomerl GQumpiog 2013
YD P  (PHL  DUH6N M H BN BS PU BTVl UGHEBGH6T (5

I@LLD) Cxunomed gm@uT@H CFuIw’ L gl

Qevmiensd  mUTOSNS  Fnl HHBHTUMHSH I UL CHTenevd el &
BapFFsemen GubUBHBHIOSHBHETE h.0. 73.6 GQUEILHIOGS (2UITer Gluies
WlsLewledl  52.6) MHIFFH6T LT Heoramy 2 Heol Osmewl  2015/2016
HBDFHHHN L HHT SID GILPHISGLILIL L 6.
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SFHBHmIOW, HempBaMulenmsd GoBLy HHBIH L HMDH DPOLIGHHINHBES
(. 42,720,573.44 OsmemL SHUILIeNL_UT6D 6)LDMIG (Gl eE:h)
CafloldasiiuLg. Gomuy Gumwdulsd ah.dl. 20 e CeTend 2017 Yb
SEWNQEL  QUPRIGLILL L SHIL6T,CoBLg  QumIng  eumoter  gapplsd  Geuml
UTaISH 6 &I (PapFFHH L swuniiliysbarer  Geuelbrl (b ComenL )

STLL UL (h6iTe .

DGHFHIL6T, 2017 b  yewngemien  h.  36,198,604.65 OpiogHidlds  sujuy
‘Fpphe a1 QT S Oamflu spflert o & QFTHH  (PHTMOHHINHHIHE
19edly60 SHMUL (pewBenD CUB®ISH SHILLILL S

Lyeitey

Gal_(HSHBHTLIEN &HF) 63 LT 6116)| 60016 SI_Bml SlQUILIENL U160
CuemileuglILB S TBSH). WP&H60L (b QU(HLOT60IES H6001h GHLD OEE:5)
SiglisnL_ulGsuBui  GuismleurriLIBH S TBHI.

UTeieneld  HausiihaHlev OamemenoCUrgl Smeulil@GdHes@Giw  Senl g  LoBH3ID
SHemLdbs  Gouemrigul  FH6L  eUBHLOTEIRISETNNGHID  Hlumwiorer GBI
HUIHFHL  OBTETOTULLB6TTeNEH. Tl HHSHTUS  QUHLOTEILONS  HEUIH 60
QameTenliupeugdl BOUSWLTS CUBILHDW DNl Sanigul  OBBID  GHBHDH
QI(HLOTEUIRIGEITED  6IHITHTEL  QUTHEMTSHTT  LIWIETHeT  Fnl HHBHTUMHHBS

HMLLILSTH QHHSHTEL LOTHSHTIOTGSLD.

a6yl Cmy eBLIemeoTU Nedt CLPSVLD FHMLSHGHLD QU(HLOTEIILD
FL_ BHBTUMSHH  LIJHT  6UHIDTEN  CLPSVIDTEGID.  QUHLOTENH  FnBslev
® 6eML_SSLILIL(BHEITeN  6J6MeIUl  6UHIDTEN  CLPEVRIGHEIT  6)(HLOT 60T FnBN3l63T

GBILILBEHeT60 HIUILIL (HeiTere.

GaFevellend UBBW HewrbdHmen GLswhoumHHe0

Fal_(BSHSHTLIGT QFsveleumicbeit SI_Bml SlgliLenL_uiled 6001 (& B 611160
uBwiiiu(peiteedt.  BIeMTHS  GFwuBuThHsenen  GoBGsTsTemed LOMBMBILD

Qardhalbaen, uUTH, 2 LBJeRIGMeT  eilenalbABanll 6 L6l HBEH
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BTEMMHSHLD QFsva(halems OFsvel6umib ETHLD @60

2 _6leNL_&&LILIL (H6IT6Ime.

GsvdsLILIBmI QI 19FQFevalend  gmuUL(BelTen  FhHILLUBIGeTL  DiF
B HBEBTHLILIOR BN S QIHOTENS FnBsled 266N dalILL (HeTengl.
STHULUTUIFFE0 FabHl

STHLILTUIFF6D FaBmI SWTFQFIWILGaIS] &MmI (LpemMENUL
LUWeTURSHHWTEGHID.  HI&HID  HTHBGHF  FLODTOINASBENVID 2 6iT6NL BIGH6ISHI,

MmBUNEL 26116 HTGHID MBS [HEDL (LPENBHEHNHE6 L ULDTGLD.

BHOHTME HladHluler Leireymen el uImbiEeir

MHOHTEND SWTTegFIwInL L L76drenr QL DOLBIF 6B FH60
Curglwenellevren QL WmiGenen HeuaiHsHled CaTeni( OeusMiLBGHHD D0EVH

FImebae0HeT  GFwIwliLl (HeiTerme.

mueuTaBefl Faps Heveifl HBwd (Fermol)

2004910 HeIB SFONTL DAMTHHHMS ABHH AWPOUBSSLILLL  LisvCoum
BMHBHIHLLBIG6T 26 TH  GUTHIDSSML MBS CaFasfldsiiul L Ha  Fapsd

BeveTL|fl BFHUleL 2 6iT6NL MGG

Sl Leuewewm 7— 2017.12.31 b HeHEG Fpsd beoa]fl HHwHHler 155

LT

2017.01.01 oub HaFHbsren 16 669,493

2017 b 6WI(HBHT MAILIL] 252,078

OQ6u6IT6IT 8856060 LITE GBI L (478,260)
@ amim e &) GULPMRIGLILIL L

o HellH6i

STOIUGHHHGE B HFH eIl 19

2017.12.31 b FHaHdbsren 105
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B8

Felpsb 1H6V6ITL|f] B S WILDTETGI HeMEVENLDEHFnBNTI6D UGHWTH

9 GITeNLSSLILIL_(HEIT6NSHI.

@@

LevenLoFOFTSHHIbH6T (BH6)flenobHTer OB (BLILIG6YH6IT)

HaFHSI Lmsellsn eafugiy o fleno  GHTLTLIL OFeudHd  Ceusnig

gBUBSOB  pbEaflenld (2_6MBTE  evevdl  OeuelBTH)  DieLeVSI

Fl BHHTUMSHSHeMTe0 SHUTTOFLIWLINILGS e  SWmfiiLseisr (OHTeneudssm &

SHemIUILL D, HITL_(Beor LDBMILD 6] 6MEVTLLIGHT ) QFsveleumhicb6iT

QFTHOSHTEIMWTH

BTL&LD,

ML L|6VemIDg

BLPwEB38BBE BHSUIUGASIL 6T
SNTD  SHSLULGUSDBEG SIS TaHamgul  UBBeL, SLBLLGSSHEHIIQU
HEMID  GTHTHMVHFH 60  OUITHEMTHTT  LILITIHmeT  GUBMISHCSETETEN  (LPIQU|dH6e0
Cumeti cpetTml BHTTINBHEBID LLTHIHUIDL FH6O Goucwi(BLD. DIGUITBTEN  LIGOSHLDF
Carhgibdben  Lleteaumb OComemendsendd iewwuwl  Gouiwrend e uiwiuL

GousiBLD.

SlLLeaumem 8— OUBDISOBTETOMILLL Si6Vevd  OsTeiTauaisy OGFuIwlL’ L  WBEBID

FL_BSHSTUMSINTL SUTTOFLIWOILLL 2 _BusHHBEndE GCsulomend GFuIuD

(AL 01 (30):

6UEMSD Cauionens OCsmeiTens

QUUBSH 2 L GTILIQHMS  HT6VLILIGHEHHEG6N
GNHH  DIBIGHIGET6H  6T6u01601HNSHEMUI
eerflugli (PIQUITE] Gumr@wBurgI
61eh &1l (&b a&les VR X o0k X )
QFevalL L’ L OFevallaid 2 L 6iILIgHme
sreollGHules  @migHuied  GFeveied
QENBTH HHSLILIL 6D Gouemr(HLd.

QuBBISCSTeTETILIL L
Qsmeiteueey  OFuiwiLC L
OpTEmeVHEHTL & [BITL S MmIF6IT
SHemJLILIL BIG6IT

SI6V6VG]
2 GBI (H
LOBMILD

SIV6VG]

2 6T (H
LOMBMILD

2 6T (H

CQuUBBISCISTETETILIL L
Q®reiTeu6I6) Q@Fuwiu’ L
OpTemevdHaHTL_ & [BITL_&RIGH6IT
SHemJlILIL_ 1D SIGVEVTH
EINEEER

QUUIBS 2 L 6ILIQ&HENEHSH
BTOLLGHBGH6T  GHBHH  DIMIGBHIH6N 60
cTeNTemNBeMBEMU  @efuFlL  (PIQUITS
Bum@WwBurg) 616h a1 Uil (H & a5l 6011
5B MO HTSH QFsvail i’ L
QFsvaleuid o L GILIgHND
sreollGHules  @migHuied  GFeveled
QENBTH HHSLILIL6D Gouemr(HLd.

CQuBBIBCSTITET LI 1 SI6L6VGE]
Qametauene) G’ L Ceuefpr (B
SHemILILIL BIS6IT T QemF

LT pldbema 2017

QUUbBSH 2 L TIgHmE  BHTEOLILIGEH S EH6NT
GNHBH  DIBIBRIHET6I  6T600T601 6N BN
eefuyiiu (LPIQUITE) Bumr@Cumg)

226 |ubsid




QuBMIGGSBTeTETL LI L
OsmelTeustiey  GEFuIwir L
FHMTLILIL BI6TT SI6L6VG)
BBpFF 61T SI6LEVTSH
BBpFF 61T

SI6V6VG]
OeueMBm_ (B
[0k
OeuefBT_ B

Fal_(BSHSHTLIGILD SHWITTGF U163
OFHTen60HBTL & [BTL HHIGH6IT

SWImOFuIsems
BTLSHIBET  DI6LEVTSH

Fal_(HSHSHMTLIGILD
OpTemevdHEHTL &
B BLpE Fb6iT

QUUBSH 2 L6iilgdHmsd CFeLaILIQUITELD
&HT6VLD Ul QUMTWIMIGBHLILIL TS
Q& meTe6I6)|H6T SI6L6VG]
CuBEIBCST6TETLILIL L CeueBT B
SHEOJLILIL BIGBEHD SeNFH HLFFHEMHLD

QUUBS 2 LaigdHmsd CFe060LIQUITEGLD
STe0D  UBMSIW  eUeDTWHBEH6T  606VTHI
AEIRBIEIOY Qauwi’ L SI6L6EVG)
QuBBISCSTeTETILIL L CeuefBT. B
SHeOILILIL BIG6T  LOBBID  RenFHBHLDFFFH6i
SIFV6VTH  HBLDEF Flb6iT

O TRISTEDID  SBMB6Y,

61(6h F U1 (H & &) 6013 VR X: oV 0TIk 3F: )
QFevailLlLl L GFsvalleld 2 L 6LIgHend
sreoliu@gHullest  @midluisd  GFsveailed
REMWTH  HHSLILL 6D Gouemi(HLD.

RUUBS 2 L &TLIQHMS  BHT6VLILIG S HE6N
GMHDH  DIBIBHIBET6H  6T6001601 N H ML
eerflugliu (PIQUITE] Bur@Cumgl
61(6hH F U1 (H & &) 6013 5 H6flemDHHTSH
QFevailliLl’ L GFsvalleld 2 L 6ILIgHend
sreoliu@GHullest  @midluisd  GFsveiled
REMWTH  HHSLILL 6D Gouemi(BHLD.

(LpFH60 HL_606 eefurLybGUTE)
CFevaienddle0 50%(1pLD 6Teha Wl
50%LGHI 21,6001 (H B (EThE &H 61T FLOLDT 60T
HeUMEMBH6NTH  BHulomend GFuILILILIL 60
Gouemi(BLD.

(LP&H6V HLnel eefurLybGUITE)
OFevellandd)s0 50%(LpLD 6TehdFlwl
50%U5 3] 4,601 (5 6THE G 61T FLOLDT 60T
SHeUMEMH6NTH  BHullomend GgFuIuILILIL 60
Couemi(BLd.

WHL  HLewe  eefugiyF  GFulub
Curg OFevaileddled 50%pD  61Ehdwl
50%U5 3! ),6001 (5 &b 6THE G 61T FLOLOT 60T
HeUMEMH6NTH  BHullomend GFuILILILIL 60
Geuemr(BLD.

(LPSH6L HL 66 eeugLILybGUTS
QFsvailengglev 50%(LpLd 6lhdFlwl
50%U5 I ),6001 (H & (6ThE G 61T FLOLOT60T
HoUenewIB6eNTeH  GHulomerd  GaFuiwiiLed
BGousmit(BLb.

SLBUUGBHS (WPQUILTET  SHETDID  LOBMID  6THTHT0HH60

QUTmEMTHTY  LWeIIHemeT  OUBBISOCHTETET  (PI9FHe0 PBW  cpeiim  HTJeulHeilled

Q&M SeVeVFHI  Lev  YisHwenLwnd HoepFdsellsn b flennd  OFeveiled

(pHevraugl eefuriiier Leiernt) Hemib@GHHEnHE& SalaibHHe0 OsmeTemil@LD.
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SlLLaimew 9 — YbHe|flenod &1L RIHIG6IT

eHLUIT

Q@ meiTeen
6] QFUSH
(A% FOIVEE:
T4
[BITL_ &I 6iT

Qmmeite
6or6)|
CFuis
Geuefipm
L®
1ALk

Fal BSHSMTL
&b SWIT
CFuis
(AF51 FoIVE ¥
md
[BITL_ &I 61T

2 6NBIL®
B&DEFF 6l

@emuriuduLT

HEn6N

FLBSSHT
LI6uTLd
St

G ulujb
Gaum
Swrfiiys

&H6IT 61T
2017/01/ 10,683,3 | 32,584,57 1,937,840 22,831,35
01

Aeieme 19 7 3
24,037,500 | 968,920 2,426,122 | 1,434,270 -

80,157,999

Fal_ (BB

2017 (40,883,83 | (5,092,4 | (4,731,99 (1,937,840) (3,274,66
YD

B 3) 05) 1) 1)
EC
Gauiomen
)
2017/12/ 2,426,122 19,556,69
31 gy

HaHbH 3 6 2
weu
Blgvieneu

63,311,666 | 5,590,91 | 28,821,50 1,434,270 73,600,

000

Gueod®ll LMD 6uFHHEmHSTEN Lilsnesr
Cuevdsll UBBI UFHBHET LOBBID  BTWIWD  HlgHHaHen LLFFU  sTe0emevUTl60n
SiglitsnL_uilso, LI 6memr B 6meNL

AMIFHGE — Fnl BHSTUNISSHeTe0  WTHTulenibd

QubpIs OBETGHD Geuewrg egmULeVTD. 6lenBal, GeVAB  UBBI  CUFFHH6IT
OBOID  BTewIUIS Hlggdh LFFUl 6T60emev  aUFHHemenll CuUBLBIS OomemalsHBHTSH

AMIFHG (ReVmIend HemibsL B Bl Revdsld 1 BBE Semoul) Llenswruirs

Fl_BHHBTUMSHIH6MTe0 123 106L6VIWIET EHLT e [HleneoulTer emellil] LoBmIDd 150

WlsLellWwledr epUT QUBIDSHIOHS HempBaFM 2 6mTguIcdEH6T eULPMHIGLILIL L 6.

6. (WHES_B SUHLOTAILD

SlLLeaument 10- WPp56eS® eugmomend 2017

WS eumd Gumog)

17,753,442

FHBEFI 2 _eiNguIc0®E6T (GeVmIeNd IMkIs)

BeDeUUITEN aILIL|GSH6T (Ee0mhiens aubis)) 13,914,289

2,379,301

Blemeowimen eneUlIL|HH6T(DITF FLB (PHeUL (B eumig))
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oeThs Hoeamssie Goegls Bg (Stute Surples Trust 91,327

Fund)

G efLewlIbsL T H LD (DiFF LB (PHeVL (B eumiE) 467,818

CrilIBBMBG (EReVRIEND AIMRIF) 2,548

1,752,582

Blemeowimen emalllL] (S6VmIenad IMmIF) HM60D 1 LTHID

Cxmeitedl emeuliL] 7 BHI6T (Q6VMBIENSD UMD 144,616

36,511,923

QLoTHHLd

WPEHBWirer HebEL B WHLILIBHSH6T BDBID STLOTEIMIEET

L IINCET | LOBMILD SHTLOTERIG6NT, OaTLTFFlwns HII HEHE
2 L UBSHSILBUSIL 6T, STRILILBHOB  Hlenevenioderien &S HIUITWILDT6T6\FH60r
[bLDL| &5l 60T GTHITHT6V FLDLISUMIG 61T ummlw STATUMTLIL| 858 6M6TULD
2 6L SHGHIHHMBUTH  DIILIGNRIGET LOBBID N6l HMFemniabemen HQlLienL ullsd

SIMLOE B SI.

WaSwiorer SBSLH WSHULIBS6T BEBID BHmAHIGCHT6ITS6IT

G BHSHITUMHHT6L  IHTHTVHHBE GJBUMLWSTHOMW  HITBH6T  oBmID
sMHICHTeHeT  CoBOsTeTeniLbGdeimer. bt  OUBIGuBTE  gBUBS B
HeHDHL_(H HITBH6IT eI 6086001 H HIBE SIMIDAITH, SJMBLI6MLULI
o GWT6ENLOWIT 60T CuBICUMIGE OHTLTHHID 61 GBI (LD FLOLOTEUFH6DEW6V.
SIBHHUMD B eniged  BTELILGH B  gBLMLU  QFTHHISSH6T  LOBEID
QFevalen  SieMeydmell  OHTLTLIL  GUImHLBeTFTT  Frmdbsemevr  GoBOBT6TaIH 60
BHONFLOTEONS)| DFFMISHHD SHTOILBGH MW  HITBH6T OBBID  HHHICHT6TH6I

uppiw ellendamisei LisTeumLomm).

(o1) eugnomen euif]

UsLBauml  AUENBUTEOTEN  HHIDGIMB DIFBMTH HIMBHEHHEG QIHLOTEN  aiflsener
CFavIbHBHIUSBEG ol BHSHTUID S BUUGS OB uomer  eufl G HTLTLIe0
2 su&dlev  elwmibgleinen  gBUTHSBmeT  HTOTNILSBHTE GBI SHHHSH6N6)
STLOTEIMRIGHET, (Ig6YHemen CmeaTeTend UBmed RMmHH60 Couswi(Bd. SmigH

aufl  uBpslw  HToTend 2 mIBHWBB U0  CBETHHBED  GUTHIGELHET  LOBHID
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selllihse  sreuliLpdleimen.  soueiulenmsd  Gevgdlas  eufl GFsvHsH
CGouewii(plom  etediLIgH  UBPW AT geT  SigliuemLullsd 2 H8HF  eufldk
HBBTUINF FbHe0H6l  GHTLTUTET  QUTDINILIGSH6T  E)6nmhidhTeuriiLI(Ha ein3eo.
ATDLUSH60  GHBHHIHOBTeTOMILL L. GUHLHHmenalLad Gomuly el wmkigei
OsrLmleomesr @mig)  eufll GUUIGUBIEET  WTBWDHLHHB LI FHdl60
SI6)QUTMIT 60T LOTBMBmIGEIT GBI HH STLOT GIRIGHENT GoBO&sTeTemILIL L
sreoliuGHH@G AW BLITGWD, WwIBpaUlL  aigporer  eifl QFTHHIGBH6IM60

BTHBHMS JBUBSHSBID.

(&) @uiey il LILIeIEH6IT

QuUleY&HuIsb &L LILT(H b6l 6t SHBHMT6VLI QUL WITENE usLBeum
HMHBICHTETHMEN  LWSTUBHSH UL ST60  WHUI g  Diglienl_uied
SToTefdslLbGE B LUy  HTFelsefled SHhidlujeTengl. FoendhdHmarer BHpslul
OFevalandHemd  (UGLOTRIGHMS)  HTomedGHl  Curgdl  LweTUBSHSHIS s
HMHBICHTeTHaM60 HIfle)] alBHUPD 2 66N mGHama. RbsH HHBHICHT6MNL
gEHID IBBL gBUBL LLFSHHO DiFH @uieyduid uBslw  QurpILéseaied
STeoLGH B SeMellVld HTHHLD CFMISHBILD.

Sl HSHIHTUMSHNT60  lsleue  Shengedl  @mIHuled  QUTBHSSIOTE  SHil6)y
al&SHD  SHToTalsSUUGBL. & @uisSHWll  QUIpILSEmeTS  SHTULUSBGHS
Capemauwimenomren  arHTUTTSSULGSHOB  WHUT B  aHTHTe0  STEFTLL SHIFl6

SBCuTemaW QuEIFmul HTwralds LWAILGHSILLL 6l ly elaslHOT@GLD.

QUIpSHWl  QUTBILLGSeT  QHTLIUTER  gemeiil  (WHHW  SHHHICHT6iH6N

QIS BHIHLDBTEL FhHend HenevsnLoEHeiel SQLILIEHL UL SHIEHLDESTB6DI.

(@) sLLemwlygTT oBEID gamerul Hg DbFmsemer Buwmuiorer GuBILod)

wenslilLel  GFwBuGSeam  Fhwsulsd  elBusnes  GFWLIwWOLLTS BT
SIbFRIG6MeT  Huwmwiworer  Gupodemwl  WHUTG OFUIUD B LILPeDBEHENL
LweTUBHSH SHTomelld UGS TBHI. LsLBeuml (LPEDBHEN6TH Oxfe)
QFuIgICsTaTOUSBGWL,  IPHmsUILLILGESB  Disuesd  SHTeVLILIGH Heileir
AmiFHuisd STEILGHOD Fhehd HeneVeNDEMET HglILenL uilsy LIFHTernms
FHRIBWTeN  HHHICHTeTHBMEN  CLoBOBTNASHBGID  Fnl BHSHTUSID  HLOF
STLOTEIHISENST  LIWLGTLIBHSHHISOBSHI.  (pew6ilIL|L el  QFWBLBGS B  FhHendHHeilsv

alpuens  QFUIWILLTS  elBusmes@Edsd sTemilUuG@Heams  LsGaum  mlglamt
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QFTHOHTHMISEH Fnl BHHBHTUSNID HiPle) CFUWiLL L HTCFTL L  elendhohHmdl

LWeTUBHS 2_6TT6NG.

8. B SuTw (WPpESTMLSHHIAUD
8.1 P& omw smyewilsei

&L BHBTU  CFwBUTBHEHeNe cpsold BIHFTT DIUTWSTOTET  [HleN6VENLOEET  LI6V
SHTHH  MUSSUILUBSH OB,  DSHTOUH  FhHeDdH  DUTWLD, ST  DUTWILD,
SHTUBEN60  SILTWLD  TEIBEUTBIGD.  SILTW  (PSHTENLOSHSHIOIOTENSI  LIGTILILITENT
FgeUWIeTed DMISHMEHUILGHOB  CoTeTendDelle S  (LPHTEMLDSHSHI6NEHI 660
BB & TeTenILIBLD. (LPBHTENLDHHI6UH ) GT6L BTEMTHSHLD Higl SiUmw

HlEmeLENLDHEMEN SeumIBTeme0 LoBBID WHITH CFuleugs ComesTsteniLBa amal.

8.2 FhenDH DILITWIHISHET

1) SpHWF CFevTeusmi DITUILD
HIBIGUISHHD  DIIPeTled @Re0L60TH LIt eUmBUT6I  (LP6VLD 61 TEHTEVH S 60
QemisTemIUL L. OFTHHIBHT — DeVeVH  QUTBINIL GBS  GHMILLIBLD
FhSHTLILIBIB6MN6L DABBHIWF GFeomeuemil SiUTwID BITELNE
anl_BHBHTUMHHBS o Mg men SABBIWF GFevmeu6m (LP6VLD
CeueMlLBHBHUILGH D HewL b Couemngul SisvevdH OFeVIhHdH Geuemingul
AL WMIH6T  @6V6VTENID  HMTEIONS  Jal (HHHTUSND BBUIF ClFevTealsui

UTWSHSHIHEG 2L LIBeuge0emsv.

allly el&lsh SuTWID

gHTUTIT aullg eldldH WL HHed G 1DOILIMIFEIB  LOTBMBHIGET SHTT6ILOTS
L CupIBB  urglume B  AWHSHHN SuTWD  allly eldHH
SIUTWOLTG  SMPSBLULGBLD. Sal BHHTURID OHTLTUTEN  HOHTENDSH
HaFHuied QI 19 CFaH s CouswrnguisH s BmemTl ILI(HE 603
HLTOILIBIENSHH6IT E)606m6V. QlL 19 OFeIHSH GouemtguISHTeHd
srelubBdeam @8y  smaiCsmenmen  HewmpGafl 2 ewnguisameedn
SlglitenL_uisd  GoBOsTewIheTen  (PHeSHHET  IDBBID  GHHHMBHLI
QUTBIILGEET  DiSaIeTR]  (PHBWIDTEIHV60.  616iBer eIl lg  aldls

SIUTWILD HTRIF S QBTeiTendgnigul DL L HFH60 SHTewrlILBSIBEHI.
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alleney SIUTWILD

FhemHLl GQUTHLH6IT OBHID FIOLIBIGHMET alleNed LOTMBMRIGET ST 6mrLoNs
gBUBHNB  LUTHBOTEN  BHFTT  HTHHHH DUTWID  oflensy  SIUTWLILD
GIIMEMIPGHBLILBHOBEHl.  aBLIENGSTHS — HTOILILGHID  LIkIGoH6NTH
UNBLILIBSHS) U QuIeIL (UL TS LIMI&&b6111 60 Fal_(BHBHTLIGTSH ) GMT6L
W&HeSH QFWIWILL BelTengIL 6, QULRIGH6T (el el OFwBLBa e
FhemsUuiey elBLenet QFUIWLTEND HITIOTES  Fal (BHHTLSIOTEIH]  ailensv

UMM 61HTCHT @61 606M60.

8.3 &L61 Sumwb
BN LOBBID HTHEHGHF FIOWOTOIENE, QIhdS  BHBID B  Bpeusmaseieisiern
MOULILBH6T  oBBID  HewlLHH  Couswiguienel, BedBCUBBUILLL  CBTHHHD
B)MMBIG 6V ETHLD 9 _6IT6TIL_RISH6TTSH GUMIQ 6N BUITETTSETHE G &HL_601
CeuellILBSHSH0H6T  OBEBILD  SLET  SUTWID  TRSABEH.  SFUUGHSLILIL L
OaTHluee®H6T WBEBID GFemeu  UPMIGEL BHIUILDBIGET LOBBID  [HlILIHIHEDEIH6NT
QuBpIes OBTBEHS (a6l  HH  @eleut@® GFewer OCUBIBHEGLD HL 6
SIUTW  (PSHTMIDHSHIOND  1OBBID  lleNSHIOTNILISTISH  DieUaIs]  DisVI66VITer
QurpItLTGLD.
2016
epUITO00

BL 60 HT6V6TEV606VEH G 6T

wrsn 0-—1 152,302 122,582

el BBHS el Covemiouisi

orsw 1 -3 215,038 210,578

reb 3 -6 39,343 43,154
LrHIb6 BBa@ Glsv;

HemLbs Couswngul LU HOTHSH FhHensHd

&L_601

HL_L6ML0R)] (93,443) (90,185)

CarPw sFhewsaTT Hewlbd Ceusmrgwiene 443,726 415,737

LT pldbema 2017 232 |usald




9. FubsUULL Srulemsenst GeueflILBHSH0

QevmieNd HeWIHSHL (B HUWIDD 24QBE DWW FIDUBSILL L SHFLILN6T & EThHL_ 60T

gl BHHTUD ComeaTeTend OuTgHieuten olwTUTTd OBTHHDD  QITHIBEOBHENT

uBPlwl HBHeILH6T LisTeNHLOTHI.

.
@l6v.

@uuwiir

ugel

FLOUBSLILIL L
S LI 60117 & (ETHL_ 6T 60T
OBTHEHSH6E0
QUTTRIGESGT  HETENLD

H® 618 .6T610.
gel

SOULIGUIT & G601

FOUBSLILL L
SHTLILT 61T & (6THL_ 60T
QBT (H b BHELAUTHIGED
606060

@v. 636/7@uf
EQUICITSH S 6L
aigl, Gam GL.

M USSHSNF
SH6VLILIGHF

Lievoll LIUmeTi
FemLl
o miideont

FLOUBSLILIL L
STLILT 60117 B(6THL 60T
OBTBEHBHELTHIHEOSHEIT
©)606060

15/1,58  wreuss,
LBmGsm_GL

) f68)

Lieon LILIT eI
FenLl

o midenni —
SHENEVGUT
BlevmIenSH
@evluTLIL S
Fal_(HHSTLIGILD

FLOUBSLILIL L
STLILT 60T & (6THL 60T

OBT B EHHEVOTHIHEOFHEIT
B)606Mm6D

345/13,@miy

QLRI
GamrapioL 08

)
Cameurallgmyes

Hlerven

uevoll LIumeni
FemLl
o miiTeont

FLOUBSLILIL L
STLILT 60117 B(6THL_ 60T
QBT (B EHBHELTHIHEOHEIT
@606m60

456/L,
pHeoTaugl
R(PHRINS
Gmm),

aig),
H6V6)UHSHI0BTL

(BSein

LD6BOT6D

S B
GLomfl efiosveily

BSHT

uessflCiumern
FenLl
o mi et

FLOUBSLILIL L
STLILT 61T B (6THL_60T
QBT (H b BHELAUTHRIGEVIHEIT
60660

255/45,
HOBEITOHTL L
aig, meubBL

Fm  FCHHIHy

Gz evrmiy g0

Lot CILIT e
FemLl

o _minilern —
SHEN6EVEUT
QRS
SHlemyriLi_d

FLOUBSLILIL L
SHTLILT 60117 B (6THL_60T
QBT (B b BHEOAITHIGEVIHEIT
@606V

SHEM6VEUT
B\6vmIen®d
SHlemyriLi_&
al_(HSHSHTLIGILD
Gampoy 07
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Fal_(BSHSBHTLIGILD

Hod SIS
06V6)IG6N  FHHS i

uesflCIumen
[BTULISLD

FOUBSUILL L
STLILT 61T & (6THL_ 60T

QBT (H b BHELAITHIGEVTHEIT
606060

27/08, umits

Q(OHIENS,

Jregasifl

Mr. Amal

Gajamange

Working
Director

FOUBSUILL L
SHTLILT 61T & (6THL_ 60T

QBT (5 b BHELATHIGEVTHGIT
606060

85/7E-7, Kent
wood,
Senanayake

Avenue, Nawala.

&Hm.  Crremmest
FYSHFHIT
Quyym

LNyl

LetonlILIm 6T
[BUWIT&LD
(QuirpSluievrmerTIi)

FOUBSUILL L
STLILT 60117 B(6THL 60T
QBT (B BHELUMRIBEVIHEIT
606060

24,
oig,

@AT SHLOELTEM6IT.

1  &LOMmIBED

B ([HL0OF)
6].61F .. .19
a1 HIffmis

LNy gLo
BT HHTENIT

(Lglsv)

FLOUBSLILIL L
SIUILT 60T & (6THL_60T
OBT([BEHHELTHIHEOHEIT
606060

®\6v.

aueLOILIT6L,

36,

wpsvGeoflwm  Lglul
B&JLD,

&(®. &BgH
215&I081

LNy gl
ussllLImeTii
[BTWISGLD

(W EE D)

FLOUBSLILIL L
SILILT 60T & 6THL_ 60T
QBT ([Hd BHELUMRIBEVIHEIT
B)606Mm6D

234/,
BDHBABOUDH
olg,

QBT 1YHTOIHMS

B BI'Ths
2 LIWLI6UGIF

]y 3

Liemi LILImeTi
[BTWISGLD
(Bwmfliy
Bremea6iT)

FLOUBSLILIL L
STLILT 60117 B(6THL 60T

QBT (B EHHELITHIHEOHEIT
@606m60

71w /
SLOUaM

@em6EVSHLD,

uesfliumeni
(mliTeuTssLD)

FLOUBSLILIL L
STLILT 60117 B(6THL_ 60T
QBT (B EHHELTHIHEOHEIT
@606m60

SH61T6E0N

BaFFN
QuirmItiLmerT
(usLBeum)
EIEL LN )]

FLOUBSLILIL L
ST 60117 B (6THL_60T
QBT (B b BHEOAITHIGEVIHEIT
606060

23,
Henaulys
Q(LPRIENG LD LD

Hm 2.6160.8.

86001 6UIT 8555601

uessflCiumern
(&bmSULIGHBH0

FLOUBSLILIL L
SHTLILT 60117 B (6THL_60T
QBT (B b BHEOAITHIGEVIHEIT
@606m60

32, ygewr Sy

7eg LOTEUSHEM S,

QuomyL_(Hemeu
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uesflCiumeni

L LIy
RIS )]

(QFu1g)  LDBBID

FLOUBSHLILIL L
SHTLILT60TTT &b (GTHL_ 60T

QBT (H b BHELAUTHRIGBEVEH 6T
@)606Mm60

LIGTF 60

455C,

@j’ﬁ’
H6V)IHBHIOBTL

uswilLImeT
BL_6)IQ 6N

FLOUBSHLILIL L
SHTLILT60TTT &b (GTHL_ 60T

QBT (H b BHELAUTHRIGHEVH 6T
@)606Mm60

85/7E-78) Oeueii
e, GFeumpTuIbHs

SiaIeul, BHT6aI60

uesfiCiumeni
(606
B BLDF Fb61T)

FLOUBSHLILIL L
SHTLILT60TTT &b (GTHL_ 60T

QBT (H b BHELAUTHRIGHEVH 6T
@)606Mm60

381/97,5,
o W6,
Qsueladl_L,

omeubBu

BFHS SaBpIbsen OHTLLTE GBILLSS6T

2017 w&wuT 31 b HaHuL e HemBeubhd SyIhSS WS

2017

2016

01. eupLOTEHLD

@efugliy Gry elBusnenr — Sewevauflens 1

1,198,939,581

1,215,535,664

efiuriy Gpy elBusne — & Sisweveufleng

546,186,027

568,841,733

ofiugiy  Gpy  elBuemenr  —  eTUTHSHB

2 L 6L &SNS

1,784,500

6,318,043

@ofiugiy  Gry  elBusner  LSHTeN  CHFHMBHH

SL1Gwapliyn  eurfl

30,790,146

28,744,915

1,777,700,254

1,819,440,355

02. Coupy QFWBLTB UHLOTEILD

2 BUSH UBLOTEILD

124,658,674

103,988,368

WHSL(B  auETerd (13 b DI L susnemrenull

LTt )

36,511,923

29,443,100

ufloTBmsd &L L ewrld

482,667

979,205

QaTHgHIbHeMeT MBLIENET (LPEILDTET  EEVTLILD

331,849

1,758,649

FHBBIewTgFFTEN60UNEHHHTR  AITL M

64,348

46,005
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FeeIHHETGH S0 FHewIL_[1 LIsHTLD

1,799,324

607,783

a1 AT HL6IT 69

6,186,663

6,693,914

BIeTelSH QIHLOTEIID

25,033,345

4,138,458

CeauefpT B 2 HaldHaA L Id

15,903,664

15,903,664

WenF OFashHsTsH CxHeiiall eneuliL]

515,657

62,541

uglend S L eworld

148,395

239,388

BalpFflaeien QUTmHL Be6T eNiBLIEn6T

4,160,269

5,417,142

ugleysd B L_6u0ILD (OF 3 0V 3 T

FhenSHLILBSHHICeuTT

7,465

7,536

Fal_(BHHLI6 QUG B HEM6IL

(QeusriB(B)

LWISTLI(B SHSH60

969,800

3,550,031

Fal_(HSHSTLI6N QUG & HEN6IL I LWIsTL(B &HSH60

(2_6MBIE)

101,420,512

94,624,391

PapFFs sumilyse HoLdHs Oeusfbr G
o2 el

24,336,918

Opeyr Wy  eleumiiusdy  oNBLEHET  LPEVLDTE

6U(HLOMEDILD

11,237,345

11,034,451

fésl elBusmer (RengF BHonFd)

535,934

OFsomeusmi LOTBBEL EEVTLID

34

FhenSHLILBHH60 GobLIBHEH60 6)(HLOTEILD

173,913

10,101,171

FmoH60 BFemeusnl Hei(BEellbED LniselL

2,589,800

1,971,408

HBaUD DPUD  FLLSHH B HH6ULBHENGT

GULDRIGLD &L_L6WILD

119

UBemmom  UTL GBS  BLISSHWSHE psold  CuBM

6)(HLOMEIILD

269,520

ApeUHE CQUTHL HEHHET 2 Halselen CHuien)

2,875,000

2,102,391

QursHs gemenu QFWMBUTL® 6HLOTEILD

361,940,011

295,727,154

3. elBuenend GFeveileid

3.1 mevall PlEDFHHEHEETH GFsuaierd

&HEN6VEHT SHL_L_6001LD

7,245,903

4,084,172

o LgfiiysF GFsvaierd

3,018,181

2,020,095

@LILImeLl  QILITHL eI

130,542

288,392

Cauml QFevelleamigbeit

867,203

439,052

o ufiriiyl QurmL el

22,800

31,936

CosmL  algaImLIDLIL]

5,223,671

515,821

oMl dé SFL wBpb 6Ll

917,193

522,798

CUTHGHNTHHI UFHBEMET AUTLMBHGHL GLIB6L

210,700

8,000
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2 LSTENIhIG6T QITL 6nHHGHL GILMB6D

1,694,911

1,574,527

QUFHHMET (DITMIG) T WBHGH GILIB6L

205,300

367,816

@6VOLIMHES 2 LISTEmID QUL mBHHGI CLmBeD

218,400

247,000

LOlGBTF LD

19,870

GO LT eIT&H60hIg ETha M0 61T QILIT(HEIT

227,997

312,476

OB ILIT &8 B (ETh B Tenr 61T QI 6IT

4,700

2,700

SHhIGLOL LD

2,689,950

1,530,736

Wgwred  OFevalen(pld, QUTDHMBF  OClF606|H

QLGNGO

1,511,457

1,362,723

Bap&FAl  Urdset  Bpid GeTensvudbsm

efugliy o Menwenwid GaEmsisaiae] OFUI%Hhe0

325,000

FHeoguiBd G _BIGHemeT ITL MBS GILIBsL

33,000

7500

G L Wmisait

3,036,270

1,797,103

sovedl HBPFFBEHSITN GCFevaied

217,258,177

15,457,716

| omevalfens

HEN6VEhTHETHEBTEN  BHL_L_600IMHIGH6IT

4,823,975

3,811,175

o _LFyemend GFevaed

560,570

299,480

2 LSTEMIMIS6T ITLenHHGL GLMB6D

187,082

818,020

CUTHGHNTHHI UFHBMET AITL MBHGHL CLIB6L

21,000

39,000

@60 2 _USJemID ITLMHHG CLB6L

50,000

LOlGOTFMY LD

42,000

12,200

LOlGBTE Y GFevaeid LSeTBIFLILIGD - o)

Siemesvaufleng(Fairway Tower)

1,539,872

1,737,896

efiugliy  Gamygmisenen  LWETUBSHSHIOSHBEHTE

GMTL_60)%H

3,673,469

3,673,469

Couml GFsveilenmicmeit

249,780

410,339

Wywrewd  GFevalen(pd, eUTDHMBF  CF606|H

Qam@LUsIRLD

400,718

256,948

Lem&LILIL LD

10,000

BBLDFF dBment

Qauimed (QeuefBT(®H)

QuUTL Bene6ndH Qs TeiTeuee)

26,164,943

25,288,298

SHhIEGLOLLD

715,000

338,500

@efluLds &5 B G

236,451

160,262

GwsnL augeisnioliL], Lisismenl  6ugaIMLDLIL],

896,931

400,786

G LT QITH6IBISETHSHHT6  61M QLT H6IT

36,369

37,514

Werplurss Quibaghisendarer sfl QT

2,000

49,200
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QUF HBEMET  ITL MBHGL GILIB6L

127,800

FHeoguiBd G _MIGHemeT ITL NHHGL GILBsL

115,500

8,500

allGFL  eflLwib

225,000

300,000

o ufimiiigyt GurmL_seit

22,800

31,936

QUILIEDILI  QUITHL_&H6T

174,056

QFened g HEPFFHBEHHHETN GFsvailed

40,275,317

37,673,523

2017

2016

3.2 uevBaum MesPFFHEnHHEBTen 6FevelaID

HENEVEHT &L L_6WILD

25,804,826

22,005,632

(6T HTLF b6 oBBID DieuSTellliyd HL L wId

204,300

389,700

o _LFyemend GFevaed

4,063,438

6,508,612

BapFAN  rsseT  oBpid  OFHTensusbsm gl

eefiugliy o fenwenwd GETsieusie OFuI%He0

332,088,312

355,864,701

GuwenL.  eugeusmioliy,  gefiliLge) G MiFe,

LieoTeorenoll 2 _LIg5]y 600TMRIG 61T

3,579,968

3,274,919

QLILImEILI  QILITHL 6T

220,834

288,392

@eMluLé S oppid Gyl

3,217,774

2,249,290

o ulrodiyl GurerL_ et

147,540

31,936

L6m&LILIL LD

43,631

36,702

2 LIGJEMIMISET UTL enSHHGH GILImsL

8,253,664

7,667,527

Couml GFsveilenmicmeit

2,290,004

2,262,264

b&1p& s Bment

CFuimed (QeuefBT®H)

QumpL_Hemend Qs meiTause)

6,159,446

10,281,233

Wywmemrds  QamBlUee)]  OBBID  aITDHMEBSF

QFeveyd GBTHLILIGTS)

3,186,185

3,475,133

allGFL  eflLwib

1,588,188

6,971,587

SSRGS HL_L6wIlD

5,343,147

4,756,020

LOlGOTF MY LD

182,711

233,814

HEMEVWIB UFH BN UTLBHEGL OLUBed (660)

1,731,563

4,569,212

@600UmHBS 2 _UBTaID aUTLmBHGL GCILBeL

1,610,875

1,177,000

Curs@ardHadl auFHHemen euTLmal GLmsL

633,141

1,181,002

Wl IBILITSa QUi ThIg EhSHSTe  61f QUTH6IT

75,330

133,214

GomL_ LT eTE 60 EThE> M6 61T QILIT(HEIT

629,655

370,647

Syl G MIBemeT UTLMHHGL GILIBsL

646,001

446,993

G&uing) GFevaied
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ueLBoum MEFFBEmEBETE CFevaisid

3.3 QFWE PapFdsenssrter GFaaierd

Gau1g) T ILILITENITE6IT,

OareuuTdflwiTsendsten CaTHLILITe]

5,589,760

5,098,440

Qeu1g) CsafhHmHsv - 2 6pTlH

23,032,950

22,528,300

Qau1g) CafiHmHev - Geauaibrd

5,565,855

5,357,524

Couml QFeveleumigbeit

404,483

370,750

GO LT eIT&H60hIg ETha M0 61T QILIT(HEIT

55,501

103,656

Qauindd &L L enombissT - GQeueflibT®h

1,918,596

1,812,273

QFUIDAHE B L w6 - 2 6THTH

42,007

64,270

AW @eUFULF FRISSHDHE Heneowlmsr LOBEBID

LOMBBLOGHLU|LD  &L_L 6WIMRIG6IT

3,393,865

3,238,911

BLLL elleusryil (fle) (CuTs)

CuUTEGITHBI QIFHHMENT QITLmEBL1 GILIB6L

11,757,538

10,214,292

RMMUISHHHHBEG USHCuBBID  CFulelsHBET6

(TR IEI

2,150,000

1,800,000

@eMd HFL WwBmd Gyl

498,149

222,699

o _uggemend GFsvallad

3,303,919

1,191,161

QauIA1 Leeentl SITHIG 2 HEUTHBID

26,255

HENEVEHT SL_L6mILD

6,374,885

11,300,465

9 LSTEMIMIS6T ITLenHHGL 6B

2,407,283

5,280,716

@600UmHBS 2 _UBTID aITLmBHGL LML

132,250

157,250

Wywmemd  GFevellen(pld, eUTDHMBF OFeva|dH

Qam@LUsIRLD

1,272,401

818,665

o uirodiyl GurerL_ et

22,800

31,936

SRIGLL  QIFFHH6i

2,838,790

1,297,790

LNetteoremll LOBOID DITBHIS 2 [HEUTEHSBLID

1,644,740

1,558,831

@LILImeLl  QILITHL eI

144,221

144,221

Curs@arsHsl aIFHHmENT  QITLemEI  GLBMsL -

BLLIL eNedsmyLD

FH BT UL enbBL1 GLmsL (GsnL /6d)

258,723

168,723

Len&LILIL LD

30,000

20,000

LOl6BIF LD

Cmyly MaFHHei

1,592,000

1656,000

Weipliurégs  @QuibgrsdHmearen  erflGUT®ei

Qg eveed

10,000

4,700
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allGFL el wimisait

496,902

201,902

QFu1g Mapsdsendarer Gaevelead

74,954,834

74,669,730

34 aibss DepFHoeenssrenr Swmilys

QgFsvailarid

&HEN6VEHT &1L 600TLD

550,450

5,221,055

o _ugremendF GFsvalled

642,085

846,550

SURG o _Gareasd / gellude)  GLmkise

LeiTeorennll LIy 600TMBIG 61T

291,267

1,957,899

CuTE@GTHBI QIFHHMENT QITL mEBL GILIBsL

20,680

57,270

® LIGJENIhIGET T enHHGHI GLIMsL

684,477

4,747,282

Couml QFeveleumigbeit

289,112

94,913

Wgwrewrd  COFevailen(pd, eUTDHMBF  ClF606)|H

Oasr@GLiLeTa)LD

197,575

530,515

SHhIGLOLLD

415,470

1,155,650

Wenipliursd)  SuibdrsHmarer  enfloummesi

Qg svaad

57,944

106,699

@60 2 _LSJemID ITLHHG CLMB6L

9,500

250,000

LOlGBTE LD

31,114

eflliuLd SFL wBpd Gl

65,149

127,098

allGFL  elLWmisbeit

55,000

2,604,980

eMluge] GCFUWID G Bsmen UL nHHELI

Gumsb

29,250

20,113

aTHHH BHoFHEeEnbarar OFsaierd

3,307,960

17,751,136

3.5 Goup Wiy GFevelemisei

Fouenpd, BGeuml Gar@HULIeHEHD  (Suimilini
ugHeTulemnuNerir)

FLOLISTT(LPLD, QBTBLILINTEBETHLD - BITHST

oer| AUITSH6IT

384,437,936

392,053,637

FLouen(pd, OETHLILIeTESHEDHD - @LILbHS

18,347,095

13,266,731

FLoUeT(LPD, CBTHLILISTE|HEHD -  [BleIT]y 6wt

9,673,982

9,633,966

V6 Y i)

115,515,686

110,764,931

oam| Ol @& psuLI p&uw Fal_(BHHBHMLICIL

uriseriL

61,945,234

44,529,762

o6 AT B Hemas Baluw Ll (BSHSTLI6L

uriseiliL

12,388,758

8,907,321

elBupems g6 CeBTBLILIGTE)

28,381,721

28,478,302

QT @mISETeT GBTBLLee)] (HenmGaimnml)

3,593,605

3,880,500
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enrsmidwBFenel.”. HHEaIMmM6D

4,505,920

4,513,174

SLWLIOUTDIIL]  Sigeueor  /Quimpflufwieomerit

AL IO

1,326,300

1,397,100

o euia)d OsTHlILae — HempGaiBpsveuTs

7,577,625

7,680,000

oamb@GHalLS CBTHLILIGT]

24,034,215

24,732,969

Wywmenids GamBLiLee)

16,234,565

16,368,845

6TehFW LOHSHSHI e BLpenBEHETE CHTBLILICTS)

19,858,606

15,124,931

Wlensd  engluib

31,135,970

30,198,323

Wleiigmgo - (75%)

77,906,135

80,206,631

Weipliuréds  @QuibdrsHmaren  erflGUT®ei

Qg eveerd

1,177,159

1,399,758

Wywrewrd QFelernd (75%)

7,769,995

7,615,720

@MUl Blemsowl auTLenddF GlFeveailed

yailisssy  opmpid  ugmofliys  Gaeveled

9 LISHJ6uIlD

12,509,819

6,795,185

Ceuelpm B BHalpFfaefen gmTem ol

75,000

150,000

6T aITHHE 2 L 6iiLgdhensd LHren GFsuaied

434,727

smevauflengsd GFevaled

4,337,558

4,334,458

9  ieamGFUIDS) Slswevalflend QUTL_ 6N

Gseiauea)F GFsvaied

11,713,231

15,110,305

Gamrapoy — ueomed @efluglilgh G TLTLS6I

1,382,214

1,248,574

GMYHF (Herm2 QHTLTenL Tl endH@GL OBy

84,630

CLOGITMBTLD SrUer L O BHS! 2 sl LenlL

QUFH BN AUTLnHHGL LML

683,306

10,448

856,511,636

3.6 Gxuie]

Gaule|

71,474,235

100,943,900

CureHs elpusens Gaeveilsild

1,475,482,690

1,509,592,465

4, alpBwrssF GFeveaierd

(W&l HTS

228,174,473

222,957,241

CuupHHe0 QFsvaied

16,288,245

18,876,210

ANBLIENEIHHT S o siten el  @eflugleldF

Ggevalemd (Ru-Entertainment)

998,916

1,734,571

QIS SL6T gmuUT®

eI

15,010

(1,250)

BTl S

9,086,570

(67,275)
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CaemeuLImI6HIT

3,258,180

9,793,094

alplGwrs GFevailerd

257,821,394

253,292,591

5. piteurss GFsveied

SIBIBHSHHMT LenfldboBmenL

1,769,720

2,016,000

FLDLIT(LPLD, O®MBLILI)| & ETHLD

e OUITEH6TT

128,145,979

130,684,546

Flouen(pld, OBTHLILIETEIHEHD - @UILIHS

6,115,698

4,422,244

FDLISM(LLD, GBETHLLISTOSHEHID - HleuTyest

3,224,661

3,211,322

Boev g &BHID

38,505,229

36,921,644

eI @& 1psuLI Bauw Fal_(BHHBHMLICUL

uriseriiL

20,648,411

14,843,254

oer| AT B Benas Blalw Fal_BHHBHMLIeL

urhiseilL

4,129,586

2,969,107

elBupens SHleo CBTBLILICTE]

9,460,574

9,492,767

QIMI@ISHET6T QsmBliLee] (BenmsGamml)

1,197,868

1,293,500

eirsmidluIBFenel.”. HHHEaIM6D

1,501,973

1,504,391

SLenLLIGILITBILIL SIGVI6UEVIT /QuimpSlufuwteomeriv

AL GO

442,100

465,700

CamievgmT Hlemm GexDBmI6uTT & (6Th ST 6u

SIMIBHSHIENS SHL_L6u0ILD

39,232

60,972

Quieydui,  eldemel,  HUSTIT,  DIBTENSHSB6N
BHAWSHABHTEN L6l

oardh@GHallIlsh CaTBLILIGTe]

2,525,875

2,560,000

o ewioyd OaEThlULe — HeBGaBBsLeITSH

8,011,405

8,244,323

Wywimemrds  QsmBLILIsT6Y

5,411,522

5,456,282

6T6hdIUl 1DHBHH! NBHPenBESTeN CBTHLILIGIE]

6,619,535

5,041,644

oah@allid QHTHLILIGT6),LIswHOHTmL, Bl LF{H

2,265,000

1,560,000

Wend 2enFHIULILD

10,378,657

10,066,108

ugselwieniiufles HevssTL

1,402

485,000

elenemuiml B HevsiL|fldb@

25,700

65,400

ugselweniulenpoHHTen & HenL &6l

38,424

41,475

STUUBIFS SHeUHEILILIGHID - OHSHSHI6N

30,442,862

31,231,002

STIUBIHS — SHeuenewiliewid -  HeT  olubg
LOBBID Sy 61T

955,127

963,875

Wgwrerd  OFsvalen(pld, euTDHmBF  OCF6v6H

Osr@UUIID - 2 6HTH

1,290,878

1,330,642

Wrwrewd  GFevalen(pd, euTDHendF  6ClF6v6|H

5,225,307

5,207,898
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OaT@EUUSIID - M0 ITL 0HH OHTHLILIGN6)]

Wgwred  OFsvalen(pd, QUTDHMBF  OCF606|H

Gar@iueiad - CeuslbT®

11,371,114

9,135,143

Caupl QFevelemidbe - GeueMBTL (BLI LILICTIHIG6IT

1,108,157

780,542

Fal_(HSHSTLI6N 2_LIFTEN6uTULD, Serfluwm’ L

L 6)IYHENBHEHGIHLD

1,638,904

1,256,614

QITLend, auflub, eigeuflub

16,528,462

15,310,114

WO6NFTF(LPLD, 6TRFSHIHUID

25,968,712

26,735,544

OpTemevBudFs &I Lewl HlemsowlTen GBTBLILIG6)

10,837,041

10,543,873

uTHISTULE CFenelsel

8,363,390

9,490,419

SHLIT6L

626,848

871,948

DIFFHID, 6T(IPHIHHONULLD

5,945,283

6,838,775

USHHMNNBHET 1OBBID  F6hdF mHH6IT

1,737,410

1,689,910

SIVIeNVHSH BFHemeudme6lT

2,175,143

2,350,983

CaTHgIbHmen  lBLme  CFUISHH6  LPEVLDTE

BLLLD

IIBBWF GFevrelenll OTHBMBEL [HL L BIH6IT

2,162

16,565

usBauml OFeveleumhId6iT

4,490,138

5,652,595

L3N] LoBMID S BFTlIbsTen  ellembLy

SifleNl & H60B6N

1,403,740

1,104,237

A  QILPEHEHEHBHHTEN [HL_L FHH6IT

Crl LT euTded Uwemid OF606) GoIMmIGH6IT

2,589,998

2,538,573

Gl LT eutdHe euTLensF GFeveiled

6,876,935

5,496,552

STIUBILH — & LLMBISEHD, Caiml 6CFTdHHIHasETHID

3,124,530

4,520,448

GoriLnt  emsemiGeT - o MwlusSrepi,

SLILBISLLD

1,844,838

1,806,324

UaIlesHeud, LgmoRigD - SLIgL BIgeIT

8,386,129

7,618,764

UsII NS sHsud, ugmoflingb - omef

1,754,007

1,478,022

UsI S ssud, ugmofign - Caupl QFTHHIGbSHeNT

1,602,545

642,405

B

2,980,718

3,312,349

DMMTUISHSHOT  6)F F|BEHEHHT &I L 6UIHISH6IT

7,309,298

7,836,346

Howieldh CHemeaudser

petelendhs Sljmev aufleng GlFeveieurid

110,054

H([HSH DT HIEG BN LOBMILD uulime
BBDFHSIHI L MIS6T - QLTS

416,050

86,500

Bleneare]d OB TemTL ML Bigb6IT

1,917,376

2,214,788

QuTgIFs mIPLILS SLLMWLIL — HLL6wI(PLD,

6UTL_6D&BULILD

143,199

79,230
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Goml LT euTseaul LGN GHHe0H61

8,046,654

9,003,150

ellembL (LD, GDLBEHSHD Bl AIIQEHENSHSHETHLD

188,000

3,835

uWiBAEF QFevallenmisHei (2_6T6sH)

207,547

973,520

Gpsrdlansly
Qg svaeid

NGO & HT6ITEHEM6IT IFA B

5,609,744

3,567,003

SIS 1|8 61T

341,999

449,550

lo1Bsmmiom LML GBpldbsmer CFsvualeid

60,000

Cardlw BpemaulILiTBaE6iT

943,425

858,600

uniselliigg sTensse - AIBD

5,503,781

5,330,542

9|U16|CFTeV6T60LD

2,958,000

2,974,000

ABU uuipd§F Gaeveied

317,097

CauIomend

35,384,203

37,559,356

Cradmapd 190U eurfl

35,598,061

36,385,738

514,466,320

506,969,048

L6l &L LIUT(HSETHSSTEN QI 1985 &L L 60IhIGH6IT

30,000,000

32,006,263

PmauTsd  QFevaiend

544,466,320

538,975,311

6. PFHaFTT wBHID BaIp &L eRIHIS6IT

GUMIGH B L GWIHRIGB6IT

2,582,556

519,519

amid el lg — Gsuglall UBpl

30,415,053

19,655,380

QTLendEH  OEmeieusiey  eully —  Gomlomi

UTHEILD

24,494

QURIBH HL6T QI 19

21,705,079

22,261,209

SN SHBTUIYDH S L 60IMhISH6NT

1,600,000

660,000

FL L& &L 6WIHBIGH6NT

1,576,866

1,105,385

oy eufl

41,950

46,050

B&HeFTT oBpid Goum uHeulisbasei

141,312

1 BeurFement LoD BGoum Qg mpleog i

BHL_L_600TRISB6NT

190,000

B&agmr wBpid Gaml HI L ewimhissiT

58,062,817

44,462,037

7. euflufwisd

petelendhs Sljmev aufleng GlFeveieurid

(49,973,569)

(49,973 ,569)

U BHEHETen Georuid [ (BU_L D)

(196,192,956)

(231,154,895)

Gauomentid

106,858,438

138,503,256

a1y OFeIgHFH60

52,120,132

41,941,083

Fnl_BSHSTL 2 LIFT6D600T

1,638,904

1,256,614
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il d w61

341,999

449,550

ellembU(LpLD, Gobu®B s (25%

BT hdbasiu Lene)

47,000

959

ellwimumy BB HSH60 GFevaleid (25%

BT Lene)

4,072,061

4,719,053

elwrury et adiLigdbemnssd  Ggevalland(25%

BT fdbasiu Lene)

108,682

QETHEHIGBMET  BHAUIGHET  peULDTeN  GeOTLID/

BLLLD

(331,349)

(1,758,649)

CFTHHI%H BN b3 UISH 60T CLPGVLDIT 60T auif]

FLoUbSLomer Seomud/ UL LD

317,480

1,754,660

AT BHIEMBEY BB

1,917,376

2,214,788

UenHOBTML & CBTBLILICTE|HHTE  SJBLITH

30,000,000

32,006,263

CFaSHSILIL L LienllbOsTenL

(32,364,664)

(16,396,375)

Bl (pRUITS SL6T @HIGHD -  Brameld

SL et G

9,086,570

(67,275)

Bemeu GLIMIGIT

3,258,180

9,793,094

e AT

15,010

(1,250)

ugenPligF Cauiwii’ L gguidbsaL el @i

141,312

6UL L9  6U(HLOMTEIILD

(36,511,923)

(29,443,100)

CLPEVGGILI QUITHL_BEHEHBT6N SIJF RIS

CasrhlueTa®aien S b

(2,875,000)

(2,102,391)

(PeVHenH  OBTHLILICNTE)

(68,119,461)

(122,749,126)

CeuefBT_(bdb GCBTemLSHerilen HLeMOLILHS)

(15,903,664)

(15,903,664)

elwiruny @eomnd /BLLID

(142,485,055)

(186.828,726)

6ULlg  6)(HLOTEIILD

36,511,923

29,443,100

Qs BumuUITEéEs aIHLOTEID

36,511,923

29,443,100

BULID (Bumnurgés aimoraghasd 35%)

(12,779,173)

(10,305,085)

HUIG QFUIWILULL.  6IHLOTEILD

23,732,750

19,138,015

HOBMOOUBIF B CBTBLILICTR|H6IT -

(SITFMRISSHBGHF FUIH CoTenL &HeiT)

(85,000)

afld@ 2 'L eumLoTeDd

23,732,750

19,053,015

ougporenr eufl (28%)

6,645,170

5,334,844

eILoTer  euflll QUITmILIL|EH6iT

6,645,170

5,334,844

WOBGuTLi L eurfl

(8,910,295)

6,875,635
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auLoTer el

(2,265,125)

12,210,479

aufl ellevdsefdbsiiul L. SeoTUD LoBHILD

aumoTed (HenpBafl 2 _ewnguisd eumomed 1/9)

(1,972,605)

(1,916,750)

(4,237,730)

10,293,729

8. QFTHHBH6IT -GUTHSHOSTGIHUID, 2 _LISFERImHISEHLO

GO

2016.01.0
leyid

AL LG
15g)

(AEI 161G
8

fym
3
[2))

SIBBB
60

2016.12.31
Qb
PaHHE
15

Qemeiteuen
)

fyné
&H60

2017.12.3
1 &b
HsgHd
® 158

BHTmNlEH6iT

7,660,503

7,660,503

7,660,503

HLIQL HISB

6iT

265,717,662

1,220,378.00

266,938,040

400,240.90

267,338,281

51,819,215

830,723.13

52,649,938

454,558.53

(227,323)

52,877,173

2,966,907,267

21,807,321.58

(20,985)

2,988,693,604

47,030,403.07

(19,122,987)

3,016,601,02
0

51,618,401

479,415.00

(12,760)

52,085,056

768,118.13

(1,145,301)

51,705,873

7,655,399

258,205.00.

7,913,604

28,788.00

(36,225)

7,906,167

[QESERY
SHHTLFI

QU1

25,395,591

487,223.59.

(159,636)

25,723,179

208,605.07

(1,226,227)

24,705,557

BIT6VS
[BIT6LSH6IT

2,215,739

93,390.00

2,309,129

116,436.52

2,425,565

OLVGYE
BHHeNDH
6D,

4,034,737

317,468.56

4,352,206

12,701.90.

4,364,908

109,011,759

4,560,783.82.

113,572,542

2,539,969.20.

163,823

(2,913,926)

113,362,408
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4,636,404

135,452.12

(15,306)

4,756,550

293,211.05

23,625

(50,375)

5,023,011

B BB
®
[Azo &

(HL&B6IT

9,542,602

9,542,602

9,542,602

steor.ifl.ef.
Slemsveurf]
MFHGLI
QuBs
2_LIBJeut

b

33,159

33,159

33,159

Guomc_Lmir

6UTEHEILD

102,461,866

11,569,000.00

(2,371,400)

111,659,466

46,000.00

111,705,466

Qg
2 LIGeuT

MBI 6TT

170,037

170,037

170,037

B Geusi

6U6NINIQ

162,142

162,142

162,142

LTI
y
2_LIBJ6uT

MBI 6T

2,169,763

2,169,763

2,169,763

JICA
BBSHI
L &6
&SI

B HH

606

66,773,685

66,773,685

66,773,685

b6l 6w0T
Hb
Baemenid
BHT6
LI 6uT
RIS 61T

1,524,462.60

1,524,463

1H6LEV U0
H&H
Slemsveurf]
NFHGH
Qamsiteu
606
(AL
2_LIBJ6uT

MBI 6TT

1,052,000

1,052,000

1,052,000

[AERE:

6V60T

3,679,037,930

41,759,359.80.

(2,580,087)

3,718,217,203

53,423,493.97

187,447
50.

(24,722,363)

3,747,105,78
2

LT pldbema 2017

247 |usbsId




9.6zuILomenID

2016.01.01 2016.12.31 2017.12
<yib : b 31
LG \ HsH56 SlH
158 155 Hads
& B3

BHTmNlEH6iT

PR 115,444,585 5347,253.64 120,791,839 5338,760.76

SHENUTL (LD, 35,982,520 3,903,995.96 39,886,516 3,722,082.29 (227,323)

QUITHSHBHE0SHETH
b

QU SOHTE&H 2,714,875,226 100,943,899.84 (20,983) 2,815,798,143 71,473,380.36 (19,122,? 2,868,14
87 8,536

ujib,

2_LISJewI(pLD

steor.ifl.efl.
Simeveflens @
U Guis

2 _LIH[J6mID

SIVIEN6VD 46,947,984 1,364,835.78 (12,759) 48,300,061 1,058,218.71 (1,145,30
]
2_LIS[J6uID

10l6dT 7,601,735 94,787.97 7,696,523 108,104.78 (36,225)

2 LIS 6uIMhIG6IT

QBTENOHSTL S 22,178,474 1,256,428.31 (159,632) 23,275,271 1,046,312.30 (1,226,22
6)
0 Quiig

[BIT6V&  [BIT6VH6IT 2,155,733 52,433.01 2,208,166 57,876.92 2,266,04
3

[ORVNGYES 3,175,330 212,237.05 3,387,567 160,707.35 3,548,27
5
BHHANBEHLD,

92 LIG]J 0 ETH

b

Jrap—) 93,131,573 8,859,554.69 101,991,128 6,973,132.62 | 163,823 | (2,913,92 | 106,214,
6) 157

ez 3,872,626 303,981.67 4,176,608 285,631.40 23,625 (50,375) 4,435,43

QFTHHIBH6N

HMBBL_ B 8,294,031 666,437.18 8,960,469 342,720.96 9,303,18
9
QLoETTELITHL_B6IT

GuomrLmir 102,461,846 2,160,833.89 (2,371,398) 102,197,281 2,900,094.88 105,097,
376
6UT&HEID

@e 170,028 170,028 107,028

211G 60IMBIG6IT
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By Ceuei GuEIIY

162,140

162,140

162,140

LITgIamLiL

2 _LIGIJ6mImISH6IT

2,169,761

2,169,761

2,169,76
1

Slggoau
BBSH L HS6in
S

BML HBHme

40,064,211

13,354,736.94

53,418,948

13,354,720.92

66,773,6
69

QB T6TEHEV60

[IENE W
Siemevalflend b
s OQuBs

2 _LIH[J6mID

104,771

35,840.00

140,611

35,840.04

176,451

QTHHH

Gauiomennd

3,198,825,732

138,503,255.93

(2,564,772) 3,334,764,217

106,858,438.96 187,448

(247223
62)

3,417,08
7,741

QFrhHIBHMen CHIW LbHHal GBI

&Biy

2016.01.01s41b
HagHse 168

2016.12.31 eylb
PaHbe 165

2017.01.01 <yud
Hedoe 165

2017.12.31 b
HeFbG 155

QFsveed

3,679,037,930

3,718,217,203

3,718,217,203

3,747,105,78

Gauiomentd

(3,198,825,732)

(3,334,764,217)

(3,334,764,217)

(3,417,087,74)

CFTHFIBB6IT,
CuTHSOBTSH
LOBHILD

9 LisyeRmisee
BapBw Lsgel
GuIod

480,212,198

383,452,987

383,452,987

330,018,04

yrsa el nrg Geueneoseir

&Ml

2016.01.01.5y
b HeHbE

1555

HBBTE
SemenibHem
a1 2016

2016.12.

31 o

HBHEG
158

LOTBBEVS
61 2016

LOTBBEVS
61 2017

2017.12.3
1 o
HBHbG
(L3

irHe)
QauiwiiuLT

S

Bouemevm6iT

315,

176 | (1,220,378)

(1,220,37
%)

315,176

400,241

(715,417)

LWLl dHmB

2017
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2016.01.01ay0
HaHse 6

2016.12.31

QLD
HbH b
1585

2017.01.01

)
HbHbEG
1585

2017.12.31

SID
HoHHG
15

QFTEHHIHH6N,
CUTSISEBTEGS  LOBEID
o Lisyenimiserler Ggpsiul

Ubsal OLpInd

480,212,198

383,452,987

383,452,987

330,018,04

UiTdha OFuwiuLmg

Bouemevas6it

315,176

315,176

315,176

QTHHF CFTHHIBH6I

480,527,347

383,768,163

383,768,163

330,018,04

BevEIns apUMTABIANS Fnl (HHSTLGILD

BPs gmBpibsel LBBIL GBI

GSMILILEBBH6IT

9. UevemoF QFTHEHIHEH6M

Q&reialsne] QFUISH CHTEM6VHSTL & [HTL HHIH6NT

63,311,666

80,157,999

FL_BHBHTUNID HUTTHSH CHTenevHHTL & BT HHIG6IT

28,821,506

32,584,577

Gl BHBHTURID HUMNHSH eJeneitul 6L WIBIH6IT

19,556,692

22,831,353

CeuepTBHeilelmba CETeialsTe GFUILILILIL L

BIBIDFHBEHBHTEN  PSLLIGILITHL_&H6TT

5,590,913

10,683,319

o oM. (B MPapFdlaen (@efluyiuliuLrgHene)

2,426,122

1,937,840

OB 1l G IEANEEE R (ENT)

73,600,000

o BT (B HHDFABET (YTHa CFUILIILLTHeme!)

1,434,270

LevemodF Q& T &SI EH6iT

194,741,169

148,195,087

10. poopeldH HBH ey MAUSHBEGD BHHEF
FMSHSMILIG S\ JHIE6IT

BlemeLWITEN  6DAULILIBSHET (E6VMmINS M)

139,326,043

129,621,356

BIENELUITEN 6L IL|EEH6TT

63,421,582
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BleneowiTedl emaUlL|SE&E6T (DIfF FLEB (PHOL(B 6umids)

23,359,132

21,212,434

226,106,758

150,833,790

11.8miy

DIFSFH LOBEID  6T(1HIHH6N SH6IT

2,172,584

2,304,227

o glfl ursmissT - QurpBluiwed 1

18,052,749

18,052,749

o glfl ursmiseT - Qurpluiuwed 11

178,755,037

178,745,199

o Al uTemIEeT - F eledl 2 oBEID GLITpSuwisd

254,229

252,972

o ulridigl QurerL_seiT

91,177

105,667

QUILIEDILT  QUITHL_&H6iT

722,960

1,045,696

&L 19l 1 QUL &6

45,887

30,220

Goml_ LT eurdenl QUITHL_SH6TT

1,486,111

1,931,256

leg60 @HLIL

829,065

1,643,690

SIVIEUVBHIBEHHGHSH BCHemeuwlmen OUITHLSH6IT (HFS,

STRBIBMHNBH6T  DIGLEVTHEME)

11,903

18,891

usvBeuml OUITHL_SH6TT

49,060

147,036

Wysmen SHenehdwisHHeveien geflldsal, Gyl

640,837

2,171,938

Revd@reiulsd BIBTl CQUITHL H6iT

330,161

375,726

BrevsSHHevisen eefllugdeybasl, Gyl

414,370

814,889

@eMliugle] QFuwiu’ L &l

607,801

649,392

Bmiy

204,463,930

208,289,550

12. eflwimumy SenLss Couemnguienel

CaemeuGumienymen &L et GLmir

537,168,950

505,922,174

LHINHS HTCFTEN6L

42,500

42,500

GOBHE — BFmeuCLIBIENT HL 6THTHE

(93,442,927)

(90,184,748)

elwimumyés  sLest’_ GLmir

443,768,522

415,779,927

13. sL6f1 10BmID Gam HewLHo Galemnguienel

13.1. HeopCafl 2_suinguisvsmeit

171,137,965

171,062,372

Henp@afl o _ewinguisvam6i

171,137,965

171,062,372

13.2. L6 GLrr - semfuiir

LTl ST - Gauml SHLedr

36,076

37,573

ST HBHE BL 60

77,927,379

81,439,076

LI60TIg6m&  (LPMBLIGHILD

372,800

379,350

CuUTEGITHSHIH HL 6T

37,207,701

46,225,053
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G L 6br

13,825,117

16,625,249

Gouml HL_601

15,000

75,000

L& SHL 6

2,993,738

3,120,671

eI 6WIDLIL|H  SHL60T

44,624,710

47,904,173

oanfluir L el @i

177,002,520

195,806,145

(-) emPwiir SLGTSHT 53

(208,448)

(193,438)

176,794,072

195,612,707

sL6 wBuib Goupl HenLbs Ceuswmnguiensy

347,932,037

366,675,078

14. Gap HenL b5 Calewiguienel

14.1. (pBUSHI(PLD, MEULIL|SHHEIHLD

TFThRIE FLB (PHLB eumslulsi eilenwlid &L e

(B LD

17,970,719

13,263,038

aiFll BuTeEGarsHsH Sl

51,012,145

15,197,579

QULDMIGGUTHEHEHBTEN  (LPBLIGID - Cbmsielsse)] (2 6THTL (B

5 31 GITRIEH 61T )

1,786,423

1,637,022

QULDMAIG, T EThAETEN  (LpBUeRID - (Bop&Fddh summilliy)

5,776,672

4,924,458

e AUITEHETHHSTE  (LpMBLIGID - LsLEaiml

317,635

262,355

26 AUITEHETHBBHTEN  (LPMBLIGTID - [BlBIDEFFebEThaHTen

(LpMLIGHILD

5,133,449

2,933,027

CremaudEmHHTen mallll] — WenF OFaVIdHHe0

32,629,883

32,444,883

SIMBE B HHBHTEN  (LPHBLIGHILD

65,920

38,620

wHAemy IMP - Bmeursi Lifley

1,344,500

599,500

CeuefBT_ (B G TeiTeNeION| BT (LPHBLISWID -

o gflursnisei

13,445,302

9,233,586

Wywmemd QFeveien (pBuswid - GeuefbT®

5,555

oM AUITHEHHBE GIPRIE (PBewID CETeiTalane)

779,308

72,997

SBSHBIMNGHH HbEGLID  6ulf]

34,187,928

35,349,759

Wywirenrd GFevellssl (LpMBLIERID - 2 6THTH

2,100

QuTmeNTHTT CFemoudseit &L L 6world

12,059,798

4,119,044

MEULILSHH6T LOBEID (LPHLIGRILD

176,517,336

120,075,867

17,970,719

13,263,038

14.2. uevBeum L edrGLmir

UsU@eIml &L edtLI GLmiT

1,428,350

1,589,859
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@uIeoums /ugpel eflevslw oamfluTsefid S s

Ceuemtiguisnel

103,701

103,701

HemL_ & Geuemrigul QIHLOTEID (2_6THTL(H QIHLOTEILD

LOBBILD EJEMEIULI  [HBISUGITRIEH6IT)

72,951,605

73,081,604

HewLbd Bausuingul QUIBLOTEID - (PH6CL B GIHLOTEILD

8,186,453

6,713,727

e AT SL 6L GLIT - LsvGaum

53,930

51,482

STULBIHS Fal BHSTLD - DHHHINIHSHI L 1D

41,055

426,534

BIEOTULIEF FTToHaH60

30,825

31,786

usvBeuml L et GLmiT

82,795,918

81,998,694

GMBHH — LIeLGaIml SL6eTLL GLIT SHLehl ST

(27,778,225)

(19,038,306)

55,017,693

62,959,888

Couy FemLbs Beuemrguiensy

231,535,029

183,035,755

15. &1&bD, euhid 1B ub, Grrly eneuLliL|D

Bevmiens eumSulen GFLALILG Hewrdha,

65,088

62,540

Cmsital  emeuLlL|

60,000,000

DHHET GUBIG HEDL (LPEDBEDH HeWIdHE

50,000

&T&D, aumd LHWD, GBIy emeulD

60,115,088

62,540

16. cpeogHen el WIhIEEHEET SJF CHTenL

AP6UHE SN WIMBIBEHHHTE DTF CBHMenL

177,522,609

9,397,609

177,522,609

9,397,609

17. guiel uelsCaTeanL

@uiell UsnldOsTenL

189,856,311

192,220,975

Uil LiewldGsmemnL

189,856,311

192,220,975

18.efwimuny wiBmid Cam CFibhs Gaiswnguienel

&L CaThHHCHTT BFemeuGLInIeT

17,708,070

40,073,596

OFanshs Ceuemigul (LPHEUTHEHHSHTE HI S

87,807,727

61,302,426

CremauLIBIeT OTBBeLE6T [I56mF CFaNIHFH60

1,000,927

1,000,952

alwimuny wBpd Gapl CFIhs BGalesnguime

106,516,724

102,376,974

19.8eum W@ T GuITDIILSH6iT

SI_ Bl OFsvaled

160,719,275

11,533,988

QuBmIs QHTeTeMILLTES FlDLeM(IPD, Geughen(Lpld

664,370

349,220

SBHHIMUBHLILLL B — ULbHSLD

20,012

40,363

ewemt — @LULbBSH LOBBID 6ULPHIH6D

69,241

69,241
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&L EBTBHBHTT &I HULITH

6,654,468

7,531,202

HUIHS HTCFTEN6VH6T - HTLIHS Slener

9,436,566

8,991,177

BHMEVEHTHEHEHTEN GBHTHLILIET6HB6T (A INDHS

HTCFTEMEVEH6IT)

862,228

442,394

SBHBHMAUSBUI L B - B).0h.dn. 2eTPUITH6N

7,000

7,000

@eomienad eelUTLILS Fal (BEHSTLIGIID

26,685

26,685

(LPBLSRILOTS  &l6DL g Heme)

16,171,262

981,440

WenF OFadhsId Cxeiiel eneauliL]

1,390,638

906,639

OFanshs Geuewiigul F1DLISID

45,427,102

38,652,131

OBHTEMEVHHM & BITHENFTEN6VHHTEN  [B&5IUILD

10,002

10,002

Fo.ofr. whHHeny eulfl

8,425

9,280

SIJFTHIS DWOF G

1,479,184

1,382,749

UenTHOBTML.  5HTE  HeWILMisEHHES MW BUTHS6IT

73,745

73,745

CFevdHs Geusmnigul LIVEGMI CFURTQIRBIBET - FeUFAM6

73,574

73,574

@6omu gBUTHSBT (DJFHG)

32,368,342

32,368,342

Caup BFHaTr QUITEBILILES6IT

275,462,119

203,449,172

20.6aum QFHS Cousninguisney

QILOTEID 165 HBHHHIMIHGID il

1,548,315

1,548,315

QUHLOTENT  6if]

6,645,170

5,334,844

Qupingd) Bz eufl WsHTew S GUUTL BEH HemIHE

421,738

7,221,033

SBHBHIMAUBHILL L LJ6iTe) el

4,447

4,422

o empdhGHID Gurgmer el

1,299,713

1,088,017

Caup CrsHs Ceusmnguiensy

9,919,383

15,196,630

21.am8 Guwed sl LB

aImig Goevdsll UBHm - Qevkiensd eumidl  Gipmflmhiyer

demer

13,968,655

13,030,304

aumhiE Gevd sl UBHm - S6VmIeNE 6URIE HBIeIeTS

demar

316,510,538

209,025,804

aumid Gevdsll LB

330,479,193

222,056,108

22. auma)d HL G

23.1.0m&dH HL6IT - HEML (LPenD

50,000,004

50,000,004

232  QIRBIEIEH HLET - HEDL (LPENMUIGVEVT

58,333,322

108,333,326

108,333,326

158,333,330
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HEN6VAUT,

@evmiensd (LTSl  dal (HHIHTLIGLD

Qovmiens  mpuUeuTallel gl BHBTUMBHET 2017 HOFwuT 31 RO (PlpeuNLHS
emngBETer  BHbamBpibset WH 1971 et 38 o Pevdss BHiFH FHETpF
FLLSFHer 142)(&F) UJflefler Uysnyomen sewidbaTUIONTENT HEN6veND iUl 6

Qevmiensd  cpUaTael  gnl (HHBTURIGSHe 2017 HEFbuT 31 60 2 6iTemLiQuiTe
B Bewevsnind FaBml WBEBID DHHBHUTL  (WgeuemL bH DewIHHSHTe  allfleuTen
QUHLOTENS FnBml, 2 feD cpeuHe OTBBS FnBml, STHI UTWIFFEO BBl LOBBID
WHEBW  BeibS (hdH  OBTeTenSEHMeNUID  gemeil  aleNdbddH  HBHI60H6N 60
Qumpliyssemenuid 2 eendHw 2017  HOgwur 31 Q60 (PYeUHLHS
AT (BHBTN HHbHamBpIbHsT 1971 et 38 b Qevdsd HFH DAHSTTEF FLL Sl
13 (1) o Ufle) wBpD 1982 @1 6 oY Gevdbd SeVmeNd  (HLITNS 6N
Gl BHHTUT  DAHSTIFFLLSFHer  16(3) b Ufleyrenr  Caiidbgd  surdlebslupd
Qevmiensd  FbTWE  CFrFellssd Guuwgs  spfwensvsnoliflesr 154 (1)  oub
o2 miiyengullsvisiten  gmuThHeMenr  LNgsrrd  eteigy  UemNllledl &S0 Hemrdhamule)
Qi Ler. Hg AFSMIFFL LSS 14(2)(F) <o Lflellesr Lysmyn  sLbLesiuier
S,600T1L_13l M BUL|L_63T UgafésiL Couewii(hOlossr  BIeT  HHHID QEES
BHHHHIDTHEDHID, DNUBHTRILILBEHD Seuaplbamauiled Hrewill oLl (heiterme.

1.2 BSHeamBbpibsst OHTLII WaTamwwdhHieushHer Qurpii]

QBB HNFnBBIHHMET  SeVmIeNSE HewidbbHL (B HUhISNBEG eomis HuTheHg

pwrworsd  FoTilsHHe0  Bpid  Cuorgly  oiebeudh  HouBIselen  STTeILonTs
JMBLIL HInlgUl QLI (1T 6U0T 6MLDULIT 60T LImLD FnBBI5H61M 60 (HHSHI allBUL_L
15 &5 b FnBM3ISH HM6NTH SWTfuusBE SieuFWILOT6ur0\FH 600 (LPBTEMLOGHHINILD
MbliTevoru s &l 6o HHMBL DI () 3 &L_(BLILT(BH 6T eTeTLIIBNIBE,

(WPBHTODSHSHIND QUIBILILTES 2_6iTeNS).
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1.3 seubsTuicumenfler GBI

oIHl  HeIBHTUINTE  SgliemLufled  BHbamBpibser 165 IAgTwib
Caflolliugl eeigd QUIBIILTGID. 2 _WT  HIbHTUIR] HBlelahH 6T  FTalChHa
sMBHTUIe|  Huwmisenetl  (ISSAI 1000 - 1810) Ueiump)  @evmiend
BHOMBBTUIS|  HULDOTHIGEHHEG — G0hle oIkl HewlbHTUIeNeT  [HT6d
CoBosTaiGL6. @dabBN GouetnBaHs0HEHL 60T BT Eewimid HL LILIGHEMEIULLD
B HBIBBIBHHT  GQUTHETIEHIOWITET LIBLD  SnBBIdEH6T  HBMENUWIT  6T6TLISHBEHT60
Buwmumrer o _mISiurlenLll  QUBBIECETTISBE HmibsTUle SHILIOL B

ComesmeiTenILIBeuSHemenuD EHHUIDHIGT Geleun(Has 66

B &b anBnIHH61T60 2_eiTerT OHTEMSH B 61T MBI |LD OCeuaMiLI(BHFHEVHEMENULD
LB 60T B TUIR|F ST MIHEN6T CuBMISHCST6ITeUSHBHT 6 CeFwBuT’_ (B
BEOL (LPenBH6I60  HewIbHTUIR| RFHUBHBEH. Corgy oievevd  Heumiseren
STIEIOTS  HHSFmBuIbsaien  Oummenienwwmen  LIBL  FBp  Halen
LHII Yener 2 6N SGHWD  SewibsTWleuTenflen — Hiworend  15gh  OFHfley
CQeuiwiu’ L. HOL(POBH6T  SHRISUETNSH.  DbH  AUbHemen S ULTG
Cewienasulsd  FHHTULSHBSGL CUTHHSHLOTE  HeWIHBTUI)|  [HEDL (LPEHBEHENENT
AUQEIMDEGLD  UMBUID  Fnl HHHTUNSHH  HHEFmBBISBMNSH  HWTTHEH60
LOBMILD BIWITULILDTS FLOTLUILN S HevId & Ml IO () F:F: &L (BLUTBHEHemer
S SHBTUINTONT  SHHHHM  OBTeTHNBTCTWSINS  dnl BHHTUMSHH 6 266D
sl Buur@seier alewanshaHmer e Slndyrwn 0sfels@n CrTeassHHBHTS
SIGVEV.  (PHTMSHHINSHH DML  LWTUBHH W SemibbH. B OsmeiTensserien
QuUTmSHOTE  Hediewulensiiujld  WGHUUTUIS]  QFUIHD  ISHHIL6T  HHd
Fn BB S 616 QL BOLTHS FLOTLILN & H6Vl6m 6t &HuTUIe) CFu1%H60
STTLIQIBSlENETUILD  HeWIbBBHTUIR| 2 6oL HdHlulemengl. 1971 @6t 38slD Q6vdb s
PHoBemys FlLsder 13 b flelsnr (3) wBpid @)oo 2 1 Wfleyssi
semibsTUIea6  CHTHE0mevmUILD  SleTenauu|ld  [HiTearullILSBSTen/HBmienilL

DB BMTHH 6 HeWIBBTUITNT HEMELMOWHILIHHEG  6ULOMIGH S| 63T B6M.

OTNEH  HEIBBTUIEY]  ILNWILNPTWSHHBHTE  DQUILIHL. Q6NN QULPMHIGHIBHBE
Curdweneyid OUITHGHSHIOTEIHIDTE HEWIHBTUIOEF FTHIBIHN6ET BTl GLIBBIH

Ommeuit(BeiT@ersdt 61601 HT6H [HLDL|EI G360
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14 wemeuliLflujeiien seuisberiley SLIILATTWLSHBETH DigliLIEHL

Bbs oMbemsullet 2.2 b ubSHuled  elufldsiur L el wikiseeor

SlgliuenL_ulled stenig SILTOIFTWID  (pemsILuleTen TS LILB MBS

0.2 PFH&FBBIHS6IT

Bbd omdmauls 2.2 o ubgHuled  elufldsiulL el wrigerler
HTEHHHMSH  HlTHdH Sevmensd  (husuTaslell i BHHTUaSHH 6 2017
FHOFbur 31 @60 2 eleneuTmme B  Blewevenoulemenud G  HeHuied
WP HFH  PEWTBHTN  DAHBH  HIHFTT  OFweorBmlenemuyd  &T&HL
LU & 60 6meutuLD BR60mIND HemibsL_(H IBIWILD6VITRIS 6Th 35 G A 6mTBIS
HHEFBBIHHET 2 _6WINIOWITSHOD BUWTWLIOTHAD  HHAIMBE  6T6AILIGHI 6160

SITOIFTWILDTGLD.

22 BHEHE FmBBIGHET ST HMHDHJHIN]THENT

221 @evmiensd HIBSB (B BUILDLD

BlwsibHlen 32 b ubSHuler Ly, HimleuenGLoTaISIeTeL  HIUILDG S 6uNTeL
CormauliBHSUILGHGB  DI6V60H IS SSLILLL TevaTn  CFTdHHIHHe6N
BB QuUTBIILESmeN Q6L Oevmeiim  e1HTH  CaFuiwiuL T maHSHe0
Gouemr(BLD. @milenid,  ulL@Lmemsoulledt g,  epur 93,693,113
OerTemawren  OFsandhsd Geouewigwl (pdHeuT HJG BHH6T, HewibdLl (B
GMBUTHE6T SHTFeWIOTS 61(1PHSHHS HUT 5,885,385 GHTensWmea o6y
g  eaFHfB  OFuiFH  BTERTLIBBLILLIQMHHBHMID  HITIOTE  CFevHdH
Couswriguws  (p&euT  HI@  OH  apur 87,807,727 el SHewibd([H
CaFuI i’ 19mbHSHSI.
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(1) Gevmiend Hewidbdl (B Bl 02

HuwwsdHer 09 b ubFHuler L, SMULSH6T SFud ievevd BHmiwl
Copmédniwl  OUEILS  pBEW  @geiged  GOBhS  CLEILSHHE,
HNBBIUL[H  BHbamBpibseiey sremildsiii.  Geouswngul  GuTHaid,
gl BHHBTUSHIHMTe0 Gl Hermen  Capnslul Capmdanigul QLB
SeUILLIULTE, HHbamBupIbaefsy qmur 204,463,930 eeid  &HFuisHas0
HTWILNGSILULIHBHH. BbH A@ldlsd Ouengdsd  Gouienowmiielig
o LuBsHSIULL  epuT 6,633,973  1BFHuled 2017  HOFwbuT 31 b
FHaFHwenaled LWeTUTL 19B@& 61BHBWIWITES ehum 170,512 @iy W&ub
SIMFBTSH (HUT 509,173 @pLY BHuD 2 siten msSuldbheH S

(®) Qevmiend HewdbHl B Hulwld 07

BwwddHer 07s4d upbdHuier Ly, 03 wIHhHeNsd DeLeVEH DHmeINIL &
GMBEUTE  HTVHIHIL  (PHTFF DL BB  (PHSHH6NT, HTFHID HTFBGHF
FLOOTEIENIWTEHOD  SHSULL  Gouemrigul  CUTHID, DSBS (LPT6wOITS
FL_BHBTUSHHMe0 07 BT Herllsd  (PpHTeUHL Wbdnlgul  DfemIPLIL]
maulILBHeM60  (PHeSH OFwwiulmbs  apum 60,000,000 GCHTENSHUD
QM WLISHHH (WPHTEUHL UIbBTnIgul Hemeowmen el dbdeflsy  (pHeShH
Qe 9mbEH apuUT 63,421,582 GeTendud (PpFHeSl (b OFwmLTHE6 6t

&p &1F CeueluTuiFFeons &mentLilebalILL1QHHHI).

(") @evmiend Hemidbsl (B HU 16

puwwddHer 51 b ubHulled Lg, BHOL(PHBUIESITH CFTHHIHDH6N 60
LWenI6ell Uil sreold  euGLBESHTIID  WenmielB@& 2 L LUBSHSLUILLTenL0
SMyewIond  qhuT  3,060,700,551  Slyuiomest & Heud,  GQUTMSiEeT  oBmID
2 LISJENIMIG6T (Ppenowindd CaHuiel Ll gmbs CuTdsuld, GHTLTHSHID

LWeTUBSHS  QUIILLIQHHSH. DAHBHMIOW, EREVHINS HewIdbHSL B [HUWILDLD

08 @61 Lgasrgd wHNI BHH Heouplenen Hmbg Flflwmen (perCmment(h

Qe OFTenHUIM  HHHFBBIGHEMED HTHILINILUSBE HLONQHMD

61(HHBLILIL_19 (HHH 6066V,
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(2_) RQevkiend HewibdHl (H Hulod 38

puwwsddHer 118 (F) b ubHuler Lig, UEWIQ6T  SLTIDLISHEHSVID
@uHuild  sreIILGH OB  DAHUF CFTHHIGHeT6  (LpeTO\BHT6wT[H6F 6T
QuuIEud  Hyewi  BTeVHCHUIDTEIPD  CeuefliuBH Sl Ceauewrngul
Curdlsvid, WA bamBLIBHeNe0  sSTewilidbslul (Beitenr  qpuT 194,741,169
BTN DHEUF CFTHHIHHMT HIuisHHenen HTenrliobsrgd GHmlu
Qumins)  HTEILNGHULULIQHHHHIL6,  HIeWIL  BT60HEHUIDT6ETE S 60T

QUEIEHUD  HTETLI&HBLILIL 19 [HHHTEVM6V.

Sevmiend HemibHL(H B 39

FL_BHHBTUMSHIHNT60  6VMBIBT Ljoud HBINISHH 6  FTHMyent  LnhiGoeis0
CuoBOsmeTenILL QMBS  WPHSB, HuwwsHdHer 49  eugkdl  UbFHuler
Wysmyd pwmil Gupiegluisd (Fair Value) 153516 Fn D118 B 611160

srenillisaiuL. Geuemrgul GUTHID, (PHEVL19sH SHFWSHHE0 D660 HLUT
1,104,000 61601 [H&HSBImBmISHHM60 HTILISSUILLIQHHSHHIL 6T, (WPHESL(BL
QUL UIET GHMBEUML H6O DisVeVEHI DH BT INenes DeNmiEmIB HBHD
CaTemaHUTenet 15 &) Fn D115 B 61160 FITHGHUSBE LU 560

61(HBBLILIL_LY (HBH I 606MmEV.

222, sonsS_(BH GMBUTHS6NT

Ledreud  SieugbHTelliLdbasn Gomo\smsiTeniLIBalsime.

(o1 2015 RQeir 13 b Qevdbs  CuTmeMTHTFF  CFemeuds &L L 6wl
(HmSHIW) DHBTIFFLLSHen gpurBmemen Llgsmyd 2016 g 31
b HEHULET  (pYeledL b H  HTevTewgBaETd  apur 1,602,873
Oememawd 2017  &HOFburT 31 Pp HEHULT (Pl [HFH
HMT6LTENNMBHTH  apuUT 2,004,667 GHTensUd CUTHeNTHTY CFemeud
&l Lewions 2 b B Seomaiflds; HeneibesnbHB&HF CFadhaIIL
Couswriguilppbsh GCuUTHeID, ASHBHTEH HHHIBBIGHEND  GFBUTHSH6IT

Qe 19 HEBSHNELEN6V.
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Wenmuleumenngsd eeflugiiyg OFwiwiul mbs Gurdsuid, OsmBLiLeey
CeuiwiuLTs  smHHelBaTen S BnIF OFevelerd dmuT 5,995,000
6L GHOBHEH HeHHBH  CFIWNIULIQHBHHIL 6T, DIGH6T  HTTEmILOTSH
SIHeUF OFTHHIHHEHLD &L T6BTHHECHT(HLD SIFHOHTENSHWITED

GOBHEHIH HWHHB OFUILINILIL 1QHHSH60.

2016 <oyb  yewtged  GEmeiteuedey  GEwwul L epur 21,796,829
&\TUILDIT 60T Qumpsl LOBWILD ®_LIGJNIBIG6MBE 1P 166055 35 601
CuuoTesHCohUlad  CETeendsd - DmwalTd 20 FHeidHHH 60
CupoTenshCxhuiailenens  HewilLlBensulsd 2017  HOFwuT 31 @6d
o sitemeurmren FHyewi  GuUBIoTwSHCHUIeder Oumog apuT 8,718,732
HH STl Geuemiigus GuTglevd, oigH epum 12,107,848 etanidh

&HMIHHH OFWIWLNILLIQHHSHSH).

() &L BHHTUMSHH HHSH Moo FoFam 2mplwiTselBg aIPBIGSLILLIQHHS
Curdeib, end endWeldalIULTS eflILge)] BHTLTHE6T OBHBID
BTeVSL  LHHBmSNBHTS  1enmuleuTenrgsd imellL UL 19@/hbEH — aHUT
74,676 Qpmemauilensiujlo 2017 mBeubuT 18 b Hed SLbCumm
goudhadlev  epuT 235050 @m@  elBusmer  GEFuiwlulgmbSH
CerdgibsaiB@GNu  Sywb BB Srew  GupIwTans6%Huleieneo
BB GBI BHH DBBMB BeUTLIGHMSB BeL6VH! Bl L HSH SHewilILi{h
Cauignl S50 TmsUImIUD  HWBHBH  CFUSBGL  LHTEH
SHMLSHHBHH ST 6UHLOTIOTS HewidbdHBH CFUILLILLIQHHHII.

LOGYTITU I6) T 6T0TIQ 60 1H6L6V 6101 &b & Slmevalfleng HHTH Q@
STFTRIGHHLLOBHH HMLSHMHHS apuT 36,198,605 GBI WITEDT
O&HTLTUTL6L QU6 BB 2 USFaumGaIBaETE Ut 12,066,202
ApHeNEH GBTHLILIGTEN6 H6wIdhdHB OFUILITENID HIT6Ionsd LIBEuT L
aflF Ogrdaid eumworenr  eufll  Qur@iiyn  euT 6,757,073 60
GMBHH HEbHBH  CFUILNILLIQHHHII.

2016  FHOFburT  wWIHHHe0 epur 140,000 eiHD  CBmeiTEI6N6)Y
Qe 9mbH 50 HOHEHMEN 2 _6TeN_HHUl  OHTen60dHHM &
BILBD QMBeETd 2017 b peiged D BBIF  OFevailendmd
HMBHHH OFUImBUlsd  DieueulIGUTEH  CoBOBTETEMILL L HeImTeo
Fynesde0 Hryewions 2017 HOFwuT 31 HPh HeHuled 2 sieneumy)
BT smiG6Mer oI BGupIF GFevelsnd pum 350,000 o660 DiFH &M HHIEH
HHSHBH  OFUILINILLIQHbHSHIHI.
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223

(61)

LSeMTUISITENNQ60 B L bl MBETel  gBUTL emL  FIra@Gamauisy 2016
YD YewTged  (LpeTOIhHSH UTULLIQHHSH SLTULGLIT B L oL 60T
gBUTL_ (B HembHled Smewilll L gpum 19,038,806 glulemsdr epUIT
18,885,093 elanih HewibdSHBH OFUISHHHEMID SHTT6WIOTS  DLEWIYMBHTH
IbL_L_ &L 63T gmumT® (LT 153,713 160 F B M HH18H
STLL UL (HHSHSH.

CremauOumient  sLeUL CLTALO®BH  HewLdbd  Ceouswngul  epuT
2,290,000 G Temswimenr  &SLe BTt 188 epum 850,000  eT6vE
HHSHBH  CFLIwL mboHmwITed  CFemeuGumleHT  sLedr @i
BHu  @efuglyd  &mev  elBuener  eu@OTeIIpD  apum 1,440,000
OHTMHWTEL GHMBHHIH HWIHHBH GFUILLILLIQHHHIHI.

(2) (wetemenl 6u1[HBH6MNNBHSI (PTGIBHSHSHI UFLILIL QMBS eHUT 498,227

OpTemawTer  (ppeymT  GeuenevdsiT  LEETUIOITEITQBETEN  6)(HLOT6IE
FnBpilev LSNPS BLILILIQMHHSHHIL_ 6T SIFl60 eHUT 183,051
OpTemaulens &HT&HEL  UTWUIFFL Fampleveten  eufld@  (peiienisiten
ReoTUSHH MBS Fal L UL Geusmitigu Curgevib, SIGIITH]
Fal L LILIL 19(haHal606m60.  SiseuT@m, CaTPBUB cpsuHer  DengFalBE
FHTHBD  QFVISHHTHIGTeN  epuT 315,176  CFOUY Hoummsd  &Sr&Ll
UTUIFS60 FaMslev CemIBLU®B CLPEVGH 6O SINF a6

SMIILIGOUSBETE HHBHHM OBTETOTUILLIHHHSHI.

BMHD HTHHG  FLOTOIENIBEDHD  610ILHN S HTewILISLILIL
Couswiigus 01 w1H WIHiTeyd SHTeVHMHH OdTewiL  (HUT 63,421,582
Blemeowimen  eneUlIL|&&6T HFH  Hlensveniod FmBasled HEDL (LPENBUISLEVTH

CaTHgIBHeM6 SID HTWILNBBLILLIQHHHIHI.

ellendsoassIULTS CoumLmBH6i

LeTeNBLD DHUBHTNLILBSH6T BLoB6sTeiTemlILIBE) 66t

(21

PAbFmBpIbEsefer Lg 2017  HOFmur 31 &L 2 elTemeuTBITe
HEOL (LPemMLI QuITmIL L& 61T 60T &(Lpeiter OuBIFH BT aulfléb

SLBUUTL (b Sewidb@ LO& pum 421,738 Yed STl L HIL 60T,
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SHHBHUNL 2 sieneurmren oufl Sipfldbensduiledt Liguimenr (Tax Return)
LGB BFH  qpur 7,044,726 H5EH  STewilULLenowimed  eufld
&L Brum’_ (b B 6T B0 (HUIT 6,622,988 Goupiim(h

SIOUBHTENSHBLILIL L F).

(1) PHsamBupiIbaefer LY 2017 &HOFbur 31 @6d ©_6II6MEUT BT 60
SLFHETID, Qumpdl LoBMILD © LI 6NIMIH6NMBHT60 ST 6uiTL
CupoTeshCxhule] gBuT® epuT 3,417,087,741 <yeor GUTElevid, FHyewr
CupuoTeshCxhuUle] UL BLTemevuler Ly bk 16&  @um  3,430,044,710
TR Y SBTETLILIL_L_6MLOUITEV eHUIT 12,956,969 Goumir(®

SIOUBHTENSHBLILIL L F).

223 senbsTUIBETE FTaTBIS6T Se060TEnLD

&6 @MUUILOU’ L OBTHESD aUThHISOHNNBE 61H 6T STewrLidbsiL (Beitern

FTEIMIBH6NT HewIbSTUINBGHF FOTULNGSSULL e16L6M6V.

W& HIG 93,693,113 STeVLILGLIUTUIS

@y i 196,807,786 Qouienowimule] Sipsldbend

LIT&RIG6IT

Fal_(HSHSHTLIGTLD 46,018,720 o fldbsd o M, @UuenLLi

SIMLOHSHIETTE FTMBIHD OBBID  6UTTHLOT6D
Sislel &0 (Remmeurf
wHIGH)
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CuBBausTingwl WBEXID CFVIGHH Couewioul HewThEHBH6IT.

LNeiIeIBLD  DieUSHTeLILESH6T  BLoBO\smeiTeniLIBaeimen.

(on @afugiy CrréHmsed sLaIbE alBmsv - CFemeuGumleT &L el GLmi.

Wenmieumemngsst  SHeFbuT 31 @s0 2 _eiteneumm  CFemeuGLIpIcIT

sLeuLGumt 188 apur 537,168,950 & DHHIHILET DS

CaTLTUTS eI DeuHTeilisen GoBolsmeiTeniBaslemmse.

(i)

(iv)

Wenmwleumemnged  HOFOUT 31 G0 2 eilenieuTml  [BLL HSHL 60T
Freed  Cumsmplwl sl GLmflsd epur 93,442,927  Si6060F
17 soaipors  @GHSSHILOT DG FLLIHWTEN bLOIQHMS
BSHBULULIYHHS HuUT 45,030,977 OFHmenswimen  CaemeubLimisiT
sLeILULCLTfled 85 FmHeisomen puT 38,272,330 GHTenSUTen6ITULD
sTelausnBUTVID  SIBEIL (PIUITHmUWTS  aIeNSLILIGSHSLILIL L HUT
55,166,597 OHmenswinen &L 6L CLTenIUD 2 6oL SSUNmHbHeHI.
QNEFLNIBMmENT BB OFULIUYD  LISVSTEILOTE  [HleN6VENENLOUITEIE
PRIsSHHen  SHIeushsHaienn  CHTLTLIL UTHBLT HTHHHMSH
IBLBSHU6TENSHI 6T6ILIGHI DIUHTeM HBLILIL L G).

2017 FOFbuT 31 Qv 2 eiemeumml (WHQEMLOWITEN &L 6dTLIL GLTiT
WBHufed epur 255,272,099 CHTend IeV60dH 48 FHAIHLOTeIN6
@pur 05 Wevellwenid@  ComulL 18 sLedul GLmiTademen

2 6itenL_SHaUlBHHI!.

2017 FHOsFwuT 31 G602 6lTeTeUTMBT6N apum 537,168,950
OpTenswiten  CFemeuGumieT &L’ GLmfled 2 6o migslueiern
apuT 21,553,776 @B flw  HineuemissT  Apl ULl B DI6L6VS)
IplhausBGl  Curdw  QUBIDHEHET SN  HTT6RIOTH
(WPBIQIHL A HHHMIOWITEL LHMPIF CFUleNsHBHTH  LMHIHIen]T

QaFUIWINIUL 19 HHSHEMID Die)SHTENEHBLILIL LS.

2016  1oBmiId 2017 b UMIBHEMEY  Fnl (BHHBHTLICNSHI 60
QUG & BT LWIeTLIBSHE HBLDE FlBemen Wil g
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QIPRISWMGSTS 05 pFmhs  Hpelamselwmbas 2017
FHOFur 31 R0 2 _sitemeurml  GUBCauewTIQUIHHS L 6dTLIL_ GLTiT

B epum 4,440,000 SUGLD.

1969 Q61 68 b B6VHBB HTLTAHWTGHHED IHBTTFFL_L GHE6d
11 o Ufleler Uysmyb  sLewend HeUlF OCFaudbsnsh
CramauOumpieniidellesr  HLeiidemen  omeilh OCFuleusBsTes 06
UEWB  BTVHHEGH6T — aUpdH@  OHTLIUUL  Ceusmnouigbil e
SImm  pHGHSH OHTLY  puwirgdl Bumemed  DH6STHHSH60
AITBIGEUTENHI  STeOTIRWTS g . 2017 HeFmuT 31 el
2 _eiTemeumm 06 21,6001 (H B 61T HTEVMIBL [HH 132
&L 6TUL CLmTaeML b (HLUT 70,182,818 QuEIluimest
BL_63186M6TT SIBeiB CFu1gH60 BFFWILDBBSI 6T6OILI

SIUHTN HBLILILL S).

Foo  alBsL  OQunFHseiBsrs Qevmidulmhs — ellembuymissiT
SIMASHMSHWD  NembUTLILIBHS (PIQUITSHSHN STJeionsd 2 flul
CaemauOLIBIeITH6MTEL QIl6NMLDLIT RIS 6IT SN HEMSHULD
alembUTULBSHSHID  euew  Uewild  OFISHSHISHE0  LOBISSLILLL
FhSTLILIMISGET SIeU ST & BLILIL L 60T B Heir CLPBULD
allemburiLBHEH QN6MLDLIT IS (6THE ST H6YLD LeTLOEILINISH6V,
SHTLOSHLOML [HFH) (HbHHIL 631 alembUTIILGHHTH QIl6eMDLIT RIS 6IT
WD GHMBHS Senelled STewlILLL  FhHTULRIGTNE (UL
LI6301 6N HUJLD CUBMISHCBTETEUSHBHTH SN H S|
SlGTTLDLIT RIS 6D 61U LD allembLITIL{BHSHSHID GUED
BT HH HHHCeuamnguil(hdHHmBUW DSbHL UL CLTT SFHaNINSBE

SMTENILD 6TOTUHID DIUSHTEM BB L Gl

(1) mremelsd Sl et G

2017  &Ogbur 31 @60 2 eiemeumm  Fal HHBHTUIHSHOT  HLUT
82,795,918 Gamewswinen Bremels sLeatLl BLmiTsefled 1995  oiib
Semngellbdl 03 LIgsmen  Himieusmisaiwlmbal  apum 30,633,476
QrHserd  OFHTenswneaid  SIBellCouswig  QdEbHH.  Hramals
sLe_GLmfler  BULbsL6i QUMD apuT 27,778,225 svsvdl 33
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FHNHIOTE  QHbDHH. BbdH BHWILGHTD &Sl  WHeow  meib
QFWIISBHTH BLONGHMS 6IHHBLILLTSHI Bl LSS CFDeNLDWITEHSHE0
QFLIWIUL L &6 HMTeMIDTS  Jnl BHHTUMHH  SL6T DBl
OsmLiturer  &LGUUTH  Usveemomenr  Bleweouled — &TemrliLl L enip

SIOUBHTENSHBLILIL L F).

(LPBLIENIHIGEHLD  6D6ULILIEHSETHLD

2014 @&HOCHTUT WTHHHe0  elewenwim BF  FRISGIWTEMBIBEGF
CFISHSILLIYHHS  puT 1,200,000 OHTenSWITeN  (PHBLIGNILD

WenmuleuTenTged Emigeuenguilevid SHTaHLILL 19 [HE 6 606m6V.

Lo 6007 HFH BHMEVEHTHEBHTH 2017 [HEULDLIT LOTHSH G160
e LIGTedlsd  BLISSHNSBSGS  HULOLLUULQHHS  DoF
PasFd et QreHsHsF QFUIWlLLBHHSSHIL 6, DibH DevF
PoDEFFSHHTH LOGWITL &5 &3 6m 60T QBHIHD BO\BM6TUHBHTH
CFVSHBHILL QMBS  (PHBLRID, LWL LUSHHBHTH  HBTFNLSEGHF
CFIHHUINBHS suffl, el bbBHILETT LOBBILD 6JEMenILLI
CFevalamsalBsnsd el mbs CLTHSHF GFevalend amum
624,803 BH STEOILUULLFH. PHdH STLULLLFH. DIHD HSJ
FOUSGHF  OFeuSHUIU IHHS Ul 390,203  GFHTensUD
L LUSHBG (PpBUsHITEF  CFISSILLIQHHS Ut 210,000
OeTemadWorTs s apur 600,203 GeTensd 2018 ggeai 30
b HBH  amIuid  opeid GEulwlur apurg
CumrImbHSH).

(WPBUONTSL  GQUBLUGHSIB  OHTMSEHT  GBHH  SHHLOWLD
BeopCauBmlit Lej 61 Hrbsliur  Geuswngul  Gurglevid, 2017
glged 08 b HBdH WPHev HCHTUT 04 b Had euenywITen
BHMT6VGH )60 06 26| PIULITEHETTEV 10 FlhSHTULIMIHET 6D
CuUBEIBCETETOM I 19[HHSH  HUT 552,000 HHIGOL  (PBLITS
OHTem&HUWD, LILIUTENT  Bruisdhglemed 2017 iserol. 30 b
HeFH  QUBLIULI®mBES @muUT 5,555 GCerenswnen  GeuefpBT (B
uwewt  (p@uemi(pld 2015 Feeufl 06 b Had) ICUTMHW
Lygren HenrdbaTenienTsy GUBBISGETETEMILL I9MmBS S HUT 45,000
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(WpBued OHTensu|ld 2017 SHoFbur 31 b HedH auenyuieid

SIBTNL LI 19([HBHRT606M60V.

QFHFHLILIL  BereuiTigul & emTds @61

2011 oub  ewigeiiCuUTdl  Fal BHSHTUNISHHTe0 2 MIpdHS
QeoTuSH e SlgLILIENL UT6D QUTHISHemBBFREHF CFaIHH
Gouemnigus  LMIEleOTL  euflwmalwepUT 32,368,342 QHTenSUITES

WeNmuIeuTemTg6e SMIHeUenIUID OFeVISHHUILIL I9(HEHHTELM6V.

2017  &HOFbur 31 Qv 2 eieneurmmen  qpum 17,708,070
OpTenswten  CFemauGumient SLaTOBTHHCHTT  WgHulsd 2014
wBpId 20158 emiheEened  GoBosTeieniul L Weitellwmumy
CBETHEHH0 QITHIGVBMBGTW  pUT 3,520,954 &HL6SI0HTHSHEHTT
BHUD 2 6N mSWIBHSH. DbH CBTHHEHE0 AITHISEOSHETHL 6
FOUBSULIL L Caemex OILIBIGITHETHL 65T 2 L 6iTLIgSHendHEHe1Te0
MBFFTHBHLQHSSTEND HTJWIOTE RbPH OHTenHH6IT GIHTLTLID
o fflemio CEGRIENSG CaameuOLBIBanTHaTBE
(WRWTHBHUUSHT  RHOHTHHUIme  UBHLOTRISHHBEG  6IBLLUS
OHTLTLIL SHoueid CFIHSLILIL 1Y [HBHA606M60.

H &b FnBmIdH611 60 6J6ME0TLL B SHUEUTBILIL|&H6 6T 3T
SeuIlILIL_(Beitenn  epUT 6,654,468 OFHmenduimen &L 6i6sTHHCHTIT
BHuled 2011 syio  spewngedlmbdl 2015 b yemngsd  Bmis)
auenTuilevioTer  HTeuHIHMB@S Wl epum 4,398,022 DI6L6VHI  GMBHHTLD
66 FFHeiHoTen HLOBTHHCHTT 108 2 6o midlullmbaHHIL 6,
bDH g luflement STUUSHBE BL_6)IQ 6N

1B HBLILIL 19 (HIHH6606M6V.
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FL_L RIS, el @\ He6iT,
GTETLIGMBDIL 63T S 6mTdsHL0\GHT6MLD.

Ly LoT eRIRIGS 6T,

(PBTEMLOSHS16) STLOTGIMBISH6IT

eieupd  FULBIG6T, alddein, LIJImeniBiGsT, (LPHTMDGHEHIN  SHTLOTCIIhISH6NT

6TETLISIBMIL 606N E)6001éh B LO 6N DI6UIHT60T b LILILL_6IT.

FLL RIS, ellFseir,
LJLOTERIMRIG6IT, (LPHTEMLOSHSHIN

STLOTEIMRISEIT  T6ILIGUBIE BT 60T

(o) 1998 Qa1 74 S0 Revds

DIHBTIFFLL SHGH6uTe0

HmSHUuL L CHHlw  gF
B HHer 1975 et 01

T OOV Y

eM6MUID  CUITMILILEBSH6N6MULD

GCeuelILIhSHEHIH60
DIHBMF FLLID.

(=4) ORVEEL

Camgellgsd @Quirdlen STLIe
agHbCaremauuien  XXXeyb

SGHHWTwSHer  1.4.1
Lfley LoBMILD
SGHwrwbHer 2.2
Lfey.

LT pldbema 2017

CFTHHHD

FBTUIS

IX&y1b

B} 6185 85 LO| GTED LD BB 61T

2016/2017 ) SLE0TQBHTEH

QerdgIbaeT  wBpId QUL &aeer
CeuallILBHHE0H6T  aUpHIGLILL  Cousmrigul
BlenpCauBBISH BHI SSIeVl6iTeN 11
2 HFHOWUTHHHTH6NT HIDFH OFTHHIHEH6I
LOMBILD QuITmIIL S 61T6d
CeualILIHHHEVBHEMET  SULOMIP! (HEHH6 606V.

&LbHD LI6V6) (HL_TRISETTTE
Gnl_(HSHBHTLIEN HIH 60 BUBTTEUMEITEETHE G
CFsadh S L Cremeud
sLLemmGaNeImha  Sipelliu’e 10
FHNHHHBSHF Fowmenr qpuT 1,479,184
Hrlpw  PHWSIBE
MUBBTH  [HHHInBmISH6 60

OaTEmEH U em6dt
OF6v6)
geweil  HHL  Qummiydbseien &S
BHMHBB QauwIIUL 1Y HHSHSHI.
H0HTemHUT60  epuT 1,382,749 GHTema
201640 UMYBSD IHBGH WHHW
U601 (BB BELD

SIUSHTeM BB L HI.

o fluig 6TE0TLIG

267 |usbsId




(®) Bevmiens FaIbTUE CFTFelsF
Gwydle Bl

LIomewimise Camenel

(1) MHOgwrewid 155

(i) 2015 14 &b
HbHL YLD

RQovbH  DTFTRIS  HHF

L], 6060
03/2015
FaBpldHmBUTeT  P6VLD
SHHSHHULL L
B@udyomenid 371(2)(=H)

(i) A Nyworewid 371(2)(24)

LT pldbema 2017

2016 b SLEWIged  eUpmISLLILL. 07
HBHHTUIS|  Mwelambsend@Ed 2017
D YEIYBEHTS

SHE0IH BTN

GULPMISLILIL L 16
UL 6T &b & (6Th &b (FHLD
LUZeveril & BLILIL_IQ ([HEH B 606M6V.

FhHTILUSFH60  QUPBIGBHInIgUI

D|6YTOUIT 60T

¢ 6
® &5 CFwsvBILA&H3H
2 usl (B M @ur 100,000 e
Curglevd  WenmuleuTemTigsd — &HOFLDUIT
31 Ufb k3]

PBEFF S L mIFe,

GUE]
SHRIGLOIL
QUG & &H61T, GULDMRIG60EH 6T LOBMILD
OsTeiTouee)] BLOIQHMNBHOMNBEHTES 76
2 &5

FhSHTLILIMIS6T6L SI6TT6UT6N

OEDTRVIANEY: o sl BHHemw

WendshHdH Ut 16,625,475 CeTensd
QULDMRIBLILIL 19 (HHSH S

LSHNHl6en60 2 HFHBWUTHHHTHEHDBE
DT |T 6L B
QULDMIG(LPIQU|LD Gumglsuib

Cup@iiiL 76 FhTlUmISeTsL 66

2 LsL (h
616013

FlbSITLILIMIG6N 601 Curgy

LS HEN6VUISLEVTSH

2 HHCUTHHHTHEHBG

14,628,215

¢HLIT

Fl (B QLoTSHHLoment
(LPBLIEKIRIGBET  6)ULOMIGBLILIL LY (HHSHET.

6)LOMISLILIL L

2 LsL BB & ®6i 3Gl

(P1QHSHEL 63T
2013

GULDMRIGBLILIL L &H(HLOLD

SrdsiuL.  Ceuswrigus  Gumrdlsvid
D ewrgellphadl 2017 D ewiB

QUENTUIT 60T B0 601 Curgy

GULPMISLILIL L aHLIT 5,439,528

268 |ubsid




(iv) mFulyoremid 396

(") 2915 G 15 b HeHw
ono/m/1/1/20158) %8 ouib
Revdbs  smBldamaulsr 3(o1)

(20) Oumgl pwBdsel
FHBBlHend

LT pldbema 2017

OFHTemnHUIT6N (LpMBLICTIMIG6IT
WenmuieuTenngsst  @mIg  aueny  HTHE
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OBHTHHBLILIL1QHHBHHIL 6, DbDH QUL & BH61eV HHH
Fal_ HHBTUMSHHTeL  SpelBeusB@ — THTUTTSSILUL L. LoD  eHUT
35,128,251 oy@b. SieuBplled epum 6,327,721 Qewen Fnl HHHTUSHHBEHF
CFsvIHHIOTEBI H 3 LDEDTMB &) 660 SL Tl CLTHBE
sl LewermuiL Ll 9mbs  Curdlsvid, sLetul GLmymed g OHTLTUTS
Gosir(Lpemmui® Qe Beitengl. (HLIT 908,652 CaTem®d
oIpellBousBeBhs  weiisI BLAGLLCLTIIBG  GBBUUSTHMHEH
maWellugBaTes Fllwrer (wpaauflenw SeibLgds  (LPQUWITSH HHSHMLO
SMTEOIOTS  DbH (PGBl USGHBEHLD LleiigbeiTernl  sneudbaLILIL (HeiTermen.
QbH QUPSHGHBEHEHBTH  LenTuleuTenrgsd GuUTEH FLULSHLLIOTS  qHUT

1,067,750 Q&FeVSHSLUILIL1Q[HHBHSH!.

2008  FHOFbur 04 b SHedH  eeflugiyF  GFuwiulr ey

BapFdowremer @eafugllimer @ BHaled HBISHHWMOWITEL o6 S

o flemo BRI LSTHS GBUILG apur @ Wevellwer GLILT emL_d&
Camfl  Quewip  BUTHEMTED  Fnl BHSHTUMSHBEG  THITH  6UPHSHSH
OaTLIIUC Y®HBHH. Dbd alpddemen algmiiliugBars 2017 HOFbur
3lab HeH euemy &L Lewionsds (Ul 1,82,650 GFevall UL QMBS

L BHHITUMSHBSG MW BTLHD  @aded  CQuwWeny  1PpenBEHLTHLI
LWSTLUGSHWenodsTs  apum 50,000,000 Sl en, Sl (héb
Q& meiTerev, Gl BHBTUMHIHBESHF QaTphgHLoTent CamyymisemenLl
LWSTLGSHUWDIESTH SHenL b  Geuemiigul eITLeNE WLBMILD  LOeTFTFH
slLewildD epum 11,191,484 Qemenl ompall(hdh  OBmeitensd  6T6im
alenduilsy  apuT 61,191,484 Qement Bl BH  GBT6ITeNIEL 616011
auensUllsd epum 61,191,484 gnl (hHOHTendsWITer SOU snL  Sipall (hdb
O®meaIBHBHTE  peiiml  HUNHMNBEH 61HTTE  Fnl ([HHBHTLIHIH 6TV
QIDHGHSH OHTLIULLIQHHSHHILOT DIHBHTH  LOeNTUIeITEmTIQ  SmIgH

aIeny FL L& S LTS ahum 1,562,250 GaFevalll LILIL 19 HbSHHI.
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CFwBur’_® Wenmuie)

4.1 GFweormBmBeL

LTI DHUSHTRNILIEH6T  BLoBOIBTETETLILIH S 6Tm6.

(91) Sl BHHTUMSI 60  lewlbF  GLpedadsiten Lieold (Strengths), Leveied

(Weaknesses), Falb&TlLUMIG6T (Opportunities) OBBID  DIFHBISHHEOH6NT

(Threats) 1&g HUTOL TR  QFUILILLUL L 1Q(HEHH6N606me0. E\HLIL  DIEIG)

SrenrlLB&ens LI6V&Y 6OITRIH 60 61T (Weaknesses) G&MBHSHIH
OsTeToeudBHTN  LIeWIH6T  UBLAHS  OCFWLBLAIGHMBSH — HILL SHF 6
(peOD  QETRISTERILILLI9MHbBSH CUTHID, ol HHHTUMSHSHIE0  SHTeorlI L
UTHSLOTE [HFH  Hlenevsnld SITeIond, b LIevaiamibensnd &HBHHIH
OEIRILIENE S SOOI 19HHSH L1601 &B61T 6THEMEIULLD

CEwWBLGSHHINSBEG WPQUITSH(BHHIHEMLD DIQUSHTeSSLILIL L SI.

Fal_(HSHHTUMSHIH6  LGnllLTENT  FeOLIWTIGH, HemevauT 2 efefl L. 07
o mpfenTaenend OomemiSHTes  STewilul LGl 2017 b emnged 10
UsRNLILITENT  FenLd  dnl LBIG6T  BLIHSULLIQHHHHIL 60T, Didbdnl L HIbH6TT60
06 gl L BIs6eMBE) LOTSHHTLD SHlemmBaMulesr Wramawirs
BWLBSSULL MBS OLIewr LswllumenT &60bHI0\ST6uIg (HHSHTT.

4.1.2 QFwBuUTHSsT WBBID Wenmuley

(o) FLBHHTUMHHmed 2017 (1pHev 2019 ewi(h 6UHTUWITEN HTEVHDHBHTH
sSWTASsLUULIYHHS Sl l9meihd HILLSHH60 2017 YD YeTgBHTH
O RIBTEILL 19HEH GBI HCHTENHEHL 6T — SMMBIGHHD  alensdUiled
CFWLBL 6)IYHMBH SHILLID swmfldslul 1gmhe Cur eI,
Fl BHHTUMSHT  apsdiml  LIgHTen GNlHCHmeidenTenn  HILOT6
PapFfemen  eafluyiysd  QFuleug e  cpeold  LTTeneuwITeiTaerled
676001 6001 &5 60 3 ML 3IFH B MHH60, BT BTOST & H6IMEMLOU 6L

B BIeIeTELDTsiTenm BaprmmIedHaHed LOBMILD &l 6601 8> & 6TLO &
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(PEBTODSHHINCIOTEmB 2 HaUTHGHHe0  Cumeiis  @GHSldCsmeisErmID
ueniseilenL Guiujsiten  oi6hHes  UslldEmd  HAIITFFene  HTT6IOTS
IDLISSIULT60eN60  6lUSTHD  Flev  Ueniiseaien  Geusmevdmeit
SIISSIULIYmHHS CUTHeDd, (WIgeusL HIHHH6I60meV  6ITLHTHALD
GBI LU QGBS

2017 — 2019 <oyewi(p  euemIWITEN HTeVHHBHTH  HWMfldbSILLIQHHS
FLImenhdH S L HPHsveen B eIgliTeygmmevmseien Lig 2017  Sylb
euTgelt  @mIFHuied  Demevenauflengd HTev  SNBLENET  QUHLOTEILOTSH
apuT 2,403 10evellwiel OHTensullenenu]d eufld@ (Wedeagmen  SevTLLOTS
apur 10 0evellwedl  GHTemBUTNDEMUID  DDLHEH — OBTeTUHBE)
SO O 19 Hibs Curglsulld, DIGHHBH U0 o 6iemeuTml
OUBLILL MBS Simevaflensd &Tev alBLUeeT  QIHOTEID HUT 1,778
Wl6L6VIWIE  OHTENHUITEHD  HIeTLILL L HIL 631, 6uflds@ (petemnmer [HL L LD

puUT 193 wWlededlulell UGLD.

(@) sl BhHaTusbHanTs0 2017 b Pewiged 10 CHTmevSHTL & [BIL HHIS6IT
Oameieueie)] QFWIWILILLG eefugliyd QFUIWLILLQHHSSHIL 6T, DieuBse0

06 BILsmIB6M6 cpsvld apuT 11,763,441 BULID GBULIQMHBHIHI.

Wenmuleumeningsd SWIMTRHSILLIQHHES 166 HenHouFamiseT SiLmsul 08
PapsFfeaiBares omevalflngd &T60H S 2 616N HISH60TH
CopsmeemulmbH @@L BHOWLTSHSHS Sywib  epur 20,237,852 Yddh
SITEuoTLILIL L L 631 GU(HLOTEUILOT & HUT 22,031,911 LoTHFHF6L
FmLSHHHbHmwwTed 08  BapFdsaipasrseyd  epur 1,794,139
OpTemaswiten GFTBL @eorUBL HenL S HHHSHI.

56U 16)T630TIQ 60 CeueBT BHal CewiBpsI L Giomedrpsleor 30
L BHHTUMSHBG  uT 36,198,605 OQupowrer  QuibSHTmIEe,
Qurpl®ei LOBMILD © LI 6MIRIGH6IT HWL HB HHHSHIL 6T, SIbDH
2 LSJNIBIBMET  HMBLPHHHVHHEH — NBalsHdid  ComeTalhBHTs
HLIT 2,363,177 CFevelL_ UL 19[HHHSHI- GU(HLDIT 6B auflulenenés
semilILBensullsd Qbsh 2 LsFemsalBEGiul  dpeogdensd  CsmBLiLeTe)
e IGuBmIsS QB meTeniLL THHHHHIL 60T, MBaloHHe0 &L L 660 HbHH

rHHID 33 1/3 F5H6ih ievevdl apuT 787,726 clpeuHeaids GQEBTHLILIN6]

e IGUBMIES QBTETEMILIL 19 ([HHHAT606M6V.
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42 (WpaTmWHSHI QFwLBLTHS6IT

LNeiIQIBLD  DHeUSHTeNILIESH6T BLoBOIST6ITen LB 6men.

(1)

2016 a1 12 oub  Bevdbd  HEeueopidHer 2 MemwdF  FUL SHFHed
G IICERIGE g, S)1,65T19. 631 Gung Fal_(BHBHTLTSHFH60(HHSHI
HBH6UVHEN6ITLI CQUBBIHOSTETIHBHTH 29 &)1l 65T 63T LI & 61T
SHMLHHHHSHSIL 6, SlauBBled  Qrewi(  ellewienILILIMIGET  FLL HEl6
5(D2) oo Ufleler  Ugsmgo  Heimenuly  QFUIWNLLIQHHSH6.
HBOUVBOIT  FIDTULNSSILL GBS — ellewtenrlILbiseenL Gul  ETemTgbBasTsd
Cusiiwemrpuih OCFWIWNLLYHBBHHIL 6T, DibSH  CwsipenpuibsefBsTes
2018 wer 30 o FHed euemguisvid  LISHeveMBBLILL G [HEH6606m6L.
HoNeEmLly  QFUWIULIY®BHS Jeti®  elemienIlIURISEHD  DieUeUTHI

QFWIWILILL L 6DLDSHSTE ST6RIMIG6T FLOTILSSLILL 19 HEHH6606M6V.

2017 ) spemnigenr  Gurgy baL&FFsalBaTs HT6LHBI06)
CeuwlUlY®mBS  BUT 55,920,730 GUBILSHUTED  Faol HHBHTLIENH S EITED
GeuauledmbaI Qs meiTeNee) (OF VR IVR WMoY 115Y:5} Curalend
2 L &ILIgSHenHdH HTevHHe0 2 Ml slemrenldensWTen  e6MUTLILISEHN6TEF
CQwiw rywrgd Curuimbs 05 BILSMESGT wwBBID 02 CeuelBTl (hsH
SHEMTLILIL BIG6TBEHT60r HUT 27,088,238 HT60&H S| TUI(LPLD
2 et msuNmbHH. Oeueflullelimbsh  OFmeitausiey  GEuIWILLL MBS
PaDFFBmen 2 L 6iilgdhendd HTeobdHed 2 ful  sremienidbemnsulsy
alugiysF OQFWeusBEd CuTHW QUOMIGH6T GCIFUWILILILIL I HEBTHENLOWITED
SbH HEFF BTN mbH 61HHOUTMH UMOTEI(PLD FLLILULTH RbHH

BM6VHBBIP6)] QFUILIILILIQHHHMD GEID Dieug HTeoNdbSLILIL L F).

CremauCLIBIeNTH6TBE) Siemevalflend BHMVHMS  QUIDMHIGHMBUI 60
FL_BHBHTUMSHH N SMSHAHSIULL  alensd 6iGHmIGmend S 19eVID
GHOMHSD aemen6V QB MIH6 60 Siemevalflendd HIT6VLD
QUPBIBLILL19HHSHH. HewrdbaTulalll UfCFTaHmeanselBg 2 I LGGHHULL L
05 OaTHHHL aIMTHIGEVHT CHTLTIIL DhSHASHIULL  elens0

eigmiseien Lig Spell (il Geuswngul GQuEIog epuT 183,438,334 60

Gurgevid, SleuBPIBHTE SIPelL LU 19HbHS OumIod apur 83,774,235

ABDH  STWILLLLDOWITED  DUBBIBE puUT 99,664,099 Sisvevdl 55

FHAHD (PH60 83 FHNHD UMTWITEN BB GULPMIBLILIL Y [HHH6M.
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() DIFTHIS  eumdSowrsiplenmsd  BTLs  swrfliurent  @meufl mba
OsmeiTeu6e) CFWIWILILL19HbHS 50 Q& TLiTUSDET o _GiTeNL ball
BrLsHSHemenr  swmfiiurenf_lpbgd sl BHHTus@n  Chygursd
Q&meieuse) GFLwngdl  Wetelwmury OBTHHHE0  QUTRIBOTS  Dbdb
SITFTRIS  URISUILWOGHHEH OCuBBIS  QBTETEMUILLIQHBHH. DHBHTH
@@m Osrifler Gurgl @pum 375,000 Guuodlwimer Senevalflengd HTevld
Fal_BHHTUMSHH 60 BB HEG — IPRIGLILLIGMHBSHH. DUH6ILIY, 2017
SHOgbur 31 v 2 eimemaumy  @eflugiyF  GFuwiulL 24
OsTLTEeMeBHEH Sl BHSTUMSHBEG  ahum 9,233,973  QI(HLOTEID
Fl BHHTUNMBHHBGHD B HHMHHHHIL6T, BB HE — eUIPRIGLILLL
@eflugliyd &Te0d HIWD 2 66N MmIGe0TH Fnl BHSHTUNISH M0 RbHSH
BILBGHmS @efluriys  CeuleusBsts  CFwiulgmbsh  OFsvailsrd
apuT 10,006,063 ouHdH STemIILL L enOWITed ahum 772,090 bl L Gomsiim

IBULQBHSI-

(2_) 2017 <b SevngBeETen MBHTD 6e0Ih  Lsvenoliufldlsd ufl mgFssTes
swrfidsiul L elemiusalrsd osTeHHulenen alBLenen GFulaSHBHTH
Curdlw  smev  SeNeYLeT  Fmlgul  OBTeiTeUsIEY L 6UIQHNBHBHENT
AL 1EUBNHEBBTEMD  HTFeNIOTE GbTsiTalsne] GFuILiLLIgmbs 60,000
alemiuSHTH BTGB B6eMe0 44,550 yemouBenm ISHSHFDL o fu
allemeowlmedr  ¢pUT 250 aipd  elBusme  CFUINSBEG (WPYHSHHHIHSH
eichdlw 15,450 ellenmiusbaly OsT@HHeis0 733 QHm@HHein apur 200
aigupd  Gosud 70 QBHTGHHFH6T puUT 150 eimpupd 2018 b
SLeTgBETeN  LisusploliLflFled ufl engdbsrs 2017 & el 1omSHSHH 6

LNedreorT  ellBLemen  GFUILILILIL 19 [HHSH 6.

(281) GJMENUI 26ML_&  [HIBIGUCIHIGBEHL 60T  Nememibdhl  M6TDUT  [HL6)IQdHENEHHEN6IT
CuomOsmeiemd ChToh@Le 2014 D  DewTged 2L 63TLIQ MU
Wemellwimumy  OBTHHSHD  UTRIGBEOHNMTS  SHlWTT  CFUISHILSHflens
BoeusoorssiBg apur 3,030,564 GQuEEwITer Diemsvalflendd HTevlD
QIPRISLILIL IQHHSEH. SHULIID, WentulouTanngst @miglamruisn S
CBTHHHD UTRIBIBEHTE  Fnl HHBHTUMHSHOMTEL  CUBMIGCHTETOMILIL

Beuemnigus eflembuy GFemer CUBBIHGBTETEMLILIL 19 HEHHT60EM6L.

PaHbamBpibseflen Ly 2017  HeFbur 31 G0 2 _sieneurm)
CremeuOumlenT &L eI G 168 epum 537,168,950 &Wb. mULianid,

Siemevalfleng s BHITLHEM S ellBLI6H 6T OFuIemnasuisv

LT pldbema 2017 282 |usald




BxemeuCLIBISITHMBHTSH 55 FHNHHHBE Goiui L LB
TH6VGII & (ETHLD GULPMISLILIL_19([HHSHENLOU LD 2 60T6MLOWITE0N

allemevaismevaismisaiBoEmoul  Dmevalfllengd  HTeuhend  alBLeneT

OQeuigdminiear QuBGsiaingul &L el CLTT &AW Smevallngds smev

QlBUMET  QIHLOTEIPID  RHewennd  HTLIGEVID  10d  JHBIOTHDH

ST IHBGD 6TTLSHID  DleUSHTeNHBLILILL F).

1982 Qe 06 b Gevdbd Hevmensd  (HUTABlE  Fnl (HHHTLIT
IPNSMFFLLSHe 15 b upHulerr Llgsmyd B el wHIHBEL
QurmpiuTenr  SiWFFTle  EerbSIUTL gD GBHSH DHenLng Fiiled
IRBSHTTHMBUILD  CUBBISHCHTeTNTH  CHTenevhETL & eeMuFliLL 65T
Crypwime  FUBSIULTS CFUBLUTEHmeTS BT “eORIBT Loudh
BBleueISHSHen  LmiGoHemend Osmeileueie] OFWieusBsTs 1985  BBID
1992 LD 4,601 (H &6 601 Gurg CHLIT 1,104,000 w5650
QEwIILILL QBB S 2017 ) 2160015 GUEMENTULD QbH
(WP &H60L_ 1960 HHSI QR LIS 60MLI(LPLD HWL SHH(HIHBHTHSHIL 601
WSS B QUG emUul 2 BIHILGHHH OCBTETOSHBHTES 6VMIBT LioUd
BRI HHBE&HF FOTUNUUSBESL Cpemeauuiment S),6) 0T TRIH 61T
FL HHBHTUMHHLID — ReVOTH(HHBHHTEL  LUBIGHF  FTeINIHLDHE6NLI
CUBLISCBTETENOD  (LPIQUITHHHHSHI-

FIHIT6T  IWTUTT 2 L 6ILIgHhendHelilled  Dlensvalllendd  HTevHmSH
QIPRIGAUSBG  (Wweiteurm  sufll LI QuIGeomsiml  eupmisluL.  Ceusmrigul
CurFHeID, LIIHMS UGNIGGHID FnlBHIHTUNISH 6N OBTeTensdulled Lig
2 | GILIQEHNBHEDHL 6N  GHTLILmMLUI  (POLOWITE  Sienevaufleng
BT0SHFHMUD  eulpmIBSW  Ll6edeam LI IQuIG6OTeTeNB  QIpMIS  LIsTSHend
AGILIUSBEG  BLOIGHNS  6IhSIULUGHOBEH. RbH OB TeiTend
FHLBHHIHTUMSHHBEG SpalLiur.  Couswingul LIHend  6U@G6VILILIFH60
UTHBLOTET HTHHHmSB GBLUBHHUNBHHIHMD DHISHT6 BB LS.

MBI oCwfdes BTLyer OuMbsd WHSGH®H @mauflarmsd DmGeien
el mem( GIULIT6ITNS| 60T 0HdH Hlflemuip6ril6r o6& PRNEEDY
BLOUSMBHETN Sl L Semplinflesr  Gufled 2017  @dbCammui
OTHHHD  Fnl HHBTUMBSHE 05 2 SHHCUTHHHTHET BB I9BE
sl (& CFesl(HHIHSHIL_60T SIHBEHTSH pum 1,375,660
QFevelL_LIL 19HHHSHI. o6 eMlugle) BL)IIQHNBHMNBHTSH

sewnglimed  URGUBB  Ceuswngws  swimfiiiument, Swirfiiy o gHelwiment
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LDBMILD Yem UL LILTQUILITeTTT Gumests 9 HHCUTHHHTHMNBE
Gusvdsiors  @eleurmmer  QFWBUTEHEHLET  GHTLTUBB  LFsil
UswilLIUTeN(HD  FhenHLLUBHH0 HenmCaBmieho @bdH  HBBIsTaI60
URIGUBBSIUIGHSSHIL T DalTsalBsrs QFUWNULI®Hs  CFsvaled
pUT 550,264 y@b. eueutCm, @Qbsd WwHd Hflevwsensen 2017
@&CHTUT 21  B@IDd 22 YFW  Heamiseied  BLTIHHINHBE
SO LU I9MHbS Guralsuid, Dbs o _58BWLITSHHTH6I
AAFHBmBIBeLTBEHTH 10 BTL_&H6IT 61(hHHIH QT eTg (HibHSHIL_ 60T

DSBS (WPRUSBGL — CFuih  QFvalaidHmsd  CuoB@miiiilL

CFevalensHdle0 2 6o daslull(mbaHeorT.

43 QuwsssF CFwBuTGHei

LedTeumld  SieugTelliLdbasl GLoBolsmeiTeniLIBassipe.

(o) Tl BHHTUISHSleTe0 CuemilLL (B eumAB Rrewi(h UM  HenL (LPenBd
BHMBGHH6NT  OHTLTLI60  eupmIsIULI9@mbS  ahum 145,000,000  oBBID
qpum 10,000,000  OHTEHSWITEON  6UMIS  HEDL (LPDBEH  HEWIDHE
eTeVemeVEBEmeT L6l 22 FhHTUURIGeTNe0  GevdHsUUBBI 61 S H6l
QUBXBIBCSTETETLILIL 19 (b HSHIL 6T, LOGYTITULIG)IT 630TL 65T Gurg QUMBID)

CuevglasliuBm eulguirg epum 30,415,053 QFISHSLILILIQHHBHSH).

(o) 181 2 Ha50wrssHsisenTsd 2000 b PG (PH6L  HIT6VHHSH 60 HHSHI
IBHEHIF  GFevsOLILL (B LSermuleuTenigesr  @mid  euewgulspid e
mBWe MBS I9MHBSTSH HUT 8,260,435 GumIoglwrenr 2,663 eeflliLgley
BTLTHHmeN 2 5HHCWTsHHTHalL0GHE el  GUBBISCSETTISHBE
Sl6LEVG) BL_L & 3ement SIpil_(Hdb OsTeiTeusHBEG L AUIQ &N

61(HBBLILILLY (HHHT60EM6V.

FL_(BSHBTUMHH6N  (LpeiIensiBIen 2 el  LswilUTenT e@euT 2014
LB6V0L (PSH6L FHOF LT 31 6UED] SIJFTHIS HHU6D
HemewibomeNbHen  LienlasemBats  olBaldsliulgmbs — Curdsib,
DIGBTVLILGHUND Tl BHSHTUMHH T DbH 2 HFHCWTHHSHHEHEGHF
CFSSHIILILI9HBS  epum 347,150 OHTendulmes  FIDLIGMD  LOBHID

LgHemen  WenelllIF QFulsHed DTFTRIS HHOIGD I 6N6mTdhdH6NHIH 660
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BTN UILIL 19 [HHIHEMLDUITED SILEUBILE LS6TITUI6)IT6T0TLO 60

&6 @ H6M 6B I LU IQMHHBHHI.

44 FirFnssGiu OBTHHHED GUTHIBEOSHEI

LNeiIQIBLD  DieUSHTeNILIESH6T BLoBOIST6iTen LB a6men.

(1)

QemhiseenL Bl HeLeIBHHMS  GBLUBSHINSBHTE  SHUTTLLSBE
SO LU 19@®hS a6y emTd, FHlemrriLL GLomesTns|edr Swiriiy
BLOYHMBHMNBHTH 2015 b U60TIge0  Fnl BHHHTUSHSH6N  HumlliLy
Ul UmenT, LemdUUL  LsslILUTeNnT oBBID (STenGHSHIN 2 SHeiluimeit
Q@meuT &6t 03  wrehsalBE CoBulL  STevTE VRIS
CBTEMESHOBTL L RURGLGHS60 UMM RABE Slbs
AmembG(pedledl  UemiliuTenT  BrwsHHlen  Camlobmadd — Siemwow
(LPDBT6IT FaHlufed el (HelBLILIL_ 19 (HHSHE0T. DbDH swimfliiy
BLOIGHMBHMNBHTE  cpsiiml 2 SHHOWTHHHTHNMTeVID  Hevllliul L
falulsv ,m6m1 8 & DML LO[HH S (hHLIT 64,383,813 CumBmIg
CamewngmbHT. auTCm Bbd EalliBEGn Revmens CHTemevd
OHTLITY QURIGUBHH0 U SHGH AL LOBHH UsiHms OLBBIS
CBTeiTaUSHBG LD QL wallLSHBEG FL(BHHBTLSHIH 60 JBUTBHEH6I

B60EMEVOILIGTLISI DIEUSHTENBBLILIL LS.

L BHITUMSH  upelweniulereny  Geueflliym OpTemevdhaETL
BT S HISH6IT LOBMILD DL swmflliy BL6)IYH6NBHH61T60
FBHUBSHSHIMBUT 60 61 SH0l6UT(TH SIBIGSTI(pLO6TNS) oer lIiTHelBE
o Mg emLw  Qemewihd ULdHE& Cueogdlsons HTOeMTEmISE — apuT
8,000 aiplb euFlal eumLemasWd cpur 1,000 6isld SHHIGOL  LIQU|D
CFIHSILILIQBHSSH-

1990 G 18 b HaHw 26/99 b Revdsd Ourgd  HiTeunssF
FBBlbmsUiamsd  DTF  mellaimissler  GUTH  IDHIINSHHEMENT
o2 uFfeHHed  HOLOFUIWLILL (BeTengl  eleipId  SibH  elglenulll
LNedTLIB 131860 Beuent(BELDGIIMID Gl (HHOBTEITEMIILIL L G601 1978
R&BCHTUT 16 Ypb HHd 148 b @Qevdsd  Ourd  BHieurTssF
FBBBEmBUIET  APeOD DTF  Ful BHIHTLRIBIGEMNET  HEDEVEITHEIT,

EHMBF  FU  DRBSHSHAUTHET  WOBWILD FHED  Fal (HHSHTL
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BWSHFFL L FemLIb 6651 2 HHCUWTHHHTH6I LDHIRNNDH
uflorBpiuG@eis  Gursl  HapFFoeisy  HeObHHICDHT6TNS  Fnl TOZH60T
DITFTRISHSH ML  HToTellbBIULHHHH. Hfeyls ufCaFTHmenmaied
DU Tell baLILLLeumy), Qb el FHBeMBE (LPTETOIT S
Fnl_BHHTUMRIBENGT — HEWEVEUT,  LslllUTenT  BTWSID 2 eiTeril L
2 5&BWTHHHTH6I Fnl_(BIHBHITLIGN &) 601 GNHBHT6TTHGIHL GILD
FOUBSIULTS UuBS. BU  LNCrTenswibsl  aTHBHHT  FhHAHI]  OBEID
BLFSHHTRIBEHLOT  LHiumLd  Gumei  usbBeum  CammlLsvseled
BLISSIULL  BeshpFdfsellsd umGsmm apur 1,040,973 GQumigluimest
OGHIUMBHEMET  P6VD  DeTHemeT 2 LFTGHI HHSH6T. DIbHsH
QamBrLIeTe] &M i@ FLemL_beril6L GEIULIL LU 19HbHSH 02
poeuemiseflesr  (wHauflast  Guredwimerenel  eTaeyld  DIGUSITMT6
[(OERNET Y AUTHHD BlemeLLLITIGGerT, aibsCerm SI6VVG
1, FH 6011 GerTT STEOTLILIL_TEMLO Oeuerildbamenil ufl@FrgHemsnusd

SIUHTN HBLILILL F).

45 Oxefeuten (WewBuisImiseit

LedTeuld SieugTellliLdbamsl GLoBolsmsiteniLIBaseipe.

(21

2017 weir 01 (pHev 18 euedy @mISeonhaHled S 1bCuBm  mFF
QF LI w6t &) GuoT 6001 Ffls0l®L Gum_iguL_edr O TLTLemL_WI
Bamemeu b6l 6o ufl@gm g emevtufest Gung LeiTe)(HLD Sl WM 6IT

SIUSHT6U HBLILILL 60T

(i) Cum_19&HOFH L fledr Cum g serfiBasmen QUTENTEN G061 3BT D

Fl_ BHBTUMSHHI  BTeEH 2 HHOWTHSHHTHT  SmIdlevThHid @
SIDILTImeUBBILL I BHSHT. Fal BHBHTUMSHBSHS H ML HH HHD
qUT 23,000,000 GaTenswimer SigmiFFenen  Hauledmba Db
o HFHOWUTHHHTHMeN  SRIFVTHHIHEH  DIDIILIMEIHHMIDHHTH
GBUL QMBS 2 el L, &GHelT ewl L, eiferom &L L 6wilD,
el & &l Lewid BBID CUTSEGHATHHIF OF6ve HeMBETS AHLIT
1,274,808 Q&Fsval L 19®HbHH. Dieueun@m, BlapFFoeaien o6 &
UL gliisasrs ukBsBaGasmngur  swrfliurent, 2 $Heldh

swimftiumerTr LoD Lem LI ULl ILTerTT AFCWTHDH G
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GuevdsioTd:  GbhsH SFHBBIOTAIBHETE  FHenSLLBHH  Lifeiedr
UHBBHLMID  LswIILTENHD  FhenSlLBHHe0  HlenmGaummieuhid
umIBsBMlmbHeT. sualHouflemid Senemibd LIgH6iT, 2wl
U6, Geflit  SuedL 1 LIgsHsiT, eferom &L 6wiD, ERmISSIeVTHalei
RIEGIN: &L_L_6WILD LOMBMILD Cur @ aIT HEHIF Q& sveleurid
eleTLIIBNIBHTH R 614,500 QFevallL_LLIL 19 [HbHSHI.
Siemeveifleng & HTLHMS alBLIEn6 QFUI6uZH 65 (LPEVLD
B SHHIMB  QUMHTNIHMS — Fal HHBHTLRSHHI  aIeNTFHHHTH
LwieTUBhSH S GeueuiTigL Gurgsvilb, SBBLTEH) SILILIGwTLD
2 _HHCWTHEHHTH6N 60T OeueMBT BF FBMeOTHHMNBHTH

UWSTLBSHSLILIGS N0 HIISHT6N BB L .

(i) F BhHTUNSHN SmSHNHHIULL  CoT@liuae LGl 196
U @eflLge|bHaml H6VHSHINTUIL 60H6N60 LIKIECHBEIOM  &Hen6vEhT
DIURIGELE BT 6701 60) 60T BL &)Y HMBHH6MBHTSH @(H
HUHSHIOTWTL6IBEH CFHd Geouemrigul GeTemas epur 5,000
SGLD. AAmLILTIEILD, Q& LI wiedr &) 60T 6u0T QMG HInL
H6VHSHIMTWTL 6060 LRIGUBBIWL @ HMeVEhHBBHTS apuT 7,500
B  CFNHHILLQHHSHMWOWTD 22  HN6VEhTHMBE 47
FlbSHTULIMIBHEM 6D (LT 117,500 (VN ATo) = F:5
CFaISHSLILLIQHHSHH!. SieuauTCm,@erfllILg 6y dgnL
HEVHBHIMIWTL 0H6M60  LURCHBANB  HMVEHT — QHAUHBHHTH
CFeval UL s Fnlgul SRIGHSTGSIUT L o ugfiiygl g apur 400
o160 eiGHHHe0 22 BUTHMBETE 47 FhHTlIUmGeTe0 2 uFfiF
GFevaiemors  GFevaillddmigul  OeTend  apur 18,800 600
Curdeib, DiHBeETE pum 40,420 OQFevailLLILIG[HHSHEMIOUITED  HLIT
21,620 GeudHsonesF CFeISHSLILILIQHHSHHI.

(i)  GumyselBETe D@IFTEmeN  QIPHRIAW  6IWTT  GJ6d  6VMBIGT

SHONWTT HlbueNd@ epum 58,750,000 GQupiogluirer ienevaiflendd
&Teold  epum 12,000,000 BB@& ievevd 80 FHaldh 6L e
QUDBIGLILILIQHHSHHIL 68T DIBHT  (P6VID  Fnl HHBHTUMHHMBE — HLT
46,750,000 SNICUBSIILIL 19HHHSHI. NI (615 6TOIGTL_610
alorenBFemeuds  sbuseb@ — @pur 28,135,000  GQuUBIoluwimes
Siemevalflendd &HIT6VLD (hHLIT 11,000,000 OLLYG;)

QUPRISLILILIQHBSHMLOWTe0 T 17,135,000 SoriCuBLILI9HbHSHI.
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(1) enmendsULL L Geuemrigul sveauliLjbaeenr & Helwimm srflOummeT miLliy
Hem6e0UISH 60 (HbSH o1 QUITHEmeEITL QUBBIGHCHTETIHBHTSH 2008
QFLOHWDUT 16 b &Had evalyF CFuwlulgmbs dmur 425,500
CsTensuienst WemIOUBBIS GCETETMSHBHTE ISBGHNWL UBBIF FL g6
asolirsd oibd PoeuaibHBGHS swWelbasliul Lere 2017 Quiigeuf
07 b FHedH G BHHTUNSHET  HMeVUTTEL  HedbSTUINIBE
SNBEIULIYMHESSH.  ReUdeais, 2018 6o 31 b Hed
auenyuilsvib bDH UL LI6B0T LD el QuBmBIs

QB TeTeNILIL 19 [HHHI606M6V.

CremauGumlenT &L 6L LT @meuiBg OumiwdCair eufluesr (VAT)
algwl  epuT 8,000,000 GQUEILH GG UBBIFFL CLTETNB  QIPHIGMHBESL
LH60Ta ¢HLIT 7,002,800 BHTH LOTSHHTID uBBIFFL (B
GULDMISLILIL 19 (HHFHEMLOUITED (HLIT 997,200 aurfl SHTlILF
(AL VRIVNWTI e 1( 157 5%:1

4.6 LWELUGSSUULTS LOBBID GHMBUTSL LWeLLBHSHW CFTdH s H6iT

Gurpuiwesd  Uflellsd  epur 18,052,749  Gememswten o FHflluTsmisen
SmFaBred  @muurs 10 enheelB@ GuoBul L Smeoors  Smremrliul (B
GUHEUSBIL_ 60T S QUL THS Ly QowisnowmiieNBE@

2 L UBSHSILLI19[HBH|LO606M6V.

47 FosaNOBB OBTHHBED EUTHIBHEOBHENT

HenTdBTUIBE B8 HHInIgUISTN (HHSD HBH6)60H6IT 601 g

Fal_(HHBHTUMHSH6Te0  QHTLTFFAWMSHI  LWSTUGSHSIUL B IhESes  LisdGeum

eflugdleasniser wwBpo  Geuefiys  swriiiysseliBsrs  GCHemauliLiBhalsim

alGsL  OeuellFs 2 usFamEsT, @ICUMHHBEH o LSTemISeT, LOTToadbLT,
eiijev &M _Fweil, Remg HHpFHHNBHTE CHMUIILIBSONB 2 LISHT6wInIH6N,
WS IBlILTSES  CUTEIBRIBMB  AITL HdHHE OLBIISBHTEH LeMTUIRITENIgE 232
FhSHTUURIGeM6L  apum 12,238,972 QFevelLLILLQBHESH.  HHDFF Hmend

sumfliugmaers  sBurgid  CHMaUILIBHGIB  SSIUTBTET 2 LIS[6IHhISHN6IT
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4.8

OQFHTolTeI66) QFu1gl LIWISTLI(H 860 Q& mLiTLTsL

CF VIS S ILIL 19 [HEH6)606M6V.

BSRISTERIILL L [BLLBIS6IT

LeieBLD  DieuSHTeLILEH6T GLoBOIsTeiTenILIBasleinment.

(1)

2014 HOFuT LOTHEHH)60 Fal_ (B SHTLIO &I 601 (LPEBTESIBT 6T
uswilLiuTenhb@GHD CarFuwl CFOY eIBIESUIET HmevalHHGHWD SHenLuled
QewIBIBLUL L euTUIOWTLY  cpe0  SemrdbSLILUTLI9BHMDUL  Diensvalflendd
HTLHMS  QIPRIGUSBHTS  huUT 10,000,000 OGCBTHHHD  SITHIHED
IBUBGSHUILLQHHHH. DH6T & Fnl HHIHTUMHSHOMTL  ofH DML
alemevd@  ewowl  epur 20,849,000  Gupoguwimer  SieweveuflenF
sULeWID Wl uLTg 05 OCFseaiHen OomTewil  HeoJh@d aHpme
(Trailers) 190 oPfelsHHe0B6EHL 45 OCFHHHH6T OFBTWIL  HewJHEHd
Sprer 56 oMlelHSHe0EEHD  QIPBRIGLILILIQHBHE.  RHULID,

QB HT([HEHDHE0 QUMHIBELH6ITBHTH SIOEEN LRGN SIMLOH S

2| 6L &HenaEIT6iIs] B60E0TENLOUITED LOGYTITULI6) T 6U0TLY 65T Bm1z)
QUEHTUTEID,  RHLIT 10,000,000 QQewedl OB BUSBESH ~ Dl6VEVSHI
CramauOupINhBE  61HITE  FULFHwmer  BLelgdHmE  sIBLLSBEG

wwrgl Curulmbsal.

&L BGSHITUMSHBG  OHTPOBI L o FHalwrenTssnen o CariyF
Qewiemasulsd  SaliTHenmed @puT 15,000 BB&HF Fwwomen  Llenewr(pnd
2 LelgsHemnsowmeaimsled  mBFFTHHL.  CoustiGOaTUFHIL 68,  AHBG
Cuevglslones  @yewi  BUTH6T  Llenewt  eneudbSLLGSOBeIT. b
LNemeor(LonsiL GumIog) oan T LOHHS &H6)6NEMITLILIGIILOTSH
SifleuL LLGeugILeir 2005 (pHev 2015 b eI QUM SieleUTm)
L GFTHaIULL 06 OHTPOEILL 2 SHelWmenTHel o L 6iiLigHendd
BM0D  (PYeusHLausHBE@  @peitent  uSHell  elevdlF g mbHIHIL 6T
Sie)THM L LO(HHEI SipeilL L GeuemriguilHbsH HUIT 435,684
OaTemauienst  LlenesmrTaeflmbs BelGausBCHmID L aIgHmEB

1B BLILIL_IQ(HHEH606M60.
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49 (Wpeopwrs HSCWBSILLTS HTewilSH6i

®evmiensd (HUTaBlel Fnl BHSTUNID HTIGSILUL 1982 b PewWIBH  (LPFH6L
IBHIHTD 35 DIEWIHIGHENTH HIHET HEN6VEMID DIGVIIGVBID [HL TEHHeuTLILI(H &6
Gamapoy 07 GuendsTGeures  WTaUHMSHUT0  SiemLobG leTen 08  g&HiT
ler0STeI(PeHL W SIHWIT  CupInAHujemL Wl STemiulendHild &L QL SHHIHID
FlLfHwumen o MeHeven i BHHTUMSHBSGHL OUBBI DUbDH DLSHEIHISH6N 6T
QumISUTenest B & HFnMBBISHH61M 60 GCeuaildbam (HeusHnE BLAIGHMD

61(H\BBLILILG (THE BH6e06m6V.

ugelwenfiuler BIT6UTHLD

(o) 2017 &HEFbuUT 31 @60 2 6T Fnl BHIHTLNISHSH 6  Ligedlwievollullerir

OHTLTUTE el DieugHTeliLbHen GLomolsTeieniLIfha s

(i)  wl BosTuamsSHea DmsSsNeaiul L UseNulemlulerm 616w e demnd
985 T B\ HHHHIL 601 DIHHHHulle0 Bz emeuuiled
FOUBSHSHILL QMBS  ubelweniulerm 573  u&SeD  BIHSHT
USHNBeMBETS DewOW  WBEID  QULBSH gl uled CsTHgidb
QameTenIul b 2 SHHOCUWTHHHT  clewienidbemnd 66  PH6|D
ST L 60, DISHBHWMIH HHBHH6Me0 2 eitemeury LILGsumI
BIbHr LuHalseisvsten GeummlLmiseller slemenibend 381 HHdH
STEIL UL L SHIL 651 10enHH6NT 35 &b STl Ler. Deueur@m 08
UFHBHL DD USHNBEHLD UIOMBIBLILIL 19 (HHIFH6.

Fal_(BHHBHTUMHHBES Ligeulemfu et SIS S MSSILL L
DMS/E4/37/4/231/1-1 suib @evdbad 2011 wyeil 30 Sub  Hsdu
WPETmDHHIN  CFemaudsst  UsmIULTOTT  BIWSHDHT — BHlYH S 60
(peold OGS MHS usHelwenlullsd o sfenssiuLTsd 03 useill
QuWiTsEHEGSTES 17  2afluiTesl  Sewwoul  BBID  QLUBS
SlgliLenL Heflellt B CFTdHHIHOHTETETILIL 1 (HHSHET.

2017 & EF Ui 31 @60 o eiTeneImml SIhIS ST HSH
ugHedlwlemiuleierer 08 LI 60 &B(6Th BT H Sinig eI L
61600163015 &b 6 T 6 60T LN B HHI 35 BUTH6TBE UHN &H6IT
GULDMRIGBLILIL 19 (HH&H6MT.

(iv) GwBs @MIILIULL  (pETmwHBHeN  BFeweuser  LewilLITeNT
BTWLSSHH  BlgHHHemr cpsod 2011 wpedr 30 oub  HogHulsd
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2 eienaummll USHel IdBHHalTHEmdE rSHHID  Heftul L Falulsd
GuewriuL  Geuewnigus  uBS  QUWITEHET  DBIBHMHBIILIL1Q[HHSH60.
LBGTTITU 16T 6UTIQ 65T BpiBwereaisd SIGIUTBTEN
2 HHCWTHEHTHEHHHTH Heolul L fpulsd  Cuewmtul B subdp
usalsefed 326 2 HHCWTHHHTHET  SHTeMILLLLSHILOT SIS
6160016301 5 6m 5 U 1 60 LS BEHLGMLD, SleMIOUI LOBMILD RUILHS
SlgliuenLulled  BFTHHIBCHTaTENILLL 2 SHHCWTHHTHT RHHH
wpwrgl s Curdlsvd oisueumprer 07 2 SHHCWTHHSHTHEHLD
05 USHBHL6MLD 2 _HHCWTHHHTHEHLD HITeWILILIHE 6STB6MLD

SIOUBHTENSHBLILIL L F).

() S&LBSSTUmSHHeTe0  ubalweniulent SmissfoHHe  CaTetemiul L
BYHSHHsVI6TeN NSBISHVHNBEG (Wyewimd 1982 @it 064D RevdHsH
Qeomiensd  cpusuTalell  Fnl BHBHTLN  AHBITFFL LSBT (3)(1)()
UfelB& 2 LT CawBumBLI Lewall LILITETTT UGN HHTH
IIHNBMIFFLL HHVIGTON DUHSBTIRISem6T 1513 SjewFgfenmed 2017  ul 6o
23910 FHad puwwed CuBesTeTemiul mbsHIL6r, 2017 Hegwuir 31
ey  UeCeum  ugsenTa  qpuUT 415,534 Gl (HHHTUMSH 6L
CFISHFHILLHHSSH. DiNeuTCB, WIHTHHHBG 150 eSBmT erflOLTmei
BULPMIGHUHBE O eIRISLILIL 19 HHSHHIL 60T SIHBHEMLOWI 06
wrsnsaiBGiw 900 oSBpiT  eflouTmeiBEl udeors 1,117  eSBmIT
gfOUTHEBLD Sl BHHBTUMSHHIN  QUTHOIGILOTEIBILD  QULPMISLILL Y HHHSI-
ST 2017 gemeufl (pHeO uLell UM DiSUIHD  DIBISSHTILO6INS
BWbSSOUL MBS OFwWBUTL(BU  UslUUTeT(hHE TSHTHSL  LIQUD
O TLIUTL6D  LiQuyors  apum 314,494 QOFHTHSHUD @@  UTHEI(LPLD
IHBHTH 1,205 6SBmT e1fOLTHEHLD UPRISLILIL 19 [HHSH6.

411 FHMSL UKG

2017 ob  SUEWIYBHTH  “‘QUDTUWMBISHLILILL  S6vmend  FhHewd  WJTUIFS
uemiiwas  “(Lanka Maret Research Bureau Private Limited LMRB) sibLefuiemmsd
13 OHTemevdh BT & B BI6)NETRIGH 61T Qs mLiTLTeL GoBeETeITemILIL L
Ardsitseienmsy  COHTensubETL & BopFfosemen LTTeneuuiBl  SygmuiFdluiler
ug, 2017 gereufl oeneled Sevmiens (HUaITONSN  gnl HHIHTUNISHH 6 3.4
FHOISIOT  Fhewpll UGG 2017 HOFur Senelsd 42 FHaisld elew]
2 _WITeuemL hH(HhHH. Seueur@m 2014, 2015 wmmid 2016 D ewHEH6IT60
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STl L FhendHll UmIFenend HHHHev0sTeTensulsd ik (Wwewmw 6.7
FHAHD, 6.1 FHAHD LBWID 4.7 FHNHOTHDS STewILLLSHIL 65, 2014 b
AWIH (PHV DFH CHTLTFFWns Leienenl [hH HHHMIDUID FhHewdLl LImkiglenent
SFsfbad OsmeTeusBaTses Gurduw o urw suplsst WerumpullmaaTenioub

SIQUBHTN HBLILIL L F).

4.12 eursedrl LwedLIT(H

LeieIBLD  DieuSHTeLILEH6NT GLoBO\STeTeLILIB s eimen.

(9) L BHITUMSIBGHF CFTHSHIONE  STWILILLL 47 QITHAIMIB6T  6JLDSHSHTLD
10 oW sTevns  LTeuensulelBhal DSBBLULILIQHHSSHIL 6T  ieumnsled
@6l epum 115,800 eisHd Osmeieausie] OFwwiLlg®mbs 04  Goml Lt
MFHBENB6NT  gBHHTY 10 eI HmevoTd  UTeusnenSUTe[hHbHE!
SBBBUIULYGES.  ShUlmid  Qbs — AITGAImIGmeT  SFBHloHmes
B He0HeMe  LIgerd  mesHaliiysF  FUSBE  BLelgbHamsd

RSB (HHHAT06M6V.

Fal_(HHHTUSTHIH6T6L  LO6NMTUIeNTEINg60  LiTeleneruied FHUBHSILL QMBS
39 aunsemissT 938,027 &S uwewmiSHHe0  FBUBHSILLIYHHSHHIL 6,
IHBHTH 132,362 eIpmi  erflOummeien BHOGHHWD  epur 131,102,534
OeTemawd, eurdenr ugToflYF  CFevelenshsHBeres apur 6,222,825
OaTemawors 137,325,359 gl hH0HTend CFevall UL HbSHH. ASBGS
Cuevglaons FrrsHleefen Flouend, GevHHCHIL LI 2amE@Galll g,
STULUBIHL Uy SRGWILL  Lg  66IB  aImHUTed  FIDLISTD  LOBBID
LUgHEDHD  QFISSUILL QMBI SHULIDID, ITLenSHGL  GupLiu L
Q)T HEUMIGH6IT, FMYHBH6IT LOBBILD 61T QLI (T 6THL_ 60T
QUBBISCSTETOMUILL BHHSHIL T, DbH 11 euTHemissT, 432,877 &b
Ugwimenrsdlev FHUBSIUILLIQHHSHHIL 60, DHUBMIBSHTEN 6UTL 6NHUITS  (HLIT
20,028,717 wrHSH D CFIHBHLILLIQMHHBHSHI.
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BemevBupTer SILel®mHH

51 pemeoBupren Sillelmbs Qevb@GHHmen DiMLbEH OEHT6iT6meD

HeneoBumprenr  olelmeSHbsTen mebHW  BTHE6T  HTuemeHHer 2030 b

pemrgBaETe  LgsLenshdenr  LIFsTrn  @eloeur  SIFThsS  HBIeUe(LpLD

QFwBuL.  GouemT(BOLDETUHIL 631,  LEMTUIITERTIQBHTS — Sevmlend  (HLIITONSl6
Fnl_ BHHTUMSHH MO  Heolgl ML WIUTIIBEG 2 LUl L &H@HmiGeT GHTLTLeh
sllITl  QFwWBLGHL CoueiBOwsn FiTeuBhHad GCFUIFH HBIeUaThIST LDBBID
QFu1g) oa1_SMIB6T P60D DNWBISHIULQHHSH. RH CHTLTLI6L LleTeuid

SIUHTELILBH6T  GLoBOIEHTETELILIH &S sTm36.

(o) 2030 Uyslend OHTLTID Fnl HHSHTURID DS HHIMNSH HHS CUTHeID,
b SNBHHEF QFuBLTEsaIBGW  @GSCHTeNHei, EevdEH6l
BRI DHH DVHGHBMEN DML HH  CBTeTeUHBHTR  6ULNEINBHDH6NT
LOBMILD B 19 H6M6IT G\ RIS TERTLISHBES BL QY H6NS

61(HBBLILL 19 (HEHBH6EDLEN6V.

g8pamid  uelowmeilen  Fflwmenr  QFweoTBBENEY  SeTBHEUSHBHTH
FllwrenesT®m  HJey (WPeomed  STelILBGHL Dsudlwioren  CUTSHeVID,
Fal_(HSHHTLIGNH S 60160 HlemevGuITmITeR SN HSHH ORVEIGETD
SIML WIILI[BHHM6V Sienall(HeuHBHTH Fflwrer@amit HI6Y
(WPpemBenLGWITETEnMm 2_(HeUTHGHSBGH BL6UIY &H60
TBBBLILLIQHEBSTMD  DIUSTENGSILIL LS. OeBsTs  BHaneoCLmTe
SBHSHH Revd@GHeimasren 2030 LpsLaidHmsd  OFwBLBSHSHIH60
O HmLiTLT60 FL BHHTUMHIHTe0  6leled  HBBlHensd SI6V6VG|
SN YBIHSHE0BET  ULPRIBLILL TEHHHBHMD CLOsVID DIGISHTENBBLILIL L Gl

BlemsoCupTenr oilel(hHd SevbGHIBmeNT DMLAUSBEG (PWBFHemauilsd
eJemeuTll  HmIeNehIBEHL 60T FiBbhas CHTLT e CUemInIHBE HLANIQHMNSH
6I(BHBIILL  Gauemrigul GUTHEID, Fnl BHHTLMSHSHEMT60 GHTLTemil  GLisvwr
GoueinigUL 6J6M60TULI SIJF RIS 15 316 GUTRIH 61T
@ ehIBTEmILILL 19 (hadSBTenOWITeD  HlemsoBumTer  iLlalhHa ERevd @ Hemer

SIML_HG| OEIRIBIENG)) SHI_L_BIBeneT Swimflg &He0 OB I
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werGemBuThEemen  CoBOHmeTEmHeL CuTey  CFwBUTGE6T  LOEH6D

LIGVSTGITLOMEN  LOL L Gdl60 SHTewIlILIBEMBenID SieuHTeoNdHLILIL LS.

SHONBHEML CUTBINLSBEHD HEL6OTL FluLD.

6.1 o 6lleNBH HEHHMUIGY

(91) Sl BHIHTUIGH e 2 6ilend HerbsTUia)l Lfleler cpeold LemTuieuTesiig e
(LPSH6VMLD SN WITEWILY 60 20 SIS BTN QUG 60TT &b & (6THLD
B EHMBHEDHD  LOBBILD  STERILTOIH  SIHTWTENIgs0 16 HewldbsTiea)
UL GTT b & (GTHLD DI &N B (6THLD QULPMIBLILIL 1Q[HHS Gurgevib
DBHEBBTUIR  LUeleToHEHeT  oBBID B HNBEHEMI  LPsLLD
FLHSTLLUUL L. Si6hs  HuBIBMENUID  GHoBUThHSemenujld &l
CFIIHBELD Cauwiu’ L (PSS WILDT 6T LGy 1yememorHemer
SI(POLIBHSHSHINHBESLD IGEEI Y BL_6)IQ H6NSH

61(HBBLILLL9 (HEHBH66LEM6V.

() 2011 weir 30o4b HEHW (WPSHTmWHHI CFameuden  &lenemiddend e
UeniUUTeNT  BIWSSHHTe0  Fl HSHIHTUMSHBEG DhSHTSSULLIQMHHH
uselweniuled 2 6iTeNTed  HeISSTUINTONT OBBID  SJewi(h  2_6iT6enHd
HE0THHTUIEY 2 HFHOWTHHHTH6IT 616013 LS &H6IT LTHH TG
SIBISHMSSULL MBI, RELULINDID, 2 6Tendd  HewidbsTulell Lifleallsy
2017 &HEFuT 31 @60 2 silemauTml SibH RIewih  DIBISHTeHSHUILL L
uSNBEHLe 04  (pHTWHH 2 SHellwmeniser 2 el 06
ugselweniufen  &Lenwdelled  FHUBHSUILLIQHBHSHIT.  6T6leuTBTUIDID
SlalTseiilenL Gui Qs mbleog i HENBHENLOWJL_ 63T Galoul 02

2 HFHOUTHHHTH6T 1OTHHTE STemr Ll L 6orT.

(®) L BHHTUMHHED QUMHTOISHMS FIOUTHILSD LIFsHTen  GUTmILILleneor
APHGD  FHOHIUBHHL — LfelBare o 6ensd — HenrdbaTulall
flelemmed 2014  @pgpHev 20174D  pewi(h  eUEDFWITEN  HTEVLILEGH Ull60
alpsaIUlmbs 11 mwelameselBe 2018  wer  30s4b  Hed

auenguileuid LIglevaldELILIL 19 [HEHH6M606M60.
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6.2 OmreiteuaieysF OFWBLTHESSI

QFWeLAHL L  BLANGHMBSH HLLHHT cpeold 2 HBHAGSILL QMBS LIFHTeur
WPHeiBHH6T, Bulsverey alfleurdsdsy LOBBID  eenetul LIFHTen  ClBHmeiTel66) w6l
2 6oL SHWSHTH 2017 b  YewigBETd @@  OFHmeiausieyd  HI LD

Swmfla oL ILIL 19 [HEHH6M606m6V.

6.3 urTS B S_GHUUTH

LO6TTUI6) T 603TLQ 65T Curgy Gal_(HSHIHTLIENH 60 Ly et CeFwBuT’_(B
BLOUYHMBHeMeN UTHBH OFWIWLILLL  BBILD 2 6fTenuQuiTer K& &S] 616160
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To: Hon. Minister of Mass Media and Information

We, the Chairman and the Members of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation present
herewith the Annual Report for the year 2017, in accordance with Section 14 (1) of
the Finance Act No. 38 of 1971, along with the financial reports.

On behalf of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

Ravi Jayawardana
Attorney-at-Law

Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Independence Square

Colombo 07
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Vision

The Continuing Audio Visual Icon of Sri Lankans

Mission

With commitment and unity, creating timely, meaningful and intuitive programmes
rich in knowledge, entertainment and education and disseminating them chiseled with
state of-the-art technology exceeding the expectations of Sri Lankans everywhere.

Goals

Improving the attractiveness, variety and meaningfulness of television programmes
through changes to the format of the programmes

Reaching viewers more effectively by appropriate and strategic use of state of the
art technologies in a converging environment of acquisition, post production and
dissemination technologies.

Improving the physical infrastructure and productively developing the human
resources of the institute.

Introducing new means of generating income for the institute.

Amending the statutory framework of the institution to suit the competitiveness.
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Message from the Chairman

We, as the leading television network in the Sri Lankan media industry, are engaged
in a national endeavorfor nearly 40 years. |, as the Chairman of Rupavahini
Corporation for the year 2017, would be delighted to present the Annual Report to
you.

The journey which we came through so far is not only endowed with great
achievements but also with lot of hardships.The challenges we come across at the
present context are entirely different from the challenges we had encountered during
the first decade.We,as the National Channel, intend to be responsible in providing a
greater experience in entertainment while nurturing, national development, harmony,
co-existence and culture, whereas the private TV Channels’ sole aim to be
commercialized.We,created number of programmes to promote foresaid concepts
with the aim of fostering national responsibility. Both local and foreign accolades
were awarded for the programmes created with the aim of uplifting national
obligation. It has to be appreciated the great support rendered by the President, Prime
Minister and Minister of Mass Media.In fact, | would extend my sincere thanks to my
colleagues who joined in hands at the time of challenges. Our sole expectation is to
produce qualitativeprogrammes which can uplift spectators’ consciousness and
entertainment as they were a great pillar behind us for nearly 40 years of time. While
joining in hands with our spectators, our expectation is to reach the pinnacle of
success in the television network industry.
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The Director Board 2017

Mr. Ravi Jayawardane (Attorney- at
— Law)

Mr. Nanda Muruththettuwegama
(Attorney- at — Law)

Mr. Deepal Chandrarathna
(Attorney-at — Law)

Mr. Tissa Hewawithana

Mr. Buddhadasa Galppaththi

Ms. GeethaWimalaweera

Mr. Nuwan Somirathna (Attorney- at

— Law)

Mr. Prabhath Sudarshana
Wickramasinghe Gunawardane
(Attorney- at —Law)

Mr. Sithendra Senarathna with effect
from ( 05.07.2017)

Amal Gajamange with effect from (
05.07.2017)

Chairman — Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation

Chairman - Sri Lanka Broadcasting
Corporation

Chairman - Film Corporation

Commissioner General — Ministry of
Education- Isurupaya

Member of the Department of
Cultural Affairs and Public
Performance Board of National
Youth Council

Additional Director General-
Ministry of Finance

Working Director - Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation

Chairman — Sri Lanka Broadcasting
Corporation with effect from (
05.07.2017)

Chairman - Sri Lanka Film
Corporation

Working Director Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation

( The Director Board of the Corporation has assembled for 10 times during this year.)
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The Senior Management 2017

Mr. Ravi Jayawardane (Attorney-
at — Law)

Mr. ThusiraMalawwethanthri
(Attorney- at — Law)

Mr. Amal Indika Gajamange

Mr. RohanPerera

Mr. Nishantha Ubhayawansha

Mr. Sumedha Athulasiri
Mr. Palitha K Wijesinghe
Mr. Shirley Anil de Silva
. Athula Ransililal (To 23.12.2017)
. Mr. G. P. G. Tissaa
. T. M. G. Chandrasekara
. Mr. PalithaKulasinghe
. Mr. PalithaGallage
. Mr. D. M. K. Dasanayake
. Mrs. Erin Wijekoon
. Mr. B. S. P. Perera
. Mrs. A. H. R. P. Edirisinghe
. Mr. Chaminda Wimalendra ( To
03.04.2017)
. Mr. Lester Gunawardana
. Mr. Jaya Shri Wijerathne

Annual Report - 2017

Chairman — Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation

Director General

Member of Corporation Board and
Working Director

Deputy Director General —
(Engineeing)

Deputy Director General ( Production
Service)

Deputy Director General

Director ( Administration)

Director - ( News & Current Affairs )
Director ( Film & Dubbing)

Director ( Supply)

Director ( Resarch & Training)

Chief Internal Audit

Director (Engineer)

Chief Engineer

Director — ( Educational Programmes)
Director ( Engineer)

Director — Chief Accountant ( Acting)
Marketing Manager

Director ( Marketing) ( Acting)
Head of the Section ( Programme)

Acting
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Programmes that won Accolades during - 2017

No Programme

Position
awarded/Awards/

Award Recipient

Sumathi Tele Awards 2017

01 Ran Pelahara

Best Sport

Programme

Ms. Kumari Manel

02 Sihinayaki Re

Best Musical

Programme

Mr. Mahesh
Nishshanka

03 Rupavahini News

Best News Presentor

Ms. Nishadi
Ruwanmali

Bandaranayake

04 Adam palame

kurulu dupatha

Best documentry

Poojitha Disanayaka

Presidential Awards 2017

05 Youth Affairs TV
Volley Ball

Tournament

Best Live Programme
- 2" Place

Ms. Kumari Manel

06 Royal Turf Cub

Horse Race -2015

Best TV Live

Production

Mr. Sampath C.
Perera

Raigam Tele Awards2017

07 Agatha Rogayen

Midemu

Best Educational

Programme

Ms.Nishadi
Ruwanmalee

Bandaranaike

ABU International
Film Festival

Most Outstanding
Dubbing Programme

Mr.Vajira Kumari
Withanage

Blind College -
Ratmalana

Most Outstanding
Documentary
Programmefor year
2017

Mr.Vikum Basnayake

Nana Mihira

Best Children’s
Programme For year
2017

Ms. Devika
Kumarasinghe

Moscow Detective International Fil

m Festival

11 Sahurdayo Single

Episode drama

Special Award

Mr. Athula Pieris
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Jeewithayata
Ahimi Aadarayak
Aadaraya Ahimi
Jeewithayak

Special Jury Diploma
Certificate

Mr. Ranga
Bandaranaike

Mass Media Awards - 2017

13

Alakamandaawa

Evaluation of the Best
Series of programmes

Vineetha
Karunarathna

Nominated Programmes

International Film Festival of Detective

14

Parissamin Gihin
Enna

Special Award

Mr.R. M. Shirath
Rathnayake

Free Junes

15

Nidahase Geethaya

Special Award

Mr.R. M. Shiran
Rathnayake

Sumathi Tele Awards

16

NugaSewana
Samaja Mehewara

Best Women’s
Programme

Ms. Jayamini
Illeperumagamlath

17

Jathika Pasala
(A/L) Biology

Best Educational
Programme

Ms. Nilufa Mohotti

18

Nana Mihira

Most Outstanding
Children’s
Programme for the
year

Ms. Devika
Kumarasinnghe

Raigam Film Festival

19

Jathika Pasala
(A/L) Biology

Best Educational
Programme

Ms. Nilufa Mohotti

20

Sadhakada

Best Documentary
Programme

Mr. Nipuna
Rajapaksa

Rupavahini Arts State Awards Festival

21

Sadhakada

Best Cultural Audio
Video Programme

Mr. Nipuna
Rajapaksa

Pyonyang Film Festival

22

Sahurdayo- Single
Episode Drama

Special Jury Award

Mr. Athula Pieris

ABU International Film Festival

23

Sahurdayo- Single
Episode Drama

Special Jury Award

Mr. Athula Pieris
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Programmes Division

Drama Unit

Producing single episode and serialized teledramas with various themes and more
viewer attention, while maintaining the standard of the teledramams is the sole
responsibility of this unit.

Special Projects and tasks done in the year 2017

The teledrama “ SadhadiyaMankada” consists of 38 episodes telecast from
10.07.2016 to 23.04. 2017.

The single episode drama “Wasanthaya”was telecast on 15.04.2017 for the New Year
The single episode Wesakteledrama “PaataPaata” was telecast on 14.05.2017.

The single episode adult drama “ ThawaDawasakNimawee” was telecast on
03.10.2017

The single episode Christmas drama *“ Sahurdayo” was telecast on 25.12.2017.
Carried out Rhythm hit, Nugasewana,SundayAyubowannn and Roo Com and Ranga
Bhoomi programmes.

Produced Wahalkada documentary.

Produces WasuliyaProgramme.

Produced Rupavahini State Awards Ceremony, Signese Awards Ceremony and
Sarasawi Awards Ceremony.

Produced and telecast the balley drama ““ Thunbiya”

Produced the programme,” Inova Mind 2017”

Produced and created the special Korean cultural programme. Produced special
documentary on Life without love, Love without life in ABC CARE 6 Programme.

Music Unit

This unit is operated under Programme Unit. The programmes which had been
contributed last year, has produced this year too. In addition,the following
programmes were produced by the Music Unit.

» Speed Up 2017 — Pooduced by Chinthaka Anuruddha Perera
» United Nations Cultural Programme- Produced by Ravindra Munasinghe.
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Sports Unit

The “ KreedaWisithuru” Programme featuring National and International sports
events telecast every week.

In addition, live programmes telecast by the Sports Unit in 2017.

Sri Lanka Tour of Africa
Vehicle Parade
Bangladesh Tour of Sri Lanka
Lion Top Speed 2017
Vijayabahu Super Cross 2017
BrandixRasadiyaMangalya
Royal TurfClub Horse Race
Colombo Super Cross
Bradby Shield 1st Leg — Pallekale
. Bradby Shield 2nd Leg — Colombo
. Sri Lanka Tour of Zimbabwe
. Cavelry Super Cross
. Women’s World Cup
. Commando Challenge Super Cross
. ICC Champion Trophy
. India Tour of Sri Lanka
. SLT Speedup Super Cross
. DSI Super Sports School Volley Ball Championship
. Gajaba Super Cross
. Udawalawe Super Cross
. Sappers 4x4 Gimpo Motor Race
. Prima Cricket Final Match
. Colombo Marathon
. Rotherm Circuit Meet Motor Race
. Lanka Power Boat Championship
. Sri Lanka Tour of India
. Youth Rupavahini Volley Ball Tournament
. Sri Lanka Squash National Championship

©ooNoe R WDNRE
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In addition, the following programmes were produced and telecast.

1. Japan Aurudusiri — 2017
2. President Sports Awards -2017

The Sports Unit of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Cooperation telecast 838.8 hours
airtime of sports programmes consisiting of 761.7 hoursover Channel Eyeand 77.1
hours over Rupavahini Channel in the year 2017.
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Film & Dubbing Unit

Projects

> Preparation of the agreements for the project of 449 Japanese Documentary
Programmes

> A project was implemented for tele drama and documentary in colloaboration
with Chinese International Radio.

The programmes done by this unit.

168 programmes were produced and telecasted for children tiltled “Kartoon
Evening” for 45 minutes.

28 Live and recorded, “Sunday Ayubowan®“ programmes were produced and
telecasted.

90 Sanhinda programmes were produced and telecasted.

The movie “Oshin” was dubbed and telecast.

The short movie, ABU was dubbed and telecast for 15 minutes for 3 episodes.
Five programmesof “Elmose World” were dubbed and telecast.

Five programmes of “Play with me Sesamme” were dubbed and telecast.

19 programmes of Japan Video Topic were telecast which had 20 minutes of air
time for each programme.

The Tamil drama “Sindu Hairaavi” was subtitled in Sinhala and 213 episodes
were telecast for 30 minutes each.

The Tamil drama “Arundathi” was subtitled in Sinhala, having 75 episodes, each
had 30 minites of air time.

The episodenal Tamil drama AthiPookal , having 203 episodes telecast an air
time of 30 minutes.

Six Tamil movies were subtitled into Sinhala.

16 Special programmes were dubbed and presented for foreign competitions and
special occasions of the government were telecast.

The programme Puroogami 35 was organized and produced for the employess
who retired from Rupavahini Corporation.

A special programme was organized and produced for the arrival of Mrs Ayako
Kobayashi who took part in teledrama Oshin.
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Programme Administration Unit

The main responsibility of the Programme Administration Unit is inspecting cost
estimates relevant to programme files of programme production divisions and issuing
of production numbers while providing required administrative services and co-
ordination of all other services until the productuction process of a programme is
completed.

Programme Administration Unit has opened 2201 programme files from 01.01.2017
to 31.12.2017.

The above mentioned files have been segregated among the division as follows.
Multi Programme Division 889
Educational Programme Division 442

News and Current Affairs Division 508

Marketing Division 32
Channel Eye / Nethra

Total
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Religious Programme Unit

A live telecast from Sri Pada on Medin Poya day was carried out for 34th
consecutive year. Sri Pada was powered by Solar power for the first time and since
then the temple is powered by solar power on every poya day.

Special projects and special live programmes were telecast on behalf of the
International Vesak Festival which was held in 2017.

The state Vesak festival was held in Wattarama Raja MahaViharaya in Kegalle
District. Many religious programmes were produced on behalf of the Religious
Programme Unit.

In relation to the Poson festival in 2017, a live telecast from Atamasthanaya to
Mihinthale was telecast based on Lankaramaya.

Based on Temple of Tooth, a programme called “DaladaWandana” and many other
projects were organized on behalf of the EsalaPoya day throughout seven days. A
Health Camp for artists who come from descent and a clinic for elephants “Hasthi
Suwa Sayanayak” who take part in the procession were held in this programme. A
special workshop was conducted in Pinnawala for vetinary surgeons with the Faculty
of Vetnary Surgeons in Peradeniya. There was also an alms giving held for the public
who participated in the procession.

Live telecast of Saddhrma Warsha Poya day transmission telecasts every poya day.
Sadhamyathra Janapathi sermon

Special response from the audience for the “ Dhamma Sarathi” and Miyasi Saradha.
Six processions were telecast on sponsorship.

Sadharma Makaranda telecast in the morning, “ Suriya Mandala” on Sundays,
Buddhist News on poya days.

A programme for dhamma school students “Sisudam Udana “ was started.
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Youth Programme Unit

The followingprogrammes have been contributed by the Youth Programme Unit for
the year 2017.

>

Alakamandaawa

Reedi Nimanaya

Rupaavalokanaya

Yatharoopa

Sandhakada

Nugasewana
Ammawarune
President’s Russian
Tour

YowunPuraya

Parrissamin Gihin Enna

Senahase Nawathana

Annual Report - 2017

A documentary programme created about the
biographies of veteran artists

A programme which includes Sinhala movie songs
A musical programme focused on youth

A programme on cinema

A programme which discusses issues which affect
the life due to the myths which affect the betterment
of the society and existence.

A programme which explores the ancient pagodas
and temples

Women’s documentary programme

Mother’s day documentary programme

A programme created based on President’s Russian

tour

A camping programme organized by Youth Council
to showcase the talents of youth

An awareness programme to minimize the road
accidents

A programme created based on the life stories of
artists
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Programme Presenting Unit

The telecast of programmes occurs in few stages. It is this unit’s responsibility to
prepare an attractive line-up of programmes telecast daily for transmissions. The
programmes which telecast,dates and time will be decided at meetings where
programmes are planned.The programmes are recorded according to the decisions and
information from the Heads of the programme section.Secondly,the producer of the
programme presents the detailed sheet to the presentation unit.This sheet includes the
name of the programme,air time, the day on which it telecasts, time, cassette number,
type of the programme,approval of the Head with signature. This iinformationis
computerized. Subsequently, the respective cassette for the programme is handed
over to the library.The officials of the presentation unit receive the respective cassette
from the library and hand over to the Master Control Room for telecast. After telecast
of the programme, the cassette which is returned from the MCR is handed over to the
library.In addition, the unit also produces trailers for special occasions accordingly.
This unit has been recording and maintaining the particulars of the programmes since
1982 and has been recognized in the history of the programmes which telecast on
Rupavahini Corporation.
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Education Programmes Division

Education Services Unit

In the year 2017 the Education Service Unit telecast formal educational programmes
to support students sitting for the G.C. E ( A/ L), G.C.E ( O/L) and Grade 5
Scholarship examinations.In addition, large numbers of non- formal and informal
educational programmes as well as magazine programmes were produced and telecast
during this period.

« JathikaPasala” — G.C.E (A/L)

Programmes covering 09 subjects mentioned below related to Science , Arts and
Commerce streams were telecast every week.

Science subjects Commerce Subjects Arts Subjects

Biology Accounting Sinhala Language

Chemistry Business Studies Political Science

Combined Maths Economics Physics

These programmesare available on demand through “ JathikaPasala” website in
which gives an oppeurtunity to refer again .Moreover, this is one of the popular
programmes among the students.

These subjects were selected according to the instructions by the Department of
Examination considering the highest number of students sitting.

« JathikaPasala “ G.C. E (O/L)

Formal education programmes covering 05 subjects were produced and telecast
targeting students sitting for G C E O/L Examination in 2017. The programmes were
available on DVD format to purchase. These programmes were highly popular
among G.C.E(O/L) students.
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“Punchi Ape NenaMihira” Scholarship programme series and Nena Mihira
Shishyatwa Jayamaga- 2017

Punchi Ape Nena Mihira scholarship programme series telecasts every Monday
evening targeting students who are sitting for the Grade 5 Scholarship examination in
August 2017 and were popular among the students as well as parents.

“The 2017 & Nana Mihira Shishyatwa Jayamaga Question- Answer Kit “ printed as a
supplementary to the programme also became very popular. The Corporation
generated a net profit over Rs 6 million through the sale of 50,000 the kits.

In addition 25 seminars were conducted related to “ Nana Mihira “.

Over 1000 students took part in one seminar and a special workshop was conducted
for the parents. Therefore, Nana Mihira is a popular programme among the parents
too.

RividinaArunella

“Rividina Arunella” agricultural programme telecast over a decade was commended
locally and internationally and is popular among farmers and students.

The uniqueness of the programme was that it was able to address people in the village
areas who owned adequate lands and urban areas in which people living in flats and
small lands for their benefit.

It is the only agricultural programme which won most number of local awards.

Sukkanama

This programme telecast from 12 noon to 12.30 p.m every Sunday. The programme
raised awareness on vehicles and its operations as well as new inventions and
innovations of motor vehicle and their production. This is very popular among the
younger generation.

Rangabhumi

This programme telecasts every Sunday from 10.00 a.m to 11.00 a.m providing
opportunity for Rupavahini viewers enjoy the best stage dramas and school youth
dramas . The veterans of this subject were invited to this programme raising awarenss
of the subject related to local and international dramas and also to thestudents who
study drama and performing arts.This series of programmes was mostly popular
among the adults and students.
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Rasa Mohotha

This was a weekend musical magazine programme telecast from 3.00 p.m to 4.00
p.m on Sundays. The programme was presented for the entertainment for the viewers.

MangAsai Mata Kiyanna

This programme series was specially produced for the children and also popular
among the general audience. The programme was accoladed three local awards.
Making the spectator awrare through an aesthetic programme while engaging in
chilldren’s activities.

The significance of this programme was it attempts to educate the viewer through
activities done with the small children.

Living at Outside

The programme depicts the true stories based on the life styles of unpopular people
who silently play a major role for the benefit of the society.

Children’s Programme Unit

Children’s Day 2017 was successfully held at Independence Square and
Rupavahini premises with the intention of building up reconciliation of the
children while taking Tamil children of North and South and Sinhalese and
Muslim children of South to see whales in Mirissa incolloaboaration with
National Reconciliation Unit.

Creating a National Peace painting and including those paintings into the calendar
2018 with the sponsorhip of European Union for the telecast of World Children’s
Day.Holding Children’s Film Festival and launching a new code of ethics for the
advertisements for the children’s programmes which telecast on Rupavahini
Channel.

Another special task carried out by this unit is to create wall calendar including
photos and details of two veteran persons in the field of Literature, Dancing,
Drama, Cinema, TV and Music.

Special Children’s New Year programme was held.

Special musical programme was held for Children’s Day.

Under the programme A B U exchange a children’s programme was recorded by
Mr. Lakshman and been telecast on N K H channel in Japan is a special event.
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Documentary Programme Unit

The main purpose of this unit is to create documentary programmes. In fact, this unit
produces Magazine programmes, Quiz programmes, Debating Competitions, Catholic
and Christian Programmes and special programmes such as New Year festivals.

Over 25 documentary programmes were produced and 45 programmes of “ Aruma
Puduma Roda Hathra” were produced by this unit. In fact, 48 “ Ayubowewa”
magazine programmes were produced. In addition, the producer Ms. Mayuri
Wanaguru produced a series of debating competition called “The Speaker” with
National Olympic Committee as a sponsorship programme. 12 Sunday Ayubowan
programmes were also produced by this unit. While 12 Catholic and Christian
programmes called “ Sudasuna” and *“ Supuwatha”were produced. Also Easter and
midnight Christmas mass and State Christmas Festival were produced by this unit.
Moreover, 22 documentary programmes were produced related to the environment
under the sponsorship of Ministry of Environment this year. With the collaboration of
Sri Lanka Tourist Board, the series of programmes called, “Adaraneeya Sri Lanka *
were produced and finalized. An islandwide Photographic Competition and
Exhibition were held with parallel to this programme.

The management has handed over all the operations of Sinhala and Tamil New Year
Festival 2017 to documentary programme unit for production. These programmes
were produced very attractively and it was able to obtain highest feedback of the
spectators according to the survey reports. A Special Jury Talent Award was
awarded for the programme* Me Mage Diyaniyai” by Namal Prasanna at Raigam
Tele Awards 2017. The magazine programme, “Aruma Puduma Roda Hathara which
was produced by Mr. Namal Sooryabandara and Mr. Chandana Senevirathne became
the best magazine programme of the year at Sumathi Tele Awards and Mr. Poojitha
Dissanayaka was awarded for the best documentary programme for the programe, “
Siri Lankawe Katusu parapura”at the same Awards Ceremony.

The programme, “ Me Ape Maluwa” produced by Mr. Namal Prasanna was awarded
with a Special Jury Appreciation Award at Golden Panda Awards Ceremony in
China. Moreover, he got an opportunity to participate in a workshop conducted in
China for documentary production. Ms. Sandya Withanawasam got an opportunity to
visit Korea for a workshop to exchange the programme, Cere 7 which was produced
by ABU Institute and the documentary programme “Positive Women” which was
produced for the foresaid purpose, was exchanged among other member countries.
This programme was also awarded with the local awards as well.
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News & Current Affairs Division

News Unit

The prime objective of this unit is to telecast true and accurate news without any
delay while winning the trustworthiness of the spectators compared to news
telecasts on other channels.

Line up of News Transmission

Hourly News — 09

Tamil News from 8.25 — 5.25 p.m. hourly news
Sinhala main news bulletin will telecast — 12.30 p.m
8.00 p.m

10.00 p.m

Tamil News at 1.30 p.m

Tamil Main News Bulletin at 7.00p.m

English Main Newsat 9.00 p.m

Nearly 3 hours have been allocated for main trilingual news telecast. Four hours have
been allocated for the news daily.

In addition, the programme “Siwdesa” which gives current foreign by Foreign News
Unit from 5.55 a.m to 6.25 a.m.

Approximately 105 hours were allocated per month for all newstelecast.

An additional time slot was allocated for breaking news, based on contingencies.

Current Affairs Unit

This unit produces the following programmes.

Ada Patthathara Sinhala, telecasts every morning from 6.30 a.m to 7.00 a.m during
week days.

AyubowanSubha Dawasak, telecasts every morning from 7.00 a.m to 8.00 a.m.
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Viyaparika Puwath, telecasts from 3.00 p.m to 3.30 p.m during week days.

This unit produces the programmes such as Attha Nattha, Shanida Ayubowan,
Thirasara, Rasa Mohotha, Ayubowewa, Rataa.

Sobadhara, is an investigative and timely programme telecasts every Friday from
9.00 p.m to 9.30 p.m. This programme retains among the Top 20 programmes
according to LMRB reports from the beginning of the month up to now. This is
sponsored by Wild Life Conservation Department.

A two hour live telecast from parliament sessions was produced from the discussions
took place in the monthly sessions functioned in the Sri Lankan Parliament by Public
representatives, on behalf of the people’s right to know information.

This unit gave its contribution for the programmes such as, Thirasaara Yugayaka
Thewasara Arabuma, Dakshina Sanwardana Wadasatahana, Yahapalanaya, or Good
Gervanance the Buddhist principle, 69" Independence Day Celebrations, a festival
1818 Uwa Wellassa, Sundara Nuwara Eliya,Aluth Sahal Mangalya, New Year
traditions with the President,Oil Anointing Ceremony,The official ceremony to
welcome Indian Prime Minister NarendraModi, Worshipping of The tooth relic by
Indian Prime Minister, 66" celebrations of Sri Lanka Freedom Party, Special
Parliament Session of Speakers of the Parliament of the Regional Countries,
70™Parlimant Democratic Speakers Special Conference, Wapmagul festival, The
National Festival for socialization of Shrama Shakhi Janatha Movement, Death
anniversary memorial event of Ven . Maduluwawe Sobhatha, Budget 2018 Live
telecast, Coverage and the Live telecast of the launching ceremony of Nidahase
Sammuthiya during 2017.

The Current Affairs Unit produces and telecasts Tamil programmes for Rupavahini
Nethra Channel.The information on news papers are presented to the audience by
“Naledugalillnduru”daily from 7.30 a.m to 8.00 a.m and from 6.00 to 6.30 p.m on
Monday and Wednesdays.

In addition “ Viduyalai Nokki” a discussion programme on development work done
by the Government, “ Kandathum Ketathum”, a programme on the amazing facts
about the world, “Ulagawalam” , programme on politics were telecast.” Sadurangam”
is a programme which discusses the present world politics and national and
international sports programme

“VilayattuManjari” were produced by this unit.Inaddition, coverage of H.E. the
President’s overseas visits and national visits were also produced in Tamil language.

This unit consists of a Director (Acting), a Deputy Director along with nine
producers.
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News Camera Unit

This unit consisits of the Head of the Unit, Equipment operation officers along with
16 camera men and 8 E N P Assisitants. The unit,

Foreign News Coverage

Official Tour of Local and Foreign State Officials

Foreign held in Sri Lanka

News Coverage of Honourable President and Prime Minister
Election News Coverage

Natural Disasters and including all the news coverage

The Camera Unit recorded approximately 250 number of news coverage per month.
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Production Services Division

Recording and Production Services Unit

The Production Service Division takes the forefront in providing creative services
required for all productions of the SLRC both in studio and outside locations. The
Production services Division consists of 10 units namely , the Camera, Audio
Recording and Production Servive Outdoor Transmision, Lighting ,Make up,
Graphics, Special Graphics, Set & Props, E.F.P Equipment, Rajatha Studio and E. F.
P Equipment and Rajatha Studio and E.F. P Support Units under the supervision of
Deputy Director General(Production Service).

The Rajatha Studio contributes directly to reduce transport and electricity costs which
involve for programme productions and live telecast.Having undergone a 35 years of
service , the employees of this unit were able to preserve the creativity , qualitative
quality and technical standard of T V programmes and recording of the programmes
and transmission efficiently done through the rooster of the employees.

With the contribution of a very limited number of personnel, the low cost field
process was functioned very successfully in the year 2017. Two cameras were bought
out of four which were an essential need in 2016.1t is intended to buy the rest of two
cameras in2018 and 108 live telecasts were completed using Outside Broadcast
Vehicle.1763 programmes

creatively done using only a single camera.Additionally the division is equipped with
the basic facilities required for televising with HD technology.

This unit which consisits of 13 members is under the supervision of Deputy Director
(Recording).Live telecast carried out by Production Service Outdoor Transmission
vehicle and sound management in recording, conducting all the technical tasks
including audio mixing and providing sound mixing for all the field programmes
produced by the Corporation using a single camera.

Besides, this unit has recorded both live and recorded programmes such as single
episode and mega dramas, documentary programmes, sports programmes, children’s
programmes and tele dramas, educational programmes, programmes and tele dramas
conducted in Tamil, Timely programmes,commercial programmes, programmes
conducted in English using production service outdoor broadcast vehicles. 108 of both
live and recorded programmes were done using production service outdoor broadcast
vehicles for over 1763 programmesin 2017,

In fact,the unit has provided resources for training courses for external and internal
applicants organized by the Research and Training Unit.
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Lighting Unit

Under the supervision of a Deputy Director, this unit contributes creatively to all field
productions carried out by the Corporation. This unit has contributed to lighting in
drama, documentary, education, entertaining, documentary, children’s and
advertisements and all other field productions. In addition, this unit carries out
lighting process in all the ceremonies and state festivals in which the President and
Prime Minister take part in. In year 2017, the unit contributed to more than 1752
programmes, 122 live programmes recorded by Production Services outside
Broadcast Vehicle.

Although the unit should have 15 Lighting Technicians to the Cadre, it currently
functions with only  3Senior Lighting Technicians and 2 Trainee Lighting
Technicians. Despite a shortage of staff the unit has contributed to 1752 productions
and over 122 live outside broadcasts.

19 ENP and EFP assistants have been affliated to the lighting unit.

3 assistants for outdoor broadcast vehicles in production service section, two for jib
arm in the studio, three for external jib arm, two for tube track, two for external track
and one for outdoor broadcact are engaged on rooster basis.

The maintainence unit of the production service section, has handed over to the
lighting unit and it is under the complete supervision of retired senior camera man
Mr. Upali Devaraja.The unit renders a great service for the maintainanceof tripod
which is very valuable and maintainance and restoration of the Jib arm equipment
can be considered as special maintainence activities of this unit.

Make Up Unit

This unit is responsible for providing services for artists for productions of studios
internally and externally. Also, the unit provides services for approximately to 100
persons from 5.30 in the morning to 22.30 hours at night.

Specially,the make-up unit provides services for political discussions,news, children’s
programmmes, sports programmes,lottery, dramas,musicalprogrammes, religious
programmes and other special programmes done by SLRC.

In addition, this unit contributes its service for all the Tamil and Muslim
programmes which telecast on Channel Eye.
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Library

The unit functions under the supervision of the Director General and consists of 17
staff members. The unit has provided a major contribution for production of
programmes. This included the whole process from production to archiving of
programmes.

Special projects carried out for the year 2017

» Removal / discarded of the cassettes and tapes that are currently not usable.
Though this unnecessary blockages and space limitation can be minimized.
» Copying of all programmes (documentaries/ music/ news) which is in old
technology format has been converted to new technology.
Umatic
VTR } To XDcam
Beta
All former dramas will be renewed and issued for transmission. The cost would be
less and could be earned an extra income. This is carried out daily without failure.

It is possible to archive all programmes for another 50 years when the programmes
are copied into XD Cam technology as stated above.

Eye Channel / Nethra / NTV

Eye Channel

1) Rise & Shine Morning Live Telecast — Telecasts from morning 6.00 — 7.30

2) Rise & Shine 7th Anniversary —01.12.2017- Live telecast from morning 6.00-
7.30

3) Eye Shuffle —Live Programme ( New English Songs ) -Monday 21.20 p.m -22-
30 p.m

4) Cafe Classic — Live Musical Programme( Old English Songs)- Tuesday 21.30 p.m
—22.30 p.m

5) Dhamma and You — Recorded Buddhist Discussion —Poya Day -21.30 p.m -22.30
p.m.

6) Eye on World (Recorded documentary Programme ) Thursday 21.30 p.m-
22.00p.m

7) Law and Order (Recorded Programme on Law) Friday 21.30 p.m -22.00 p.m

8) Business Today ( Live programme on current business information) Wednesday
21.30 p.m- 22.00p.m

9) National & Independence Day Massage (India /Iran /Bangladesh)
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Special tasks and projcts carried out in 2017

1) Biz Forum on Budget 2018 ( Live Programme) 15.11.2017

2) It’s Christmas ( Special Christmas live programme) 25.12.2017

3) “Parrissamin Gihin Enna” — Mobile Medical Clinic” Near Badulla Main Bus Stop
2017

Tamil Programming Unit
NETHRA TV PROGRAMMIES DETAILS

» Udhaya Dharisanam - Daily Live Interactive Morning Discussion &
Housewife Magazine Programme Weekdays

Lunch Time Music - Daily Live Musical Entertainment Programme
Educational Programme - Daily Live Educational Programme for OL & A/L
Students

Saivaneethi - Hindu Religious Programme - Weekly

Pattam Poochigal - Children Live Entertainment Live Programme - Weekly
Pravaham - Week End Live Magazine Interview Programme

M 9.30 - Week End Live Music Request Entertainment Programme -

Y V

Kodai Mazhai - Music Magazine Programme

Alagoviam - Magazine Programme — Cookery, Beauty culture etc
Pasumai Ezhuchi - Agricultural programme.

Brinthavani - Classical Musical Programme

Film City Season Il - Local Short Film Magazine Programme
Local Drama - Tamil Local Tele Drama

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

SPECIAL DAYS PROGRAMMES

New Year & Nethra Anniversary - Special Live Programme to mark New
Year & Nethra Channel Anniversary

Thai Pongal - Special Live Cultural & Traditional Programme telecast from
SLRC Studio - Rajatha Mediriya

Matale Thearu Festival - Live Telecast from Matale — Audience Hindu
Devotees

Maha Shivarathri - Festival-Live from Captain Garden Temple

Sinhala & Hindu New Year - Special Live telecast from Kilinochchi. New
Year Traditional, Cultural Events & Sports ltems

Vesak - Vesak day Live Programme

Posoan - Posoan day Live & Recorded Programme —

Nallur Annual Thearu Festival - Live Telecast from Nallur Temple - Jaffna
Navarathri Festival - Navarathri Festival Celebration with religious Pooja
Live programme from Studio Il

Children’s day - International Children’s Programme live Telecast from SLRC
Studio

Deepawali Festival - Special Live Programme from SLRC Rajatha Studio
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» X Mas - X Mas Special Live & recorded Programme telecast

Muslim Programming Unit

The Muslim Programmes Unit functions in the Nethra division with a Deputy
Director, Three Producers, one Assistant Producer and one Senior Management
Assistant.

Muslim Programmes Unit’s productions are telecast in Nethra TV.

Muslim viewers were given opportunities to watch many local and international
Religious and Cultural programmes.

Many new programmes covering the cultural, religious and educational requirement
of the Muslim viewers were also produced and telecast during the year 2017

The following programmes are telecast in the Nethra Channel produced by the
Muslim Programmes Unit.

» YAATHTHIRAI — Motivation Programme — (For Tamil Speaking viewers)
Telecast on every Monday at 1730hrs Duration — 25mts Programme Producer —
M.M. Mubarak
ISAl THENDRAL — Musical — Islamic Devotional songs of Local Artistes.
Telecast on every Wednesday at 1730hrs Duration — 25mts Programme Producer
— Azariya Begum/C.B.M. Ziyam
PIRAI NILA - Youth, Children and Cultural Programme Telecast on every Friday
at 1730hrs Duration — 25mts Programme Producer — S.M. Moulana
NETHRA XPRESS —  Live Quiz Programme in entertainment mode.(For
Tamil speaking viewers) Telecast on every Saturday at 1600hrs Duration 60mts
Programme Producer — S.M. Moulana
Edhaya Sparisam - Old Cinema Songs with Professionals’ Chat Telecast on Every
Saturday at 2000hrs Duration 60mts Programme Pruducer — Azariya Begum
NAMMA SUNDAY - Youth Programme for Tamil speaking Viewers Telecast on
every Sunday at 0900hrs Duration — 25mts Programme Producer — C.B.M Ziyam
And Educational Live Programmes were doing by our Unit Producers on
Mondays, Wednesdays and Thursdays.

Additional to above mentioned programmes, following special programmes also
produced by Muslim Programmes unit for special occasions:

1. Ramalan Breaking Fast programmes during the month of Ramalan — 30eps x
25mts

2. Ramalan Festival Programme — Duration 3hrs —
Tele Drama, Musical, Documentaries and cultural programmes.
Hajj Festival Programme — Duration — 3hrs. - Tele Drama, Musical,
Documentaries and cultural programmes.
Meeladunnabi — Prophet Muhammed Birthday programmes — Duration — 2hrs
Tele Drama, Musical, Documentaries and cultural programmes.
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Engineering Division

The Engineering Division contributes directly to maintain broadcast technical
standards in TV programme production and transmission at international level for the
Corporation. The division consists of the Master Control Room ( MCR), Studios and
Outside Broadcast Unit, Transmission Unit, Maintenance Unit , Information &
Communication Technology Unit and Power & Air Conditioning Unit.

The Engineering Unit contributes much for the technical requirements of the
Production Service Division and other divisions. Thus, this division contributes
immensely in providing all technical equipment of the Corporation.

Five studios and three Outdoor Broadcast vehicles are utilized in the process of
programme production whilst Rupavahini, Channel Eye, Nethra are separately
transmitted through two transmittiong stations and eleven transmitting stations
established around the island are utilized in the process of dissemination located at
Piduruthalagala, Deniyaya, Gongala, Sooriyakanda, Hanthana, Primrose,
Namumukula, Palali, Kokavil, Hunnasgiriyaand Rajagiriya. An area of 90% is
covered by this network.

Channel Nethra started its proceedings, with the intention of having only channel for
Tamil spectators , a channel of reconciliation in the middle of this year.

In fact, a project of aid which is 40 million rupees worth, Digital Archiving / Media
Assesement Maigement ( M A M) system was donated by the Korean government,
through Raio Promotion Associaition (RAPA) Company with the intention of
improving transmission facilities of Rupavahini. After the installation of the above
mentioned system it was ceremoniously handed over to the Rupavaini Corporation on
20th of December. The programmes and scenes which telecast on Rupavahini were
edited and protected by Digital technology with the help of the system.

The SLRC TV programmes also disseminated via satellite (Dialog TV), SLT PEO TV
and also through the internet worldwide.

In addition to the above core functions, various projects and consultancy services are
also undertaken based on technical requirements of many government institutions in
the year 2017. Moreover, the division has extended boundaries to provide in- plant
training opportunities for a quite a large number of diploma students and
undergraduates from various institutes such as universities and technical colleges free
of charge. As a national service there were 42 students provided with in-plant
training opportunities for a period of three to six months within this year

The division is headed by the Deputy Director General( Engineering).Various
services rendered by the above mentioned unit of the Engineering Division over the
year have mentioned in a summary as below.
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Master Control Room ( MCR)

Master Control Room is the nerve center of the technical operations which handles
two TV programme channels namely Rupavahini, Channel Eye and Nethra for
average transmission duration of 38 hours per day. It also provides facilities for post
production units and twelve systems have been used for non- linear editing and two
systems have been used for linear editing.

Ordinary Daily Transmission Duration is as follows.
For Rupavahini Channel - 20 hours
Channel Eye/ Nethra Channel - 18hours
Ordinary Daily Editing Duration as follows.

Linear - 12 hours

Non- Linear - 60 hours

Accordingly, transmission duration of Rupavahini Corporation and Channel Eye are
7200 hours and 6300 hours respectively.

Among ten editing systems, 36,000 hours of non-linear editing duration has been
offered for the producers.

In addition, the system MAM ( MeisaAsts Management) was installed in the Master
Control Room.

Studios

The programmes carried out in the studios in the year 2017 as follows.

All programmes —-10,382
Live Programmes —-3990
Live Main News Bulletin -1,584
Hourly News Programme — 2,886
Lottery Programmes Recordings - 1,652
Educational Programmes -270

These programmes were done in Studios 1,2,3 and Rajatha Studio with an average
transmission duration of 14 hours .
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Outside Broadcast Unit

Outside Broadcast unit successfully carried out 63 Outside Broadcast productions
and recordings/ live telecasts including National Events, Musical Programms, Sports
Events, Religious Programmes using 2 Outside Broadcast Trucks and Slow Motion
Buses.

Details are as follows.

OB Truck 1 Recording/Live Transmission 03( 08days)

OB Truck 2 Recording/Live Transmission 44( 73 days)

OB Truck 1,2, and 4 Slow Motion Bus Recording / Live Transmission 16( 40 days)

Total 163 (121

In addition 2 more coverages ( 4 days) were done by SLRC Engineering Staff
together with President Media Division.

Transmission Unit

Following activities were performed by the Transmission Unit during the year under
concern.

» Operation and maintenance of island wide terrestrial TV transmission network
comprising 11 stations for effective coverage throughout the year.

» Planned and executed live linking facilities for 158 of Outside Broadcasting
events across the country through portable microwave links (122 Nos) and via
satellite using Digital Satellite News Gathering (DSNG) (18 Nos) .

A field strength survey was carried out in the Uva province in relation to clear
telecast of channels.

Planned and executed terrestrial TV transmission with five outside broadcasting
studios for Channel Eye.

Generated extra revenue of Rs.4,836,469 approximately by hiring out DSNG unit
and microwave links for local and foreign broadcasters.

Annual Report - 2017 330 |page




Power and Air Conditioning Unit

The maintenance and the corrective measures of the below mentioned main
generators which have been installed are carried out according to a time table.

The tasks carried out in maintenance process and preventive and corrective measures
done in the year 2017. ( Electrical)

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

1250 KVA and 250 KVA diesel generators at Studio Complex Colombo
250KVA Diesel generator at Piduruthalagala Main Transmission station.

100 KVA and 70 KVA Diesel generator at Gongala and Deniyaya transmission
stations.

160KVA and 100 KVA UPS machines at Piduruthalagala Main Transmission
station

160 KVA and 40 KVVA UPS machines at Studio Complex Colombo

100KVA and UPS machines at Kokavil Transmission Stations

60 KVA and 40 KVA UPS machines at Gongala and Deniyaya Transmission
Stations.

40 KVA UPS machines at RajagiriyaFair Mount Tower building.

The maintenance and corrective measures taken in 2017. (Air-
Conditioning)

1)

3)
4)

5)

The maintenance of the below mentioned equipment and corrective measures
taken monthly, semester based and annually.

The two central air-conditioning systems and related equipment of Studios 1 ,I1
and I1l.

AC Systems of OB vans and ( OB- I, OB-Il, OB-1ll ( Mini Bus) Slow motion
buses (OB-1V)

Air Systems of Studio 1, 2 and Studio

Split type AC units — 2016 of SLRC Transmission and Outside Broadcasting
Units

All the refrigerators at the SLRC

Electronic air-filters

The updating of air- conditions and its related equipment which broke down for
154 times.

Installed AC units in Hanthana and Palali Transmissions.

Installation of the main components of the fourth air- conditioning and
maintenance in OB -11.

Carried out the re- insulation works of chilled water pipes.
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Maintenance Unit I ( System Equipment Maintenance)

The Maintenance Unit | basically undertakes corrective maintenance of electrical
equipment which is utilized for all the programmes of the Corporation.

The following basic duties were performed by the officers of this unit in 2017.

Major repairs done -116 Performed Outside Broadcast duties with OB -1, OB — 11,
OB -II + Slow motionbus - 81

The Maintenance Unit | basically undertakes preventive and corrective maintenance
of equipment in MCR, Studio I, Il,1l Rajatha , Production Studio in MCR all post
productions units, film and dubbing unit, and Outside Broadcast vehicles, 1,1l and
slow motion buses,

Apart from the duties performed OB -I, OB-Il, OB-1I Slow Motion, the officers
involve in all the technical services of the outside broadcast events done by the bus,
providing teleprompter facilities for special occasions, planning for stalls for
exhibitions at SLRC and fulfilling technical services for the external institutions.

Since with the utilization of the buses of Outside Broadcast Unit along with the
duties assigned , the officers of this unit are involved in fulfilling technological
services , there is a

shortage of experienced officers in fulfilling the major duties such as restoration of
the equipment and maintenance.

During the year 2017, following major duties were performed by the officers of this
unit.

» Major repairs done -116
» Performed Outside Broadcast duties with OB — 1, OB — Il , OB —II + Slow
motion bus - 81

The officers of Maintenance Unit contributed officially in Vijayaba Motor Cross ,
Katukurunda Motor Cross , Welisara, KudaOya, Calvary, Gajaba Motor Cross, Prima
Cricket Trophy, Rupavahini D S | and Volley Ball Tournament, Kandy and Colombo
Bradby Rugger Tournament, Squash Tournament, Sirilaka Piri Avurudu Siri New
year Celebrations Live Telecast, Independence Day Live Telecast, Children’s Day
Live Telecast, Church Feast live on Christmas Day, Poya Day live transmission,
Presidential Film Awards, Anuradhapura and Nawagamuwa Pererahera Live telecast
and all outside broadcast transmissions.

> Facilitated with Tele Prompter for International Vesak Festival.
» 231 Telephone related repairs and maintenance were done.
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In addition, Children’s Unit, Acting Director’s Office and Foreign Affairs Units were
given new telephone services.

» Exhibition Chambers were created and required facilities were provided for
“Aragalayaka Urumaya” at Youth Council Maharagama, St. Joseph’s College,
Bandarawela and St John’s College, Nugegoda.

Extra technological facilities were provided for 2017 ICC Championship Criicket
Tournament, Sri Lanka- Souh Africa One Day Match, Sri Lanka India Test, One
Day and T20 Matches, Sri lanka Zimbabwe Test Match and One Day Match, Sri
Lanka England Female Cricket Tournament and a special sports studio was
arranged for SLT Speed up Cycle Race.

All technological facilities were provided for installation of RAPA MAM Digital
Archiving System.

Maintenance Unit- Il ( Field Equipment Maintenance and Bus of
the Outside Broadcast Unit of Production Service Unit

Maintenance Unit Il facilitates the preventive and corrective maintenance work
monthly of all the ENG, EEP, PS, OB ,Camera recorders, Audio Mixers, Video
Switchers, Microphones, Amplifiers, Lighting Equipment, Battery Chargers,
Electrical Supply Machines. In addition, the maintenance and updating of CCTV
Cameras and exchanging systems are carried out.

In addition to preparation of specifications to purchase new equipment for the
Corporation, testing new equipment before their installations and evaluating the
technical viability of purchasing equipment has also performed.

Following were carried out during the year 2017 by the Maintenance Unit Il.

Camcorders

Regular Maintenance
Special Maintenance
Preventive Maintenance

Recording machines
Regular Maintenance
Special Maintenance

Camera Lenses
Preventive Maintenance

Audio Machines

Preventive Maintenance
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Camera Power adaptor / Battery Chargers

Preventive Maintenance 10

Light Equipment

Preventive Maintenance

Telephone Cables

Fixing New Cables
Preventive Maintenance

Telephone
Preventive Maintenance

CCTV Camera

New Fixing 07
Examination of equipment 12

Information and Communication Technology ( ICT)

Information and Communication Technology Unit ( ICT) engages in managing
SLRC Local Area Network ( LAN) with active and passive components and
administration and management

This includes 295 computers, 15 printers, webserver, Mail Server, Application and 15
client’s computers to record complains.

In fact, it has been updated, the programmes which can be browsed on internet and
maintenance of web designing according to the time framework.

Moreover, the development of computer software as required and storage of data,
maintenance, and management is performed by Information and Technology Unit.

Following activities have been executed during the year under review by the ICT unit.

> Introducing new sources of income through promotion of video motion pictures,
you tube.
Re-launch of website of Rupavahini which was updated and facilitating the
downloading of video motion pictures of website related to educational
programmes telecast through “Nana Mihira”.
Commencement of social website Face Book in order to promote programmes on
Rupavahini Channel.
Encouraging and making aware the producers of the Corporation about promoting
the social websites and use of its mechanisms .
A live transmission of programmeseries from 6 to 7 on Face Book throughout the
week.
Production and function of computer graphic software for various Live sports
transmission (Bicycle, Motor Cars,Cricket, Rugby, Handball, Swimming, Quiz
Programmes, RealityProgrammes).

Annual Report - 2017 334 |page




Marketing Division

The Marketing Division operates under Director (Marketing) and consists of the
following main units in order to facilitate its management.

. Marketing Unit
. Scheduling Unit
Marketing Producing Unit
. Publicity and Media Unit
. Commercial Production Unit
. Administration Unit

In 2016 Marketing Division generated an income of Rs. 1,892,951,344.86 by selling
air time on Rupavahini and Channel Eye and the overall cash inflow was
Rs.2,017,488,446.54.

The following programmmes were contributed to generate higher income in
2017.

» Sinhala and Tamil New Year Programmes
» Veask and Poson Celebrations
» Cricket Matches (England cricket Tour, Australia Cricket Tour, Zimbabwe
Cricket Tour, South Africa Cricket Tour, ICC T20 World Cup Series
Children’s Day
Motor Race
Nallur Live Telecast
Christmas Day Celebrations
Olimpic

Out of the above programmes , Sinhala & Tamil New Year programme and *“ Sundara
Nuwara EliyaSalalihni Wasanthaya” programme generated a higher income of Rs.

39,916,014.92.

The unit was able to generate additional income in a way of organizing and
telecasting promotional programmes of clients and also sponsors.

The Scheduling Unit has taken steps to ensure proper scheduling and telecasting of
advertisements obtained from clients through healthy relationships. The role of this
unit is to support the Marketing Division to fulfill their income targets. This unit has
scheduled 320,117 commercials in the year 2017.

The income earned from sales of Rupvahini Programmes on DVD s and VCD s
amounted to Rs. 4,160,269.00 this year. The total income generated by selling “Nana
Mihira” scholarship question paper sets through the Marketing Division is Rs.
11,237,345.00
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An income of Rs. 1,601,108,62 was earned by selling copies of telecast programmes
and library footage in the year 2016.

T 20 Cricket World Cup television promotional programme, Parissamin Gihin Enna,
Sundara NuwaraEliya, Salalihini Wasanthaya, Sirilaka Piri Aurudu Siri Aurudu
Udanaya, Saddrama Warsha Poya Festival, Sri Lanka VS Australia Cricket
promotional programme were successfully completed. In addition, promotional
campaigns of Colombo International Book fair, Katukurunda Comando Challenge,
and Fox Hill Motor Cross were completed successfully.

The publicity and Media Unit contributed its service to promote all channels of SLRC
and also to give publicity to various programmes through print media.

The advertisements were published in the print media in Sinhala, Tamil and English
aiming to increase sales promotions and viewership under a formal plan.

The Marketing Programme Production Unit produces lottery programmes, client
promotion programmes as well as their promotional trailers and commercial tagging.
Further, the Unit produced 2880 daily Lottery Programmes this year.
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Administration Division

All the administrative functions of the Corporation are carried out by the
Administration Division under the guidance of the Chairman and the Director
General. The Administration Division is headed by the Director (Administration).

The units,functioning under the Administration Division are as follows.

Administrative Unit

Public Relations and Reception Unit

Record Room

Transport Unit

Security Unit

Research and Training Unit

Law and Administration Unit

Internal Audit - Under the purview of the Chairman
Civil Engineering Unit

Library

YVVVYVVVYVYVY

Functions of the Administration Unit

Maintaining the personal files of the employees of the Corporation
Recruitment of new employees to the Corporation.

Handling promotions, annual increments and the transfers of the employees of the
Corporation.

Providing information and the reports requested by the external sources including
the Ministry of Mass Communication.

Organizing all the events of the Corporation.

Handling the duties with regard to the disciplineof the employees of the
Corporation.

Handling the activities related to assigning officers for foreign training
programmes, seminars, conferences, meetings, educational tours, workshops and
coverage.

Providing training opportunities for students from external institutions
(Educational and Professional) and direct them to the relevant divisions.
Handling the activities related to leave, accident leave, maternity leave, special
and duty leave, private and official overseas leave of the officers of the
Corporation.

Handling medical insurance facility, loan facilities, including other welfare
activities for the welfare of the employees.

Handling Employees’ Provident Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund.

Handling activities related to issuing of the official identity cards and uniforms.
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» Providing newspapers and drinking water to the divisions of the Corporation.
» Handling the activities related to telephones and postal delivery of the
Corporation.

The number of employees at the end of the year 2017

Service baseNo of Servants

Number of permanent employees

Number of Contract basis employees
Assignment Basis 27
Total Employees 982

Approved no of employees 985

New Recruitments in the year 2017

On Permanent basis 34
On Contract basis 11
On Assignment basis 17

Total Number of recruitments 62

Information about retirement in 2017

The number of officers retired in 2017 30

Insurance benefits

The SLRC entered into an Agreement with whom to cover Medical Insurance, Fire
Insurance and all Accidental Insurance Schemes from 1st January 2017 to 31st
December 2017.

Under this Insurance Agreement the following were covered:

Hospital and surgical insurance ( Hospital Admission bills,OPD bills, Spectacle bills)
Serious illness insurance

Accident insurance

Fire and all other risk insurance
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Official overseas tours undertaken by the employees of SLRC in
2017

Foreign Tours No of Participants

Training Programmes 53

Meetings and seminars 26

Coverage of official tours and events of Head of State } 47

Other activities related to Ceremonies and Anniversaries

Arranged pirith and alms giving on 14th and 15th February for 35th Anniversary of
Rupavahini Corporation.

Arranged an Awarding Ceremony to gift gold coins to the employees who have
completed 20 years of service at Rupavahini Corporation.

The Special Projects carried out in 2017

The new compact plan for the year 2017 -2019 period of the Rupavahini Corporation
was prepared.

Dry rations and stationery were distributed for public and children who were
displaced due to floods caused in May 2017, through the project “ Nosidena
Dayaywa”.

Actions were taken to transform Rupavahini Corporation to a Green Media Insititute
, While establishing a polythene free zone in the Corporation premises.

. A project was launched in collaboration with Welfare Society and Sports Committee
to distribute lunch boxes for the officers in the Corporation to bring their lunch.

Use of polythene was reduced at the tuk shop in the Corporation premises.

. A programme was implemented to utilize all degradable waste in the Corpoartion
premises for the cultivation process in the Rupavahini garden.

Presented an estimate of 3 million rupees worth after having discussions with
Colombo Muncipal Council in order to construct a drainage system as to remove
rain water collected in front of the Corporation premises was completed for Rs
650,000 sucessfully.
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Transport Unit

The unit consists of 54  staff members .The above mentioned requirements are
fulfilled using 43 Corporation vehicles together with 11 other vehicles on a rental
basis.

Accordingly, in the relevant year the fleet has covered a total mileage of 1,370,904
kilometers .The Corporation vehicles covered a mileage of 938,027 kilometers while
the private vehicles covered 432,877  kilometers of the total mileage mentioned
above Compared to the previous year, this shows an increase 132,705 of kilometers.

Within the year, fuel costs for 43 Corporation vehicles was Rs. 13,102,534 while the
fuel cost for 8 vehicles for rent was Rs. 20,028,718

The unit was able to bring about a more reliable maintenance service and make
substantial savings by carrying out the repair work of the Corporation of the vehicles
within the Corporation garage.

Security Unit

The responsibility of this unit is to ensure security of the Corporation staff and its
property as well as to assist in maintaining discipline in the Corporation by obtaining
the services of the Private Security Firms and Corporation Security.

In order to have a systematic method for the entry of vehicles from Premakirthi
Mawatha to the Rupavahini Corporation, traffic lights were established at Torrington
Junction .

Civil Engineering Unit

General maintenance work and repairing work at SLRC studio complex was done.

Repairing work of the water tank which is near the Rupavahini tower was done this
year.
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Legal Administration Unit

Legal Administration Unit functions under the Administration Division and consists
of 5 staff members, Deputy Director (Legal Administration), Assistant Director
(Legal Administration), Secretary, Management Assistant and Office aide.

The unit is responsible for appearing in the Supreme Court, Appeal Court, High
Court, District

Court, and Magistrate Court on behalf of the Corporation as well as obtaining the
services from Senior Lawyers when necessary.

Apart from the above mentioned Courts, appearing before the Labour Tribunal,
LabourCommisioner, Human Rights Commission and the Ombudsman on behalf of
the Corporation, providing required legal advice to the higher management, drafting
agreements for external clients and execution and take steps for recovery proceedings
for debtors of the Corporation are the other responsibilities of this unit.

In the year 2017, the Legal Administration Unit initiated legal action against 19
clients to recover the amount of 35,128,251,04.0ut of the above amount, Rs.
1,976,753,20 was recovered by the end of year 2017.

Meanwhile, 10 cases filed against the Corporation by various people as well as
institutions in courts and the basic right court case which was filed by Mr. Wipula
Sumanasekara against on 04.05.2017settled in favour of the Corpoartion.

Internal Audit Section

The Internal Audit Unit operates directly under the supervision of the Chairman.
Among the main duties of the unit are reviewing internal administrative methods,
forwarding internal audit queries to relevant Heads of Divisions regarding
irregularities and errors, and submitting reports where necessary to the top
management regarding improvements and existing conditions.

The internal audit programme for 2017, reported to the administration, has been
examined fully and in samples, using existing human and physical resources in the
available time period.

Accordingly, 07 Audit checks have been performed and 23 Audit reports and 09 other
reports have been submitted covering a number of main Divisions of the Corporation.
Three Audit and Management Committee meetings were held during the year 2017.
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Research and Training Unit

It has been identified to provide essential research and training facilities to
accomplish the vision of the Corporation , production relation to action plan ,
engineering, management of human resoures and including the targets of other fields.

Training Programmes done in 2017
The number of participants took part in internal training programmes - 144

The number of participants took part in external training programmes - 38

Researches

. Asurvey carried out using telephone calls for the programmes which telecast from
7.00 p.m to 8.00p.m..

. According to thesurvey carried out based on the preferences of the people of North —
East in the Northern Province in prior to the inauguration of the Channel of
reconciliation. The students of the Media Section of the University of Jaffna and the
staff members rendered their immense support in this regard.

It has been identified the medical exhibition and Annual International Book Fair are
two major occassions where public flock to Colombo from other areas.

The responsibility of this unit ts to report the outlooks of the spectators from the
data collected from LMRB on regular basis and monthly basis and prepare reports
from the annual air time analysis and present it to the management.

In addition, the undergraduates and the students of Technical Colleges are provided
with institutional training and 37 students were given an institutional training during
the year 2017.Also, providing information for the researches in media for scholars is
another task of this unit.

The Annual Report of Rupavahini Corpoartion is prepared by this unit.

Air Time Analysis

The total air time that the Rupavahini Channel telecast in 2017 amounted to 6802.4
hours. From this amount 5984. 7 hours were allocated for programmes while 817.7
hours of airtime was allocated for telecast advertisements. The total telecast hours
over the Channel Eye were 5534.1 hours, of which 4971.4 hours of airtime was
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allocated to telecast programmes. The telecast hours of advertisements were 562.7
hours.

The airtime of in the year 2017 can be categorized as follows.

National Channel Channel Eye

Categorization of the Hours

0,
Programmes g

Informative Programmes
Information Programmes
News

Political

Economic

Social

Ayubowan

Educational Programmes
Educational

Documentary

Agricultural

Quiz Programmes

Magazine
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Children’s Programmes
Children

Cartoon

Youth Programmes

Women’s Pogrammes

Cultural and Religious
Programmes

Cultural

Religious

Entertaining Programmes
Dramas
Mega Tele dramas

Musical

Various

Comic Programmes

Sports Programmes

Publicity Programmes

Other Programmes

Lottery
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Commercial Air Time 2017

Catergorization of National Channel Channel Eye
the Programmes

Hours % Hours %

562.3
Paid Advertisements 798.1

Non- Paid
Commercials

Sponsorships

41.6% of the national Channel’s air time ( 2488.8 hours ) and 18.0% of Channel Eye
airtime (894.9 hours) gained sponsorship in the year 2017.

National Channel Channel Eye

Catergorization of

Hours % Hours
the Programmes

With Sponsorships 2488.8 . 894.9

Non- Sponsorships 3495.9 . 4076.6

Total 5984.7 4971.5

Airtime of Programmes by Languauge— 2017

National Channel Channel Eye

Language Hours % Hours

Sinhala 5895.2 . 598.8
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Tamil

English

Other

Total

International Relations Unit

“Diplomatic Faces” is a well-timed programme which discusses the bilateral relations
with other states widely.The interviews with repersentatives with UN organization,
Ambassadors representing Germany, Japan, Australia, Russia,Norwegian, Turkey ,
Pakistan and many ohe countries and High Comisioners have conducted so far.This
programme has telecast since June 2017 This programme was able to gain co-
operation internationally and strengthen the relationships through this kind of
programmes.

Plans are underway to produce and telecast a single episode tele drama to make
aware public about democracy, peace and reconciliation in collaboration with
Government Information Department and Rupavahini Corporation.The veteran
directors have provided immense contribution and the International Unit has co-
ordinated the above programmes.

Record Room

. Take over the documents from all divisions and units.
. Those documents are recorded, stored, and archived in the record room.

Prepared the list of discard items according to the rules and regulations imposed by
the government.

Reissue of the preserved documents for administrative purposes.

Discard of the relevant files with the approval of the Head of the institute.

The record room of SLRC has performed its duties as mentioned above while giving
the fullest cooperation to the administration functions of the Corporation in the year
2017
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Finance Division

The Finance Division is organized around the functions of Revenue, Payments,
Salaries, Book-Keeping Recovery and the Costing Unit. The Supplies Unit too comes
under the purview of the Finance Division. The Division primarily carries out the
functions of financial management and financial reporting of the Corporation.

Each of the units of the Finance Division discharged its duties during the year 2017
efficiently, effectively and economically to bring about the optimum returns to the
Corporation. All financial transactions that passed through these units were executed
with integrity, transparency and objectivity. Payments on all programme files were
made in accordance with applicable regulations and to support programme production
and broadcasting. The division all took the initiative to follow up on all due payments
of completed programmes and met the payment obligations by the respective
deadlines.

Staff salaries and all other staff benefits were paid without any delay and statutory
deductions were remitted to the respective institutions on or before the deadline.

Primary income generated from the sale of airtime and other peripheral incomes were
recorded in conformity with applicable accounting principles and standards.

The Supplies Unit, coming under the preview of the Finance Division, procured all
the necessary items (both capital and non-capital goods and services) to support the
production, direction and telecast of programmes on the main channel Rupavahini,
Chanel Eye/ Nethra and NTV.

Accurate and timely financial and management reports, generated in accordance with
accounting principles and standards were submitted to other divisions and the Board
of Directors to make informed and responsive decisions. Accordingly, both routine
and ad-hoc (on demand) reports were compiled to meet requirements.

All major financial decisions were subjected to several reviews and the resulting
conclusions formed the basis of the legal and authorized decisions made for the
Corporation. In comparison with other state sector institutions the Corporation has not
relied on any long term loans to finance its operations. Moreover, it has maintained
reliance on short term loans and borrowings at minimum levels.

Given the current commercial and economic conditions, good financial management
is indeed a challenging task. However the division has been successful in directing the
Corporation’s financial management so as to safeguard the financial stability and
financial independence of the Corporation.
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibility

The Finance Act No.38 of 1971 and the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6
of 1982 require the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year
giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

(hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation”).

The Directors confirm that in preparing the financial statements of the Corporation
appropriate Accounting Policies and Standards have been selected, consistently
applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates. Any
material departures have been disclosed and explained in the financial statements.

Having reviewed the Corporation’s future financial projections, cash flows and
current performance, the Directors consider that the Corporation has adequate
resources to continue operations. The Directors have thus adopted a going concern
basis in preparing financial statements.

The Directors have taken the responsibility to ensure that the Corporation maintains
accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the
Corporation as required by Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982 and
that the financial statements comply with the Finance Act No0.38 of 1971 and Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards.

The Directors have taken reasonable measures to safeguard the assets of the
Corporation and to establish appropriate systems of internal controls in order to
prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors also confirm that to the best of their knowledge all taxes and levies
payable by the Corporation, all contributions, levies and taxes payable on behalf of
and in respect of the employees and all other known statutory obligations including
retirement gratuities as were due as at the Balance Sheet date have been either duly
paid or appropriately provided in the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors;
Ravi Jayawardana

Attorney — At - Law

Chairman

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
05.03.2018
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of financial position as at 31st December 2017

Note

2017
Rs.

2016
Rs.

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

330,018,041

383,768,163

Intangible asset

194,741,169

148,195,087

Available for sale financial asset

(Investment in Lanka)

1,104,000

1,104,000

Deferred income tax asset

30,362,351

21,452,056

Social Welfare fund

467,232

669,493

Held to maturity financial assets

226,106,758

150,833,790

Current assets

782,799,551

706,022,588

Inventories

204,463,930

208,289,550

Trade receivables

443,768,522

415,779,927

Loans & receivables

347,932,037

366,675,078

Other receivables

231,535,029

183,035,755

Prepayments

620,655

1,545,660

Cash and cash equivalents

60,115,088

62,540

1,288,435,261

1,175,388,509

Total assets

2,071,234,813

1,881,411,097

Equity and liabilities

Capital and reserves

Stated capital

537,742,424

537,742,424
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Accumulated profit 182,566,499 381,494,330

720,308,923 919,236,754

Non-current liabilities

Government Grant for Capital 177,522,609 9,397,609
Items
Foreign aid 152,368,992 58,474,052

Social Welfare fund payable 467,232 669,493
Defined benefit obligations 189,856,311 192,220,975
Bank Loan non-current portion 58,333,322 108,333,326
578,548,466 369,095,454

Current liabilities

Trade payables 106,516,724 102,376,974

Other financial liabilities 275,462,119 203,449,172
Other payables 9,919,383 15,196,630
Bank Loan current portion 50,000,004 50,000,004

Bank overdraft 330,479,193 222,056,108

772,377,423 593,078,889

Total liabilities 1,350,925,889 962,174,343

Total equity and liabilities 2,071,234,813 | 1,881,411,097

The finance manager certifies that the financial statements have been prepared in
compliance with the requirements of the Sri Lanka Financial Reporting Standards as
laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka, finance act no. 38
of 1971 & Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation act of no. 06 of 1982.

Mrs. A.H.E.R.P Edirisinghe
Acting Chief Accountant/ Assistant Finance Manager

05 March 2018
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The board of directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements. These financial statements were authorized for issue by the

chairman on behalf of the board of directors on 05th March 2018.

Ravi Jayawardana
Chairman

05.03.2018

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Income statement for the year ended 31° December 2017

Rs.

Rs.

Sales Income

1,777,700,254

1,819,440,355

Cost of sales

(1,475,482,690)

(1,509,592,465)

Gross profit

302,217,563

309,847,890

Other operating income

361,940,011

295,727,154

Distribution cost

(257,821,394)

(253,292,501)

Administrative expenses

(544,466,320)

(538,975,311)

Operating profit

(138,130,139)

(186,692,858)

Finance cost

(58,062,817)

(44,462,037)

Profit before income tax

(196,192,956)

(231,154,895)

Income tax

2,265,125

(12,210,479)

Profit after income tax

(193,927,831)

(243,365,374)

Annual Report - 2017

351 |page




Other Comprehensive

Income

Recognition of Actuarial

Gain/ Loss

(49,973,569)

Total comprehensive

income for the period

(193,927,831)

(293,338,943)

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st December

2017

Retained
earnings
Rs.

Government
contribution
Rs.

Rs.

Balance at 1% January 2016

681,548,161

537,742,424

1,219,290,585

Comprehensive income for the

period

(293,338,943)

(293,338,943)

Prior year adjustments for
Payment to Broadcasting

Corporation

(3,867,850)

(3,867,850)

Prior year adjustments for Pre
Receipts (China South Asia
Exposition)

(1,137,170)

(1,137,170)

Prior year adjustment for

deferred tax

37,967

37,967

Prior year adjustment for ABU

membership subscription fees

(1,223,662)

(1,223,662)

Prior year adjustment for

surcharge on return cheque

1,627

1,627
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Prior year adjustments for
nominal code “sale of

magazine”

100,000

100,000

Prior year adjustment for audit

fee

(423,000)

(423,000)

Prior year adjustment for

Income receivable

(202,800)

(202,800)

Balance at 31° December
2016

381,494,330

537,742,424

919,236,754

Balance at 1* January 2017

381,494,330

537,742,424

919,236,754

Prior year adjustment for
duplicate revenue package (T-
20 Cricket series)

(5,000,000)

(5,000,000)

Comprehensive Income for the

period

(193,927,831)

(193,927,831)

Balance as at 31% December
2017

182,566,499

537,742,424

720,308,923

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31° December 2017

2017
Rs.

2016
Rs.

Cash Flow from operating activities

Net Profit before tax

(196,192,956)

(231,154,895)

Adjustments for

Prior year adjustments (W1)

(5,000,000)

(6,752,855)

Investment Income

(36,511,923)

(29,443,100)
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Profit on Disposals

(331,849)

(1,758,649)

Amortization of Foreign aid

(15,903,664)

(15,903,664)

Contra Income

(1,784,500)

(6,318,043)

Contra Expenses

434,727

Government grant for Capital Items

(2,875,000)

(2,102,391)

Depreciation

106,858,438

138,503,256

Impairment of Client Debtors

3,258,180

9,793,094

Impairment of Employee Debtors

15,010

(1,250)

Impairment of Sundry Debtors

8,739,419

(67,275)

Bank OD Interest

30,415,053

19,655,380

Lease Interest

24,494

Bank Loan Interest

21,705,079

22,261,209

Amortize of Intangible asset (Purchase of
Teledrama)

40,883,833

63,333,365

Amortize of Intangible asset (Programme material
Foreign)

5,092,405

7,423,803

Amortize of Intangible asset (In-house production
teledrama)

4,731,991

4,295,259

Amortize of Intangible asset (In-house production
Others)

3,274,661

3,274,661

Amortize of Intangible asset (Local programme

not telecast )

1,937,840

Gratuity Provision

30,000,000

32,006,263
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Financial & Other write-offs

141,312

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital

changes

(1,546,671)

7,503,389

(Increase)/Decrease in WIP

315,176

(Increase)/Decrease

in Inventories

3,825,620

(2,150,529)

(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivables &
Others (W2)

(58,862,003)

(27,249,165)

(Increase)/Decrease in accounts payables & others
(W3)

60,565,123

2,071,344

Cash generated from operating

4,297,245

(19,824,961)

Cash flows from Operating activities

Interest paid

(30,415,053)

(19,655,380)

Defined benefits obligations paid

(32,364,664)

(16,396,375)

ESC Paid

(8,666,392)

(4,119,045)

WHT Paid

(3,447,374)

(2,692,455)

Net cash (used in) / generated from operating

activities

(70,596,239)

(62,688,217)

Cash flows from Investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant & equipment

(17,224,889)

(30,259,362)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant &

equipment

331,850

1,773,966

Annual Report - 2017

355 |page




Investment income received (Treasury Bills & Fixed

deposits)

35,039,198

27,302,223

Government grant for Reconciliation Channel

Capital Expenses

171,000,000

Invest in Call Deposit

(60,000,000)

Government grant for Reconciliation Channel

Programme Expenses

9,000,000

Grant of Foreign Programmes (NHK)

73,600,000

Deposits in People’s Bank C/A from BOC

Torrington

50,000

Withdrawal from BOC for deposits in People’s
Bank C/A

(50,000)

Investment in subsidiary Fixed Deposits

(63,421,582)

Investment in subsidiary (Held to maturity financial

asset)

(11,851,386)

(7,425,366)

Maturity of Treasury Bills

314,879,088

Discount of Treasury Bills

16,000,000

38,168,010

Investment in subsidiary (Treasury Bills & Fixed
Deposits re-invest

(330,957,229)

(15,672,190)

Purchase of Intangible asset — Teledrama

(24,037,500)

(53,025,500)

Purchase of Intangible asset — Programme material

foreign

(3,819,519)

Purchase of Intangible asset — In-House production

tele drama

(968,920)

(4,367,318)

Purchase of Intangible asset — Local programme not

telecast

(2,426,122)

(1,937,840.00)
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Grant of Foreign Programmes — Intangible asset

(73,600,000)

Purchase of Intangible asset — (WIP Local Prog)

(1,434,270)

Net cash used in Investing activities

33,928,237

(49,262,895)

Cash flows from Financing activities

Bank Loan received

200,000,000

Bank Loan payments

(71,705,083)

(63,927,878)

Finance Lease payments

(1,528,966)

Net cash generated from/(used in)financing

activities

(71,705,083)

134,543,156

(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents

(108,373,085)

22,592,043

Movement in cash and cash equivalents at the

beginning of month (decrease)/Increase

(222,056,108)

(244,648,151)

At end of the period

(330,429,193)

(222,056,108)

Working 1

Prior year adjustments (W1)

Prior year adjustment for Income receivable

Prior year adjustment — Broadcasting
Corporation
Prior year adjustment for pre receipt (China

South Asia Exposition)

Prior year adjustment for ABU membership
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Rs.

(202,800)

(3,867,850)

(1,137,170)

(1,223,662)

357 |page




subscription fee

Prior year adjustment for surcharge on return
cheque

Prior year adjustment for correct nominal
code (sale of Magazine)

Prior year adjustment for Audit fee

Prior year adjustment for duplicate revenue
package
(T 20 cricket series)

Working 2

(Increase)Decrease in Accounts Receivable

& Others (W2)

Trade Receivables

Loans & Receivables(without treasury bills)

Other Receivables

Prepayment

Working 3

(Increase)Decrease in Accounts Payable &
Others (W3)
Trade Payables

Other Financial Liability

Other Payables
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(5,000,000)

(5,000,000)

2017
Rs.

(29,462,275)
18,662,313
(48,987,045)
925,004

(58,862,003)

2017
Rs.

4,139,750

63,012,946

(6,587,573)

60,565,123

1,627

100,000

(423,000)

(6,752,855)

2016
Rs.

2,645,378
30,677,013
(61,790,071)
1,218,515

(27,249,165)

2016
Rs.

(12,570,917)

13,704,373
937,888

2,071,344
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Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the financial statements

General Information

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “Corporation”) was
incorporated under the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act No.6 of 1982. The
Corporation operates as the National Television Broadcaster in Sri Lanka with the
prime objectives of providing education, entertainment & information to a multi

ethnic & multi religious Sri Lankan society.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as at 31st December 2017 was

1007(Permanent, Contract & Casual grades).

The Financial Statements of the Corporation for the year ended 31st December 2017
were authorized for issue by the chairman on behalf of board of directors on 05th
March 2018.

2. Basis of preparation and adoption of Sri Lanka Financial Reporting
Standards ("SLFRS")

The Corporation prepares its financial statements in accordance with the Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards ('SLFRS') issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Sri Lanka and the requirements of Sri Lanka Accounting and
Auditing Standards Act No. 19 of 1995.

The institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka issued a new volume of Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards ('SLFRS') and to require enterprises to apply these
standards effective for years beginning on or after 1 January 2012.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all

the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

3.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the corporation have been prepared in accordance with Sri
Lanka Financial Reporting Standards ('SLFRS'). The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention.

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors affecting the financial

statements. The financial statements are presented in sri lankan rupees .

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SLFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Corporation’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 7.

Changes in new standards, amendments and interpretations issued but not effective

for the financial year beginning 1 January 2012 and not early adopted.

IFRS 13, ‘Fair Value Measurement’ aims to improve consistency and reduce
complexity by providing a precise definition of fair value and a single source
of fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across
SLFRSs.

IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, addresses the classification, measurement
and recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities. IFRS 9 replaces
the parts of LKAS 39 that relate to the classification and measurement of
financial instruments. IFRS 9 requires financial assets to be classified into
two measurement categories: those measured as at fair value and those
measured at amortized cost. The determination is made at initial recognition.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing its
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financial instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the
instrument. For financial liabilities, the standard retains most of the LKAS
39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where the fair value
option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a fair value change due to
an entity’s own credit risk is recorded in other comprehensive income rather
than the income statement, unless this creates an accounting mismatch. The

Corporation is yet to assess IFRS 9’s full impact.

3.2 Currencies

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Corporation are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“the functional currency™). The financial statements are presented
in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the Corporation's functional and presentation

currency.
(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transaction. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the income

statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and
cash equivalents are presented in the statement of comprehensive income
within ‘finance income or cost’. All other foreign exchange gains and losses
are presented in the statement of comprehensive income within ‘other

(losses) / gains’.
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3.3 Property, plant and equipment

Land and buildings comprise transmission stations and head offices. All the

property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less depreciation.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition

of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a

separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic

benefits associated with the item will flow to the corporation and the cost of the

item can be measured reliably. The carrying amounts of replaced parts are

derecognized. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of

comprehensive income during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the

straight-line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over their

estimated useful lives, as follows:

Table 1 - Depreciation Rates of PPE
The principal depreciation rates used for this purpose are:

Rate

Buildings

2%

Computers

20%

Furniture and fittings

10%

Electronic equipment

20%

Motor vehicles

25%

Office equipment

20%

Library Stock

20%

TV Sets

20%

Other Assets

20%
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The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,

at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if

the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the
carrying amount and are recognized within ‘Other (losses)/ income’ in the income

statement.

Some fixed Assets are Fully depreciated when its original recorded cost , Less any
salvage value , matches its total accumulated depreciation. That Fixed assets are still
in use in the Corporation and are fully depreciated < there is no additional accounting

entry at all.

3.4 Financial Instruments

(A) Financial Assets

3.4.1 Classification

The Corporation classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at held
to maturity, loans and receivables, and available for sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial

recognition.

Held to maturity
Held-to-maturity investments consists of fixed deposits which are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed

maturities that the corporation’s management has the positive intention and

ability to hold to maturity (See Note 10).
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(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets as maturities are lower than 12 months after the end
of the reporting period. The Corporation’s loans and receivables comprise
‘trade and other receivables’ and ‘cash and cash equivalents’ in the balance

sheet (See Note 13).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated
in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are
included in non-current assets unless the investment matures or management
intends to dispose of it within 12 months of the end of the reporting period.
These consist of investment in unquoted shares in Lanka Puwath (Private)

Limited.

Financial Liabilities

Liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss or other liabilities, as appropriate.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is

discharged or cancelled or expires.

Inventories

Inventories of the corporation consist of consumable stock (Stock held for the
use of the Corporation & not for sale). Therefore inventories are valued at their

cost. Stock valuation is done on a first-in-first-out (FIFO) basis.
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3.6 Trade Receivables

3.6-1 Provisions-Trade Receivables / Client Debtor

Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value. A provision for
impairment of trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the corporation will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganization and
default payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement of
comprehensive income within distribution cost. When a trade receivable is
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account for trade
receivable. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written-off are

credited against distribution cost in the income statement.

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision

for impairment.

Table 2 -The Client Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2017

In Rs.

Provision as at 01/01/2017 90,184,748

Charge for the year 2017 3,258,180

Provision as at 31/12/2017 93,442,928
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3.6.2 Provisions-Sundry Debtor
Tables 3-The Sundry Debtors Provision as at 31/12/2017

Rs.

Provision as at 01/01/2017 19,038,806

Charge for the year 2017 9,086,570

Write-off for the year 2017 (347,150)

Provision as at 31/12/2017 27,778,225

3.6.3 Provisions-Other Receivables

3.6-3.1) Employee Loans

Employee loans constitute amounts granted to eligible employees under the

following categories:

Distress loan
Special loan
Transport loan
Housing loan
Other loan

The provision for bad debts for Employee Loans has been made only for the
outstanding amounts with respect to employees who are no longer in service

(either retired or resigned) with Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.
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Table 4-The Employee Loan provision asat 31/12/2017

Rs.

Provision as at 01/01/2017 193,438

Charge for the year 2017 15,010

Un charge for the year 2017

Provision as at 31/12/2017 208,448

3.6.3 2) Employee Advances

Employee advances constitute amounts given to eligible employees under the

following categories:

» Advance for Programme Production
» Advance for Employees (Miscellaneous)
» Advance for Room Charges

» Advance for Foreign Travel

The provision for bad debts for employee advances has been made to reflect the
amounts outstanding with respect to employees who are no longer in service

(either retired or resigned) with Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation.

3.7 Statement of changes in equity

In the statement of changes in equity includes prior year adjustments for

duplicate revenue package of cricket —T 20 Rs. 5,000,000/=.

a. Prior year adjustment for duplicate revenue

Error in duplicate revenue package of T-20 cricket series(C216/00211) — Rs.
5,000,000/=
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3.8 Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand
& bankcurrent account balance. In the statement of financial position, bank

overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities. Bank balances

according to the bank statements for 31% December 2017 Bank of Ceylon

Corporate  branch  Rs.(226,969,345/06) &  Torrington  branch s
Rs.(6,099,321.59), People’s bank Rs. 50,000/=.

Trade Payables/Liabilities

Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If
not, they are presented as noncurrent liabilities. Trade payables are recognized

initially at fair value.

3.10 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is
recognized in the income statement, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the provision of
Inland Revenue Act No.10 of 2006 & subsequent amendments .Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions here appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the

tax authorities.

Deferred income tax is recognized, using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred income tax is
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determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the statement of financial position date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable

that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a

net basis.

Notional tax credit calculated as Rs.1, 972,604/67 for the year 2017.

Table 5 — Deferred Tax as at 31 December 2017

Description

Book
written

down value

Tax written

down value

Timing

difference

Deferred Tax

Property,
plant &
Equipment

279,636,305

76,662,262

202,974,043

56,832,732

Grativity
Provision &
other

Provisions

311,285,911

311,285,911

(87,160,055)

30,327,323
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Total assets net book value 330,018,041
Less:
Land (7,660,503)
Motor vehicle (NBV) 2010 1)
Motor vehicle (NBV) 2011 2
JICA Project (Grant) (16)
Motor vehicle (Grant) (6,522,609)
RAPA Project (36,198,605)
279,636,305
Gratuity provision 189,856,311
Provision for bad debts
- client 93,442,927
- Employee 208,448
-Sundry 27,778,225
311,285,911

3.11 Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the corporation has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

A total of 07 cases have been filed against the Corporation. The estimated
compensation for the plaintiffs in the event of a court ruling against the
corporation for all the 07 cases is Rs.743,950,000.
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3.12 Retirement Benefit Liabilities

Defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that an employee
will receive on retirement, usually dependent on one or more factors such as

age, years of service and compensation.

The liability recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
pension plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of
the reporting period, together with adjustments for unrecognized past-service
costs. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent
actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the
defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows using interest rates of government bonds as no active market for

high-quality corporate bonds in Sri Lanka.

The Gratuity liability is based on the actuarial valuation carried out by Mr. Piyal
S Goonetilleke (Fellow of the society of actuaries) Actuary, on 31 December
2017.

The Key Assumptions used by the actuary include the following;

i) Discount Rate (the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows in
order to determine the present value) 12.6%.
i) Rate of future Salary Increase 4%

iii) Retirement Age 60 years

The Company will continue as a going concern & Gratuity plan is not pre-
funded.
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Table 6-The Amount recognized in the Balance sheet

Rs.
Balance as at 01/01/2017 192,220,975
Charge for the year 2017 30,000,000

Payments made during the year 2017 (32,364,664)

Balance as at 31/12/2017 189,856,311

3.13 Grants

Grants relating to property, plant and equipment are included in non-current
liabilities as deferred grants and are credited to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the
related assets.

3.13.1 Local Grants

The grants have been amortized at the rate of 20% for equipment & 25% for
vehicle per annum.The Corporation has received a grant from Government
amounting Rs. 11,500,000 (car value Rs.7,400,000 & van Rs. 4,100,000) in
2016. In the year 2017 a local grant amounting Rs. 171,000,000/= received
for purchased of capital items to Reconciliation Channel & Rs. 9,000,000/=
received for production of Programmes for Reconciliation channel.

3.13.2 Foreign Grants

The Corporation has received foreign grants amounting to Rs. 654,665,339 in
the form of equipment. This amount has been amortized over the useful life
of the equipment and the relevant amount for the year 2017 is
Rs.2,596,040.18 .This is shown separately under the item "amortization of

foreign aid" in the notes to the income statement.

A foreign grant for equipment to the value Rs.66,773,684.69 was received
on 27/12/2012 from the government of Japan through JICA Sri Lanka.These
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equipment will give the corporation the editing to create 2D & 3D
animations. The amount would be amortized over its useful life (5 years)
beginning from year 2013.

In the year 2017 Rs. 73.6 million (Japanese Yen 52.6 million) Grant
received for improvement of Japanese TV Programmes of Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation under Japanese Cultural grant Aid programme
2015/2016. According, treasury has been agreed to release Rs.
42,720,573/44 for the implementation of above project on grant basis. Year
2017 Rs. 20 million has received to the SLRC and that amount shown under

other income (Foreign grant for programme production) in the Income
statement.

In the year 2017 Korean grant aid project “RAPA” received for media
assets management with digital  archiving  system  valued Rs.
36,198,604/65.

3.14 Revenue

Revenue of the Corporation is accounted for on an accrual basis. Interest

Income on investment is also recognized in the same basis.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. The corporation recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits
will flow to the corporation.

The primary source of revenue is derived from Sale of airtime. Other sources
of income recognized in the income statement are given as a note to the

income statement.

3.15 Accounting for Expenditure

Expenditure of the corporation is accounted for on accrual basis, charging all
expenses incurred in the day to day operations of the business and in
maintaining the property, plant & equipment in a state of efficiency.

Over draft interest cost is charged to the Income Statement under financial

charges as and when it is incurred.
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3.16 Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared using the indirect method. Cash
and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and bank current account

balance.

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

All material post balance sheet events have been considered and disclosed or

adjusted, where applicable.

Rupavahini Social Welfare Fund

The source of these funds was from the general public, in response to
various campaigns carried out by the corporation at time of disaster situation
effected to Sri Lanka.

The Account balance is given in the table below.

Table 7 -Social Welfare Fund Balance as at 31/12/2017

Rs.

Balance as at 01/01/2017 669,493

Deposits in 2017 for current account 252,078

Donation to Flood effected areas (478,260)

Interest earned for the period
23,922

Fund Balance at the end of the year 2017 467,232

The Social Welfare Fund is an integrated part of statement of financial position.
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Intangible Asset (Copyright fees paid)

Copyright fees paid to acquire telecast rights of programmes (either local or
foreign) & cost of in-house produced programmes (teledramas, motion
pictures, films & etc) that meet the triple criteria of identifiability, control &
existence of future economic benefits as defined in LKAS 38 (Intangible

Assets) have been amortised based on the following policy of the corporation.

Tables 8 -The policy for amortization of acquired (or procured)

programmes and in-house produced programmes.

Category Amortization Policy

Acquired (or Procured) local | Number of runs.

teledramas and films - If the number of runs are not exhausted as
defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the balance amount
capitalised as an expenditure at the end of

the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) local | Number of runs.

programmes (other than local | - If the number of runs are not exhausted as
teledramas and films) defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the remaining
capitalised amount as an expenditure at the

end of the contract.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign | Number of runs.

films / soap operas - If the number of runs are not exhausted
as defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the balance amount
capitalised as an expenditure at the end of

the contract
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Acquired (or Procured) foreign | Number of runs.

programmes (other than foreign | - If the number of runs are not exhausted
films / soap operas) as defined in the contract within the contract
period then to recognise the remaining
capitalised amount as an expenditure at the

end of the contract.

In-house productions - teledramas | - 50% in the 1st run and to amortise the

balance 50% for 10 years in equal amounts.

In-house productions —
programmes other than - amortize 50% in the 1st run and to
teledramas amortise the balance 50% for 10 years in

equal amounts.

Acquired (or Procured) foreign ) ]
_ - 50% in the 1st run and to amortise the
films and soap operas that grant _
_ ) o balance 50% for 10 years in equal amounts.
rights indefinitely

Acquired (or Procured) ) )
) - amortize 50% in the 1st run and to
programmes other than films or _ _
_ amortise the balance 50% for 10 years in
soap operas that grant rights
) . equal amounts.
indefinitely

In the case a programme does not meet one or more of the triple criteria

(identifiability, control & existence of future economic benefits) then the total cost

associated with the programme has been recognized as an expense in the first run.
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Tables 9 -Copyright Fee

Purchase of

Teledrama

Procureme
nt of
Foreign
Programm

e

In-house
Produced

Teledrama

Local
Programm
e not-

telecast

WIP
Local
Program

me

In-house
Productio
n Others

Grant of
foreign
programm
e (NHK)

Balance
as at
01/01/20
17

80,157,999

10,683,319

32,584,577

1,937,840

22,831,353

Addition

24,037,500

968,920

2,426,122

1,434,270

73,600,000

Amortize
d for the
year
2017

(40,883,833)

(5,092,405)

(4,731,991)

(1,937,840)

(3,274,661)

Balance
as at
31/12/20
17

63,311,666

5,590,913

28,821,506

2,426,122

1,434,270

19,556,692

73,600,000

Securities for Overdraft Facility

Depending on the size of the overdraft facility & nil margin of letter of credit,

the bank may require from the Corporation to provide some security. -

Therefore Rs. 150 millions valued treasury bills & Rs. 123 millions fixed

deposits provided by the corporation as the security to the bank for securing

the overdraft facilities & nil margin facility of letter of credit.(According to
the SLFRS 1)
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Investment Income

Tables 10 -Amounts of Investment Income in the year 2017

Type of Investment Amount (Rs.)

Treasury Bills (Bank of Ceylon) 17,753,442

Fixed Deposits (Bank of Ceylon) 13,914,289

SMIB Fixed Deposit (State Mortgage & 2,379,301
Investment Bank)
State Surplus Trust Fund (Stute Surples Trust 97,327
Fund)
Special Housing Loan Scheme (State Mortgage 467,818

& Investment Bank)
Savings Account (Bank of Ceylon) 2,548

Fixed Deposits(Bank of Ceylon) one month 1,752,582
period
7 days Call Deposits (Bank of Ceylon) 144,616

Total Investment Income 36,511,923

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are

believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Corporation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year are addressed below.
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Income taxes

The Corporation is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions.
Significant judgment is required in determining the worldwide provision for
income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Corporation recognizes liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current
and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such

determination is made.

Pension Benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors
that are determined on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The
assumptions used in determining the net cost (income) for pensions include
the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying
amount of pension obligations.

The Corporation determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each

year. This is the interest rate that should be used to determine the present value

of estimated future cash outflows expected to be required to settle the pension
obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Corporation
considers the interest rates of government bonds as no active market for the
corporate bonds in Sri Lanka. Other key assumptions for pension obligations

are based in part on current market conditions.

Fair value of derivatives and other financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market
is determined by using valuation techniques. The Corporation uses its
judgment to select a variety of methods and make assumptions that are mainly
based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. The
Corporation has used discounted cash flow analysis for various available-for-

sale financial assets that are not traded in active markets.

Annual Report - 2017 379 |page




8. Financial Risks Management

8.1 Financial risks factors

The Corporation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk. Risk management is carried out by management
under policies approved by the board of directors. Management identifies and

evaluates the financial risks on a regular basis.

Market Risks

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future recognized assets or liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the entity’s functional currency. The
Corporation is not exposed to foreign exchange risk as the Corporation does

not have foreign currency denominated receivables or payables.

Interest rate risk

The risk of an adverse financial impact due to changes in the absolute level of
interest rates is known as interest rate risk. The Corporation has no interest
bearing borrowings as at the balance sheet date. The lease liability and the
investments in treasury bills being the only instruments that carry interest are

not significant. Therefore the interest rate risk is within the tolerable level.

i)  Price risk

The risk of an adverse financial impact due to changes in the commodity and
equity prices is known as price risk. Even though the Corporation has
investments in unquoted shares which are classified as available-for-sale, the
Corporation is not exposed to price risk as these shares are not traded in an

active market. The Corporation is not exposed to commaodity price risk.
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8.3 Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and
financial institutions as well as credit exposures to customers, including
outstanding receivables and committed transactions. Respective officers are
responsible for managing and analyzing the credit risk for each of their new

clients before standard payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered.

Tables 11 - Credit period Analysis for the year 2017

2017

Rs. 000
Within the credit period
0 -1 month 152,302 122,582
Past due
1 - 3 months 215,038 210,578
3 — 6 months 39,343 43,154
More than 6 months 130,486 129,608
Total trade receivables 537,169 505,922

Impairment (93.443) (90,185)
Net trade receivables 443,726 415,737

9. Related party disclosures

The Corporation Carries out transactions in the ordinary course of its business
with parties who are defined as related parties in Sri Lanka Accounting
Standard 24 “Related Party disclosures”, the details of which are reported

below.
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Designation

Nature Of The
Related Party

Transaction

Address

Mr.H.S.Ravi

Jayawardana

Chairman

No Related Party

Transaction

636/7,
Sri Jayawardanapura
Road,Kotte.

Mr.Buddhadasa
Galappatty

Board Member

No Related Party

Transaction

15/1,Raja Mawatha,
Pitakotte.

Mr. Siddi
Mohamed

Farook

Board Member
Chairman -
Sri Lanka
Broadcasting
Corporation

No Related Party

Transaction

No. 345/13,Kuruppu
Lane, Colombo 08.

Mr.Tissa

Hewavitharana

Board Member

No Related Party

Transaction

456/L,

1°' Lane(Green
Court),
Walipara,
Thalawathugoda

Ms. Geetha
Kumari

Wimalaweera

Board Member

No Related Party

Transaction

No0.255/45,
Kahanthota Road,
Malabe

Mr. Thusira
Malawwethanth

ri

Director General

No Related Party

Transaction

27108, Park Lane,
Rajagiriya.

Mr. Sitendra
Senarathna

Board Member
Chairman —
National Film

Corporation

No Related Party

Transaction

Chairman,
National Film
Corporation,
Colombo 07.

Mr. Amal

Gajamange

Working Director

No Related Party

Transaction

85/7E-7, Kent wood,
Senanayake Avenue,

Nawala.
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Mr. Rohan
Sarathchandra
Perera

Deputy Director
General
(Engineering)

No Related Party

Transaction

24,
Sri Sumangala Road,

Ratmalana.

Mrs. AH.E.R.P
Edirisinghe

Acting Chief

Accountant

No Related Party

Transaction

No0:36,
Walpola,

Mulleriyawa New Td

Mr.Nishantha

Ubayawansa

Deputy Director
General
(Production
Service)

No Related Party

Transaction

71E,
Ihalagama,

Gampaha.

Mr. P.B.G
Sumedha
Athulasiri

Deputy Director
General
( Set Department)

No Related Party

Transaction

23413,
Kadurugahawatta
lane,
Kottikawatta

Mr. Jayasri
Wijerathne

Head of
Programme

(General

Programme)

No Related Party

Transaction

No.23,
Railway Avenue,

Maharagama.

Mr.Palitha K.
Wijesinghe

Director
(Administration)

No Related Party

Transaction

No 225,
Mahawatte Road,
Wewalduwa,

Kelaniya.

Mr.Shirley Anil
De Silva

Director (News &
Current Affairrs)

No Related Party

Transaction

455C,
Temple Road,
Thalawathugoda.
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Mr. I.L.C.

Gunawardena

Director
(Marketing )

No Related Party | No: 32,

Transaction Puran Appu Raja
Mawatha,

Moratuwa.

Mrs.Eirin
Wijekoon

Director No Related Party

381/97,

(Educational Transaction

Programme)

Raja Uyana,

Welivita,

Malabe.

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the financial statements

2017
Rs.

2016
Rs.

Revenue

Sale of TV time - channel 1

1,198,939,581

1,215,535,664

Sale of TV time - channel Eye

546,186,027

568,841,733

Sale of TV time - contra deal

1,784,500

6,318,043

N.B.T on sale of TV time

30.790,146

28,744,915

Total Revenue

1,777,700,254

1,819,440,355

Other operating income

Production income

124,658,674

103,988,368

Investment income (Please refer
table 13)

36,511,923

29,443,100

Transfer fees

482,667

979,205

Profit on disposals-property plant &
equipment

331,849

1,758,649
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Rent from canteen

64,348

46,005

Departmental fines

1,799,324

607,783

Interest on loans to employees

6,186,663

6,693,914

Miscellaneous income

25,033,345

4,138,458

Amortization of foreign aid

15,903,664

15,903,664

Non-refundable tender deposits

515,657

62,541

Registration fees

148,395

239,388

Sale of programme material

4,160,269

5,417,142

Registration fee - TV dealers

7,465

7,536

Utilization of SLRC facilities (
foreign)

969,800

3,550,031

Utilization of SLRC facilities (local)

101,420,512

94,624,391

Foreign Grant for Programme
Production

24,336,918

(Musical Program

Publicity programme Sale of Tickets

1,996,428

2,788,005

Sale of Nana mihira Question Papers

11,237,345

11,034,451

Reimbursement of Programme
Expenses

535,934

Exchange Gain

34

Sale of magazine

Commercial promotional income

173,913

10,101,171

Viewership contribution — Googal
Asia

2,589,800

1,971,408

Information providing charges

119

Income from Diploma Course

269,520

Government grant for Capital items

2,875,000

2,102,391

Total other operating income

361,940,011

295,727,154

Cost of sales

Educational programme expenses

Artiste fees

7,245,903

4,084,172
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Refreshments

3,018,181

2,020,095

Make-up materials

130,542

288,392

Incidental expenses

867,203

439,052

Graphic material

22,800

31,936

Stage design

5,223,671

515,821

Video cassettes & tapes

917,193

522,798

Hire of transport facilities

210,700

8,000

Hire of equipment facilities

1,694,911

1,574,527

Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio)

205,300

367,816

Hire of sound equipment

218,400

247,000

Electricity

19,870

Fuel for motor vehicle

227,997

312,476

Fuel for generator

4,700

2,700

Lodging

2,689,950

1,530,736

Traveling & subsistence

1,511,457

1,362,723

Purchase of Copy/Production/TV
Right

325,000

Premises

33,000

7500

Special Event

3,036,270

1,797,103

Education Programme Expenses

217,258,177

15,457,716

Channel eye

Artiste fees

4,823,975

3,811,175

Refreshment

560,570

299,480

Hire of Equipment

187,082

818,020

Hire of transport

21,000

39,000

Hire of Sound equipment

50,000

Electricity

42,000

12,200
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Electricity reimbursement-Channel
eye(Fairway Towers)

1,539,872

1,737,896

Tower rental

3,673,469

3,673,469

Incidental expenses

249,780

410,339

Traveling & subsistence

400,718

256,948

Still photographs

10,000

Procurement of programme material
- foreign

26,164,943

25,288,298

Lodging

715,000

338,500

Video cassettes & tapes

236,451

160,262

Stage design/sets

896,931

400,786

Fuel for motor vehicle

36,369

37,514

Fuel for Generator

2,000

49,200

Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio)

127,800

Premises

115,500

8,500

Special event

225,000

300,000

Graphic materials

22,800

31,936

Make up material

174,056

Channel Eye Programme
EXxpenses

40,275,317

37,673,523

General programme expenses

Artistes fees

25,804,826

22,005,632

Previewing & monitoring charges

204,300

389,700

Refreshment allowance

4,063,438

6,508,612

Purchase of copy/ production TV
right

332,088,312

355,864,701

Stage & design/ sets/ props

3,579,968

3,274,919

Make-up materials

220,834

288,392

Video cassettes & tapes

3,217,774

2,249,290

Graphic & animation materials

147,540

31,936
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Still photograph

43,631

36,702

Hire of equipment facilities

8,253,664

7,667,527

Incidental expenses

2,290,004

2,262,264

Procurement programme materials -
foreign

6,159,446

10,281,233

Traveling & subsistence

3,186,185

3,475,133

Special event

1,588,188

6,971,587

Lodging

5,343,147

4,756,020

Electricity

182,711

233,814

Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio)

1,731,563

4,569,212

Hire of sound equipment

1,610,875

1,177,000

Hire of transport

633,141

1,181,002

Fuel for generator

75,330

133,214

Fuel for motor vehicle

629,655

370,647

Premises

646,001

446,993

General programme expenses

401,700,532

434,175,532

News programme expenses

Payments to news readers/ editors

5,589,760

5,098,440

News gathering - Local

23,032,950

22,528,300

News gathering - Foreign

5,565,855

5,357,524

Satellite & related charges. - Local

42,007

64,270

Incidental expenses

404,483

370,750

Satellite & related charges. - Foreign

1,918,596

1,812,273

ABU's fixed & variable charges

3,393,865

3,238,911

Transport news vehicle

11,757,538

10,214,292

Web streaming service

2,150,000

1,800,000
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Video cassettes & tapes

498,149

222,699

Refreshment allowances

3,303,919

1,191,161

Design/news sets

26,255

Artistes fees

6,374,885

11,300,465

Hire of Equipment facilities

2,407,283

5,280,716

Hire of sound equipment

132,250

157,250

Traveling & subsistence

1,272,401

818,665

Graphic & Animation Material

22,800

31,936

Lodging

2,838,790

1,297,790

Sets/props

1,644,740

1,558,831

Hire of facilities (Theatre/Audio)
(current affairs)

258,723

168,723

Make up material

144,221

144,221

Electricity

17,216

Fuel for generator

10,000

4,700

Fuel for motor vehicle

55,501

103,656

Still photographs(current affairs)

30,000

20,000

Live streaming

1,592,000

1,656,000

Special events

496,902

201,902

News Programme Expenses

74,954,834

74,669,730

Commercial production expenses

Artistes fees

550,450

5,221,055

Refreshment allowance

642,085

846,550

Stage & Design/Sets/Props

291,267

1,957,899

Hire of transport facilities

20,680

57,270
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Hire of equipment facilities

684,477

4,747,282

Incidental expenses

289,112

94,913

Traveling & subsistence

197,575

530,515

Lodging

415,470

1,155,650

Fuel for generator

57,944

106,699

Hire of sound equipment

9,500

250,000

Electricity

31,114

Premises

29,250

20,113

Video cassettes & tapes

65,149

127,098

Special events

55,000

2,604,980

Commercial Production Expenses

3,307,960

17,751,136

Other production expenses

Salaries & other allowances
(For production staff)

Salaries/ allowances - Permanent
staff

384,437,936

392,053,637

Salaries/ allowances - Contract staff

18,347,095

13,266,731

Salaries/ allowances - Relief staff

9,673,982

9,633,966

Overtime

115,515,686

110,764,931

Corporation share of EPF

61,945,234

44,529,762

Corporation share of ETF

12,388,758

8,907,321

Holiday pay

28,381,721

28,478,302

Week-end payment for executive

3,593,605

3,880,500

Hardship/ altitude/ heavy duty

4,505,920

4,513,174

Duty officers/ engineers fees

1,326,300

1,397,100

Meal allowance -Non executive

7,577,625

7,680,000

Incentive allowance

24,034,215

24,732,969
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Transport allowance

16,234,565

16,368,845

Encashment medical leave

19,858,606

15,124,931

Bonus

31,135,970

30,198,323

Electricity - Head office (75%)

77,906,135

80,206,631

Fuel for generator

1,177,159

1,399,758

Running expenses (75%)

7,769,995

7,615,720

Repairs & maintenance - Equipment

12,509,819

6,795,185

Tax on foreign programmes

75,000

150,000

Commercial contra expenses

434,727

Frequency chargers

4,337,558

4,334,458

Transmission Tower Rental

11,713,231

15,110,305

Colombo -Palali link for video
transmission

1,382,214

1,248,574

Rental for fiber optic link

84,630

Hiring of third party infrastructure

683,306

10,448

856,511,636

828,920,928

Depreciation

Depreciation

71,474,235

100,943,900

Total Cost of Sales

1,475,482,690

1,509,592,465

Distribution expenses

Agency commission

228,174,473

222,957,241

Promotional expenses

16,288,245

18,876,210

Ru-entertainment recorded cassette
expenses

998,916

1,734,571

Bad debts provision

Bad debts- Employee

15,010

(1,250)

Bad debts- Sundry

9,086,570

(67,275)

Bad debts- Clients

3,258,180

9,793,094
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Distribution Expenses

257,821,394

253,292,591

Administrative expenses

Members remuneration

1,769,720

2,016,000

Salaries/ allowances - permanent
staff

128,145,979

130,684,546

Salaries/ allowances - contract staff

6,115,698

4,422,244

Salaries/ allowances - relief staff

3,224,661

3,211,322

Overtime

38,505,229

36,921,644

Corporation share of EPF

20,648,411

14,843,254

Corporation share of ETF

4,129,586

2,969,107

Holiday pay

9,460,574

9,492,767

Week-end payment for executive

1,197,868

1,293,500

Hardship/ altitude/ heavy duty

1,501,973

1,504,391

Duty officers/ engineers fees

442,100

465,700

Membership fees for professional
executives

39,232

60,972

Meal allowance-Non executive

2,525,875

2,560,000

Incentive allowance

8,011,405

8,244,323

Transport allowance

5,411,522

5,456,282

Encashment medical leave

6,619,535

5,041,644

Incentive gratuity & compensation

2,265,000

1,560,000

Bonus

10,378,657

10,066,108

Staff welfare

1,402

485,000

Recreation

25,700

65,400

Uniforms to staff

38,424

41,475

Premium - medical insurance
scheme

30,442,862

31,231,002

Premium for accident & life
insurance

955,127

963,875
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Traveling & subsistence - Local

1,290,878

1,330,642

Traveling & subsistence - Mileage
allowance

5,225,307

5,207,898

Traveling & subsistence - foreign

11,371,114

9,135,143

Incidental expenses - Foreign travel

1,108,157

780,542

Corporation refreshment/
entertainment

1,638,904

1,256,614

Rent, rates & taxes

16,528,462

15,310,114

Electricity & power

25,968,712

26,735,544

Telephone including rental

10,837,041

10,543,873

Security service

8,363,390

9,490,419

Postage

626,848

871,948

Printing & stationary

5,945,283

6,838,775

Newspapers & periodicals

1,737,410

1,689,910

Office requisites

2,175,143

2,350,983

Losses on disposal -Property plant &
equipment

Exchange losses

2,162

16,565

Sundry expenses

4,490,138

5,652,595

Advertisement- Tender &
recruitment

1,403,740

1,104,237

Compensation for court cases

Running expenses of motor vehicles

2,589,998

2,538,573

Hire of motor vehicles

6,876,935

5,496,552

Insurance - building & other assets

3,124,530

4,520,448

License & insurance motor vehicle

1,844,838

1,806,324

Repairs & maintenance - building

8,386,129

7,618,764

Repairs & maintenance - Garden

1,754,007

1,478,022

Repairs & maintenance - Other
assets

1,602,545

642,405
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Water

2,980,718

3,312,349

Web hosting/Internet lease line

7,309,298

7,836,346

Computer requisites

Expenses for Reconciliation
Channel

110,054

Seminar & training programme -
General

416,050

86,500

Anniversary celebration

1,917,376

2,214,788

Public addressing system charges/
rental

143,199

79,230

Repairs of Motor vehicles

8,046,654

9,003,150

Publicity & propaganda

188,000

3,835

Training expenditure — internal

207,547

973,520

Print of Nana Mihira question Paper

5,609,744

3,567,003

Donation

341,999

449,550

National events

943,425

858,600

Survey & research expenses

2,958,000

2,974,000

Diploma course expenses

60,000

ABU Training

317,097

Subscription fees(Contribution to
AIBD)

5,503,781

5,330,542

Depreciation

35,384,203

37,559,356

N.B.T

35,598,061

36,385,738

514,466,320

506,969,048

Interest Charges for benefit
obligation

30,000,000

32,006,263

Administrative Expenses

544,466,320

538,975,311

Financial & other charges

Bank charges

2,582,556

519,519

Bank interest - OD

30,415,053

19,655,380

Lease interest (Vehicle loan)

24,494
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Bank loan interest

21,705,079

22,261,209

Audit fees

1,600,000

660,000

Legal fees

1,576,866

1,105,385

Stamp duty

41,950

46,050

Financial & other write offs

141,312

Consultancy & Other Prof. Chg

190,000

Financial and Other Chargers

58,062,817

44,462,037

Taxation

Profits & Income exempt from tax

Recognized Actuarial Gain / Loss

(49,973,569)

(49,973,569)

Profit/(loss) for the year ending

(196,192,956)

(231,154,895)

Depreciation

106,858,438

138,503,256

Interest paid

52,120,132

41,941,083

Corporation entertainment

1,638,904

1,256,614

Publicity & propaganda (25%
Disallowable)

47,000

959

Donations

341,999

449,550

Commercial promotional expenses
(25% Disallowable)

4,072,061

4,719,053

Contra expenses (25% Disallowable)

108,682

Profit/loss on disposal

(331,849)

(1,758,649)

Tax gain /loss on disposal

317,480

1,754,660

Anniversary celebration

1,917,376

2,214,788

Provisions for gratuity

30,000,000

32,006,263

Gratuity paid

(32,364,664)

(16,396,375)

Provisions for bad debts-Sundry

9,086,570

(67,275)

Provisions for bad debts-Clients

3,258,180

9,793,094
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Provisions for bad debts-Employees

15,010

(1,250)

Specific bad debts write off

141,312

Interest income

(36,511,923)

(29,443,100)

Grant for capital items

(2,875,000)

(2,102,391)

Capital allowances

(68,119,461)

(122,749,126)

Amortization of foreign aid

(15,903,664)

(15,903,664)

Business profit / (loss)

(142,485,055)

(186,828,726)

Interest income

36,511,923

29,443,100

Total statutory income

36,511,923

29,443,100

b/f

35% from net profit allowable losses

(12,779,173)

(10,305,085)

Assessable income

23,732,750

19,138,015

Qualifying payments

(85,000)

Taxable income

23,732,750

19,053,015

Tax amount (28%)

6,645,170

5,334,844

Income tax liability

6,645,170

5,334,844

Deferred tax

(8,910,295)

6,875,635

(2,265,125)

12,210,479

Notional tax credit(Treasury bill
income 1/9)

(1,972,605)

(1,916,750)

(4,237,730

10,293,729

Property, Plant & Equipment

Balance
as at
01/01/201
6

Addition

Balance
as at
31/12/201
6

Addition

Balance
as at
31/12/20
17

Disposal
s

7,660,503

7,660,503

7,660,503
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265,717,662 1,220,37800. 266,938,040 400,240.90 267,338,281
Building

51,819,215 830,723.13 52,649,938 454,558.53 (227,323) 52,877,173

Furniture
&
Fittings

2,966,907,267 21,807,321.58 (20,985) 2,988,693,604 47,030,403.07 (19,122,987) 3,016,601,020

Plant &
Equipme
nt

OfﬁCe 51,618,401 479,415.00 (12,760) 52,085,056 768,118.13 (1,145,301) 51,705,873
Equipme
nt
Electrical 7,655,399 258,205.00. 7,913,604 28,788.00 (36,225) 7,906,167
Equipme
nt

25,395,591 487,223.59. (159,636) 25,723,179 208,605.07 (1,226,227) 24,705,557
TV Sets

2,215,739 93,390.00 2,309,129 116,436.52 2,425,565

Library
Stocks

4,034,737 317,469.56 4,352,206 12,701.90. 4,364,908

Loose Tool
Accessorie]

109,011,759 4,560,783.82. 113,572,542 2,539,969.20. 163,823 (2,913,926) 113,362,408

Compute
r

4,636,404 135,452.12 (15,306) 4,756,550 293,211.05 (50,375) 5,023,011
Other
Assets
Accounti
ng
Software
Equipme
nt For
NTV

9,542,602 9,542,602 9,542,602

102,461,866 11,569,000.00 (2,371,400) 111,659,466 46,000.00 111,705,466

Motor
vehicle
Musical 170,037 170,037 170,037
Instrume
nt
Caravan 162,142 162,142 162,142
Equpmen
t
Security 2,169,763 2,169,763 2,169,763
Equipme
nt

66,773,685 66,773,685 66,773,685

JAICA
Project

Equipme 1,524,462.60 1,504,263

nt For
Reconcili
ation

Channel
Containe 1,052,000 1,052,000 1,052,000

T

Total 3,679,037,930 41,759,359.80. (2,580,087) 3,718,217,203 53,423,493.97 187,448 (24,722,363) 3,747,105,782

Value of
Assets
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Depreciation

Balance as | Depreciati Balance as | Depreciati Balance as
at on for the Disposals at on for the Disposals at
01/01/2016 year 31/12/2016 year 31/12/2017

Land

115,444,585 5,347,253.64 120,791,839 5,338,760.76 126,130,600
Building
Furniture 35,982,520 3,903,995.96 39,886,516 3,722,082.29 (227,323) 43,381,275
&
Fittings
Plant & 2,714,875226 | 100,943,899.84 (20983) | 2815798143 | 71,473380.36 (19,122,987) | 2,868,148,536
Equipme
nt
Equipme
nt For
NTV
Office 46,947,984 1,364,835.78 (12,759) 48,300,061 1,058,218.71 (1,145,301) 48,212,979
Equipme
nt
Electrical 7,601,735 94,787.97 7,696,523 108,104.78 (36,225) 7,768,403
Equipme
nt

22,178,474 1,256,428.31 (159,632) 23,275,271 1,046,312.30 (1,226,226) 23,095,357
TV Sets

Library 2,155,733 52,433.01 2,208,166 57,876.92 2,266,043
Stocks
Loose 3,175,330 212,237.05 3,387,567 160,707.35 3,548,275

Tools &

Accessor

ies

Compute 93,131,573 8,859,554.69 101,991,128 6,973,132.62 | 163,823 (2,913,926) 106,214,157

r
Other 3,872,626 303,981.67 4,176,608 285,631.40 23,625 (50,375) 4,435,489
Assets

Accounti 8,294,031 666,437.18 8,960,469 342,720.96 9,303,189

ng

Software
Motor 102,461,846 2,160,833.89 (2,371,398) 102,197,281 2,900,094.88 105,097,376

vehicle
Musical 170,028 170,028 107,028

Instrume

nt

Caravan 162,140 162,140 162,140

Equpmen

t

Security 2,169,761 2,169,761 2,169,761

Equipme

nt

40,064,211 13,354,736.94 53,418,948 13,354,720.92 66,773,669
JAICA
Project

Equipme

nt for

Reconcili

ation
cennel

104,771 35,840.00 140,611 35,840.04 176,451
Containe
r

Total 3,198,825,732 138,503,255.93 (2,564,772) 3,334,764,217 106,858,438.96 187,448 (24,722,362) 3,417,087,741
Deprecia
tion
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Net book value of assets

Rs.

8

Balance as at
2016.01.01

Balance as at
2016.12.31

Balance as at
2017.01.01

Balance as at
2017.12.31

At Cost

3,679,037,930

3,718,217,203

3,718,217,203

3,747,105,782

Depreciati

on

(3,198,825,732)

(3,334,764,217)

(3,334,764,217)

(3,417,087,741)

Total

480,212,198

383,452,987

383,452,987

330,018,041

Carrying
amount of
Property,
Plant &
Equipment

Work-in progress

Rs.

8 Balance Additions

Transfers Balance as | Additions

Transfers
as at
2016.01.0

1

at
2016.12.31

315,176 (1,220,378) | (1,220,378) 315,176 | 400,241 (715,417)

Balance as at
2016.12.31

Balance as at
2016.01.01

Balance as at
2017.12.31

Balance as at
2017.01.01

Total 480,212,198 383,452,987 383,452,987 330,018,04

Carrying
amount of

Property,
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Plant &
Equipment

Work-in
progress

315,176

315,176

315,176

Total 480,527,374

383,768,163

383,768,163

330,018,041

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Notes to the financial statements

Intangible assets

Purchase of teledrama

63,311,666

80,157,999

In-house production teledrama

28,821,506

32,584,577

In-house production - others

19,556,692

22,831,353

Programe material foreign

5,590,913

10,683,319

Local programmes(Not telecast)

2,426,122

1,937,840

Grant of Foreign programmes (NHK)

73,600,000

Local Programmes (Work — in Progress)

1,434,270

Intangible Assests

194,741,169

148,195,087

Held to maturity financial assets

Fixed deposits (Bank Of Ceylon)

139,326,043

129,621,356

Fixed Deposit (BOC) — Short term

63,421,582

Fixed deposit ( State Mortgage & Investment
Bank)

23,359,132

21,212,434

226,106,758

150,833,790
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Stocks

Printing & stationary

2,172,584

2,304,227

Spare parts - ENG |

18,052,749

18,052,749

Spare parts - ENG I

178,755,037

178,745,199

Spare Parts ENG & ENGINERING

254,229

252,972

Graphics material

91,177

105,667

Make-up material

722,960

1,045,696

Building material

45,887

30,220

Motor vehicle material

1,486,111

1,931,256

Diesel stocks

829,065

1,643,690

Office requisites(exluding printing &

stationary)

11,903

18,891

Miscellaneous items

49,060

147,036

Cassettes & tapes (blank) in main stores

640,837

2,171,938

Electrical consumables

330,161

375,726

Cassettes & tapes (library)

414,370

814,889

Recorded cassettes

607,801

649,392

Stocks

204,463,930

208,289,550

Trade receivables

Client debtors

537,168,950

505,922,174

Returned Cheques

42,500

42,500

Less : Impairment of client debtors

(93,442,927)

(90,184,748)

Trade receivables

443,768,522

415,779,927

Loans & other receivables

Treasury bills

171,137,965

171,062,372
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Treasury bills

171,137,965

171,062,372

Debtors - Employees

TV loan - others

36,076

37,573

Distress loan

77,927,379

81,439,076

Festival advance

372,800

379,350

Transport loan

37,207,701

46,225,053

Special loan

13,825,117

16,625,249

Other loan

15,000

75,000

Textile loan

2,993,738

3,120,671

Housing loan

44,624,710

47,904,173

Debtors - Employees

117,002,520

195,806,145

Less : Impairment of loan debtors

(208,448)

(193,438)

176,794,072

195,612,707

Loan & other receivable

347,932,037

366,675,078

Other receivables

Advances & deposits

State Mortgage & Investment Bank(Housing
loan fund)

17,970,719

13,263,038

Goods in transit

51,012,145

15,197,579

Advance to suppliers - (Local purchases

Institutes)

1,786,423

1,637,022

Advance to suppliers -For programme
production

5,776,672

4,924,458
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Advance to employees- Miscellaneous

317,635

262,355

Advance to employees - Programme

5,133,449

2,933,027

Deposits for services - Refundable

32,629,883

32,444,883

Stamp IMP - Administration division

65,920

38,620

Advance for room charges

1,344,500

599,500

Advance on foreign purchase - Spares parts

13,445,302

9,233,586

Travelling Advance — Foreign

5,555

Advance to employees - Purchase

779,308

72,997

Withholding tax (WHT) deducted at source

34,187,928

35,349,759

TravellingAdvance - Local

2,100

Tax — Economic Service Charge (ESC)

12,059,798

4,119,044

Advance and Deposits

176,517,336

120,075,867

Sundry debtors

Miscellaneous debtors

1,428,350

1,589,859

Recoverable from retired / resigned employees

103,701

103,701

Income receivables (From inland revenue &
other)

72,951,605

73,081,604

Income receivables - Investment income

8,186,453

6,713,727

Staff debtors — Sundries

53,930

51,482

Insurance corporation medical scheme

41,055

426,534

Coin adjustment

30,825

31,786

Sundry debtors

82,795,918

81,998,694
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Less : Impairment of sundry debtors

(27,778,225)

(19,038,806)

55,017,693

62,959,888

Other receivables

231,535,029

183,035,755

Cash, bank balance & deposits as call

BOC savings A/C

65,088

Call Deposit

60,000,000

Peoples bank

50,000

Cash, bank balance and deposits as call

60,115,088

Government grant for capital items

Government grant for capital items

177,522,609

9,397,609

177,522,609

9,397,609

Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity

Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity

189,856,311

192,220,975

Retirement benefit obligation -Gratuity

189,856,311

192,220,975

Trade payables

Creditors client

17,708,070

40,073,596

Agency commission payable

87,807,727

61,302,426

Client transfer / refunds

1,000,927

1,000,952

Trade payables

106,516,724

102,376,974

Other financial liabilities

Accrued expenses

160,719,275

11,533,988

Unclaimed salaries & wages

664,370

349,220

Retention - contract

20,012

40,363
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Security - contract & suppliers

69,241

69,241

Creditors control

6,654,468

7,531,202

Cancelled cheques - corporate

9,436,566

8,991,177

Artists fee payable (cancelled cheques)

862,228

442,394

Retention - SLRC employees

7,000

7,000

SLBC

26,685

26,685

Pre reciepts

16,171,262

981,440

Tender deposits (Refundable)

1,390,638

906,639

Salaries payable

45,427,102

38,652,131

Fund for Rupavahini museum

10,002

10,002

CIR stamp duty

8,425

9,280

Ministry of state

1,479,184

1,382,749

Provision for fine on gratuity

73,745

73,745

Miscellaneous payable - Suwa sahana

73,574

73,574

Provision for dividend(to the government)

32,368,342

32,368,342

Other financial liabilities

275,462,119

203,449,172

Other payables

Retention with holding tax

1,548,315

1,548,315

Provision for income tax

6,645,170

5,334,844

VAT control A/C

421,738

7,221,033

Retention with holding turnover tax

4,447

4,422

PAYE tax

1,299,713

1,088,017
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Other payables

9,919,383

15,196,630

Bank overdraft -

Bank overdraft -BOC Torrington Branch

13,968,655

13,030,304

Bank overdraft -BOC corporate branch

316,510,538

209,025,804

Bank overdraft -BOC corporate branch

330,479,193

222,056,108

Finance leases

Finance leases payable current portion

50,000,004

50,000,004

Finance leases payable non-current portion

58,333,322

108,333,326

Finance leases

108,333,326

158,333,330
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The Chairman,

Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial statements of the Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation for the year ended 31 December 2017 in terms of
section 14(2)(c) of the Finance Act No. 38 of 1971

The Audit of financial statements of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation for the
year ended 31 December 2017 comprising the statement of financial position as at
31 December 2017 and the income statement ,statement of changes in equity and cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summery of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information was carried out under my direction in
pursuance of provisions in Article 154(1) of the constitution of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in conjunction with sector 13(1) of the Finance
Act,N0.38 of 1971 and section 16(3) of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation
Act,No.6 of 1982.My comments and observation which | consider should be
published with the Annual report of the Corporation in terms of section 14(2)(c) of the

Finance Act, appear in this report.

1.2 Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standards and for such internal control as the management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.
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1.3 Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards
Consistent with International Auditing Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions
(ISSAI 1000-1810). Those Standards require that I comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Corporation preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the corporation's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management ,as well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial
statements. Sub-section (3) and (4) of section 13 of the finance Act.N0.38 of
1971 give discretionary powers to the Auditor General to determine the scope

and extent of the audit.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for my audit opinion.

1.4 Basis for Qualified opinion

My opinion is qualified based on the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this
report.
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2. Financial statements

In my opinion, except of the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this report,
the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Sri
Lanka Rupavahini Corporation as at 31 December 2017 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri lanka

Accounting Standards.

2.2 Comments on Financial Statements

According to Paragraph 32 of the Standard, the entity should not set off the
assets and liabilities and expenditure against each other unless otherwise
required or permitted by a Standard. Nevertheless, the debit balances arose

due to accounting errors amounting to Rs.5,885,385 had been set off against

the agents' commission payable amounting to Rs.93,693,113 and due to that

the agents' commission payable had been accounted as Rs.87,807,728.

Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 02

According to the Paragraph 9 of the Standard the stocks should be valued at the
net realizable value or the cost whichever is less and shown in the financial
statements, the stocks amounting to Rs.204,463,930 had been shown at the
cost in the financial statements without estimating the net realizable value. Out

of these stocks, within the physically verified balance amounting to
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Rs.6,633,973 included a stock balance valued at Rs.170,512 which could not
be used and a nonmovable stock balance amounting to Rs.509,173 by 31
December 2017.

(c) SriLanka Accounting Standards 07

According to the Paragraph 03 of the Standard ,investments which is to be
mature within 03 months should be considered as cash and cash equalled,
contrary to that investment of Rs.60,000,000 which is to be mature in 7 days
and investment of Rs.63,421,582 which is to be matured in one month had
been shown under investing activities as cash outflow.

(d) Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 16

Fully depreciated fixed assets costing Rs.3,060,700,551 had been in further use
due to the failure to review the effective life of non-current assets annually
according to the paragraph 51 of the Standards. Accordingly, action had not
been taken for the revision of the estimated error and show the correct amount
in the financial statements in terms of the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard
No.08.

(e) Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 38

Although the gross value and the cumulated amortization amount of intangible
assets as at the open and closing date of the financial year should be disclosed
according to the paragraph 118(C) of the Standard, intangible assets valued at
Rs.194,741,169 as per the financial statement had been shown at net value
instead of the cost and cumulative amortization value also had not been

disclosed.
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()  Sri Lanka Accounting Standards 39

Even though the investment made by the corporation in the ordinary shares of

the Lanka News Institution should be shown at fair value in the financial

statements according to the section 46 of the Standards, the value of the

investment had been shown at cost, that is ,Rs.1,104,000 and action had not

been taken to identifying the diminution or appreciation of the value of the

investment and adjust the relevant amount in the financial statements.

2.2.2 Accounting Deficiencies

Following observations are made.

(@)

According to the provisions in the Economic Service Charges
(Amendment) Act,No.13 of 2015, the Economic Service Charge
amounting to Rs.1,602,873 for the quarter ending 31 March 2016 and
Rs.2,004,667 for the final quarter ending 31 December 2017 should be
paid to the Department of Inland Revenue, provision had not been made

in the financial statements.

(b) The accrued expenses of Rs.5,995,000 for non-paid episodes, which were

broadcasted during the year had been understated in accounts and as a

result, intangible assets and creditors were understated from that value.

Even though the accumulative depreciation as at 31December 2017
should only be Rs.8,718,732, while calculating as 20 per cent annually
according to the depreciation policy of the company relating to the plant
and equipment of Rs.21,796,829 purchased in the year 2016, it was
accounted as Rs.12,107,848.

The recovered amount of Rs.74,676 in the year under review for the
cassettes and library books that were issued but not returned by the
employees who are not in service in the corporation and the sales
amount of Rs.235,050 received for the assets in the auction held on 18

November 2017.had been accounted as cash income received instead of
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calculating and accounting the profit or the loss by removing cost and

accumulated depreciation from the accounts.

Due to non-calculating of capital allowances of Rs. 12,066,202 for the
communication utility valued at Rs.36,198.605 received from the
Korean Government for peace channel during the year under review,
the differed tax assets and the income tax liability were understated and
accounted for at Rs.6,757,073

() When accounting the accrued expenses of the year 2017 relating to a tele-
drama with 50 episodes each Rs.140,000 purchased in the September
2016,accrued expenses was overstated by Rs.350,000 by 31 December

2017 due to incorrect adjustments made time to time.

(@) When adjusting provision for debtors impairment during the year under
review, due to brought forward provision for impairment account
balance of Rs.19.038,806 accounted as Rs.18,885,093 the provision for
impairment for the year had been overstated by Rs.153,713.

Due to accounting of receivable amount of Rs.2,290,000 accounted as
Rs.850,000 from a client debtor, client receivable balance and air time

sale income had been understated each by Rs.1,440,000.

The work in progress carried forward from previous years amounted to
Rs.498,227 had been written off to the income statement of the year
under review and even though out of this Rs.183,051 should be re-
added to the profit before tax, it was not so done. Further, the remaining
amount of Rs.315,176 which was not effected to the working capital

variance had been considered erroneously while calculating the working

capital variance in the cash flow statement.

Fixed Deposits of Rs.63,421,582 maturity in 1 month which should be
accounted as cash and cash equivalents had been accounted under non-

current assets of the statement of financial position .
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2.2.3 Unexplained Differences
Following observations are made.

(@ According to the financial statements balance of Value Added Tax
Control Account under the current liability was Rs.421,738 and but
according to the Tax Return accrued balance was Rs.7,044,726 and
therefore a difference of Rs.6,622,988 had been observed.

Even though ,according to the financial statements provision for
accumulated depreciation for Property, Plant and Equipment as at 31
December 2017 was Rs.3,417,087,741, according to the accumulated
depreciation schedule it was Rs.3,430,044,710 and a difference of
Rs.12,956,969 had been observed.

2.2.4 Lack of Evidence for Audit

Following evidence mentioned above the transactions were not presented to

audit.

Transaction Evidences not Presented

Agent Commission 93,693,113 Age analysis

Stock - Spare parts 196,807,786 Survey reports

The land where the 46,018,720 } Deed, transfer papers and

corporation situated (Rate assessment) Gazette notification
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2.3

Accounts Receivable and Payable

The following observations are made.

Credit Sale of Airtime-Client Debtors

The client debtor balances as at 31 December of the year under review
amounted to Rs.537,168,950 and the following observations are made in that
connections.

v)

The impairment adjustment as at 31 December of the year under review
amounted to Rs.93,442,927 or 17 per cent of the above debtors. That
comprised 85 per cent or Rs.38,272,330 of the client debtors totalling
Rs.45,030,977 in respect of which legal action had been taken and the
debtors amount to Rs.55,166.597 which had been classified as
irrecoverable under any circumstances whatsoever. It was observed that
such weakness in the recovery of those debts had even affected the
liquidity of the institution.

Out of the total debtors balance as at 31 December 2017, Rs.255,272,099
or 48 per cents represented by 18 debtors of over Rs.5 million.

It was observed that institutions relating to Rs.21,553,776 included in the
employee debtors balance of Rs.537,168,950 as at 31 December 2017 had
been recommended to write-off due to closed, lack of sufficient amount to
recover or subjected to time bar.

The receivable debtors balance as at 31 December 2017 totalled to

Rs.4,440,000 which was receivable from 5 Government Institutions for

the production of programmes using the facilities of the Corporation in
2016 and 2017.
According to section 11 of the Prescription Act N0.68 of 1969, cases

should be filed within a period of 6 years for the recovery of debts from
the clients who do not pay debts and if cases are not field , that
transaction is subject to prescription .It was observed that there is a doubt
of the recovery of debt of older than 6 years as at 31 December 2017
amounting to Rs.70,182,818 due from 132 debtors.
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(vi) Instances of refusal by the clients to pay the money until the telecast of all
the advertisement as specified in special packages were observed. The
receipt of money for the advertisements telecast had been delayed and in
the cases where the advertisements not telecast were only a very few and
there was a long delay to obtain the full amount until all advertisements
were telecast and that had been the reason for the increase of such

debtors.

(b) Sundry Debtors

The sundry debtors of the corporation as at 31 December 2017amouting to
Rs.82,795,918 and sums totaling Rs.30,633,476 receivable from 3 main
institutions from the year 1995 were included in that debtors balance. The
impairment value of the sundry debtors amounted to Rs.27,778,225 or 33 per
cent. In view of making impairment adjustments instead of talking action for

the recovery of the long term debtors balances, it was observed that the debt

recovery control of the corporation is at a weak level.

(c) Advances and Deposits

The advance of Rs.1,200,000 which had been paid to a sports
association in October 2014 had not been settled even up to the end of
the year ended under review.

A musical show planned to conduct in a theatre for a dead artist in
November 2017 and it was cancelled later and a sum totaling
Rs.624,803 had been spent on advance to the auditorium for the concert,
taxes for the reservation of the theatre, refreshment expenditure and
other expenses. The tax of Rs.390,203 paid to the Urban Council and a
advance of Rs.210,000 paid for the theatre totalled to Rs.600,203 had
not been recovered until 30 June 2018.
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Even though the advances should be settled immediately after the
completion of the purpose, the settlement of lodging advances totalling
Rs.552,000 relating to 10 instances obtained by 6 employees from 8
April to 04 October 2017 ,foreign travel advances amounting to
Rs.5,555 obtained on 30 August 2017 by the Director-General and an
advance of Rs.45,000 obtained by the former Chief Accountant on 06
January 2015 had not been settled even by 31 December 2017.

(d) Payable Accounts

Dividend Tax of Rs.32,368,342 payable to the Treasury on profits
earned by the corporation in 2011 had not been paid up to the end of the
year under review.

A creditor balance of Rs.3,520,954 relating to countertrade transactions
conducted in the years 2014 and 2015 was included in the client creditor
balance of Rs. 17,708,070 as at 31 December 2017.Due to not entering
to the agreements with the clients relating to this transactions, since the
clients were unable to claim money and it was not considered to take

this money to the income.

According to the financial statements creditors balance amounting to

Rs.6,654,468 shown under other financial liabilities indicated a credit
balance of Rs.4,398,022 or 66 per cents existing from the year 2011 to
the year 2015 and action had not been taken for the settlement of that

balance.
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2.4
Decisions

Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management

Non -Compliance with the following laws,rules,regulations and management

decisions were observed.

Reference to Laws, Rules,
Regulations

Declaration of Assets and Liabilities
Act No.01 of 1975 of National state
Assembly amended by Act No.74 of
1988

(b) Establishment code of Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka

Chapter XXX Section 1.4.1 and
Chapter IX Section 2.2

(c) Financial Regulations of the
Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka

(i) Financial Regulation 155

(if) Financial Regulation 371 (2) (b)
as
amended by the Public finance
Circular No.03/2015 of 14 July
2015
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Non-compliance

Eleven officers in executive level had not
submitted declaration of Assets and
Liabilities who were entitled to
declaration of Assets and Liabilities for
the year 2016/2017.

A sum of Rs.1,479,184 equal to 10 per

cent deducted from the free paid for
corporation resource persons over the
years, has been accounted for under the
other financial liabilities of the financial
statement without being crediting to the
Consolidated Fund.Out of this amount a
sum of Rs.1,382,749 related to the year
2016 and before that.

Replies to 07 Audit Queries issued in
relation to the year 2016 and 16 Audit
Queries issued in relation to the year
2017 had not been furnished.

e Even though the maximum ad hoc
sub-imprests that can be granted in
one instance should not exceed

Rs.100,000 exceeding the maximum

limit of ad hoc sub-imprests a sum of

Rs.16,625,475 had been granted in

76 instances by 31 December of the
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(iif) Financial regulatuions
371(2)(b)

(iv) Financial Regulations 396

(d) Ministry of Finance Circular
No.8/8/1/1/2015 dated 15 May
2015 Section 3(a)
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year under review for progammes,
lodging, supplies and purchasing.

Even though the ad hoc sub-imprest
can be granted only to the officers in
the Staff Grades, advances totaling
Rs.14,628,215 had been granted
during the year 2016 to the Non-staff
Grade Officers in 66 instances out of

the above 76 instances.

Even though the advance should be
settled soon after the competion of
the purpose, advances of
Rs.5,439,528 which were granted in
the period from the year 2013 to
2017 had not been settled even by

end of year under reviw.

If the validity period of a cheque for
a payments expires, the amount of
the cheque should be noted as a
liability in the appropriate ledger.
Nevertheless, the cancelled cheques
valued at Rs.9,412,058 of the years
2013 to 2016 had been brought to

account as a financial liability.

An incidential allowance of US $ 40
per day had been paid for the officers
to recover expenses in abroad such as
travelling expences, telephone

expences and airport expences when

they travelling abrod. However,

except to obtaining this allowance as
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(e) Public Enterprise Circular

(i) Circular No.PED/12 dated 02
June 2003
Section 6.5.1

(i) Section 9.3.1 (vi) and (vii)
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incidental allowance 04 officers of
the Corporation had paid a sum of
Rs.174,928 in foreign travelling for
travel expenses contrary to the

circular.

The draft Annual Report for the year
under review had not been presented
to the Auditor General within or after
60 days after the close of the
financial year.

Even though when a particular post is
vacant or the holder of the post has
not reported for service,an acting
post for acting for a maximum period
of 03 months may be granted,there
were 12 instances of acting for more
than 03 months in the
Corporation.Out of those 03, officers
had been acting in posts over periods

ranging from 02 years to 05 years

whilst 05 officers had been acting in

posts for more than 05 years. Futher
,therewere 05 acting in posts which
had been granted personal to the

officer.
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(iii) Circular No. PED 01/2015
dated 25 May 2015
Paragraph 2.3

Paragraph 3.2

(iv)Circular No.PED 03/2017 dated
11 December 2017
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A sum of Rs.11,271,954 had been
paid as fuel and travelling allowences
for 151 officers holding posts below
the HM 1-1 category who are not
entitled to trnasport and fuel
allowance.

The approval of the Secretary of the
Ministry for the excess use of 3,616
litres of fuel used by the Chirman and
the Director-general and the approval
of the Board of Directors had not
obtained for the excess use of 3,023
litres of fuel used by the working
Director and Director (Sales).It was
observed that the amount of fuel
obtained without apprval amounted
of Rs.838,811

Even though the bonus payable for
the staff by the Corporation as per the
circular should be Rs.5000 the
Corporation had been paid bonus
totalling of Rs.41,514,627 as
Rs.45,000 per person as mid-year,
year-end bonus and gift vouchers for
the year 2017. Similary, contrary to
the relevant circular instructons
bonus of Rs.207,328,836 had been
paid for the period from the year
2012 to the year 2016.

Although, institutions that report a
loss should be obtained the approval

of the department of public
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(v).Circular No.PED 04 of 01 January
2003, Circular No. PED 58 of 29 April
2011 and PED Circular No.3/2015/ of
17 June 2015
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Enterprises with the recommendation
of the Secretary to the Ministry prior
to the payment such approval had not
been abtained.
Evenh though, the validity period of
the 16 gift vouchers of Rs.5,000 each
which were obtained for bonus
patymebnt for the year 2015 had
been expired by 20 December 2016
and 08 gift vouchers obtained for the
year 2016 had been expired by 31
December 2017,attention had not
paid to get the extension of the
validity period of that vouchers.
Under the provisions of the Circular, the
Chairman of the Corporation was entitled
to a monthly allowance inclusive of all
allowances as Rs. 30,000 from year 2003
to 2011 and Rs.60,000 from 01 May
2011 to June 2015 Rs.60,000 and

Rs.80,000 from June 2015. However, in

spite of these provisions, by the Board
decision No0,759.07.00 (1) dated 07
2010 had

refreshment

September approved an

additional allowance of
Rs.30,000 from 01 Octomber 2010 in
addition to the above allowance to the
Chairman of the Corporation and that
allowance had been paid monthly up to
the date of this report. Accordingly, a
sum of Rs.2,610,000 had been paid
contrary to circulars issued by the

Department of Public Enterprises for
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Chairmens who were worked from 1
October 2010 to 31 December 2017

(e) Public Administration Circulars It was mentioned that the Cabinet of
No0.02/2008 dated 06 Februray 2008 - .
and N0.05/2008(1) dated Ministers had decided that all
24 January 2018. Government Institutions should introduce

the Citizens / Customer charter for their
institutions. Even though the Sri lanka
Rupavahini Corporation also has to
introduce a citizens / Customer Charter
as per the circular, Until 30 June 2018,
action had not been taken to introduce
that charter.

(9) The credit policy of the Corporation e Even though, all incorporated
approved by the decision of the Board
of

Director on 22 March 2004. produce a Corporate Guarantee they

are to be eligible for credit facilities,

institutions and the agents should

such gurantee had not been obtained

from any institutons or agents who

had obtained the services of the
Corporation on credit basis.

Even though the credit period
allowed by the  Corporation
according to its credit policy is
limited to 30 days, the fact that the
Corporation had not ebided by its
credit policy and a debtors balance
amounting to Rs.384,684,130
remaining over perods ranging from
31 days to 5 years.

Even though it is specifield that a
penalty of 2.5 per cent of the face
value of the debtor balancec

receivable should be imposed on the
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relevant client and futher services
should not be provided to institutions
which have receivable balances, it
had not been so done.

Even though Annual and Common
agreements should be signed with all
advertising agents, such agreements
had not entered with any single
advertisment agent.

Even though legal action should be
taken against the relevant institutions
for the recovery of the balances
receivable older than 06 months,
such legal action had not been taken
in connection with most of the
recoverble balances holders older
than 06 months.

2.5 Transactions not Supported by Adequate Authority

The Cabinet of Ministers had granted the approval in December 2014 for the
running of a television channel by way of satellite technology in a studio
established in Italy or other country in Europe equipment necessary for that on
temporarily lease basis with the concurrence of the Ministry of Finance.An
advance of Rs.3,454,279 for the preliminary work in this connection had been
garanted on 02 January 2015 to a private institution in Pannipitiya who are
distributing international stellite without entering into a written agreement or
the concurrence of the Ministry of Finance.Nevertheless,the activity had been
totally abanded after January 2015 whilst action had not been taken for the

recovery of the advance granted
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Financial Review

3.1 Financial Results

According to the financial statements presented, financial results of the institute
for the year ended 31 December 2017 had resulted a deficit of Rs.193,927,831
as compared to corresponding deficit of Rs.293,338,943 for the preceding year
thus it was observed an improvement of the financial results by Rs.99,411,112
or 43 percents in the year under review. Decrease in cost of sales by
Rs.34,109,775 and increase in the operating income by Rs.66,212,857 had

mainly attributed to the decrease of above deficit.

In analysing financial results of the year under reviw and of 04 preceding years,
the profit for the year 2013 had been turned to a loss in the year 2014. That
loss continuously incresed up to a deficit of Rs. 293,339,943 in the year 2016
and the loss was decresed to Rs.193,927,831 in the year 2017. However, in

considering personnel emoluments, state tax and depreciation on non-current

assets, the contribution continuously shown a surplus and in the year 2013
contribution had been a sum of Rs.1,166,995,894 and it had decreased up to
Rs.1,094,480,917 in the year under review.

3.2 Analytical Finantcial Review

The Accumulated Funds as at Rs 01 January 2017 was Rs.381,494,330
and at the end of the year under review the Accumulation Fund had
been reduced up to Rs.182,566,499 after adjusting the loss incurred
during the year under review by Rs.193,927,831 and the previous
adjusments made in the year. According to the budget prepared for the
year 2017, the estimated accumulated fund balance for the year 2017
had been Rs.536,475,000 that was redued by Rs.353,908,501 pr 66 per

cent.
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(b) It shall be the duty of the governing body of a Public Corpopration to
conduct the business of the Corporation so that the ultimate surpluses
on revenue account shall at least be sufficiant to cover the ultimate
deficits on such account over a period of five years or such other period
as may be determined by the Minister of Finance,under the section 7 (1)
of the Finance Act No0.38 of 1971.However, while analysing the
perfomance of the financial statements for the past three years it has not
reached to that expectatiopn position,and the nearest five-year net
financial result totalled a loss of Rs.998,436,000.

3.3 Legal Action Initiated against or by the Corporation

The following observations are made.

@) Ten cases had been field by external parties against the
Corporation.Although the compensation amount claimed by the
complainants was Rs.747,540,000 this was not disclosed in the financial
statements.Lawyer fees amounting to Rs.3,787,950 had been paid by 31

December 2017 for these cases.

The Corporation had field 20 cases against the 14 client debtors as at 31
December 2017 and the amount the corporation expects to recover from
those cases amounted to Rs.35,128,251.0ut of that,the court orderd the
debtors to pay Rs.6,327,721 to the corporation but appeals have been
submitted by the debtors.03 cases of debtors from whom are debt due to

recover Rs.908,652 have been kept aside because it is difficult to find

correct addresses to hand over summons.Lawyer fees amounting to

Rs.1,067,750 had been paid during the year under review for those

cases.

Two persons had field cases against the corporation requesting a
compensation of Rs. 1 million against stopping a live programe

broadcast on 04 December 2008 stating that human rights had been
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violated. A sum of Rs. 1,182,650 had been spent as legle fees for the

case as 31 December 2017.

Three cases field by the corporation against three companies for the
recovery of total compensation of Rs. 61,191,484 as Rs.50,000,000
compensation for the unauthorized use of a name relating to
Corporation owned drama, rent and electricity receivable of Rs.
11,191,484 for using Corporation owned towers and a sum of Rs.
1,562,250 had been spent as leagle fees at the end of the year under

review for these cases.

Operational Review

4.1 Performance

Following observations are made

@) The Corporation had evaluated the strengths, Weaknesses,

Opportunities and Threats in its business environment. Even though, the
activities to be minimize the weaknesses included there had been
identifield in the annual action plan, due to the bad financial situation of
the Corporation, it was observed that none of the planned tasks could

have been implemented to minimize these constraints.

The Corporation's Board of Directors, consists with 7 members
including the Chairman.10 Board Meetings were held in the year 2017,
out of which, the Director appointed by the Treasury had attended only
for 06 meetings.
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4.1.2 Activities and Review

Although the Action plan has been prepared in relation to the purpose
identify the objectives of the year 2017 Corporate plan prepared by the
corporation for the period from 2017 to 2019, due to the bad financial
situation of the corporation,it was stated that more activities out of the
main 3 objectives and function of the Corporation such as improving
viewers by telecasting quality programmes, creating an institute with
financial stability and creating an efficient corporate management,had
not been commenced and some of the activities were started but not
finished.

According to the financial forecast of the Corporate plan prepared for the
period of 2017-2019, although it was planned to obtaind an air time
sales revenue of Rs.2,403 million and a profit before tax of
Rs.10million, as at that date the air time sales revenue was Rs. 1,773
million and the loss before tax was Rs.193 million.

The Corporation purchased and telecast 10 tele dramas in 2017 and out
of that 6 dramas had incurred a loss of Rs. 11,763,441.

During the year under review, the total cost of Rs. 20,237,852 incurred
for 08 programmes with 166 episodes including air time cost and only a
sum of Rs.22,031,991 had been recived as income, thus; a low profit of
Rs.1,794,139 had been earned as profit from those 8 programmes.

The Corporation received Rs. 36,198,605 worth of machinery, plant and
equipment under a foreign funded project during the year under review
and a sum of Rs.2,363,177 had been spent for clearance. when
calculating the income tax, no capital allowances had been reimbursed
for these equipment and capital allowances reimbursed only 33 1/3 per
cent or Rs. 787,726 on clearance charges.

4.2 Management Activities

Following observations are made.

(@)

There were 29 applications for access to the Corporations information
recieved during the year according to the provision of the Right to
Information Act No.12 of 2016 and out of that 02 applications were
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rejected in terms of Section 5 (1) (2) of the Act.There were appeales for
two of the information submitted, and these appeals had not been
answered until 30 June 2018. Reasons for refusing had not been
presented for rejected two applications.

An amortization amount of Rs.27,088,238for 05 tele dramas and 02
foreign films the Corporation bought from the outside,but could not
telesast the scheduled number of episodes during the contract period had
been included in the programme amortization amount of Rs. 55,920,730
in the year 2017.1t was further observed that these programs purchased
outside had been amortized without earning income due to the lack of
sufficient provisions to broadcast the number of episodes during the
contract period.

When providing air time to clients it was provided the airtime at a much
lower rate card than the approved rates of the corporation. Even though
relating to 05 transactions which were considered in audit, receivable
amount as per rate card rates were Rs.183,438,334 and the recovered
amount for those were Rs.83,774,235 and discounts of Rs. 99,664,099 or
55 to 83 percent, had been offered.

Without purchasing directly from the producer a drama with 50 episodes
had been purchased under a contra trade transaction from a state bank of
that state bank purchased from the producer. For this, the Corporation
had provided an air time valued at Rs.375,000 during one episode.
Accordingly, the Corporation recived a sum of Rs. 9,233,973 from 24
episodes,which were telecast up to 31 December 2017 and the cost
incurred by the Corporation, including the air time cost given to the
Bank was Rs.10,006,063 and a loss of Rs. 772,090 had to bare.

As a result of not taking action to purchase the sets of question papers
prepared for the year 5 scholarship examination in the year 2017 to
sell,out of the 60,000 sets of question papers purchased, only 44,550 had
been sold at the price of Rs.250 each. From the remaining sets
15,450,733 sets were sold at Rs.200 each,70 sets at Rs.150 each and after
August 2017 for the scholarship in the year 2018.

A private newspaper agency had been given an airtime worth of Rs.
3,030,564 without an agreement in 2014 as a contra transaction with the
objective of carrying out publicity work mutually with media
institutions. The advertising service to be obtained by the Corporation
relating to this transaction had not been obtained up to the end of the
year under review.
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According to the financial statements client debtors amount as at 31
december 2017 was Rs. 537,168,950.1t was observed that the discounts
and benefits of over 55 per cent were provided to clients in airtime sales
and it was observed if the airtime was priced at the correct rate, the
debtors balance and the airtime sales revenue should be much higher.

The Corporation had invested a sum of Rs.1,104,000 in the years 1985
and 1992 for the purchase of shares of Lanka News Institution which
was not directly related to broadcasting on television without the
concurrence of the minister in charge of the subject of Finance and the
approval of the relevant Minister for the investment in terms of section
15 of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act, No.6of 1982. No
dividens whatsoever had been received up to the year 2017 and the
corporation did not have any adequate letters and documents to be
produced to the Lanka News to establish to confirm the value of the
investment and as such it was not possible to obtain the share
certificates.

Although tax invoices must be issued before provide the airtime in
general trade agreements, according to the recovery policy of the
corporation, after providing the full air time according to the recovery
policy of the corporation,after providing the full air time according to the

agreement the invoices were issued and collecting money. it was
observed that this policy has adversely affected to the recovery of the
money due to the corporation.

According to a personal invitation from a Buddhist monk of the United
States of America for a campaign for the charity event, in October 2017 ,
five officers of the corporation had left and a sum of Rs. 1,375,660 had
been spent for this purpose. In addition to the Producers, Producer
Assiatant, Cameraman who should compulsorily involved in the event, a
Deputy Director and a marketing Executive who were not related to this
event had participated in the tour and a sum of Rs. 550,264 had been
spent for them. Even though the charity event had been organized to
conduct on 21 and 22 of October 2017, this team spent 10 days in the
tour and to the above payment all the expenses incurred for the entire
duration of the visit were included.
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4.3 Operatiing Activities

The following observations are made.

(@)

Exceeding the overdrafts limits of Rs. 145,000,000 and Rs. 10,000,000
given relating to two bank current accounts maintained by the
corporation, overdraft facilities had been obtained over the limit in 22
instances and a sum of Rs. 30,415,053 had been paid as overdraft
interest during the year under review.

Action had not been taken to get the cassetts returned or recover the
loss from the relevant officers, related to 2,663 cassettes valued Rs.
8,260,435 not returned even by the end of the year under review after
lending them from the library since the year 2000 by 181 officers.

A former Assistant Director of the Corporation was released for
official duties of the Department of Government Information from
august to 31 December 2014 and due to refuse to reimburse by the
Department of Government Information the salaries and allowances
totalling Rs. 347,150 paid to that officer relevant to that period by the
corporation it was written off from the accounts of the year under

review.

4.4  Transactions of Contentious Nature

The following observations are made.

(@)

(b)

A Director Production, a camera Director and a Management Assistant
of the Corporation were released on full time basis to the Sri Lanka
Telecommunication Regulatory commission Sri Lanka
Telecommunication Regulatory commission (TRCSL) for more than
three months in the year 2015 on the request of the Director of the
Commission for designing a documentary film planned to create
reconciliation among communities. This 03 officers had personally
obtained a sum of Rs. 64,383,813 from the Commission for this
production. It was also observed that three was no provision in the
corporation for this release and facilitating to obtain money from
Telecommunication Regulatory commission.

In addition to the combined allowance paid to the employees of the
corporation for external tele dramas and programmes, Rs. 8,000 was
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paid as house rent and Rs. 1,000 was paid as accommodation
allowances per day withoutany approval.

The public Administration Circular No 26/99 dated 18 may 1990 had
emphasized that alcohol should not be served in government
ceremonies and that the rule should be followed stricty and the
Government has decided that public Corporation Chairpersons, Board
Members and all officers of State Corporations and Statutory Boards
should not participate to the ceremonies with alcohol in terms of the
Public Administration circular No.148 of 06 October 1978 According
to the test checks, contray to this rules the Chairman of the
Corporation, the Director General and other officers of the
Corporation, had conducted Programmes such as budget talks with
business meetings and “Tharu Samaga Avurudu” which were contray
to the objectives of the Corporation at various hotels and the
participants have been served with alcohol worth Rs. 1,040,973 It was
observed at the inspections that the addresses of the two institutions
mentioned in the payment bills were fake and there were no business
places, houses or properties in such places.

4.5 Apparent irregularities

The following observations are made.

(a)

Following observations are made in relating to the files of the ICC
Championship Trophy cricket tournament in England conducted from 01
June to 18 June 2017.

(i)

Four officers of the Corporation had been sent to England for analysis
of the tournament. A sum of Rs.1,274,808 had been spent on the food
allowance, worm clothes allowance, visa charges, and
accommondation and transport expenses of the officers, from the
sponsorship funds of Rs. 23,000,000 received to the Corporation. In
addition to the Producers, Assistant Producer and Cameramen, who
should compulsorily participate in a media coverage, the Acting
Director and marketing Excecutive of the sales section had
participated to this event. A sum of Rs. 614,500 had been spent for
that 2 officers for their subsistence, food allowances, warm clothing,
visa fees, and accommodation and travel expenses in England. Even
though, the revenue received by sales of airtime should be used to
progress of the Corporation, at present it was observed that the money
was being used for foreign tours of officials.
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(i) According to Corporation is approved payment register, a Technician
who is participating for an indoor interviews will have to pay an
allowance for announcing Rs.5,000 . However, due to an artist who
participated in the championship trophy indoor interview paid a sum
of Rs. 7,500 each, and a sum of Rs. 117,500 had been over paid to 22
artistes in 47 occasions. Also approved hosting allowance for an Artist
who involved in the indoor interview is Rs. 400 and the hosting
allowance should be Rs. 18,800, for a total of 22 artists in 47
occasions, but the actual expenses paid was Rs.40,420, thus a sum of
Rs.21,620 had been over paid.

Airtel Lanka Pvt Ltd, which sponsored the tournament, had been
provided with an airtime worth of Rs.58,750,000 for Rs. 12,000,000
with 80 per cent discount and from that the Corporation had to bear a
loss of Rs. 46,750,000 similarly, Emirates Pvt Ltd, also had been
provided with an airtime worth of Rs. 28,135,000 for Rs. 11,000,000
and from that the Corporation had to bear a loss of Rs.17,135,000.

(c) The Chairman of the Corporations has informed the Audit on 07 february
2017 that he had submitted the original copy of the bill to get refund the

deposit of Rs.425,500 shown under the refundable deposit that was
deposited on 16 September 2008 for obtaining fuel from a private filling
station. But until 31 May 2018, the deposit has not been obtained.

A tax of Rs. 997,200 has been omitted due to the invoices for the Value
Added Tax was issued for Rs. 7,002,800 instead of the issue of invoices for
a sum of Rs. 8,000,000 to a client debtor.

4.6 Idle and Underutilized Assets

The spare parts at the Engineering Division valued at Rs. 18,052,749 remained
as nonmoving stocks over a period exceeding 10 years and those had not been
subjected to the annual stock vertifications as well. Action had not been taken
either for the disposal of those stocks as they are not being used or for taking
any of the appropriate course of action.
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4.7 Uneconomic Transactions

According to the information received to audit, sum of Rs. 12,238,972 had been
spent during the year under review in 232 instance on special lighting
equipment, sound equipment, projection machines, flooring, musical
instruments, and power generators rented out to various types of studios and
external produce works continuously by the corporation. Attention had not been
made to purchase and use these types of equipment usually required for
production programmes.

4.8 ldentifield Losses

Following observations are made.

(@ It was entered into a transaction valued at Rs. 10,000,000 to provide
airtime on an oral agreement agreed with the former Director General and
the National Savings Bank Chairman in December 2014. Under this the
Corporation provided an airtime worth Rs. 20,849,000 at a price of rate
card and 190 free trailers each 05 second, 56 free trailers each 45 seconds.
However, due to the absence of a written agreement for this transaction, it
was not possible to recover Rs. 10,000,000 or legal action could be taken
against the client until the end of the year under review.

In the recruitment of Technical Assistants to the Corporation. they have to
enter into an equal bond of Rs. 150,000 and in addition two persons as
guarantors. The value of such bonds is being charged from the officer in an
instalment basis and 06 Technical Assistants recruited from 2005 to 2015
had left before the end of contract period bit, action had not been taken to
recover a sum of Rs. 435,684 from them or from the guarantors.

Lands not Transferred Formally

Action had not been taken to get the legal title to the land with a high value
about 8 acres in extend and the building complex situated on the
Bauddhaloka Mawatha,Colombo 07 in which its Head Office is functioning
over the period about 35 years since the inception of the Sri Lanka
Rupavahini Corporation in the year 1982 and to disclose the assessed value
of the property in the financial statements.
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410 Staff Administration

(@) Following observations are made relating to the staff of the Corporation
as at 31 December 2017.

(i) The approved staff of the Corporation had is 985 and the
permanent staff deployed in service is 573 and 66 officers had
been recruited for permanet posts on casual and contract basis. As
such, there were 381 vacancies in different permanent posts whilst
there was an excess of 35. Similarly, there were 89 acting posts.

Seventeen employees had been recruited on casual and contract
basis for 03 posts not included in the approved cadre by the letter
No. DMS/E4/37/4/231 — 1 dated 30 June 2011of the Director
General of Management Services under which the staff for the
Corporation was approved.

Thirty five officers had been recruited to 08 posts in the approved
cardre as at 31 December 2017 in excess of the number approved.

According to the letter of the Director General of Management
Services referred to above, several posts had been approved to the
person who were holding the posts as at 30 June 2011 had been
approved. But as at the end of the year under review, there were
326 officers holding posts personally by the officers concerned.
Even though officers recruited on casual and contract basis cannot
be retained in such posts it was observed that there were 07
officers in such posts and 05 acting posts.

Contray to the instruction given in the letter wich contain the
appointment of the cadre of the Corporation and not agree with the
Secttion (3)(i)(a) of the Sri lanka Rupavahini Corporation Act, no 06 of
1982 a working derector had been appointed by the Minister on 23 June
2017 and various allowances amounted to Rs. 415,534 had been paid by
the Corporation to the officer up to 31 December 2017. Similary , it
was agreed to provide 150 liters of fuel and accordingly instead of only
900 liters of fuel for the 06 months,1,177 liters of fuel and a
Corporation motor vehicle had been provided. Also a total amount of
monthly allowances and communication allowance of Rs. 314,494, a
vehicle and 1,205 liters of fuel had been given to the working Director
who had been appointed without the approval from January to June
2017.
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411 Market Share

According to the Survey on Television Viewers conducted in the year 2017 by
the Lanka Market Research Bureau (LMRB) relating to 13 Television
Chaannels, the Market Share of 3.4 per cent of the Sri Lanka Rupavahini
Corporation as at 01 January 2017 had increased to 4.2 per cent by December
2017 similarly, when considering the market share of the years 2014, 2015
and 2016 it was 6.7 per cent, 6.1 per cent and 4.7 respectively and it was
observed that the market share was continuously deteriorated from the year
2014 and effective steps had not been taken to protect and improve the
market share.

Vehicle Utilization

Following observations are made.

(@) Out of the 47 company owned vehicles, 10 had been out of runing for 2
years and out of this, 04 motorcycles that were purchased at a price of
Rs. 115,800 each had been out of services for over 10years. Action had
not been taken to disposal of these vehicles according to the instructions
of the Circulars.

(b) Thirty nine vehicles of the Corporation has run 938,027 km during the
year under review and a total sum. Rs 19,324,359 had been spent as Rs.
131,102,534 for 132,362 litres of fuel and Rs. 6,222,825 for vehicle
maintenance expenses. In addition, salaries and various allowance were
paid to drivers’ such as salaries, overtime, payments, incentives,
insurance allowannces, accommodation allowances. But, vehicles had
been obtained on rental basis, obtained with drivers and fuel and these
vehicles had been obtained on rental basis, obtained with drivers and
fuel and these vehicles had run 432,877 km and they had been paid Rs.
20,028,718 as rent.

Annual Report - 2017 435 |page




Sustainable Development

5.1  Achievement of sustainable Development Goals

Every public institution should act in compliance with the United Nations
Sustainable Development Agenda for the year 2030. With respect to the year
under review, the Sri Lanka Rupavahini Corporation had been aware as to
how to take measures relating to the activities under purview of their scope
through International New Assignments and Media. following observations
are made this regard.

(@ Even though the Corporation had been aware about the Agenda for the
year 2030, Milestones in archieving the targets of the sustainable
development for measure the activities there to had not been indentified
for the need to regulate the activities in reaching sustainable
development goals.

Though the existance of accurate statisical data is compulsory for to
measure using the performance of a certain activity, it was observed that
the Corporation had not taken action to maintain an accurate collection
of data in view of measuring the achievement of sustainable
development goals. it was further observed that the Corporation had not
issue any circular or instructions to implement the 2030 agenda for
sustainable development objectives.

Although it is neccessary to coordinate with other institutions when
preraring to achive sustainable development goals,it was observed that
the planning and preparation process had been in a very poor level to
achive sustainable development objectives due to the lack of identified
other government institutions to coordinate with the corporation.

Accountability and Good Governance

(@ Even thought the Internal Audit Divisions of the Corporation had issued
20 audit queries and reports in the first six months and 16 audit queries
and reports issued in the latter half of the year under review, the attention
had not been paid by the Mangement to rectify many issues shown in

Annual Report - 2017 436 |page




such queries and reports and to implement important suggestions made
therein.

The Cadre approved to the Corporation by the Mangement Services
Development on 30June 2011 only two positions as Internal Auditor and
Internal Auditing Officer had been approved. However, by the 31
December 2017, the Internal Auditing Division consist of 06 staff
including that 02 approved posts and 04 Management Assistants. But out
of that only 02 professionally qualified were deployed.

Replies had not been given for 11 audit queries issued by the Internal
Audit Division during the period from the year 2014 to 2017 to the
Marketing Division which is holding the main responsibility to earn
income of the Corporation even by 30June 2018.

6.2 Procurement Process

A procurement plan for the year 2017 including major investment, capacity
expansions and other major procurements proposed by the Action Plan had not
been prepared.

Budgetary Control

It was observed that there were unfavourable variation from 26 per cent to 734
per cent between the budgeted and actual financial data of the main operating
activities in the year under review and also observed the Budget had not been
used as an effective instrument in operating activities.

Annual Reports tabling in the Parliament

Annual Reports for the years 2014 and 2015 had not been tabled even in the
Parliament even by April 2018.
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6.5  Unresolved Audit Paragraphs

Audit paragraphs that have not been adequately addressed even reported by
previous audit reports are as follows.

(@)

Even thougt, an officer who was appointed for the post of Assistant
Director from March 2016 predated to 22 October 2005 was not entitled
to a reimbursement nature transport allowance, a sum of Rs. 1,059,810
had been paid as transport allowances during the period from October
2005 to March 31% 2016 and action had not been taken to recover that
amount.

The Secretary of the Ministry of Mass Media and Information decided to
discuss with the Secretary, Ministry of Defence and Urban Development
in order to resolve the issue regading the ownership of the land with an
assesment value of Rs. 46,018,720 at Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo,
by the Cabinet decision No. &®es/14.0376/537/003 dated 05 May 2014,
But Until the end of the year under review, both Secretaries had not
discussed this issue.

A private Media Company had been given facilities to maintain a radio

station at the Transmission Centre in the Deniyaya broadcasting station,
belonging to the Corporation and to fix an antenna and Transmission
equipment without any agreement. The facility had been provided from
July 2012 to 30 April 2013 and a sum of Rs. 3,622,274 for rent,
electricity and tax recoverable for the period had not been recovered
until the end of the year under review.
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System and Control

Deficiencies in systems and controls observed during the course of audit were
brought to the notice of the Chairman of the corporation from time to time.
Special attention is needed in respect of the following areas of control.

Area of system and Control Observations

(a) Financial Control (i) Issuance of advances not complying
with the circular instructions and non -
recovery during the prescribed period.

(i) Action not taking as per financial
regutation regarding dishonoured and
cancelled cheques.

(iii) Delay in recovery of Client Loans.

(iv) Granting credits to clients exceeding the
credit Limits.

(v) Non — obtaining agreed contra services.

(b) Non — compliances with laws, Payment of varuious allowances contrary to
rules and regulations the Circular Provisions.

(c) Staff Administration I.  Granting appopintments and paying
salaries and allowances contrary to the
circular instructions for non approved
management Leval posts.

Making long term acting appointments

(d) Market share Not taking sufficient steps to protect and
development market share.

(e)Internal Audit Not taking action to rectify the shortcomings
pointed out by the audit queries and audit
reports from the Internal Audit Division.

H. M. GAMINI WIJESINGHE
Auditor General
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